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WELCOME TO THE SEVERN TRENT
ANNUAL REPORT 2017

OUR VISION

Our vision is to be the most
trusted water company

by 2020, delivering an

outstanding customer

OUR PURPOSE

Our purpose is to serve our

communities and build a lasting
water legacy.

experience, best value service
and environmental leadership.
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OUR STRATEGY

We aim to achieve these by
meeting our strategic goals

Embed customers at
the heart of all we do

Drive operational excellence
and continuous innavation

Invest responsibly for
sustainable growth

Change the market
for the better

Create an awesome
place to work
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OUR VALUES

While ensuring we live

our values:

e we put our customers first

* we are passionate about what we do
¢ we act with integrity

* we protect our environment

* we are inspired to create an
awesome company

Throughout this report we show
how our strategy, purpose and
values are delivering our vision
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What we do

Our purpose is to serve our communities and buila a lasting water legacy. We do this by providing
clean water and waste water services and developing renewable energy solutions through our
businesses: Severn Trent Water and Dee Valley Water (together our ‘Regulated Water and Waste
Water business’], and Severn Trent Business Services.

REGULATED WATER AND WASTE WATER

Image removed

The primary markets we focus on
- Wholesale operations and engineering
- Household customer services

About us Key facts
One of the Largeg 10 regu[ated water and wasle water Turnover Households and
businesses in England and Wales. We provide high quality businesses served
services to more than 4.5 miilion households and businesses E 1 528 8 m
in the Midlands and Wales, ) . 4 5 m
T ST Underlying profit before o
Where we operate . . -

P interest and tax Litres of drinking water

Our region stretches across lied hd
the heart of the UK, from the E 49 4 '7 supplied each day
Bristol Channel to the Humber, - l ' l ’l 8 5 b n

and from North and mid-Wales | | .

to the Fast Midlands. Profit before interest _ —
Image removed and tax Litres of waste water
E 5 2 »] 1 treated per day
For further details Employees

| 5,827

average during 2016/17
(see page 146]
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SEVERN TRENT BUSINESS SERVICES
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The markets we focus on
- Operating Services
- Renewable Energy

There are three parts of Business Services:
UK Operating Services (including Ireland)

UK Operating Services provides contract services to municipal
and industrial clients in the UK and the UK Ministry of Defence
('MOD'} for design, build and operation of water and wasle waler
treatment facitities and networks,

US Cperating Services

US Operating Services provides contract services to community,

municipal and industrial clients in the USA for the operation
and maintenance of waler and waste water treatrnent facilities
and networks,

Renewable Energy

Severn Trent Business Services generates renewable
energy from anaercbic digestion, hydropower, wind turbines
and solar technology.

@ For further details
page 34

Where we operate

Severn Trent Business

Services operates in the UK,

the USA and Ireland.

Key facts
Turnover

Underlying profit before
interest and tax

Profit before interest
and tax

£398m

Empioyeé§ 77

1,795

average during 2016/17
[see page 146]
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Chairman’s statement
Andrew Duff

CONTINUED
PROGRESS

Group turnover

£1,819.2m
2016: £1,753.7m
éroﬁaar-\aérlyi-nghrofit o
before interest and tax

£525.1m

2016: £503.4m
Group profit before
interest and tax

£043.7m

2016: £504.4m
D|V|dend per s-ha-r.e
81.50p

2016. 80.66p

Underlying basic earnings
per share

122.4p

2016: 102.1p
Financial performance:

Underlying EPS up 12.9%

year on year

Group underlying profit
before interest and
tax up 4.3%

year on year
Focus on operational
improvement:

Net Reward £47.6m
In 2012/13 prices pre tax L

image removed
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Fellow shareholders, this past year has
been a successful one for Severn Trent.
We are building on delivering a fast start
to Assel Management Plan 6 [AMP4]

and have seen excellent operational and
financial performance. These strong
results are buill en the hard work of your
management team in striving to deliver
the best possible service to our customers
and consistent returns to shareholders.

Strength in times of turbulence

The macro-economic enviranment

of the past year has been turbulent,
largely due to Brexit and the US election.
Cur Company has been relatively
sheltered from the impact of these,

and has continued to offer strength

and stability. Gur focus on delivering
high quality service o custorners and
benefits to shareholders is showing
significant results.

AMPS has allowed a platform for there

lo be winners in a werld of incentivisation
and we have fully embraced this appreach,
driving operational performance higher,
compleling the year with excellent detivery
of customer Qutcome Delivery incentives
(0DIs’} of €47.6 million. Customer ODls are
making us think differently to ensure we
continually improve the service we provide
lo our custorners and this is helping us

to achieve a step change in, for example,
sewer flooding performance.

Our waste water business has been at
the frontier of sector efficiency and we
have made strides in aiming far upper
guartile performance in water and
retail. Whilst this is a multi-year journey
our progress so faris encouraging.
Achieving upper quartite in all three areas
witl improve the service and experience
we offer to our customers and enhance
the returns we can make in the next
regulatary period.

We continue to review the suppliers

we wark with to support us in delivery
efficiencies. This means we have stronger
relationships wilh contracters who are
now more aligned with the way we work.

As regulation evolves we must continually
look for ways to adopt and enhance

aur competitiveness and we have been
successfulin embracing new markets.



Earlier this year we announced the
completion of aur acquisition of Dee Valley
Water, a neighbouring water only company
which operates in Wrexham, Chester and
the surrcunding areas. We welcome both
Dee Valley Water's customers and staff,
The integration of Dee Valley's operations
1s progressing well, and represents an
exciting opportunity for us to detiver better
service to alt of our customers. Dee Valley's
and Severn Trent's customers will benefit
from sharing best practice from both
businesses. The combined Severn Trent
group will also benefit from a separate
Welsh water licence and a stronger voice
for our Welsh custormers.

We have been successful in establishing
Waterplus - cur ground-breaking joint
venture with United Utilities - in the non-
househotd retail market, which opened to
competition in Aprit 2017.

Our regulater has signalied that further
competition, for example in the opening up
of the water resources and bio-resources
markets, will be considered in the coming
years and we believe we will be in & strong
position te respond o these cpportunities.

This is an exciting time to be an engineer

at Severn Trent; innovation in research

and development is enabling further
operational exceltence, and we've reached
major milestones in improving the
resitience of our water network during the
year. The first of two new reservoirs has
been brought into service at Ambergate,
where we are replacing and increasing

the capacity of storage at the site.

We have also seen the breakthrough of

the 1.8 km Bleddfa tunnel boring element
of the Birmingham Resilience Project.

| personally visited the Elan Valley during
the year to see the great work being carried
aut, which will secure the supply of water to
Birmingham for the next 100 years,

| know | speak for all our employees
when | say that, at Severn Trent, we take
pride in our environmental, societal and
governance credentials. We are therefore
proud to have once again achieved

the FTSE4Good accreditation and to

be making continued progress cn our
renewables agenda.

Self-generaltion of energy is the right thing
lo do fer the envirenment and makes gaod
financial sense for Severn Trent. We are

now generating the equivalent of 34% of
our energy needs and are on track for our
target of 50% by end of AMP.

Delivering returns

We delivered strong financial performance
this past year and | am pleased to announce
that total Group turnover increased by 3.7%
to £1,819.2 million, while underlying Group
FBIT increased by 4.3% to £525.1 million
and Group reparted PBIT increased by 7.8%
te £543.7millien. This resulted in underlying
kasic earnings per share of 122.4 pence, up
from 102.1 pence last year.

Your Board 1s therefore proposing a final
dividend of 48.90 pence per share to be
paid on 21 July 2017 This will take the lotal
dividend for the year to 81.50 pence per
share. Having seen strong cutperformance
in this current AMP we feel it 15 impartant
to share this with our shareholders, and

as a resull we have enhanced our fulure
dividend policy 1o growlh of at least
RP1+4%.

Investing for the benefit of customers

We are committed to investing for the
benetit of customers and are pleased to
have made progress in cur plans to invest
the £120 million we announced last year
in enhancing water quality, assistance to
vulnerable customers, and security.

Innovation in research and development
is enabling further aperationat excellence
and over the course of AMPé we are
investing aver £3,000 million in our assets
for the future of our network. We are

alse committed and on track to invest
£190 million in cur renewables business.

Our celieagues

The strang operational and financial
performance delivered this year

15 the result of the hard work and
dedication of my colleagues and reflects
incentives being firmly aligned with
Company objectives.

| am also proud to report our progress
on diversity. We have been recognised
by the Hampton-Alexander Review for
leading performance in the FTSE 100
for women's representation at board
level. Furthermore, our Board is now
44% female and the executive team 60%.
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However, we recognise that there is more
work lo be done to ensure that our leaders
and our workforce are representative of
the cuslomers we serve, sowe remain
focused on increasing the numbers of
wornen in operational leadership positions;
women and BAME (Black, Asian and
Minority Ethnic] people in engineering
positions; and BAME people in technical
operater positions.

Severn Trent has been voted as a Top
100 Apprenticeship Employer 2016 and
we have been ranked 24th globally in
the Equileap Gender Equality Global
Report and Ranking. We were also
regicnal winners in the National
Apprentice awards.

Ouring the year we bade farawell to lwo
Board members and welcomed two more
to the Board of Severn Trent. Martin Lamb
and Gordon Fryett stepped down after
many years of great service and we
welcomed Kevin Beeston as our Senior
Independent Director and Dominique
Reiniche as a Non-Executive Director,

Looking forward

Being a part of the requlatory debate
ensures Severn Trent is prepared for any
changes on the horizon. We also believe
that this helps ensure continuity and
consistency in delivery. With two years of
AMP$ now having passed we have started
looking at the next regulatory period and
driving o be in the right pesition now.

We begin our customer consultation
shortly and want to continue to be shapers
and changers of the regulatory world in
which we operate.

There is much mare to do. However,
we are both ambitious and confident
of achieving all the expectations of
our stakeholders.

Andrew Duff Chairman

Severn Trent Pic Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose,
through our strategy and values

Image removed

SERVING

OUR COMMUNITIES

Number of customers
educated

167,024

éﬁéfegic 'goai"
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This year we have compleled jusl over
700 educational visits to cur customers
talking about water efficiency and how to
be sewer savvy. This equates tg 175,705
people in our cormnmunities. The visils
consisted of 532 scheols where we
carried cut assemblies and ¢lassroom
workshops, and 76 visits to our education
centres at Hayden in Cheltenham and
Derby. Visitors are educated on our two
key rnessages and then taken on a lour of
the sewage treatment works,

The remaining 95 visits were out in the
community talking to greups such as the
Women's tnstitute or retired engineers,
landlord associations and housing
associalions. We have created some great
partnerships this year, in particular the
independent living greup in Gloucester.
The group help young people get ready for
living on their own, We have worked with
the students to share our messages and
lhen as part of a project they have been
oulinto their local community to share
the message.

“Educating customers helps

us perform better. Around
75% of sewer blockages are
a result of people disposing
of the wrong things down
their toilets and drains.”

Malcolm Smith,
Community Relationship Adviser

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 20017



Market and industry overview

The water and waste water industry

The water and waste waler industry in
England and Wales i1s made up of 17
regional suppliers, who between them
serve around 50 million household and
non-household customers. Ten of these
companies, including our regulated
business Severn Trent Water Limited,
provide both water and wasle water
services. The rernaining seven, including
our regulated business Dee Valley Water
plc, provide water only.

The challenges facing our industry

Since the industry was privalised in 1989,
it has delivered real improvements for
custoemers. The companies have invested
hugely in their networks, fourid smart
new ways of working and become more
efficient. For example, since the mid 1990s
industry-wide leakage is down by 35% and
in the last 10 years sewer flooding i1s down
by 756%, while 99.97% of drinking water
and 98.6% of bathing waters now meet
European Union [EU’] standards.

However, the industry still needs to tackie
some major challengeas in the coming
years. First, customers’ expectations are
conltinuing to increase and we need Lo
continue to improve the experience we
deliver. People expect to be able to interact
with their waler companies at a time that's
convenient for them, using the channels
they prefer. That's why Severn Trent

wants to lead in digital, so we can serve
customers 24 hours a day and make best
use of channels such as social media

and webchat,

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017

We alse need to make sure our gssels
can withstand whatever the future may
bring. Climate change is tikely to cause
maore periods of drought and flooding, so
the induslry needs ta ensure it can provide
its services, no matter what the weather
is like. Severn Trent's plans commit us
to making our network more resilient,

to cope wilh greater extrernes in our
climate. For example, our £300 million
Birmingham Resilience Project will
protect the water supply for the UK's
second largest city.

Although the industry has invested more
than £108 billion since privatisation, it

still needs to repair and replace sewers,
pipes and other assets that in some cases
are maore than a century old. During our
current five year plan, Severn Trent will
invest over £3,000 millien in our assets, so
the next generation can benefit from even
better services.

We also need to cope with a growing
population. The Office for National
Statistics estimates that the population of
England and Wales will increase by over

9 million peopte by 2040. At the same time,

the government is looking to significantly
increase house building over the next few
years. All of this means that more homes
and businesses will need our services.
We have to invest carefully, o ensure we
can meet those needs.

We are delighted to have received Ulitity
of the Year from the Horme Builders
Federation in October 2016.

As were warking to overcome these
challenges, we also need to keep bills
affordable for custorners, especially for
those on the lowest incomes, and ensure
we have the money we need to fund our
investment over the long term. This will
allow us to deljver for customers and
create value for investors.

“Severn Trent wants to
lead in digital, so we can
serve customers 24 hours
a day and make best use
of channels such as social
media and webchat.”



The industry’s regulatory framework

The Government's approach to our
industry is set by the Department for the
Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
(‘Defralin England and the Welsh
Government in Wales.

Ofwat is the industry’s economic
regulator. This means it sets limits on the
prices we can charge our customers over
five year AMP cycles. This financial year
was the second of AMPg, which runs from
Aprit 2015 to March 2020.

We also work closely with a variety of
other regulators and public bodies:

* The Drinking Water Inspeclorate
{ DWI'} independently checks that
water supplies in England and Wales
are safe and that drinking water
quality is acceptable to consumers.
s werk includes testing water quality,
ensuring companies make the changes
necessary to improve, developing new
regulations to further improve water
guality, and science and policy.

¢ The Consumer Council for Water
[CCW'] speaks on behall of water
consumers in England and Wales.
It advises consumers and takes up
complaints on their behalf.

* The Environment Agency {'EA] allows
us to collect waler from reservairs,
rivers and aquifers and return it to the
environment after it's been used by our
customers and treated by us.

s Natural Resources Wales is the
erwironmental regulator in Wales.
It oversees how the country's natural
resources are maintained, improved
and used now and in the future.

Natural England advises the
Government on the natural environment
in England and helps to protect nature
and the landscape, especially for plant
and animal life in fresh water and

the sea.

The Health and Safety Executive helps
us to reduce the health and safety risks
faced by our employees, customers
and visitors.
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Nee Valley Water's Ty Mawr Reservoir, Wrexham
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Market and industry overview continued

“The most significant change
to the regulatory framework
has been the introduction of
retail competition for non-
household customers in
England, from April 2017.
This allows businesses
and other non-household
organisations to shop around
for the best deal in water
supply. Our preparations for
this have included creating
the Waterplus joint venture,
as discussed on page 40,
and making the necessary
changes to our systems
and processes to allow our
wholesale water business to
supply retail water providers
(see page 32)."

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

The continuing evolution
of regulation

Ofwat's lasl review of lhe industry’s
pricing was in 2074. That price review
resulted in the mostimportant changesin
the industry’s economic regulation since
privatisation. It gave custorners a much
stronger voice in determining companies’
ptans and introduced Outcome Delivery
incentives ('0DIs'l, which encourage
companies to deliver what cuslomers
warl using performance-related rewards
and penalties. Ofwat also encouraged
companies to look at the whole life costs
of lheir assets, rather than separately
looking &t how much to invest in thern
and how much they cost to run. This total
costis known as Totex. Companies also
have stranger incentives to become even
more efficient.

The next price review is in 2019 [(PR19]
and Ofwat has already begun lo shape

its approach. In May 2016, it published

its Water 2020 framework, which sel out
how it proposes to regulate the sector

at PR19. This included increasing the
number of price controls, to allow it to look
al companies’ cost bases in more detail
and prornote competition in areas such
as water resources and bio-resources, as
well as using the Consumer Price Index to
index prices rather than the higher Relail
Price index.

Much of the industry’s investrment

is funded by barrowing, so interest

rates can have an imporlant effect on
companies’ costs. In Seplember 2016,
Ofwat published its proposats on the cost
of debt. This would automatically adjust
prices for custermers if interest rates

are different from those Ofwat assumed
for new debt. In December 2016, Ofwat
outlined how ODls could be made better
in PR19. The proposal ¢ould include larger
rewards for companies that perform well,
with larger penalties for companies who
fall short. Ofwat is expected to publish a
consultation on its approach to the next
price review in the summer of 2017.

The most significant change to regulation
in this AMP has been the introduction

of retail competition for non-household
customers in Engtand, from April 2017,
This allows businesses and other non-
househeld organisations to shop around
for the best deal in water supply. We have
responded by creating the Waterplus
joint venture, as discussed on page 40,
and making the necessary changes to
our systems and processes to allow our
wholesale waler business to supply retail
water providers [see page 37).

In the longer term, the household

retail market could also be opened

lo competition in England. The UK
Government has said it first wants to see
how retail competition works for non-
heusehold customers before making
any decisions.



Contributing to the regulatory debate

We believe it's important that we put
forward our views abaut how regulations
shaould develop and we have 3 long track
record of helping to shape the future of
our industry.

We remain very supportive of the
general direction of Ofwat's proposals.
We've embraced 0Dls, so we're well
placed as Ofwat looks to refine how they
work, In April, we released the latest
iy our series of Charting a Sustainable
Course publications, which sets out
how we believe incentives can be
made to work better at the next price
review for all stakeholders, including
cuslomers. This builds on Ofwat's own
consultation document.

We're also in favour of moves towards
trading in bio-resources {a by-product of
the sewage treatment process) snd water
resources. We're already exploring the
potential for trading bio-resources with
other water companies, and we see this
area as an exciling cpportunity for us and
our customers. Trading waler resources
s a lenger term prospect, which

could provide a relatively low cost and
environmentally friendly way of sharing
water across regions. However, we also
consider that any changes to how water
is supplied need to form part of a wider
package of measures including reducing
demand for water.

How our customers and the external
environment influence our strategy

Qur strategy for AMP4 is designed to meet
the challenges posed by our changing
environment and regulation:

« Qur strategy embeds custormers at
the heart of all we do. This ensures
we continue to meet their needs as
they evolve.

Operational excellence and continued
innovation help us to deliver the service
customers rely on, while ensurmng we
keep bills affordable for all, both now
and in the future.
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* |t is essential that we have a resilient,
well-maintained network, which
can meel the demands of a growing
population and a changing climate,
which is why we're invesling responsibly
for sustainable growth.

Changing the market for the better
means ensuring we help shape changes
to regulations and are well prepared

for the opportunities and challenges

it brings.

« Delivering on all of the above requires
us to have inspired, talented and
engaged pecple, which is why we're
creating an awesome place to work.

Image removed

Armbergate reservolr where we have racently
replaced and increased capacity
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Case study

Delivering our vision and purpose

through our strategy and values

BUILDING

A LASTING
WATER LEGACY

f

Image removed

Ensuring a resilient water supply
far Birmingham

For more than a century, the Elan Valley
Aqueduct has been Birmingham's
primary water source. It carries water all
the way frarm the Elan Valley in Wales to
Birmingham. It needs work to keep it fit
for the future but we can only turn it off for
three days at a lime. That's why in March
2017, we started building a new 25 km pipe
from Lickhilt to our treatment works in
Birmingham. When the new pipe is ready
in 2019, we can turn off the aqueduct for

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

b0 days every other year and give it the
care it needs.

We've identified work we need to do
sooner, so we're building three pipes
to bypass parts of the aqueduct.

The first completed in March, at Bleddfa.

We're working closely with local people,
with regular drop-in sessions sowe can
work with the community and minimise
disruption. We've alse held focus
groups and taste lests, to understand
how changing the water supply affects
cuslomers, which will inform our

future approach.

“At a total investment of
£300 million, this is our
largest ever engineering
project and a vital part of
ensuring we build a lasting
water legacy for our region.”

Jane Simpson,
Head of Asset Creation,
Non-Infra
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Strategicgoals

Litres of water carried
each day

320 million
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Chief Executive’s review

Liv Garfield

DELIVERING
RESULTS

“As a business we want to
be the most trusted water
company by 2020, and
our customers have told
us that means delivering
an outstanding customer
experience with the best
value service and showing
true environmental
leadership.”

Severn Trent Plc Annuatl Report and Accounts 2017

Image removed

Two years inlo the current regulatory
period I'm pleased that, with the superb
help and support of all my Severn Trent
colleagues, we are becomning a truly
customer focused business that continues
to invest in our future and deliver strong
and sustainable financial performance.

As a business we want to be the most
trusted water company by 2020,

and our customers have told us that
means delivering an outstanding
customer experience with the best
value service and showing true
environmental leadership.

In the last year we have made progress
in all three areas but of course there is
always more to do.

On customer experience we have made
great progress in delivering against our
agreed Customer Outcome Delivery
incentives [ODIs). For example, this year
an two measures thal customers care
about most we have reduced supply
interruptions by 17% and cases of
external sewer flooding by 23% against
our regulatory targets.

We have achieved this while making

sure that we continue to offer the lowest
average combined water and waste water
bills in Britain, as well a5 increasing our
commitment to support those customers
most in need.

To help us focus on continuing to deliver
best value service in the future we have
worked hard to identify further efficiencies
and have increased the targeted Totex
savings by £100 miilion to £770 million.
Making these savings will help us towards
our further ambitions to be upper quartile
in performance and cosl in retail, water
and waste,

WATCH NOW

Woatch a video of Liv on the
investor area of our site:
severntrent.com



Turning to environmental leadership,

we are proud of the fact that we have

had seclor leading performance for two
of the last four years. Furthermore, on
renewable energy we are now generating
the equivalent of 34% of our energy needs
and are on track to self-generate 50%

by 2020.

Iwaould love to take this public opportunity
to welcorme our new custormers and
colleagues from Dee Valley Water.

This strategic acquisition helps us grow
our business and bring in new skills and
expertise to the wider company. We lock
forward to continuing lo integrate our two
businesses aver the coming months.

Consistency and progress

Te make sure that we make the right
progress through this regulatory period

to becoming the most trusted water
company, we use our strategic framework
as cur route map to success.

This framewaork focuses on five strategic
objectives that we believe can deliver

all of cur ambitions, the five are: embed
cuslomers at the heart of ail we do; drive
operational excellence and continued
innovation; invest respensibly for
sustainable grewth; change the market for
the better; and create an awesome place
to work.

Taking each of the five in turn, let me
share some thoughts cn how we are doing
in each area.

Embed customers at the heart of all we do

We are proud of the fact that for the
second year we have outperformed
against the commitments (0DIs]

thal our custorners most care about.
Our custarmer service and aperational
improvernents have contributed to
customer 0Dl rewards of £47.6 million.
Ontop of the reduction in external sewer
floedings and supply interruptions,

we have also sustained our improved
performance on category 3 pollutions and
leakage against our regulatory targets.
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Although we have seen tremendous

progress across many aspects of the Underlying Group PBIT
business this year, there is more we can

do lo improve customer experience, E5251 m
Whilst the number of custormer complaints R )
have declined since the start of the AMP Group PBIT

there remains more scope for further
improvernents. As such we are taking

a more active approach o reducing
problems occurring in the first place.

For example, we have worked with
customers to come up with a re-designed
Bill which is sasier to understand.

£543.7m
Di-\;i-den-t-i-increase -
1.0%

Dividend for the year

8150p

As we look to make contact easier and
more efficient, we now have around a third
of our custormers using our 24/7 digital
self-service, and we have alsa designed a
new, easier to navigate custormer website.

We are passionate about afferdable

bills for all and remain committed to
supporting customers who mest need
our help. Through a range of schemes
we have delivered our 'Help When You
Need It target that supported over 50,000
customers who were struggling with
their payments.

Drive operational excellence and
continuous innovation

We are improving the productivity of
curwarkferce, through better devices,
connectivity and apps. We are using
digital technology and innovaticn to
reduce risks through real-time water
guality measurement and insight, aleng
with active network modelling that helps
us act quickly and reduce the number

of bursls and cases of premature asset
deterioration. We have continued to refine
our use of sensers and improved analytics
to prevent flooding and pollutions, as

well as diagnosing and resolving jobs
more effectively.

We have embraced research and
development as a key enabler for
operational excellence, and a great
example of our innovation leadershigis
our world-leading phosphoreus removal
trials. Being leaders in this field is helping
us save £ 10 million in this AMP.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Chief Executive’s review continues

Invest responsibly for sustainahle growth

We promised to leave no stone unturned
in the pursuit for Totex efficiencies during
the year, and through the tremendous
work of our colleagues to seek better ways
to run the business, we have identified an
additional £100m of efficiencies. This takes
the total forecast efficiencies for this

AMP to £770m [at 2012/13 prices). Of this
£770m, we've been able to announce that
aturther £70 million of Totex efficiencies
have been locked in over the last six
manths, building on the £540 million we'd
previously announced, and taking the total
amounts locked in ta €670 mitlion. We are
adamant that the search does not stop
here however. We will continue 10 seek
opportunities throughout the business to
drive further efficiencies for the benefit of
our customers and our shareholders.

To help deliver improved customer service
and a mare efficient and resitient natwork,
Severn Trent will be spending around
£1,400 for every property in our regicn
over the course of AMPé.

This year we have also taken sleps to
focus on to our core business with the
acquisition of the Dee Valley Water Group.
as well as selling cur italian business.

We have welcomed our colleagues from
Dee Valley Water, which serves 125,000
properties, into the Severn Trent family,
and we will spend the summer working
through the integration of our two
businesses. This acquisilion is a natural
fit, and we are enjoying tearning new skilis
from each other as we look to collectively
improve the customer experience.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Our role as cuslodians of our network
for customers today and for future
generations is right at the heart of our
strategy. During the year we have seen
great pregress on the Birmingham
Resilience Scheme, our largest

ever asset-creation programme.
Critical milestones such as the Bleddfa
bypass have now been completed and
we have also embarked on a large
programme of custemer engagerment to
support the next stage of the programme.
We have also successfully met all DWI
and EA obligation dates.

We have delivered some important
milestones in our renewables plan,
including the completion of our second
food waste anaerobic digestion plant
at Roundhilt, Staffordshire.

We believe good businesses are socially
respaonsible businesses and supporting
our local community is central to our
values. Hightights include the delivery of
12,000 water efficiency home checks to
help customers save money, educating
167024 people on sewer misuse and water
efficiency and being recognised by the
Drinking Water Inspecterale as industry
leaders for our innovative approach to
catchment management.

Change the market for the better

At the start of April 2017, we saw the
opening of the non-household retail
markel and | am pleased with the future
prospects of Waterplus, our joint venture
with United Utilities.

We have engaged with all of our
colleagues across the business to make
sure they understand the new ways of
working in this new world of competition,
and our focus on being & fantastic
whaolesaler for all retailers operating in
our region.

I was also very pleased that we have
been recognised by our regulators for
providing information to our customers
and stakeholders that they can trust.
We are one of only three companies to
receive ‘self-assured’ status in Clwat's
annual review.

Create an awesome place to work

When | first joined the company | was
struck by the hard work ethic and helpful
nature of our colleagues. Having this
culture as our foundation has helped us
bring o life a cuslomer-centric approach
to everything we do.

As ateam we are passionate about
creating an awesome place to work

and invest huge time and energy into
our people plans. We were pleased fo
see our overall engagement score rise
three percentage points, and continue
lo track above the global benchmark for
employee engagerment.

We have been building the required skills
and capabilities for the future through

the recruitment of record levels of
apprentices and graduates, nearly trebling
our inlake of apprentices and doubling our
graduate intake in 2014.

We are also focused on leadership and
technical development across the whole
organisation, and have delivered around a
20% increase in training days this year.

We continue to recognise our colleagues’
performance with a collective

bonus scheme that encourages

focus on key areas which benefit

all of our stakeholders; health and
safety, customer CDls, and financial
performance. Last year's "Bonus
reveal” was a wonderful employee
engagement moment.

| am also pleased that we have brought
greater certainty lo our pension schemes
with £122 million of further deficit
recovery payrents by the end of AMP8,
including an additional £42 milijon over
previous commitments.



As we look to serve our communities and
build a lasting water legacy, we recognise
the importance of the communities in
which we operale and how central they
are to local life. Our volunteering scheme
Comrmunity Champions is proving super
popular with over 100 events planned and
over 1,000 of our people signed up to take
part in making a real difference to the
communities in which we cperate.

That completes my review of how we are
doing against our Strategic Framewark,

after a busy but progressive year. | trust

yeu have found it helpful.

Delivering returns

Before we take a look at the year ahead

| am pleased to share that our hard

work has resulted in strong levels of
outperformance for custorners and
returns for our investors. In this past year
we have performed well in all three areas
which make up our allowed returnon
requlated equity [RoRE). | have mentioned
our delivery of customer ODts and Totex
efficiencies, and James Bowling, our Chief
Financial Officer, discusses our financial
performance, which continues to improve,
in more detail in his review.

We achieved RoRE of 11.0% this year, up
from 8.4% last year. Thisis a very strong
result which is the testament 1o the drive
and focus of my colleagues, and it reflects
the strong financial and operational health
of our company.

With a strong track record having been
built in this AMP and all cur stakeholders
winning, together with the Board | am
therefore delighted ta announce an
increase in the ordinary dividend to growth
of RPI +4% from 2017/18,

Outlook

We remain committed to delivering high
service levels to our customers in the

year ahead, both as a sector leader on
customer ODls and also while improving
customer experience. As an example, our
2017/18 employee bonus has been adapted
to help us drive down complaints as well
as deliver against our safety, customer
0D and financial targets.

With draft determination subrnissions

for AMP7 due in September 2018, we are
working hard and collaboratively across
all our teams to prepare the besl possible
plans which benefit all our stakeholders.

We are actively engaging with cur
customers to co-create the future
business plans which we put forward as
we prepare for the next price review.

Ofwat have also indicaled that there wall
likely be further opening of the market

to compelition, in water resources and
bio-resource trading. We firmly believe we
have many strengths in these areas and
are selling ourselves up for success.

So we have much to look forward to,
and | relish working with my colleagues
across the business as collectively we
look to put customers at the heart of
everything we do, and build trust with all
of our stakeholders. Thank you for your
angoing support.

Liv Garfield, Chief Executive
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Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose
through our strategy and values

PUT TING

CUSTOMERS FIRST

Strategicgoals

Image removed

Customers signed up for
webh self service

930,091

.

Severn Trent Phc Annual Repert and Accounts 2017
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Using technology to improve
our customers’ experience

For a great experience, i1's important that
our customers can contact us how they
wanl, when they want. Increasingly, that
means theyre using new channels such

as our website, web chat and social media.

In fact, 930,551 custorners have now
signed up lo web self service. And we're
the only water cempany who customers
can reach 24/7 not just for emergencies.

For people who want to phone us, we're
improving service through a new portal
for our customer advisers. It brings
together all the information our advisers
need about the service the customer has
received and how they feel about it. One
click’ processes mean it's faster and
simpler to use, with less training needed.
Since we introduced it, we've cut call times
from eight minutes to five and reduced
repeal calls by 15%, meaning happier
customers and lower costs for us.

“We're using technology
to better understand our
customers and give them
the control they want over
the service they receive.”

Joanne Hollamby,
Customer Contact Leader

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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How we are achieving our strategy
Our strategy has been in place for two years and we re
making significant progress towards achieving our goals.

Whatwe said we would do in 2016/17
- Refresh online experience for custormers

I d - Expand persenalised service and vulnerable
mage remove customer offering
- Improve customer contact centre effectiveness

through cross-skilling our agents
- Expand proactive customer communications

What we said we would do in 2016/17

- Continue to work on our energy profile, both usage
and generation

Image removed - Continue to foeus on improving infermation to drive

better customer outcomes
- Continue to perform strongly on Custemer OD)s for
asecond year running

]

What we said we would do in 2016/17

- Carefuk management of our investment pragramme,
to deliver high value projects on cost and on time

Image removed - Selected investments in new technology, to enhance

customer delivery or reduce costs

- Further investment in technology to generate energy
from sewage sludge and food waste

What we said we would do in 2016/17

- Prepare for shadow operation of the retait market,
followed by successful market epening

Image removed - Continue work on sludge market opening structures

and madels

What we said we would doin2016/17

- Afurther 300 Team Managers will have completed
the Awesome Leaders Programme by the end of
July 2016

- We willdouhle our intake of grajuates and
apprentices in 2014, to build our talent pipetines
for the future

Image removed
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Embed customers at the heart of all we do

Our progressin 2016/17

- Outperformed on commitments customers care
most about (see cperational excellence below]

- Offered lowest combined bills in Britain and helped
50,903 customers with their bills

- Engaged with 167,024 custemers through our
education pragramme

Drive operational excellence and continuous innovation

Our progressin 2016/17

- Achieved better outcomes for customerson
external sewer flooding, interruptions 1o supply and
leakage, through targeted investment and using
infarmation about our network to proactively address
potential issues

- But, we received 14,461 water quality complaints,
whichis above our target of 10,995

Invest responsibly for sustainable growth

Our progressin 2016/17

- Achieved key milestones with major resilience
schernes - the Birmingham Resilience Preject and
Ambergate reservoir

- Invested in technology such as real time
bacteria detection
- Worked with supply chain to develop innavative

approaches to delivering capital programme
more efficiently

Change the market for the better

Our progress in 2016/17

- Continued to centribute to the debate on future
regulation, and supported Ofwat’s proposals in areas
such as sludge trading and water resources

- Created non-househald retail joint venture with
United Utilities and prepared our wholesale business
te support retailersin this market

Create an awesome place to work

Our progress in 2016/17

- More than 400 managers completed the Awesome
Leaders Programme

- Doubled our graduate intake and tripled our
apprentice intake

- Received national recognition for our
apprentice scheme

- Used innovative approaches to attract candidates
fram more diverse backgrounds



- Launched new website, expanded cur contact
channels, trialled extended opening hours and
increased proactive customer contacts

- Created a care and assistance team to support
vulnerable customers

- Improved contact centre effectiveness through new
customer management portal

- Improved process cantrol at our major water treatment
works through cur Operational Effectiveness Programme

-Maintained outstanding performance on
coliform detectian

- Continued to achieve strong
envirenmental performance

- Made further progress on reducing energy use

- Sustained our improved perfermance on reducing
categary 3 pollutions against our regulatory target

- Continued to promote catchment management to
protect our water sources from pollution

- Reduced Group carbon emissions by 8%, although we
did not achieve our OD! target

- Achieved FTSE4Good accreditation
- Made good progress ininvesting in renewables

- Invited by DWI to lead work {o set a new industry
standard for process control at critical water
treatment works

- Introduced a campaign to help employees suffering
mental health issues

- Recognised by the Hampten-Alexander Review for
leading gender diversity performance in the FTSE 160

- Delivered around 20% more training days than the previous
year and introguced new operational and technical training

- Achieved higher engagement scores above the global
company benchmark in our employee survey and had
anincreased response rate

Areas of focus for 2017/18
- Make a step change in customer experience

- Continwe to deliver on the things that matter most
10 our cestomers to achieve a substantial reward of
around £23 million in customer ODIs

- Provide a service that is affordable for all and support
our financially vulnerable customers by assisting
50,000 customers with their bills

Areas of focus for 2017/18

- On track delivery of our plans to be upper quartile for
Retail, Water and Waste

- On track delivery of upper quartile financing position
by the end of 2019

- Continue to provide environmental leadership as
evidenced by EA 4* status

- Develop the profitability of our US and UK Business
Services operations

Areas of focus for 2017/18

- Ontrack to deliver on our PR14 commitments and
make apprapriate targeted investments for the future

- Integrate and deliver the benefits of the Dee Valley
acquisition, combining the strengths of the two
companies to create a strong Welsh entity focused on
delivering local priorities

Areas of focus for 2017/18

- Have a clear PR1% cutline plan in place that evidences
our teading status

- Produce compelling cases far investment that
customers want to see, at PR19, that enables strong
RCV growth over AMPs 7and 8

Areas of focus for 2017/18
- Deliver a step change in aur safety performance
- Improve the wellbeing of our colleagues

- Deliver a further uplift in our employee
engagement scores

- Progress our talent agenda
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- Be recognised as an upper guartile wholesaler to the
new non-household retail market

- Provide anindustry leading experience for property
developers and customers who need new water and
waste connections

- Deliver budgeted benefits fromimplementing ten
innovation projects and ten digital projects, and
developing a sustainable pipeline and process
for innovation

- Drive innovative developer solutions to deliver
a step-change in the new connections service
to customers

- Reduce the number of water quality complaints

- Complete and transition Competing to Win to
business as usual

- Generate the equivalent of 38% of our energy needs
from renewable sources

- Achieve material improvementsin some of our key
Enterprise Risk Management risks

- Design andimplement the bio-resources change
pregramme and business model

-~ Be seen as the water sector’s thought leaders

- Create a strong Welsh entity focused on delivering
local prierities

- Continue te strive for the most diverse and inctusive
business with increasing numbers of Black, Asian
and Minerity Ethnic ['BAME’] talent in our business

- Further improve employee engagement by resolving
the top 10issues identified by cur employees

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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ODis and KPIs

‘ Progress against our

Outcome Delivery incentives

1. Embed customers at the heart of all we do

Internal sewer flooding

Actual
01

Reward/Penalty
989

£42,820°

Why we measure it

Te ensure we do everylhing we car 1o prevent [londing
of customers’ homes or businesses. Itis one of our
customers’ maost important priorities

Progressintheyear

We are reporting a performance af 907 internal
incidents, ahead of our committed performance level
of 8% incidents.

External sewer flooding
Actual

5,801
Reward Penally
7452 7548

£19.779

Whywe measure it

To ensure we do averythirgwe can to prevent flocding
of custamers’ homes or businesses. Itis gne of our
custarners’ mostimpaortant priorities

Progress in the year

We are reporting a performance of 5,807 external
incidents, ahead of our committed pertermance level
of 7548 Inadents

2. Drive operational excellence and continuous innovation

Improvements to river water quatity

Actual
15

Rate of Penalty/Reward (per unit]

£150,000"

Penalty/Reward

Why we measure it
We have statutory obligations 1o deliver, but pur
custormers told us that we should do more where we
can This performance commitment ensures we meet
cur abligations and drives us ta deliver mare where it
15 possible

Progress inthe year
There were 15 individual points completed in 2016/17,
andwe are on track for aur end of AMP target.

3. Invest responsibly for
sustainable growth

See aur Regulaled Water and Waste Water
performance review on pages 24 1o 35,

Severn Trept Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Number of categary 3 pollution incidents

Actual
3

Reward Penally
374 457

Rate of Reward/Penalty [per incident]

£53,700"

Why we measure it

Minimising the impact our activity has on the
environment is a key concern lor our custemers.
This performance commitment ensures we drive
to imprave perfarmance m this area.

Progress in the year

We are reporting 3011 category 3 inmidents agamst

a cammiltted performance levet of 402; thisis 101
ahead of targel and 73 incidents aread of our reward
dead-band of 374 incidents

We continue to make progress against our customer ODls and financial KPls.

Minutes without supply

Actual
1013

Reward fenalty
2 14

Pdle l;.\' Féév;rardrp‘rpérrwan; [ﬁer miﬁ]ne!

Why we measure it

Our customers value water being there when they
need it. This performance commitment ensures we
are driving down the impact of any interruptions to
supply across our network Lo minimise the impact
on custorners

Progress inthe year

We interrupted customers’ supplies for an average of
1013 minutes [10m 8s) in 2014/17. We are ahead of our
performance commitrment of 17 2 minutes,

Successful catchment management schemes
Actual
0

Penalty/Reward Reward Cap
2 1

Rate of Penalty/Reward [per schernel

£1.03m'

Why we measure it

Qur customers want us to look for new and innovative
ways to improve water quality, whilst working in
partnership with other stakehalders tg deliver wider
tenefits. This performance comm trignt focuses on
haw our approaches are encouraging farmers and
land owners to change their behaviour and practices.

Progress in the year

We have made progress increasing our inlernal
resgurces and agreeing a surte of performance
indicaters 1o demonstrate successful engagement and
change in practice. As planned, na schemes have been
fully delivered during 2016/17 Schemes are ontrack to
be delivered in 2018119

4. Create an awesome place to work

Losttime incidents per 100,000 hrs worked

Severn Trent Water Limited

O. 22 2015/16:0.25

Business Services

004 2015/16:017



SIM - Custemer experience

Not yet defined by Ofwat

8361 SIM score

Why we measure it

Providing gaod quality service to our customers is key
and the Service Incentive Mechamsm [ SIM] provides us
with a regular opportunity to understand our performance
and implement initiatives to improve the quality of service
we provide, but slso deliver value for money.

Progressinthe year

We have seen improvements in quantitative areas of
our business although we have been inconsistent in
our qualitative performance which has meant that we
have reparted a SIM score of 83,61 far 2016/17 which e
behind our original upper quartile target.

Asset Stewardship - coliform failures

Actual
5

£463,0000

Why we measure it

The presence of coliforms in our drinking water is
unacceptable so we continually monitor our works
toensure they ara nol being datected.

Fenalty
7

Progressin the year

During 2016 we detecled coliforms at hive water
lreatrment warks sites, which 1s better than our
comritted performance level of seven or fewer
warks with celiform detections.

Severn Trent engagement score improvement?

Complaints about water quality

Actual
14,481

Reward Penalty
1992 11,800

Rate of Reward/Penalty [per complaint}

Why we measure it

Customers value the sesthetic quality of their

water This performance commitment s designed
to ensure we manage our network to minimise the
number of evenls that cause discolouration, taste or
odour problems.

Progressinthe year

In 20%6, the number of drinking water quality
camplaints increased fram 13,941 to 14,461, so
we did nol achieve our committed performance
level of 10,975,

Leakage
Actual
432
Reward,;’Penally
439

Rate of Reward/Penalty [per megalitre per dayl

£123,000"

Whywe measure it

Custormers see leakage as a waste of a key resource;
our customerswant us ta reduce our level of leakage
as a priarity

Progressinthe year

Our outturn position for 2016/77 was a total

aof 432 Ml/day ahead of cur committed performance
level of 439 Ml/day

3 percentage points
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Progress against
our financial KPIs

Group turnover

£1,819.2m

2015/16: £1,753.7m
Group underlying PBIT

£525.1m

2015/16: £503.4m
Underlying earnings per share

122.4p

2015/16: 102.1p

Notes

1in 2012413 prices after tax

2 New engagement index used far the Group since
2015/16 to suppart benchmarking and gain better
insight about us as an employer

Key

Actual
I Severn Trent Actual Performance 20°6/17

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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REGULATED WATER
AND WASTE WATER

L

Image removed

Regulated Water and Waste Water business model

Litres})f drinkiﬁg wéter N

supplied each day

1.85bn

Kilometres of sewerage

pipes in our network

93,727

Households and
businesses served

4.5m

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Generating returns

As described on page 10, our Regulated
Water and Waste Water business works
within five year planning cycles known as
AMPs. Cfwal determines the prices we
can charge our customers during each
AMP, allowing us to earn a return an our
asset base [known as the Requlatory
Capital Value or RCY), to fund our
investment programme and cover our
operating costs. Our prices and asset
base are adjusted by inflation each year.
In certain circumstances, for example

if there is a material change in costs

fer reasons beyond our control, we can
request a price review during the AMP,

Our new customer bill design and
customer wetsite

On 15 February 2017 Severn Trent Water
completed the acquisition of

Dee Vatley Waler, which is the licensed
water undertaker for Wrexham, Chester
and the surrounding areas. It has been
supplying water to its community for
more than 150 years. Dee Valley Water
supplies drinking water to approximately
125,000 domestic and business
customers in northeast Wales and in
northwest Cheshire.

The performance commentary for

the Regulated Water and Waste Water
business in 2016/17 which follows on
pages 24 to 35 relates solely 1o Severn
Trent Waler.

The acquisiticn of Dee Valley Water was
completed approximately six weeks before
the end of the reporting year and did not
have a material impact onthe Group's
financial performance for the period

being reported.

mage removed
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Our business model

The resources and relationships critical to our success

Water is collected

We pay the Environment
Agency and Natural Resources
Wales for the water we collect
from reservoirs, rivers and
underground aquifers across
aur region.

See page ¥

Waste water istreated and
returned to the environment
Waste water is carefully
screened, filtered and treated
inour 1,013 sewage treatrment
works to meet stringent
environmental standards.

We pay the Environment
Agency and Natural Rescurces
Wales annual consent fees to
return the treated water to the
water systemn.

See page 31

Water is cleaned

Our 123 groundwater and

21 surface water treatment
works clean raw water to

the highest standards making
it safe to drink.

See page 30

Waste water is collected
Qur 93,727 km of sewers and
pumping stations collect
waste water from homes
and businesses from outside
properties and drains,

See page 29

Investment and maintenance

Associated risks

Read more on page 24

Clean water is distributed

A 49,048 km network of pipes
and enclosed storage
reservoirs bring a continuous
supply of clean water right

to our custormers’ taps

See page 30

Customers enjoy our services
We serve 4.5 million businesses
and households with a safe,
reliable supply of water and
collect waste water 24 hours

a day, 365days ayear.

See page 28

Read more on page 26

Read more on page 27
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Regulated Water and Waste Water

business model continued

We aim to perform each stage of cur work
as efficiently and effectively as possible,
so we meet the needs of customers

and other stakeholders such as our
regulators. The work we do enables us

to meet 45 performance commitments
we've agreed with Qfwat, several of which
are unique to us. Of these, 33 customer
C0is reward us for if we do the right thing
for customers, by improving services and
being more efficient, or penalise us if we
don't. These customer ODIs incentivise
us to do better in the areas that are most
important to our customers. We also
look to use innovative processes and
technology, sc we continually improve the
way we work, During 2016/17, we earned
a total reward of £47.6 mitlion out of a
polential reward of £70 million, and were
the best performing company based on
Ofwat's published results for 2015/164.

The amounts we invest in improving and
maintaining our netwarks, together with
the costs of running our operations, form
our tolal expenditure or Totex. This year's
customer bills take account of some of
our Totex and the remainder is added 1o
our RCV, allowing us to earn a return on it
in future years. We look to make savings
against the Totex assumed in our final

AMP$ plan, which was approved by Ofwat.

Over the course of AMPé, we've identified
£770 million of Totex efticiencies, which
will see us save £360 million against our
final determination, We've committed

lo reinvesting £120 million of this to
benefit customers in three important
areas: water guality, security and
vulnerable customers.
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Investment and maintenance

Included within our Totex 1s a wholesale
capital programme totalling £539.6 million
in 2016/17 which is an average of £1,400
per connected property. We spent this
money in a range of areas, including our
two major resilience schemes, as well

as continuing to upgrade and rernew our
network and assets.

We fund this capital programme through
customer bitls. We generate profits
through being efficient and borrowing
from capital markets.

Our critical resources
and relationships

Customers

We have 4.5 million household and
business custamers, in an area stretching
from the Bristol Channel to the Humber,
and from North and mid-Wales to the
East Midlands. Our customers are at the
heart of all we do and they were heavily
invalved in developing cur plans for AMPS,
to ensure we focus on the areas they value
the most. We provide our customers with
around 1.85 billion litres of high quality
drinking water every day and treat around
2.6 billion litres of waste water, which we
clean and return to the system.

Employees

To be the most trusted water company,
we need great people. We théerefore lock
to altract, develop and retain lalented
people, and to bring the next generation
into the industry through our graduate
and apprentice schemes. We recognise
the benefits of diversity and look to have
a workforce that matches the diversity
of our local communities. Keeping our
pecple safe, healthy and well is a top
priority. We aim to provide competitive
and flexible rewards, which recognise our
colleagues’ performance.

Suppliers

We work closely with our supply chain
partners so we can achieve excellent
operational parformance for our
customers and meet our efficiency
targets. We created our One Supply Chain
to make our capital programme more
efficient. By choosing framework partners
to work with aver the five years of an AMP,
we can give thern greater certainly of work
and achieve more competitive pricing.

We can also be mora innovative as we
work together over time, to deliver even
greater efficiencies.

Communities

Serving our communities is central (o our
purpose. We look to keep our communities
informed and to minimise disruption
when we carry cut planned work on

our network. Through cur education
programme, we help our cernmunities

to save water and prevent blockages in
our sewers and drains. We prolect the
environment around cur communities and
work with local people such as farmers

to rmaintain the quality of the water we
collect. We also aim to make a positive
difference for our communities through
volunteering and fundraising for charities.

Regulators

How our industry is regulated is described
In detail on page 9 of this report. We look
to maintain posilive and constructive
relaticnships with our regulators, and to
share our knowledge to help them shape
the future regulation of our industry.

We aim to comply with our regulatory
obligations at all times, so we continue 1o
meet our commitments to our customers
and other stakeholders.



Performance commitments
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Net Reward

£47.6m

In 2012/13 prices pre tax
Total Totex efficiencies
identified to date in AMPé

£770m

Associated risks
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Each phase of the business model on page 25 presents
opportunities for us but also comes with risks. Our job
is to maximise the opportunities while identifying,

managing and mitigating the risks.

Water is col'[eded' N

If one of our key assets fails, it could cause injuries,

damage property or disrupt the water supply.

Water is cleaned
During this phase, failure of key assets or

processes could reduce water quality or
disrupt our supply to customers.

We use polentially hazardous chemicals and
processes, which can also result in injuries.

Clean water is distributed

If our distribution performance falls below the
required standards, it could lead to poor customer
service and increase the risk of leakage from

our netwark.

Principalrisks é and 7
Read more on page 53

Principalrisks5,éand7
Read more on pages 52 and 53

Principalrisks 1and 5
Read more on pages S0 and 52

Customers enjoy our services

If we don't improve or maintain our performance,
we could disappoint our customers.

Waste water is collected

If we don't deal effectively with customer waste,
it could lead to sewer flooding.

Principalrisk 1
Read more on page 50

Principalrisk é
Read more on page 53

Waste water is treated and returned to the environment

If we suffer an operational failure during this phase,

we could damage the local environment.

Fotentially hazardous processes and substances
could cause injuries to people.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Principal risk 7
Read more on page 53
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Regulated Water and Waste Water performance review
In this section, we explain how our regulated business performed during the year,
and the actions we're taking to deliver our strategy during this AMP.

Embedding customers at the
heart of all we do

This was the second consecutive year

in which we've outperformed against
the cernrmitments that our cuslomers
care most about. In particular, we've
done better on external sewer flooding,
interruptions to supply and pollutions.
More information on how we've achieved
this can be found in the section below

on driving operational excellence and
continued innovation,

Educating our customers helps us to
perform better. Around 75% of our

sewer blockages each year are caused

by customers disposing of the wrong
things down their toilets and drains.

For example, fats, oils and greases solidify
in our sewers and block them. During the
year, we engaged with 167,024 customers
about avoiding sewer misuse and how

to use water efficiently. Fducating future
customers in schools and youth groups is
a major part of this programme. By 2020,
we've committed to engaging with 700,000
customers in total.

Our custoemers pay the lowest average
combined water and waste water bills

in Britain and will continue to do so
throughout AMPS. Our average combined
bill in 2016/17 was £329. We want water to
be affordable for all and we've made real
progress with helping customers who find
it difficult to pay. As a result, we met our
commitrnent to support 50,000 customers
this year. Our Big Difference scheme is
one of the largest social tanff schemes in
the country, offering discounts of between
10% and 90%, depending on how much
individual customers can afford to pay.
During the year, it helped 35,343 people,
which was more than three times the
number in the previous year.
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The WaterSure scheme supports people
on benefits who have water meters, and
people who use more water because

of a large family or a medical condition.
We also continue to work with the

Severn Trent Trust Fund, which celebrates
its 20th year in 2017. It helps people in
arrears with their water bills and can also
provide supnori with essential househeld
bills or costs. Since 1997, we've donated
more than €40 million to the Fund, for

the benefit of 550,000 pecple across our
region. In 2076/17, we donated £3.5 million.

In addition, we've invested in a care and
assislance team, to support customers
who are struggling with a broader range
aof problems. This cari inctude help to
resalve financial issues or assistance with
other issues, such as their physical or
mental health. In October 2014, we won
the Utilities & Telecoms Best Vulnerable
Custorner Support Team award.

To keep bills affordable for all, we work
hard to ensure that everyone whao can pay
does, so Lthey don't increase the burden on
others. During the year, we maintained our
level of household consumer bad debts at
1.8% of turnover, which remains one of the
best performances in the sector.

We've continued lo improve how we
communicate with our customers and
keep them informed. This year, we fully
rolled oul the new design for our bills,
which is clearer, simpler and easier to
understand. We've also relaunched our
websile to improve custamer interaction
and allow thern to carry out more tasks
themselves. The new design followed
extensive lesting with users, lo make it
easy to find the most popular areas.

Our customers increasingly want lo
use digital channels to interact with us,
In particular, we're seeing substantial
growth in the use of webchat. We also
offer 24/7 coverage on Twilter and get
many customers interacting with us
via Facebook.

Qur emergency contact centre is open

24 hours a day, and we're now lesting
longer opening hours for non-urgent
contacts, based on our analysis of when
our customers want to tatk to us. We have
extended opening hours, which proved
particularly helpful for custorners during
our main billing period.

We've also further improved the ways we
communicate with our cuslomers so they
don't have to contact us. If a water main
bursts, for example, we look to reach
affected customers by text or voicemail so
they know what's going on and what we're
doing to fix it. We also use our website and
social media to spread these messages,
50 people have as much information

as possible.

The new customer managerment portal
for our conlact agents went live in January
2017, This gives advisers a full picture

of the customer, as soon as they callin.
For example, it has indicators showing
key information about water, waste, bills,
whether the customeris up to date with
payments, the experience theyve reported
through surveys and feedback, as well

as a full contact history. The new system
is reducing call times, which is better for
customers and for us, and automating
work thal used lo be done manually
means there’s less for our advisers to

do once the call has ended.

Our customer OD| perfarmance shows
us that the overall level of service we
are providing o customers continues to
improve. For example, within the Severn
Trent area we have seen improvements
since the end of AMPS with the number
of customers impacted by a sewer
flooding event having reduced by 40%,
and this past year we were around 18%
less likely to impact the envirenment by
a categary 3 pollution incident. However,
we're taking longer than we would like
to resolve issues in some areas, such as
fixing complex legks. We had a strong
performance reducing househald written
complaints in 2015/14. This year, we
have seen an overall increase, although
cornplaints specific to billing have
continued to reduce.



Working faster and
smarter on-site

We've issued tough new devices to
our people working in the field, tc help
therm improve life for our customers.
New Site Mate software tells our

field workers what's already been
done at the property and how the
cuslomer feels. This allows them

to diagnose problems more quickly
and be more responsive to individual
cuslomer needs.

Cetails entered in Site Mate
automatically update our records, so
customers can lrack our progress
through an app. The devices have beller
connectivity, which means no more
searching for a signal, and are easier

to use than previous versiens, culling
training time in half. The outcome is
more satisfied custormers and lower
costs forus.

We improved our score in the Institute of
Customer Service's Customer Service
Index, moving us up to fitth out of 25
utility companies and third among the

11 water companies that obtained a
result. Our overall performance against
Ofwat's Service Incentive Mechanism
[SIM'] has remained stable compared

lo last year. However, we recognise

that other companies are improving.

We know from aur customers that our
service standards are inconsistent and
there is a lack of communication and
ownershig of customer relationships
across the Company when a customer
has a problem. Resolving these issues is a
key priarity for us in the coming year, and
we will be intreducing a new customer
service measure into the short-term
incentive plan.

Driving operational excellence and
continued innovation

We aim to be a winner in a world of
incentivisation. Custorner ODIs make us
think differently about how we work, to
continually improve the service we provide
to customers and increase our efficiency.
We're in the top quarter of the indusltry for
efficiency in water and leading the way for
efficiency in waste,

When we developed our plans for AMPS,
our customers told us that preventing
internal and external sewer flooding was
their number one priority. This year, we've
outperformed our regulatory targets for
internal sewer flooding by 9% and external
sewer floeding by 23%. Over the first two
years of AMP4, we've invested significantly
in identifying the parts of our network

that are prone to blockage and proactively
cleaning those sewers to prevent flacding.
We've also spent £14 million this year

on inspecting our flooding hotspots, and
we're investigating and resolving issues at
around 350 praperties whose neighbours
have experienced internal fleeding in the
last 10 years.
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At the same lime we're taking a new
approach to flood prevention by working
with local authorities who are responsible
for surface drainage and the Environment
Agency [EA], which is responsible for
preventing river flooding. Together,

we're identifying where we should invest
to protect more people from floading.

For example, we secured funding from the
Flood Defence Grant for a joint scheme
with Birmingham City Council.

Interruptions to supply fell to an average
of 10 minutes 8 seconds per property

in 2016/17, which is 17% ahead of cur
regulatory target. We have also seen

the lowest ever levels of customers
without supply for more than 12 hours,
8.5% better than we had previously
achieved. We're seeing the benefit of our
consistent investrment in the network.
We've also improved cur ability o respond
when bursts do happer, for example
using reactive logging technology to
provide real-time information to our
control rooms. This helps us to quickly
understand the scale of the problem and
which customers are affected, so we can
restore their supplies as soon as possible.
This technology also tells us how healthy
our natwork is, identifying increases in
water pressure which can lead to pipe
bursts and enabling us to fix assets before
they deteriorate. Reducing the volume

of waler that leaks from our pipes is
impertant to us and we are testing the
use of satellite technology to help identify
leakage locations. Our performance

this year improved by 0.5% to 432 Ml/d
compared to 2015/16, and 2.7% since the
start of AMP6. Our performance takes
account of actual water lost, changes to
data and minor method improvements,
and remains ahead of our regulatery
larget of 439 ML/d. We continue to make
iterative improvements to our leakage
performance by driving down the time

to fix leaks, resolving bursts on private
properties quicker and giving really

clear prioritisaticn and focus to the
biggest leaks.
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Regulated Water and Waste Water
performance review continued

We've suslained our improved
perfarmance on less serious [category 3]
pollution incidents, with a total of 301
against our regulatory target of 402.

We suffered seven serigus and major
pollution inciderts (categories 1 and 2] in
the year. While this is an increase from the
exceptionally low number in the previous
year, we remain committed to our long
term aim of having zero incidents by 2020.
We continue our efforts to reduce pollution
incidents, for example by preventing sewer
flooding, and work closely with local
authorities and the EA to Umnit the impact
of the incidents that do occur.

Our Operational Effectiveness
Programme is rmaking sure that our large
water treatment works run predictably
and efficiently, so we provide a resilient
supply of better quality water to our
customers. The programme has shown
us how all of our processes at these sites
are working. Tracking of critical-to-guality
performance measures helps us to more
tightly contral our processes and more
proactively intervene where necessary

to maintain control, This also allows us

to proactively identify where we might
have problems in the future, so we can
strengthen our processes and invest
where required.

As part of this programme, we met our
commitment 1o the DWI to carry out
diagnostics at our 16 largest sites. Overall,
we broadly maintained our mean zonal
compliance at 99.94% [2015/16: 99.96%),
aithough this was below our target of
9997%. We've given our teams a new app-
based technology solution, Workmale, to
give thern all the information required to
complete and record critical water quality
tasks. This helps to maintain our assets in
the best possible health.

We also mairtained our outstanding
performance on coliform delections at
water treatrment works. Coliforms are
harmless bacteria but if we find them
in our water it can be a sign that the
waler is below the gualily we want.

We had detections at five sites this year.
This compares with 13 two years ago.
The reduction is the result of activities
such as the Operational Effectiveness
Programme, described above.
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In 2016/17, we had a total of 14,461

walter quality complaints, which was
more han our regulatory target of
10,995. We're investing more to achieve
a sharp improvement and increasing
our understanding of where there

are problem areas in our network.

This will allow us to invest in those areas
if necessary or to flush the network to
rermove sediment, which can discolour
the water. We will also be learning from
our colleagues at Dee Valley Water who
have done well to reduce water quality
complaints. We communicate proaclively
with custormers on water quality issues,

and give advice to customers when
working in their area, and prevenling leaks
and other problermns such as illegal use

of hydrants also helps lo protect water
guality, as they can disturb the network
and stir up sediment.

The number of our wasle treatment waorks
failing to cornply with their EA permits

fell from seven last year to one in 2016/17.
We used a similar approach to our
Operational Effectiveness Programme,

to rmake sure that our processes al our
wasle treatment works allow us to meet
aur compliance targets.

Image removed

Protecting our assets with safe drone inspections

We nead to keep our waste water
assels in top condilion, 50 the water we
discharge meets the right standards
and we have the best raw material for
generaling energy. This means we have
to regularly inspect our assets. In the
past, we oflen used scaffolding to do

so but working at height can be risky

for our people. Now we're now using
drones ta get a clear view, pratecling
our people and saving time and money.
Drones can also help us in other ways
and we're exploring new uses, such as
checking that our treatment processes
are working as they should.



Reducing our environmental impact is
fundamental lo how we work. This year,
we impreoved our Asset Stewardship
Environmental Compliance from 97.51%
10 97.99%. We're also delivering on all
schemes that are part of the Naticnal
Environment Programme, ta improve

the quality of the water we return to the
environment. Overall, we did better on six
of the seven measures that go towards our
Environmental Performance Assessment,
which resulled in a provisional 3* rating
from the £EA. This was down from a 4*
rating last year, as the EA significantly
increased the required performance for a
4* rating this year. We are determined to
regain a 4* rating next year.

In addition, we're making clever use

of new technology. At some network
sewage pumping stations, we're testing
technology that learns as it goes along, so
il can automatically and remately pump
sewage to parts of the netwark with spare
capacity, helping to prevent flooding and
serious pollutions.

We continually seek ways to improve our
operational perfarmance. This year, we
created three state-of-the-art regional
distribution centres through our stores
transformation project. These make
sure that our teams have accessto

the materials they need, when they

need them.

Operational excellence includes providing
high quality data about our business

to those who need it, In Ofwat's annual
review, we were one of only three
companies to receive ‘self-assured
status, recognising that we provide
information to cuslomers and other
stakeholders that they can trust,

Investing responsibly for
sustainable growth

Our capital programme saw us invest
around £680 million this year to ensure
our network is fit for the future. As part

of this, we reached major milestanes in
improving the resilience of our nelwork.
The £300 million Birmingham Resilience
Project s the largesl capital project in the
industry during AMP6. Due for completion
by 2020, it will create a secand major
source of water for Birmingham, which

is the UK's second largest city. This year
we began work en the three tunnels
required and saw the breakthrough of the
1.8 kmn Bleddfa tunnel, a key milestone for
the project.

Ambergate reservoir is critical for serving
customers in the East Midlands. We're
replacing the reserveir and increasing
capacity at the site. In November, we

put the first of two new reservoirs into
service, a month ahead of schedule.
Threughout the project, we'll be working
closely with the local community to
minimise disruption, and we've received
pasitive feedback from the Chair of

the Cornmunity Liaisen Group for our
approach, as well as a Bronze award at
the Considerale Constructors Scheme's
National Site Awards in April 2017.

New technclogy has an important part

lo play and we continue to invest where it
will improve customer service cr reduce
costs. For example, we're investing to
enable us to manitor coliforms in real
time, compared with the current process
which takes 24 hours to process a samplea.
We've also invested in new technologies
to remove phosphorus, a major pollutant
in rivers, from sewage. This has cut
costs and could allow us to make

money by turning the sludge into high
guality agricultural fertiliser. Energyis a
significant cost for us and we're reducing
cur energy use across the business, for
example by intreducing more efficient
ways of using our purmnps and blowers.
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Threugh our Fit for Purpese programme,
we work with cur One Supply Chain
partners to do things mare effectively.

It helps us to deliver our capital
commitments as efficiently as possible,
by ensuring we and our partners are
incentivised to work towards the same
objectives. We've also worked with
suppliers to understand and influence
their approach ta responsible business.
This includes introducing a supply chain
charter, which covers the behaviours
we want to see, what we expect in
areas such as modern slavery, and

a rigorous appreach to measuring
environmental performance.

Severn Trent continues Lo promote
responsible calchment management,
which helps to protect our water sources
from contarmination. More than 26,000
heclares of farmland are already covered
by our Farmers as Producers of Clean
Water scherme, which helps farmers to
understand the impact of the way they
run their businesses on the region’s water
courses. In particular, the scheme aims
to prevent pollution from metaldehyde,
which is used to kill pests. The DWI
recognised us as industry leaders for
catchment management in its last
annual report.

We continue to work to reduce our carbon
emissions, which fell by 3% during the
year from 466 kilotonnes of COe lo 456
kilotonnes. However, we did not meet

our stretching ODI target for the year:
More information about cur greenhcuse
gas emissions can be found on page 66.

FTSE4Good measures the performance
of companies demonstrating strong
environmental, social and governance
practices. We were pleased to achieve
accreditation this year,
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Regulated Water and Waste Water
performance review continued

Changing the market for the better

Severn Trent has a long track record of
contributing to the development of our
industry. Information about our input to
the future of regulation, and the potential
for new markets such as bio-resource
trading and waler resources, can be found
on page 11.

In April, we released the latest in our
series of Charting a Sustainable Course
publications, which sets cul how we
believe incentives can be made to work
better at the next price review. This builds
on Ofwat's Water 2020 framewaork and
proposes how regulation could encourage
innovation and efficiency whilst protecting
customers’ interests,

We continue to embrace new competitive
markets. As discussed in more detail

in the Business Services performance
review on page 40, the non-household
retail market opened to cornpetition in
April 2017. Our wholesale operations have
been preparing to serve the retailers

in this market, including cur new joint
venture ‘Waterplus with United Utilities.
This has included agreeing service levels
for the critical activities we'll provide

to retailers and setting up processes

for monitoring those service levels.
We've also created a business retailer
contact leam.

Image removed

Break-through of the Bleddla tunnel as parl of the
Birmingham Resilience Project
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We also contribute to developing new ways
ot working that will benefit the broader
industry. Following our improvemnents to
processes at our large walter treatment
works, the DW] invited us to lead work

to strengthen the resilience of sites that
are too critical to fail’, due to the large
numbers of people they serve.

Creating an awesome place to work

We want our people to be partof an
organisation that celebrates diversity

and individual thinking, thal provides
recognition and reward whenever it's due,
and offers apportunilies to do satisfying
work and to develop careers. We also look
to achieve the highest possible standards
of health, safety and wellbeing.

Safety is always a priority for us. In 2016/17
we reduced our lost tirme injury [ LTI

rate within Severn Trent Water Limited
from 0.25t0 0.22 LTls per 100,000 hours
worked. This reduction was (ess than

we aimed for and we are continuing to
seek more engaging ways to deliver
further sustainable improvements, tn our
supply chain, continued collaboration

has seen further reduction to the lowest
ever LT! rates, and we also reduced tatal
accidents by anather 7%, following a

25% reduction last year, sustaining and
embedding improvements.

We are also proud of our progress in
protecting our people’s wellbeing this year,
in particular in the area of mental health.
Our campaign included #elephanttalks,
aimed at breaking down the stigma
associated with mentat health, providing
personal tools to help individuals

identify their own mental health issues
and training managers to spot the
symptoms. This has been well receved
and has already begun to reduce levels
of absenteeism.

Mental Health First Aid Training

We have trained over 730 of our
employees to be Mental Health First
Aiders, to equip them with the skills
required to assist an employee in crisis
and to be able to offer support to all
members of their teams. They are
easily recogrisable throughout the
business by their yellow lanyards.

We have also made the Lite course
rmandatory for all of our line managers.
This 3.5 hour course covers the stigma
of mental health illness, looks at

the signs and symptoms and how a
manager ¢an help educate their teams
and make discussions around mental
healih business as usual. Towards the
end of last year we ran a campaign
asking our employees to talk more
about mental health. The Elephant in
the Reorm campaign proved to be a real
talking peint around the business with a
nurnber of our employees sharing their
personal journeys through our internal
communication channels. A survey
undertaken at the beginning of the year
shewed that we had started to make
some in-roads into changing some of
the perceptions around mental health.

—
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Civersity and inclusian are important for
success and we have always made them

a priority. Our Severn Trent Waler Limited
workforce remains broadly in line with the
sector averages, with female employees
accounting for 31.3% cf the lolal compared
with 33% across the industry. 8.9% of our
employees are Black, Asian or Minority
Ethnic [ BAME'], against an industry
average of 5%.

Te help improve diversity, we've introduced
an inncvative approach to attracting and
assessing candidates for our new talent
schemes. Instead of looking at what
experience candidates have, we now focus
on their strengths. This helps people who
have fewer opportunities to gain work
experience, which can be an issue for
BAME candidates and those from lower
income households. It gives us a more
balanced picture of candidates and more
peopie from BAME backgrounds are
coming through the process.

We also ran a pilot with a social mobility
charity to give students who rmight not
consider a career with Severn Trent the
oppartunity to learn more about the
organisation. The programme offered the
students an introduction into the world of
work and gave them practicat experience
of the application and interview process.
Several of the programme members
secured graduate and apprentice
positions with us.

Severn Trent has strong gender diversity
amang our most senior management.

We were recagnised by the Hamplon-
Alexander Review for our leading
performance in this area among the FTSE
100. More information on diversity can be
feund within the Nominations Committee
report and our Corporate Responsibility
report on pages 82 and 69 respectively.

tn 2016/17 we introduced a simplified
bonus structure for all employees,
Bonus levels depend on PEIT, achieving
customer 0Dls and our health and

salety performance. This means that

our employees’ and managers reward
are based on the same measures right
through the whole company, as explained
in more detail on page 107. In addition,
our all emptoyee share scheme has a
remarkable 70% take-up and our market
leading pension scheme has 98% of
employees enrclled. The Cur Brilliant
People recegnition scherme is also
proving successful, with our pecple being
nominated 17,087 times for recognition
for excellent wark. In 2017/18, the bonus
structure for all employees will introduce
a further performance measure on
customer satisfaction.

We invest significant sums in training and
development and in total we delivered
20% more training days in 2016/17.
Inspiring Great Performance is our
approach to having greal conversations
about develapment, so we can create
programrmes that meet business and
personal needs. We continued to run our
Awesome Leaders Programme, which

is our flagship pregramme for team
managers. Mare than 400 people have
now been through it. We also developed
45 middle managers, to help therm embed
this programme with their team leaders.

This year, we rigorously reviewed the
personal development plans for our serior
and middle managers. As a result, we're
developing a praogramme for our middle
managers, which will cover areas such as
building netwarks, improving stakeholder
engagement and commercial knowledge.

In addition, we've designed a programme
of lechnical development far operational
managers, which provides 15 days of
training across 25 subject areas. We've
also introduced a comprehensive training
programme called Skilled by Choice, for
tearn managers and staff at cur water
treatrment works.
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With many skilled people in our workforce
set to retire in the next 10 years, bringing
the next generation of talent through is
critical. This year we therefore trebled the
number of apprentices we took on and
doubled our graduate intake. We were
recognised for our work as regional
winners in the National Apprenticeship
Awards and Asian Apprenticeship
Employer of the Year. We also run a

wide range of careers events in schools,
calleges and universities, to inspire young
pecple to study science, technology,
engineering and maths subjects, and
cansider a career with us.

The response rate to our annual employee
survey increased from 80% to 84% and
our people gave us higher scores in every
category. Our overall engagement score
improved by three percentage points and
Is above the global benchmark, reflecting
our considerable efforis to respond

to the findings of last year's survey.

Ona third of our teams have a top quartile
engagement score and we continue to
receive high scores in health, safety and
the environment; diversity and inclusion;
and customer focus. Areas where we're
locking to improve include collaboration
across teams, career progression and
employee recognition.

Outlook

While we're pleased with many aspects of
this year's performance, we're aware that
we have much more to do to achieve the
high standards we, our customers and our
other stakeholders expect.

In 2017/18, we'll continue to focus on

our customer OD0Is so we improve
custamer service. We'll lock to do better
for customers when things go wrong

and reduce the level of water quality
cornplaints. We'll also continue to strive to
be the environmental leader in everything
we do and to be a key player in helping the
industry to strengthen its long term asset
management approach.
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Case study

Delivering our vision and purpose

through our strategy and values

ACTING

WITH INTEGRITY

Strategic goals

Reduction in
unwanted calls

15,000

Image removed

Being transparent and putting
customers in charge with our
new bill design

In previous years, too many cuslomers
had to call us because they couldn't
understand their bills. To improve heir
experience, we analysed their calls and
engaged with our frontline agents, ta
identify the common cormplaints. We then
ran focus groups and surveyed more than
1,000 peaple, to find out exactly what our
customers want.
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The outcome is a new bill which highlights
the moslimportant information.

Il makes clear what our cuslomers get

for their money, with easily understood
descriptions, and puts them in control

by setling out their payment options and
the help thal's available. The bill also
shows metered customers how much
water they've used and relates it to the

equivalent in pints, showers or cups of tea,

encouraging them to cut their usage.

The new bills have been a real success.
This year, we've had 15,000 fewer
unwanted calls in just the first five weeks
of our main billing season.

“The new bill design makes
sure customers have all the
information they need to
make informed decisions,
giving them more control over
the service they receive.”

Catherine McGuinness,
Business Change Specialist
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SEVERN TRENT
BUSINESS SERVICES

Image removed

Business Services business model

Turnover from continuing
operations

£30v.6m-
£37.2m

£39.8m

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Severn Trent’s Business Servicas portfolic
atlows us to apply our waler and waste
water services knowledge 1o create and
deliver services Lo customers in the UK,
freland and the USA.

Generating returns through
the value chain

We have experlise, skills and a good
track record in water and waste water
related operations and maintenance.
Business cuslomers are laoking for
parlners that they can trust to deliver

a compliant, reliable and cost-effective
service, which is exactly what our brand
speaks to. We will continue to build on our
established business which can be split
broadly into two categories:

1. Operations and Maintenance Offers -
whereby we use our lechnical expertise
to efficiently operate water and waste
assets on behalf of others. In the UK,
such customers include the Ministry of
Defence and the Coal Authority whilst
in the USA we look after the assets of
over 290 customers and municipalities
across 18 states.

2. Service Offers - whereby we link our

cuslomers to other expertise they might
need such as water hygiene monitoring,
plumbing and drainage insurance
through our strategic partnership with
HormeServe, and property searches
threugh Severn Trent Utility Services.

Image removed
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Our business model

The resources and relationships critical to our success Reat more on page 39
Identify and develop opportunities Create products and services
Identify and develop opportunities in Create products and services that help cur
Business Services' markets. clients manage their water and energy needs.
Maximise our return Build strong and respected brands

Maximise our return oninvestment through
tong term contracts and service agreements

Build strong and respected brands that are
customer focused and recognised across

and cross dissemination of our products. our sectors.
Operating SerVices Read more on page 40
Renewable Energy Read more on page 38
Associated risks Read more on page 39
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Business Services business model continued

Image removed

L

Operations at our lood waste plant
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The majority of our business is generated
ang retained through long term
agreements. These agreements are
collaborative partnerships, which include
performance commitments selting out
what we will deliver and how. Revenue and
profitability is driven by base contract
fees, supplemented by additional growth
work that comes from the provision of
enhanced services.

Renewable energy

At the beginmng of AMPé, we set

out our plan to Invest in arange of
renewable lechnologies, with all
projects achieving double digit returns.
Our target is ta generate the equivalent
of 50% of Severn Trent Water's energy
needs by 2020 and were on track (o
achieve thal, having generaled 34% of
Severn Trent Water's energy needs in
2016/17. Qur renewable energy business
contributed PBIT of £19.4 million this year.
The majority of the remaining gas we
produce is supplied to the national grid,
in support of the Government’s airm to
decarbonise the UK economy.

To date, we've spent or committed around
£130 million of the £190 million investment
we have planned for AMPS, with new
regulated sludge anaerobic digestion
assets accounting for roughly 37% of that.
The remaining spend, on non-regulated
assets, includes aur investment in solar

in 2015/16 and food waste anaerobic
digesticn this year.

Our second food waste plant, at Roundhill,
was cornmissioned in May 2017. It can
inject enough gas into the national grid to
heat over 3,000 homes. We've oblained
planning permission for our next food
waste site in Derby, with the aim of
completing it in 2018.

The investment we've made in recent
years puts us at the forefront of our
industry for renewable energy generation.
This was recognised by Utility Week,
which gave us its Envirenment Award for
the second year running.



Our critical resources
and relationships

Customers

Business Services’ customers are public
sector bodies, including municipalities,
and industrial and commercial
organisations. They retain us on multi-
year contracts tc provide water and
waste water services, often operating
and maintaining assets owned by the
customers themselves. They ook to

us to deliver these services more cost-
effectively and efficiently than they could
manage themselves.

Employees

Our approach to attracting, retaining,
developing and engaging our people

Is common across the Group.

Mare informatien can be found in the
discussion of our regulated business on
pages 32 and 33.

Partners

We provide non-household retail services
through Waterplus, our joint venture

with United Utilities. More infarmation

on this joint venture can be found in the
performance review an page 40,

Wa have another joint venture in Ireland
with Response Engineering called Severn
Trent Response which cperates two waste
treatment operation and maintenance
contracts in Letterkenny and Limerick.

We have just renewed our conlract
agreement with HomeServe for
another six years through which we
refer customers to HomeServe for
insurance policies.
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Associated risks

Business Services continues to address the risks to its
strategy and business model, which are outlined below.

Processes
Hazardous processes may injure our people. Principal risk 7
Read more on page 53
Faitures
Failure of treatment processes may cause Principal risks 3 and 7

environmental damage and a short-fall in Read mere on pages 51and 53

regulatory compliance.
Changes

Regulatory or political changes could reduce Principal risk 2
demand for our services. Read more on page 51

Energy
We may be exposed to increased volatility
in gnergy prices.

Planning

Local opposition to our plans may affect our
infrastructure efforts or our ability to generate
sufficient renewable energy to achieve our targets.
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Business Services performance review

Business Services had a strong year.
Turnover from continuing operations
increased by £32.9 million, including
£22.8 million frem exchange rate impacts,
1o £309.6 mitlion, while underlying PBIT
was 31% higher at £37.2 million.

Operating Services in the UK 1s now in
the 13th year of cur 25 year, £1 billien
operating and maintenance contract

with the Ministry of Defence [MoD’),
which continues lo perform well.

Despite reductions in the volurmne of water
the customer uses, we've grown revenue
through sales of additional services, such
as a contract to upgrade the facilities at
RAF Marham. We've also delivered an
improvement in key operational metrics.
For example, clean water sample failures
are down 20% this year, while incidents
of sewer blockages, floodings and supply
interruptions are 11% lower. We've focused
on developing our relationship with our
custarmers in the MoD and are delighted
to maintain a positive net promoter score
with the MoD.

The Coal Authority contract is also
performing well. The water we pump from
the mines contains iron oxide and we've
warked in partnership with our custormer
to find uses for it. As a result, the first
contract has recently been signed to sell
this by-product from our operation.

Severn Trent Pl¢ Annual Report and Accounts 2017

In Developer Services, we've continued

ta deliver improvements in our service to
cusiomers who need new water and waste
water connections, We were pleased to be
placed in the top three companies for water
conneclions by Ofwat. In waste, whilst

we had fewer service level agreement
failures than last year, we only placed in the
rniddle of the pack, so we are determined
to improve. We are undergoing a
reorganisation lo align better with different
custormers’ needs and to streamline our
processes. The team were delighted

ta receive an acknowledgerment of our
performance frorn the Homebuilders’
Federation who awarded us their ‘Utility of
the Year  award.

Our business in laly also did well this year.
However, our desire o focus on our core
activities led us to sell it to our former joint
venture partner, Acea 5.p.A. which we
believe is he right strategic owner for it

We continued to improve performance

in our USA Operating Services business.
We have rationalised our contract
portiolio to ensure we're operating with
customers and on contracts where our
Tocus on excellence and compliance truly
adds value, and where we can earn the
right financial returns. The $14 mitlion
Oklahoma City coniract has started well
and we've continued 1o win work with
other custorners, as well as retaining
90% of our exisling contracts at rebid.
Our environmental performance in the
USA also improved during the year, with a
99.8% compliance rate across water and
waste waler.

One of the key developments in the year
was the creation of our Waterplus joint
venture with United Utilities, ahead of
the opening of the non-housshold retail
market in Aprit 2017. Waterplus is an
independent company, with its own
management tearn and a new office

in Stoke-on-Trent. All non-household
customers have transferred to

the company.

This is an exciting development. As the
largest player in the market, WaterPlus
airns to provide industry-leading retail
services, which respend to customer
rieeds as the market develops.

As described on page 32, our regulated
wholesale business has also gone
through the necessary preparations to
serve retailers in this market, meaning
that we're in great shape for competition in
the non-househeld secter.

Business Services achieved a notabie
increase in its employee engagement
score this year, which rose six percentage
peints. The improvernent resulted from
our focus on communications and the
training and development programmes
we've put in place.

Outlook

Our aim in the coming year is to focus on
delivering great customer service in our
UK. ireland and USA Operating Services
businesses. At the same time, we'll
conlinue o invest in renewable energy, as
we rnake further progress towards our
2020 target.



Chief Financial Officer’'s review

The Group has deliverad strong financial performance in 2016/17,
reflecting the hard work and dedication of my colleagues.

Our Regulated Water and Waste Water business has continued

te reduce operating costs as our etficiency programrmes

deliver results. In Business Services we have delivered growth
as promised both in revenues and undertying PBIT. We have
enhanced our dividend policy for the remainder of AMPS, with
effect from 2017/18, and will now increase the dividend by at least
RPIl +4% each year.

This year we have completed a number of strategic lransactions
that will allow us to build value in our core strengths of water,
waste and renewable energy:

* On 1 June 2016 we completed the disposal of our non-
household retail activities o Waterplus, our joint venture
with United Utilities. These activities have been reported as 2
discontinued operation and the previcus year's figures have
been restated to reflect this. Details of the restaternent were
set out In a stock market annauncement on 8 September 2016.

* On 15 February 2017 we completed the acquisition of
Dee Valley Water for total consideration of £84 million. We have
made rapid pregress in integrating the acquisition into aur
regulated business and we expect to see the benefit of our
anticipated synergies in 2017/18.

= On 23 February 2017 we sold our Operating Services business
in laly to cur former jeint venture partner, Acea S.p.A.,
resulting in an exceptional gain before tax of £2 million.

Abrief overview of our financial performance for the year is
as follows:

* Group lurnover frorn continuing operations was £1,819.2 million
(2015/16: £1,753.7 million], an increase of 3.7% as our allowed
prices in Regulated Water and Wasle Water increased by 1.5%
and Business Services” external turnover grew by 13.1%.

= We increased underlying PBIT by 4 3% to £525.1 million
(2015/16: £503.4 million). Our efficiencies in Regulated
Water and Waste Water enabled operating cost savings
(excluding infrastructure renewals and depreciation] of
£%.4 million year-on-year.

* Reported Group PBIT was up 7.8% to £543.7 million
{2015/16: £504.4 million].

* Cash from operations was up £53.5 million {6.7%).
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On pensions, we have made good progress in managing
our risks:

* We have successfully agreed Lthe funding plan for the Severn
Trent defined benefit pension schemes following formal
closure of the triennial valuation. The new asset backed funding
arrangement will provide index-linked annual payments,
starting at £15 millien in 201718, for 15 years or, if sooner, until
na longer needed. In addition we will make annual payments of
£10 millian for three years starting in 2016/17 and we made a
further payment of £15 million in 2016/17 in lieu of the payment
fromn the new asset backed funding arrangement.

* We have agreed arrangemenis to reduce exposure to interest
and inflation rate volatility on our pension liabilities.

» We completed the pensicn increase exchange arrangement
announced at the half year, generating a finalised gain of
£16.6 million, which we have disclosed as an exceptional item.

The accounting net deficit of the Severn Trent pension schemes
has reduced from £711.7 million at 30 September 2016 to
£574.6 million at 31 March 2017,

On financing, we have a strong funding position, with all our
projected investment and cash needs through to January 2019
covered by cash or committed facilities. Moody's moved their
cutlook on our long term rating from negative lo stable during
the year, reflecting their anticipation of the Group benefiting from
0Dl rewards, totex outperformance, financing outperformance
and a more favourable inflation environment.

* We raised £400 million in a sterling bond issue at the lowest
coupon we have ever achieved and £100 million through a
floating rate bank loan.

e Not finance costs were £204.0 million (2015/16; £209.3 million).
Qur effective interest rate was 4.4%, down from 4.5% in
2015/16 and down from 5.4% since the beginning of AMPé,

Our underlying effective tax rate was 16.6%, down from 18.5%
in 2015/16, as we benefited from allowances on our increased
capital programme.

Regulated Water and Waste Water

Turnover for our Regulated Water and Waste Water business
was [1,528.8 million (2015/16: £1,506.1 million] and underlying
PBIT was £494.7 million [2015/16: £482.5 million). As noted in our
announcerment on 8 Septernber 2016, the prior year underlying
PBIT has been restated by £9.6 million to reflect the share of
costs incurred in Regulated Water and Waste Water that was
previously reallocated to the non-household relail operations.
As these activilies are not transferring to the joint venture, they
are deemed to remain with Regulated Water and Waste Water.
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Chief Financial Officer’'s review continued

2017 2016 Better/lworsel
[rESTﬂ[E‘d] - - N
Em - £m £rn Y
Turnover 1,528.8 15061 227 1.5
Net labour costs 140.8) (144.7) 39 2.7
Net hired and
contracted costs (146.11 {150.4] 4.3 29
Power (86.8) (8%.1) 2.3 2.6
Bad debts (20.6) (203] i0.3) 0.5
Dther costs 186.8)  186.0] 0.8) (0.4
7 ) 58111 (590.5] 9.4 1.6
Infrastructure
renewals expenditure {136.2) (126.0) 102 8.1
Depreciation {316.8 (307.1) 19.7) (3.2)
Undertying PBIT 494.7 4825 12.2 25

Turnover increased by 1.5%, as higher tariffs, including

the impact of the annual RPl increase on prices, increased
revenue by £22.6 million. Higher consurmption added a
further £3.1 million, offset by meter optants and other small
movements that reduced revenue by £3.0 million. Dee Valley
Water contributed £2.2 million for the six weeks from the date
of acguisition.

Net labour costs were £3.9 million [2.7%]} lower. Gross employee
costs increased by 9.2%, in part as a result of our strategy to
bring more work in-house, and the increased activity on capital
projects, which resulled in an increase in the level of own labour
capitalised, £25.5 million higher than in the previous year.

Net hired and contracled costs decreased by £4.2 million.

As well as driving supply chain efficiencies, we have been
building our in-house skills and expertise to reduce our use of
external consullants.

Cur net labour and hired and contracted costs this year included
£7.4 million (2015/1¢; £4.7 million] to prepare the wholesale
business for non-household retail competition.

Power costs were £2.3 million lower year-on-year.

We implemented a number of actions that successfully reduced
consumption, despite higher water production driven by
customer demand. The Group manages its power costs through
a combination of demand managerment, self-generation and
forward price contracts.

The bad debt charge from household customers remained
stable at 1.8% of househeld revenue. Total bad debt charges
were £0.3 million greater, reflecting the increased turnover.
Following market apening, retailers now bear the credit risk
for non-household customers and Reguiated Water and Waste
Water bears the credit risk on sales to retailers.

Other costs increased by just £0.8 million, despite the
previous year benefiting from a rebate of £4.4 million from the
Environment Agency.

Severn Trent Plc Annuzl Report and Accounts 2017

Infrastructure renewals expenditure was £10.2 million
greater in the year reflecting the planned step up in activity,
and the completion of the Bleddfa tunnel (£20.Z million in
2016/17, £4.0 million greater than 2015/16] partially offset by
operating efficiencies.

Depreciation of £316.8 million resulted from the impact of the 4%
increase in depreciable assets.

Return on Regulated Equity [RoRE’)

RoRE is a key performance indicator for the regutated business
reflecting performance on totex, ODIs and financing against the
base return allowed in the Final Determination.

Severn Trent Water's RoRE for the year ended 31 March 2017
and for the two years ended on that date is set out in the
following table:

2016/17  AMPé to Date

%! o1
Base return’ ) o 5.4 54
Totex outperformance® 2.1 1.4
ODI outperformance® 13 10
Financing outperformance® 1.8 1.6
Others 0.2 01
Regulatory return for the year - i 1.0 ) 9.7

* Based or RCVof L7 413 mullior tor 2016/17 ang £7,324 mell-or fur AMP&ta date, bothin
2012413 prices

? Based on Final Determ nation, wth a~ adjustmert to the 2016/17 base return to exclude the ~or -
household retail returr that 1s ~ow peing ea~nes by Waterplus

3 Company share of totex oulzerformance in the year /AMP to date, adjLsted for phasing

4 Company assessment of per formance - 2016/17 pertormance w | he subject to Ofwat review in
Autunn 2017,

SBases onactus: h-anang costand ret debt, The neminal finanse cost from the Finz,

inf.gtian “or the perod, Otwat have prowded furthe clanficatory guidznce on RoRE to ensure
consislercy acress companies and wil be reporting onthis shastly Onthis bas swe eshmate
our RoRE would be 10%

& Includes land sales and disposals, alfier incame, the Whatesale Revenue Forecasting Incentive
Mechamem anc element of non-kousehold reta | ~evenue pe-fnrmarce earned before the
Waterplus jointverture

We have delivered strong returns of 11.0%, and our performance
has been strong across the beard - with exceptional customer
0Dl performance, improved operational and investment
efficiency service levels, and continuing outperformance

on finance.

Following their review of the RoRE performance reporied across
the sector, Ofwat have provided further clarficatory guidance

on RoRE to ensure consistency across companies and will be
reporting on this shartly.

in line with this guidance which mainly affects the calcuiation of
financing outperformance, we estimate our RoRE for 2016/17
would be 10.0% and our cumulative RoRE would be 8.2%.

Under either measure we are pleased la be delivering sustained,
balanced outperformance for the henefit of our customers
and investors.



Business Services
2076 increase
2017 [restated]

£m £m Fm 9,

Turnover o
Operating Services 255.6 2267 289 127
Renewable Energy 54.0 50.0 4.0 8.0
309.6 2767 329 ng
Underlying PBIT o )
Oberating Services 17.8 1.5 6.3 54.8
Renewable Energy 19.4 169 25 148
-~ a7z2 284 88 310

In our Operating Services business, turnover increased by

£28.9 million including £22.8 million from exchange rate impacts
and underlying PBIT increased by £6.3 million, as a result of
strong performance in our US contracts and exiting some

less profitable contracts. We sold our ltalian businesses in
February of this year, therefore they will not be included in next
year's results.

In the Renewable Energy business, turnover increased by 8.0%
and underlying PBIT increased by just under 15%, largely driven
by growth in generation from both sludge and crops.

The results above exclude the nen-household retail business,
which was transferred to the Waterplus joint venture during
the year and the Water Purification business, which was sold
during the prior year. These businesses have been classified as
discontinued operations in the current and previous years.

Corporate and other

Corporate overheads were £10.0 million (2015/16: £10.6 mitlion)
and our other businesses generated a net profit of £1.2 millicn
(2015/14: £3.1 million).

Exceptional items before tax

An exceplional gain of £16.6 million arose [2015/16: nil] from the
net benefit, after implementation costs, of a Pension Increase
Exchange arrangement under which pensicners of the defined
benefit schermes were offered the opportunity to exchange future
nan-statutory inflationary increases in a portion of their pensions
earned prior to 1997 for a higher pension payment now.

The disposal of our ltatian Operating Services businesses
resulted in a gain of £2.0 millien.

In 2015/16 there was a gain of £1.0 million arising from
the release of a provisian originally recorded as an
exceptional charge.
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Net finance costs

At the start of the AMP we took a series of actions to lake
advantage of low floating interest rates. The benefits of this
approach are reflected in our net finance costs this year

of £204.0 millien, £5.3 million lower than the prior year

[£209.3 mitlion]. Lower costs on floating rate debt were partially
cffset by higher inflation in the year, which led to higher finance
costs on the 27% of our debt that is index-linked, Finance cosls
capitalised were higher than the prior year due to the increased
levet of capital activity in the year.

The effective interest rate, including index-linked debt, for the
year was 4.4% [2015/16: £.5%]. The effective cash cost of interest
[which excludes the RPI uplift on index-linked debl) was 3.8%
(2015/16: 4.2%].

Our prefit before interest, tax, depreciation, and amortisation
['PBITDA] interest cover was 4.4 times (2015/16: 4.2 times) and
PBIT interesl cover was 2.7 times [2015/14: 2.6 times).

Gains/losses on financial instruments

We use financial derivatives solely to hedge risks associated with
our normal business activities inctuding:

« exchange rate expasure on foreign currency borrowings;
« interest rate exposures on floating rate borrowings; and

* exposures to increases in electricity prices.

Accounting rules require that these derivalives are revalued at
each balance sheel date and, unless the strict criteria for cash
flow hedge accounting are met, the changes in value are taken

to the income statement. If the risk that is being hedged daes not
impact the income staternent in the sarme period as the change in
value of the derivative, then an accounting mismatch arises and
there is a nel charge or credit te the income statement.

Where derivatives are held to their full term mismatches will

net out over the tife of the instrument. The changes in value

that are recorded during the lives of the derivatives, unless
crystallised, do not represent cash flows. Therefare we show
underlying earnings figures that exclude these non-cash items,
In exceptional circumstances we may terminate swap contracts
before their maturity date. The payments or receipts arising from
the cancellations are charged or credited against the liability or
asset on the balance sheet.

We hold interast rate swaps with a net notional principal

of £106.9 millicn and cross currency swaps with a sterling
principal of £98.3 millicn which economically act to hedge the
interest rate risk on floating rate debt or the exchange rate risk
on cerlain foreign currency borrowings. However, the swaps
do not meet the hedge accounting rules of IAS 3% and so Lhe
changes in fair value are taken to gains/(lesses) on financial
instruments in the income staterment. During the year there
was a gain of £11.1 mitlion {2015/16: £53.8 million] in retalion to
these instruments.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Lb

Chief Financial Officer’s review continued

Note 13 to the financial staterments gives an analysis of the
amounts charged to the income statement in relation to
financial instruments.

As part of our power cost management strategy, we have fixed
around B5% of our estimated wholesale energy usage for
2017/18.

Taxation

The total lax charge for the year was £7.1 million (2015/16: credit
of £13.6 million).

Note 14 1n the financial statements sets out the tax charges and
credits in the year, which are described in more detail below.

The current year tax charge before exceptional tax was

£34.2 million (2015/16: £51.3 million). There was an exceptional
credit of £16.4 million {2014: nil) from adjustrments foilowing
agreement with HMRC of prior years' tax matters and our net tax
paid was £11.6 million lower than the previous year.

The deferred tax charge before exceptional tax was £22 4 million
[2015/16: £13.7 million).

In commen with ather utilities, we have a significant deferred
tax provision that mainly relates to the benefits received in

the past from tax allowances on capital expenditure before

the depreciation on those assets was charged to our profits.
This provision does nol represent a liability for tax payable

but is released to the incorme statement as the depreciation
catches up with the tax allowances received. The provision is
calculated al the rate of lax applicable when the provision is
expecled to reverse. In September 2016 the Government enacted
legislation to reduce the rate of corporation tax to 17% from
2020. As a result we recorded an exceptional deferred lax credit
of £39.8 million as the provision was recalculated at the new
lower tax rate. In 2015/16, there was an exceptional deferred tax
credit of £78.6 miltion arising from a reduction in corporation
lax rate, enacted in that year, from 20% to 18% with effect from
1 Aprit 2020.

Cur underlying effective current tax rate was 16.6%
[2015/16: 18.5%). Higher capital allowances have reduced the
effective rate in the current year.
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Profit for the year and earnings per share

Profit for the year from continuing operations increased by 3.9%
to £329.0 million (2015/16: 316.5 million).

The protit for the year from discontinued operations was
£13.6 million [2015/16: £14.8 million).

Total profit for the year including discontinued operations was
£342.6millien (2015/16: £331.3 million].

Basic earnings per share frorm continuing operations ingreased
by 4.9% to 140.1 pence [2015/16: 133.5 pance]. Underlying basic
earnings per share were 122.4 pence (2015/16: 102.1 pence).
For further details see note 16.

Cash flow

2017 2008

£m fm

@-gievrate'd from oberatloné 851.0 7975
Net capital expenditure 1501.3} {4100
Net interest paid 7701 (1896}
Acquisition of subsidiaries 72.7) -
Proceeds on disposal of discontinued
aperations and subsidiaries 9.2 457
Proceeds on maturity of forward contracts 4.3 -
Tax paid ‘ 218 (33.4)
‘Free cash flow S 583 2102
Dividends (190.4) (197.0)
lssue of shares ' 6.1 7.3
Purchase of own shares - %71)
7Changc in net debt from cash flows  (126.01 (76.6]
Non-cash movements (133.0) 5.8
Change in net debt (25901 (708
Opening net debt 4,823.4)  (4752.4)

Closing net debt 150824) [4823.4)

2047 2016
- Hm WL
Cash and cash equiQaiemts 4i.b 95.2
Bank loans (1,073.31  (1.249.8)
Other loans (4,090.0) (3.539.7)
Finances leases (115.7) 117.2)
Cross cufﬁency swaps 43.4 28
Loans due from joint ventures
and associated undertakings 108.6 -
Netdebt 15082.4)  [4,823.4)




At 31 March 2017 we held £44.6 million {2015/14: £55.2 million]
in cash and cash equivalents. Average debt maturity was around
15years [2015/16: 15 years). Including cormmitted facilities,

our cash flow requirements are funded until January 2019.

Net debt al 31 March 2017 was £5,082.4 million

(2015/16: £4,823.4 mitlion) and balance sheet gearing

[net debt/net debt plus equity] was 84.6% [2015/16: 82.6%)].
Net debl, expressed as a percentage of estimated Regulatory
Capital Value at 31 March 2017 was 61.7% (2015/16: 61.6%].

The estimated fair value of debt at 31 March 2017 was

£1.444 million higher than book value (2015/16: £863 million
higher]. The increase in the difference to book value is largely
due to the decrease in the discount rates applied, driven by lower
prevailing market interest rates.

Treasury management and liquidity
Our principal treasury management objectives are:

+ To access a broad range of sources of finance to obtain both
the quanturn and lowest cost compatible with the need for
continued availability.

+ To ranage our exposure to movements in interest rates
to provide an appropriate degree of certainty as to our cost
of funds.

* To minimise our exposure to counterparty credit risk.

« To provide an appropriate degree of certainty as to our foreign
exchange expaosure.

* To maintain an investment grade credit rating.
* To maintain a flexible and sustainable balance sheet structure.

We invest cash in deposits with highly rated banks and liquidity
funds. We regularly review the list of counterparties and report to
the Treasury Committee.

In November 2016 we took advantage of low interest rates to
issue a £400 million sterling bond with a maturity of 12 years.
The proceeds were swapped to floating rate in line with our
current strategy of increasing the proportion of floating rate
debt in our mix. We also raised a further £100 million through a
floating rate bank loan. This was drawn down in December 2016.

Qur policy for the management of interest rates is that at least
40% of our borrowings in AMP$ should be at fixed interest rates,
or hedged through the use of interest rate swaps or forward
rale agreements. Al 31 March 2017, interesl rates for 51%
[20715/16: 55%] of our net debt of £5,082.4 million were fixed.

Our long term credit ratings are:

Severn Trent Plc Severn Trenl Water

Baal A3
BBB- BBB+

Long termratings

Moody's

Standard and Poor's

The outlook is stable for both agencies.
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Treasury policy and operations

Our treasury affairs are managed centrally and in accordance
with our Treasury Procedures Manual and Policy Statement.
The treasury operation’s role is to manage liquidity, funding,
investment and our financial risk, including risk from velatility in
interest and [to a lesser extent) currency rates and counterparty
credit risk. The Board determines matlers of treasury policy
and its approval is required for certain treasury transactions.
The Board has established a Treasury Committee to monitor
treasury activities and to facilitate timely responses to changes
in market conditions when necessary.

Our strategy is to access a broad range of sources of finance to
obiain both the quantum reguired and lowest cost compatible
with the need for continued availability. Our principal operating
subsidiary, Severn Trent Water Limited, is a long term business
characterised by mulli-year investment programmes.

Our strategic funding abjectives reflect this and the liquidity
position and avaitability of committed funding are essential to
meeting our abjectives and obligalions. We therefore aim for a
balance of tong term funding or commitment of funds across
arange of funding sources at the best possible ecanomic cost.
The Group alsc seeks to maintain an investment grade credit
rating and a flexible and sustainable balance sheet structure.
We use financial derivatives solely to manage risks associated
with our normal business aclivities. We do not hold or issue
derivative financial instruments for financiat trading.

Except for debt raised in foreign currency, which is fulty hedged,
our business dees not involve significant exposure to foreign
exchange transactions. We have inveslments in various assets
denominated in foreign currencies, principatly the US dollar
and the euro. Our current pelicy is to hedge an element of

the currency translation risk associated with certain foreign
currency denominated assets.

The Group issues notes in foreign currency under its EMTN
programme and uses cross currency swaps to convert the
proceeds to sterling. The effect of these swaps is thal interest
and principal payments on the borrowings are dencminated in
sterling and hence the currency risk is eliminated. The foreign
currency notes and the cress currency swaps are recorded in
the balance sheet at their fair vatues and the changes in fair value
are taken to gains/llosses] on financial instrurments in the inceme
staternent. Since the terms of the swaps closely match those

of the underlying notes, such changes tend Lo be broadly equal
and opposite.
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Chief Financial Officer’s review continued

Pensions

We have three defined benefit pension arrangements, two from
Severn Trenl and one from Dee Valiey Water. The Severn Trent
schemes closed to future accrual on 31 March 2015.

Formal three-yearly actuarial valuations have been completed as
at 31 March 2014 for the Severn Trent schemes ['the Schemes))
and we have agreed the future funding plan for the Schernes
with the Trustee. The agreement reached with the Trustee for the
STPS, which is by far the largest of the schemes, includes:

* Inflation-linked payments of £15 million per annum through a
new assel-hacked funding arrangement, potentially continuing
to 31 March 2021, although these contributions will cease
earlier should a subsequent valuation of the STPS show that
these contributions are no longer needed.

Further payments of £10 million for the three financiat years
ending 31 March 2019 and an additional payment of £15 millicn
in Z016/17 in lieu of the payment from the new asset-backed
funding arrangement, which will start in 2017/18.

Continued payments under the existing asset-backed funding
arrangement, which provides £8.2 million per annurm to
31 March 2032,

in addition to these paymenls, the Company will direclly pay
the annual Pension Protection Fund levy incurred by the STPS
(£1.2 million in 2016/17).

We have agreed with the Trustees to enter in to additional hedging
arrangements to reduce the impact of fluctuations in interest
rates and inflation on the Schemes’ Labilities without adversely
impacting the expected return frorn the Schemes’ assets,

Dee Valley Water participates in the Dee Valley Water plc
section of the Water Companies Pension Scheme ['the Section).
The Section funds are administered by trustees and are held
separately from the assets of the Group.

0On an |AS 19 basis, the net position [before deferred tax] of

all of the Group’s defined benefit pension schemes was a

deficit of €574.6 million at 31 March 2077. This compares to

a deficit of £711.7 million as at 30 September 2016 (31 March
20156 £30%.5 million). Te calculate the pension deficit for
accounting purposes, we are required to use corporate bond
yields as the basis for the discount rate of our tong term liabilities,
irrespective of the nature of the scheme’'s assets or their
expected returns. The sharp decrease in corporate bond yields in
the first half of the year has partially reversed in the second half
and this, together with the continued good performance of the
Schernes’ assets, particularly equities, has driven a reduction in
the pension deficit in the second half year.
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The movements in the net deficit during the period were:

2017 2016
o - - . fm ,fm
Present value at 1 April (309.5) [468.9]
Acquisition of Dee Valley Water 9.8 -
Change in actuanial assumptions (538.8} 194.2
Asset out/{underlperformance 227.4 [459)
Contributions in excess of
incorme statement charge 36.3 1.1

Present value at 31 March 2017 (574.6)  (3095)

On an IAS 19 basis, the funding level was 80% (31 March
2016: 87%).

Exchangerates

The trading results of overseas subsidiaries are translated to
sterling at the average rate of exchange ruling during the year
and their net assels are translated at the closing rate on the
balance sheet date. The impact of changing exchange rates on
the subsidiaries’ trading results was immaterial.

Dividends

The Board has propased a final ordinary dividend of £8.90
pence per share for 2016/17 (2015/16: 48.40 pence per sharel.
This gives a total ordinary dividend for the year of 81.50 pence
12015/16: 80.66 pence). The final ordinary dividend is payable on
21 July 2017 te sharehalders on the register at 16 June 2017.

We have enhanced our dividend policy for the remainder of AMPS,
with effect from 2017/18, and will now increase the dividend

by at least RPI +4% each year, taking the 2017/18 dividend to
86.55 pence.

Accounting policies and the presentation
of the financial statements

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
that have been endorsed by the European Union. The Company
financial statemnents are prepared in accordance with FRS 101



Risk management

Severn Trent is less affected than other companies by the
decision o leave the European Union [EU') - we operate

principally in the UK and our supplier base and customers are

predominantly dorestic. We are, however, subject to some
of the broader developments that flow from the decision,
such as:

s

.The effect on inlerest rates. Interest rates fell in the wake

of the referendum decision. Lower rates reduce our cost of

variable rate debt but they have an adverse impact on our
pension deficit. [see principal risk 9],

2. The impact on our sources of finance. Where we borrow
maoney from will be affected by broader macre-economic
considerations and whether we will still have access ta the
European Investment Bank [or its equivalent] after leaving
the EU [see principal risk 10].

3. Future changes to environmental regulation. EU-derived
environmental regulation has historically been a major
driver of our investrent programmes. The extent to
which the UK Government will follow or deviate from EU
environmentat legislation in the future is unclear.

4. The impact en the domestic economy. The health of the
domestic economy can impact the ability of some of our
customers lo pay their bills.

We don't consider the uncertainty surrounding the Brexit
negotiations as a principal risk in itself, but it will be an
influencing factor on the potential causes of some of our
principal risks. Understanding the implications of the Brexit
negotiations will therefere farm a key part of future ERM risk
review process and the assessment of our principal risks.
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Our approach to risk

Managing risk is all about understanding the uncertainties
surrounding the achievernent of our aims and objectives.
Therefore, risk management describes the aclivities performed
within our organisation to identify, assess, and control events
which may impact on our ability to achieve our aims and
objectives. We also appreciate that uncertainty can manifest
itself as both negative and positive impacts, hence our goal

is to minimise these threats and maximise the opportunities
forthe benefit of our customers, people, contractors and

key stakeholders.

The ERM process

; 1
: i
|

: The Board .
. - Setsstrategy and determines !
i regulatory outcomes '
i -+ Sets business plan objectives !
' - Defines risk appetite !
) h
) .
. )
h |
\ |
H .

ERM team QOperational teams

- Monitors performance
- Assesses ERMmaturity across - Setrisktarget position
the Group = |dentify risk improvement
- Provides challenge andinsight actions
-+ Reports to Executive Commitiee,
Audit Committee and Board

- |dentify and assess risks

The Board has overall accountability for ensuring that risk is
effectively managed across the Group. The Board's mandate
includes defining risk appetite and monitoring risk exposure ta
ensure significant risks are aligned with the overall strategy of
the Group. The management of risk is embedded in our everyday
business activities, with employees encouraged to play their part.

On behall of the Board, the Audit Committee assesses the
effectiveness of the Group's Enterprise Risk Management [ERM']
process and internal controls to identify, assess, mitigate and
manage risk. Internal Audit supports the Audit Cormnmittee in
evaluating the design and effectiveness of internal controls and
risk mitigation strategies implemented by management.

The Executive Cermmittee reviews strategic objeclives and
assesses the levels of risk in achieving these objectives. This top
down' risk process helps to ensure the ‘bottom up” ERM process
is aligned to current strategy and objectives.
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Risk management continued

Across the Group, we manage risks within the overall
governance framework which includes clear acceuntabilities,
delegated authority limils and reward policies. These are
designed to provide employees with a holistic view of effective
risk management.

Within Severn Trent Water Limited, our approach reflects our
status as a regulated utility providing essential services and
operating as part of the Critical National Infrastructure for

the UK. The nature of our Regulated Water and Waste Water
business is such that there are some significant inherent risks,
as llustrated on pages 50 to 55. We aim lo have a strong control
framework in place to enable us to understand and manage
these risks in accordance with cur risk tolerance and appetite.

In our non-regulated businesses we take a more commercial
approach to risk. However, we recognise thal we provide
products and services for clients who operate in regulated
envircnments. As a result, for risks that could impact on our
clients regulated services, we take a similar approach to risk as
in our own regulated business. The risks inherent in our non-
regulated business are illustrated on pages 50 to 55.

Qur Enterprise Risk Management process

We use an established ERM process across the Group lo
assess and manage our significant risks, which are linked to
our corporate objectives, core processes, key dependencies,
stakeholder expectations and legal and regulatory obligations.
The process is controlled by the central ERM team and
underpinned by standardised tools and methodslogy to ensure
consisiency. ERM Champions and Co-ordinators operate
throughout the business, with support and challenge from

the ERM team. toidentify and assess risks in their business
units quarterly against a defined set of criteria considering the
likelihood of cceurrence and potential financial and reputational
impacts. The potential causes and subseguent impact of the
risks are documented to enable the corresponding mitigating
controls to reduce the likelihood and impact to be assessed.
This assessment allows us to put in place effeclive mitigation
sirategies to remediate defective controls or implement
additional controls.

This information is combined to form a consolidated view of

risk across the Group and allows the risks to be prioritised.

Our significant risks, interms of likelihood and impact, form our
Group risk profile which is reported to the Fxecutive Committee
for review and challenge ahead of final review and approval by
the Audit Committee and Board half-yearly. In addition, individual
risks or specific risk topics are also discussed by the Board
during the year.
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On a monthly basis, the status of open risk mitigation actions
across the Group is reported into the Executive Committee by the
central ERM teamn. The {evel of ERM maturity in each business unit
is assessed half-yearly and reported to the Executive Committee.
Where necessary, improvement plans are agreed to ensure ERM
is fully embedded and effective, and during 2017/18 we will integrate
Dee Vailey inlo our risk management processes. An overview of
accountability for our ERM process is illustraled in the diagram
onpage 47.

Risk appetite

The Board keeps under ongaing review the relationship between
our strategic ambitions and the management of risk.

The ERM process establishes target risk positions for each of
our significant risks. The Board for mally discusses the progress
towards this position and the mitigating actions being undertaken
every six months.

Financialrisks

Like all businesses, we need o plan future funding in line with
business need. This is part of our normal business planning
process [see principal risk 2). The Board receives regular
updates relating to funding, sclvency and liquidity matters via the
Treasury Committee so we can respond guickly to any changes in
our ability to secure financing [see principal risk 10). The pensien
fund Trustees and Company regularly menitor cur net pension
deficit, with advice from investment managers and advisers.

An annual pension fund review paper is produced for the Board
to apprise them of fund performance and proposed initiatives to
manage down pension liabilities and further improve investment
returns see principal risk 9.

The ERM process and relevant risk assessments are factored
into the ‘stress testing to assess the Group's prospects as part of
our Viability Staternent.



Long Term Viability Statement

The Directors” assessment of the Group's current financial
position is set out in the Chief Financial Officer’s review on
pages 4110 46 and their assessment of the Group's principal
risks is set oul in the Principal risks section on pages 50 to 55.

The Campany's principal operating subsidiary is Severn

Trent Water Limited, which is a regulated long term business
characterised by multi-year investment programmes and
stable revenues. The water industry in England and Wales is
currently subject to economic regulation rather than market
cormpetition and Ofwat, the economic regulator, has a statutory
obligation to secure that water companies are able tc finance
their appointed activities. Ofwat meets this cbligation by setting
price controls for five year Asset Management Periods (AMPs]),
This mechanism reduces the potential for variability in revenues
from the regulated business. The current AMF runs until
March 2020.

The Greup has an established process to assessits prospects.
The Board underiakes a detailed assessment of the Group's
strategy on an annual basis and the output from this
assessment sats the framework for the Group's medium term
plan which is updated annually.

The plan assessed the Group's prospects and considered
the potential impacts of the principal risks and uncerlainties.
Stress tests were performed to assess the potential impacts
of combinations of those risks and uncertainties. The plan
also considered the mitigating actiens that might be taken to
reduce the impact of such risks and uncertainties and their
likely effectiveness.

The Group's investment programmes are largely funded
through access to debt markets. The Group's strategic funding
abjectives reflect the long term nature of the Severn Trent
Water Limited business and the Group seeks to obtain a
balance of long term funding at the best possible economic
cost. The Graup's Treasury Policy requires that it maintains
sufficient liquidity to cover cash flow requirements for a rolling
period of 18 months in order to mitigate the risk of restricted
access to capital markets.
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The Group's debt maturity profile is actively managed by the
Group Treasury department to spread the timing of refinancing
requirements and to enable such requirements to be met under
most rarket conditions. The weighted average maturity of debt
at the balance sheet date was 15years.

Bearing in mind the long term nature of the Group's busingss;
the enduring demand for its services; the nature cf the Group’s
established planning process and the changing nature of the
regulaticn of the waler industry in England and Wales, the
Directers have determined that three years is an appropriate
period over which to assess the Group's prospects and make its
Viability Statement.

In making its assessment the Board has made the following
key assumptions:

s Any period in which the Group is unable o access capital
markets to raise finance during the period under review will
be shorter than 18 months.

* There will not be a catastrophic disruption lo our drinking
water supplies arising from external factors during any such
period of markel disruption.

The Directors have assessed the viability of the Company over
a three year period to 31 March 2020, taking into account the
Company's current position and principal risks. Based on that
assessment, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that
the Cormpany will be able to centinue in cperation and meet its
liabilities as they fall due over the periad lo 31 March 2020.

Going Concern Statement

In preparing the financial staternents the Directors considered
the Company's ability to meet its debts as they fall due for

a period of one year from the date of this report. This was
carried oul In conjunction with the consideration of the Viability
Statement above.

On this basis the Directors censidered it appropriste to adopt
the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.
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Principal risks

The Directors have carried out a robust
assessment of the principal risks facing
the Company, including those that would
threaten its business maodel, future
performance, sotvency or liquidity.

Customer perception

1 What is the risk?

We may be unable to improve
and maintain our levels of
customer service sufficiently
to deliver what our customers
tell us they want.

Regulated Water and Waste Water business

Link to how we're achieving our strateqy

Link to our values (page 1)
We pul our custorners first

We are passionate about what we do

We act with inlegrity
0ODis
0Dis 24-27

Key:

increase in net risk exposure
No change in net risk exposure

Decrease in net risk exposure

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

These have been categorised across:

Far each risk we state what it means for

customer perception; us and what we are doing to manage it.

legal and regulalory environment;
cperations, assels and people; and
financial risks.

increasingly expect more from us and demand an improved and mare consistent experience As other
industries improve ther levels of service, the bar continues to be raised

Failure to deliver the service that customers expect will lead Lo cuslomer dissatisfaction. This may resultin
finanwial penabties under Otwat's Servce Incentive Mechamism and associated OO outiurn,

What are we doing to manage the risk?
The last 12 months have baen a continuation of driving a culture to put customers first by improving proactive
communication ard getling things nght hirst time. We have launched a new website which makesit easier

for customers to self-serve and find the infermation they wanl. In the rext year we will be extending this by
lzunching our new web self-service offering We have also seer an increase in usage of webchat, Facebook
ard Twitter.

We have continued to embed the performance and quality framework and expanded it to all contact centre
tearns driving the quality of the experience and conversation, not just the actions. An assessment and
upskilling activity has taken place across all the contact centres to ensure we have the right capability
when answering customer queries The nextyear this will continue and be supported by a new customer
management portal that will allow agents to have information about custorners more visible so they can
personalise the experience more. In addition ta this we are in the process of multi-skilling a proportion of
agents 50 we can cope with peaks in dermand during the year, e g. when an incident occurs

Gurvoice of the customer praogramme has cantinued to feed msight to drive improvement. Gver the next
12 manths we will be imnplementing a new solution which will allow us to extend eur channels so more
customers’ voices get heard. [twill also give us the capability to develsp a custorer forum so we can get
feedback on broader ideas before implementing them,

We recagnise we need to focus on the full end to end customer journey and have some targeted improvernent
plans being delivered through the water, waste and retail uppar quartile programrnes. This includes a full end
to end review of the water processes where we currently exper jence some customer experience challenges

Movemnent in net risk exposure
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Legal and regulatory environment

What is the risk?

We may be unable to effectively
anticipate and/or influence future
developments in the UK water
industry resulting in our business
plans becoming unsustainable.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how were achieving our strategy
[pages 20 and 21]

Change the market for the better

invest responsibly for sustainable growth

Link to our values [page 1)

We pul our cuslomers firsl
ODis
N/A

What is the risk?

The regulatary landscape 1s complex

and subject to ongoing change.
Thereis a risk that processes may
fail or that our processes may net
effectively keep pace with changes
in legislation leading te the risk of
non-compliance.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?

Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
[pages 20 and 21]

Drive operational excellence and
continuous innavalion

Change the market far the better
Invest responsibly for sustainable growth
Link to sur values [page 1)

We sclwith integaty

We protect qur enviranment
0ODIs
00Is 1-4,19-23,30-43

What does it mean for us?

Severn Trent Water operates in a highly regulated environment Whilst we are broadly content with the
direction of changes proposed for our industry, there rermains a nsk that future changes could have a
significart impact on Severn Trent Waten

What are we doing to manage the risk?

Severn Trent has always contributed to the debate about our industry’s future, including through aur series of
Changing Course publications We will continue to be an active participant In these conversations, sowe can
help zhape thinking about how to best serve our custormers in the future

We have contributed to the establishment of Markel Operator Services Ltd, the body which will oversee
cempelition in the nen-household retail markel.

We continue ta participate in discussions with Ufwat regarding the development of the Tuture regulatory
envirenment and their consultation docurnents relating to Water 2020 Engagement with our peers, cther
regulators, UK Government departments and other stakcholders, including the Welsh Gevernment, helps us
toinfluence the direction of regulatery policy where possible and put forward cur own case for change in a
constructive way

Movement in net risk exposure

What does it mean for us?
Our policias and processes must retlect the current legal and regulatory environmerit and atl relevant
ermployees must be kept aware of new requirements. Due to the spread ol our operations, and changes

in activity and organisational structure, this is not always straightforward The Group as a whole may face
censure fo-non-complance in anindividual Group company or a specific region i which we operate.

What are we doing to manage the risk?
Our governance framework and related pelicies and internal controls are designed to ensure our angoing
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations

The introduction of non-household retail competilion meant we needed to refresh our policy framework.
We have developed a control framewark to establish the protocols, policies, systems, guidance and
Iraining necessary for the operation of separate Wholesale and Retall business units and to ensure ongoing
compliance with the relevant legislatian including Competition Law. We witl continue to manitor the
framework to ensure we remain compliant

Changes to the legat and regulatory environment are captured as 'emerging risks’ through our ERM process,
with the necessary owners and aclions identified to ensure compliance wnen the changes come into effect,

Movemnent in net risk exposure
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Principal l’iSkS continued

Operations, assets and people

4

Whatis the risk?

We may experience loss of data or
interruptions to our key business

systems as a result of cyber threats.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
(pages 20 and 21)
Embed customers at the heart of all we do

Drive operational excellence and
continuous innovation

Link to our values [page 1)

We putourcustomers st
ODls

0DIs 1-6,5-18, 19-23, 24-37

Whatis the risk?

We may fail to meet our regulatory
targets including targets from
Ofwat in relation to operational
performance of our assets resulting
in regulatory penalties.

Regulated Water and Waste Water business

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
[pages 20 and 21

Embed customers at Lhe heart of all we do

Orive operational excellence and
continuaus innovation

Inves! responsibly for sustainable growth
Link to our values [page 1)
We pul our custamers first

We are passionate about what we do
We pratect our environment
0DIs

0Dis 1-45
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could have far reaching effects on our business We have recognised the increasing threats pased by the
possibility of cyber attacks onour systems and data Whilst this threat can never pe elirminated and wilt
conlinue to evolve, we are focused on the need to maintain effective mitigation

and act onin a timely manner

Using guidance fram the Natianal Cyber Security Centre [NCSCT we added a number of additional cyber
security controls during 2016 to improve our capability to prevent, detect and respond ta external cyber
attacks including greater protection of our customers’ personal data.

IS tearns have been working with Wholesale operations at our major water treatment works during 2016 to
ensure that physical security and resilience for the technology 1s improved

Whilst progress has been made during the year to ensure we are better prepared, due to the rapidly evelving
nature and complexity of the threat this work will continue. Ongeing monitering and reviews will ensure that
aur mitigating controls and plans continue to protect us and our customers.

Movement in net risk exposure

What does it mean for us?

If we are unable ta meet operalional performance targets, we rmay be subject to regulatery penalties either
within the current price review period, or applicd ta the next price review

Regulatory targets apply to all of our water treatment, distribution, sewerage and sewage treatment assels
Measures are 7 place in relation to water quality, continuous suppliss, sawer flooding. sewer collaps2s and
pollution evenis

What are we doing to manage the risk?

Ourbusiness plan for 2015-2020 includes cansiderable investment in our assets ta improve the resilience of
our nelwaorks, reduce interrugtions and Improve the service that our customers receve We recagnise areas
where pur performance is not as consistent as we wauld like and are comrmutted to improving these areas

We are continuing our Cleanesi Water Plan which drives the delivery of our inspection, cleaning and repair of
storage tanks, ncreasing our capital maintenance ntervenlions, optirising our operatian and maintenance
tasks and farmalising our processes, standards and eperating procedures involved in delivering clean water.

We target serviceability of our assets through prioritising and targeting our capital maintenance.

We use asset deterioration rigdels to do this, informied by cur operational risk management systems
Our governance boards also regularly review investment needs against performance and balance the
programme accerdingly

We use leading measures on our comm cells and performance meetings to track delivery aganst custorner
0DIs and performance commitments so that we can intervene in a timely fashion if performance 1s drifling

Movement in net risk exposure



What is therisk?

Failure of certain key assets or
processes may result in inability
to provide a continuous supply of
clean water and safely take waste
water away within our area.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
|pages 20 and 21)

Embed customers at the hearl of all we do
Orive operational excellence and

continuous innovation

Invest respaonsibly for sustained growth
Link to our values [page 1)

We put our customers first

We are passionate about what we do

0DIs
ODIs 1-4, 5-18,19-23

What is the risk?

Due to the nature of our operations

a failure of our procedures could
endanger the health and safety of our
pecple, contractors and mermnbers

of the public as well as harm our
local and wider environment.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
[pages 20 and 21)

Orive operstional excellence and
continuous innovation

invest respansibly for sustamned growth
Create an awesorme place towark
Link to our values [page 1}

We protect cur enwvironmenl

We act withintegrity

0ODIs

ODIs30-41,42 & 43
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What does it mean for us?

Some of our assets are critical to the provision of water to large populatians for which we require alternative
means of supply.

Cxamples mclude falure of one of our reservairs orwater trealment works, These assels are regularly
inspected and rairained and our assessment of the averall condition of these assets 1s good.

Ancther example is our IT and telephony systems which are critical to our operations and failure of these
systerns, for exanple our remote mon toring syslem, cou.d have a significant effect.

What are we doing to manage the risk?
Our 2015-2020 business plan includes substantial investrment in some of our largest sirategic assets such
as the Elan Valley and Derwent Valley Agueducts, one of the major elerments of whichis the £300 milbion
investmentin one of our largest ever capital schermes to improve the resilience of curwaler supply

to Birmingham

We continue to maintain and test our Being prepared framewark’ to ensure our business continuity
arrangernents are fit for purpose and the Group can react quickly to safequard our critical obperations.

In addrton to investing in resilience impravernents to our network, we also have assurance plans in place 1o
maonitor, nspect and maintain our most critical assets and to ensure clean water 1s always available to our
customers and we will always be able to safely take their waste water away

We will conlinue Lo make sigrilicanl investiment into our nelwork and eracesses but we accepl thers 1s abways
a risk af unexpected failures, the recent mains burstin Birmingham being a prime example How we respond
tothese and learn from them is vilal in keeping the likelihood of unexpected fallures as low as possible.

Movement in net risk exposure

Whatdoes it mean for us?

The nature of our assets, operations and business are such that threats to the safety for our employees,
contractars, customers and the wider public exist Operational failures or negligence coutd resultin damage
to the environment.

We are responsible for 3 large estate of assets and have to secure these from unauthorised access to ensure
our operations are notimnpacted nor the safety of the public cormnpromised

What are we doing to manage the risk?

Dur 2015-2020 business ptan includes substantial investrment In community schermes to ensure the risk of
failure al key points along our Elan Valley Agueduct, that could cause substantial damage and endanger the
salety of the public, is further reduced

We have a well-established Health, Safety & Wellbeing framework ta ensure all of operations and processes
are conducted in compliance wilh health and safety legislation and inthe interests of the safety of our people
and contractars Our Goal Zero initiative clearly establishes ourtarget that no one should be injured ar made
unwell as a result of what we do.

There are a number of 00| commitments we have made ta protect our local emvironrent, including river
water gualily, pollution incidents, biodiversity improvements and emvironmental cornpliance In AMPS we wall
he delivering our largesl ever environment programme, spending aver L300 million to deliver improverments
Lo rivers throughout our region, a programme whichs supported by our customers who wanted to see us do
mare la imprave river water quality We have been provisionally rated 3* this year by the Environment Agency
intheir Enviranmental Performance Assessment

We recagnise the impact our operations have on Lhe wider environment and we want te reduce cur carban
footprint by se2k'ng lower carbon ways of operating our business, driving energy efficiency and generating
renewable energy. We aim to increase the amount of renewable energy we generate and to invest in ways to
midke our processes more energy eficient, and our target 1s to generate 507 of Severn Trent Waler's energy
needs by 2020

More details can be found in the Corporate Responsibility report on pages 57 to 69

Movement in net risk exposure
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Principal risks continued

8 What is the risk? What does it mean for us?

Clirate change {hotter and drier summers, wetter winters and more storrms] could result in an inatility

Failure to deal with the impact
to meet customer demand, lower river leve.s, decreased raw water qualily, *looding of our water or waste

of extreme and unpredictable works, sewer capacity being exceeded and increased land movernent. Climate change could alsc be a

weather events on our assets and contributing factor for principal risks 1,5, 6 and 7 detalled above.

infrastructu re and/or cha nges to There are also some potential oppnrturmties that climate ;hange presents for us, including reduced leakage,

f | aguifer recharge and increased biological treatment. It is important that we understand these opportuntties to
uture water resource SUpply and maximise the benefits.

demand due to climate change.
What are we doing to manage the risk?

Which part of Severn Trent is affected? Our climate change adaption report sets oul gur sirategy far coping with luture changes to aur climate
T T S Work Is now gathering mamenturs on putting together our next water resources management plan
Group-wide Understanding the impact of climate change 15 central to this process

Our analysis bor the National Flood Resilience Review [NFRR, thal was nstigated by Defra/the Cabinet Oflice

ink to how we're achieving our strate, :
Link 9 9y after the flooting of winter Z015/16, rdentified our non-infrastructure loverground, sites that are at risk from

_[939957279 ?nd 21] o o rwver or surface water flooding Using a new higher standard called the ‘Extreme Flood Dutine’.
Drive aperationat excellence and It's Important to nate that we don't corsider climale change risks in isclation and we view them alengside
continuocus inhovation allthe challenges we face Tathat effectalarge number of our current objectives and targets agreed as

part of aur ODI commitments will increase cur resilience from climate change, including reducing leakage,
improving water efficiency, reducing propertias prane to law pressure, protecting prorie properties/areas
from sewer flooding and Increasing the resilience of our wate supply and water/waste works.

Invest responsibly for sustamed growth

------------------ B e We are also adapting to climate change through innovation, with 21 calchrent management projects and a
We pratect our environment doubling of our sustainable urban drainage [ SUDs | projects planned for this AMP

Dur ownimpacl and cantribubion to climate change cannot be ignored and, as cutlined in principal risk 7
QDIS above, there are a number of ways inwhich we are addressing our impact on the environment

ODls 1-2,5-18,19-23. 47 & 43 Movement in net risk exposure
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Financial risks

10

What is the risk?

Lower interest rates, higher inflation
or underperfarming equity markets
may require us to increase funding
for our pension schemes.

Which partof Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
(pages 20 and 21)

Invest responsibly for sustamed growth

Link to our values [page 1

We act with integrity

Whatis the risk?

We are unable ta fund the business
sufficiently in order to meet our
liabilities as they fall due.

Which part of Severn Trent is atfected?

Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
(pages20and 21)

Invest responsibly for sustained gr-owth
Li',‘,',‘ tq our values {page 1)

We st with integrity

QDIs

NAA
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What does it mean for us?

We already provide sign ficant funding but could be asked by the Trustae to prowvide more money to reduce
pension defciis in our defined beneft schemes.

What are we doing to manage the risk?

Following the Brexit vole, our main defined benefit pension scheme has seen a significant growth in the
accounting value of liabilities due tc the faulin long lerm interest rates. These linancial conditions are Lkzly to
rermain for the foreseeable future. The growtr in the accounting deficil has adverszly impacted the headroom
on same of our credit ratios, such as gearing, which are relevant for debt covenant and creditratings
purposes |t also has a reputational impact that could have a bearing on investrment and distribution decisions,
We have commenced the process of ir-munising cur financial covenants [rom adverse movements in the
accounting deficit, gaining approval from ~elevant banks and the European Investment Bank [EIR". We have
also clamfied wath rating agencies that the r focus 1s moe en the impact of cash repair payments on cred:t
metrics, ralher than maoverments in the accounting value of tha defich. Imiportantly we have agreed cashrepar
payments with the Trustee until the next Triennial Valuation as a1 3 March 2019 We have also commenced
working with the Trustee to mplement additional inflation and interest rate hedging and ntroduce downgide
pratectian to the fund's equity holdings, it is planned to complete the new hedging arrangements by the
summer of 2017, from which point the potential volalility in terrms of va uatien will be ~educed considerably.

Movement in net risk exposure

What does it mean for us?

We must ensure sufficient liquidity 15 svailable to rmeet our near term financral commitments. We have a
sigrficant funding requirement 1IN AMPS, to fund our investment pregramme and refinance maturing debt.
This is awell-controlled risk, but itis important that we maintain these high standards to mitigate this risk.

What are we doing to manage the risk?

Whist Brexit rmay impac! our access o lunding from the EIB, an altraclve sourca of inance, we have
other sources of funding we can call upon, In Novernber 2015 we raised E471 millionthrough a US Private
Placement debt 1ssue and in November 2016 we raised £400 million through a sterling bond issue.
Despite some initial volatility fallowing the Brexit vote, global debt capital markets conlinue to deliver
substantial levels of liguidity, derived from the continuation of loase monetary policy in the 57,

See cur Viability Statemenl on page 49

Movement in net risk exposure
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Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose
through our strategy and values

PROTECTING
OUR ENVIRONMENT

Strategic goals

Image removed

Partnership working “Our scheme covers 4,000
to protect our water farmers and 10,000 km?
Melaldehyde from slug pellets is of land_ showing the scale
particularly hard to remove from water, f fforts t tect

s0 we're working with farmers to prevent ot our e_ oris to proiec

this pesticide getting into our region’s the environment and

rivers. Over the next five years, we're keep our water clean.”

investing £21 mitlion to help farmers
sustainably improve our walter quality,
which protects the environment and
reduces our treatment cosls.

Katherine Filby,
Catchment Management Planner
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Corporate Responsibility report

Acting responsibly Highlights this year

Building trust can't be achieved through Our approach to Corporate Responsibility is broad ranging, ensuring we are delivering
a single activily, but we believe that by the commitments expected of a leading socially and environmentally responsible
adopting responsible business practices, business. Sore of the highlights this year include:

making sustainable choices and living

our values, we will achieve our vision Delivering 12,000 home water efficiency checks, helping our cuslomers to reduce their water use
and purpose. by an average of 10%.

Supporting 50,903 vulnerable custormers, through our various support mechanisms, including
our social tariff.

Engaging with over 640 farmers as part of our water catchment managerment scheme.

The nature of whatl we do means that
we have animportant role o play in
protecting water as a precious resource
and the wider environment, which
drives our two Corporate Responsibiity
ambitions. We are also working closely
with our suppliers to support our vision.

+ Launching an innovative employee volunteering scheme, working in & consistent structure across
the business alongside key partners to clean up across 40 km of riversides within our region

Qur vision Our purpose
Our vision is to be the most trusted water Our purpose is to serve our communities
company by 2020, delivering an outstanding ’ and build a lasting water legacy.

custemer experience, best value service ‘
and environmental leadership. '

Ambition One Ambition Two
We will make our region the most We will play a leading roie to help make
water efficient in the UK our region’s rivers even healthier
Values
1 2 3
Put our customers first Be passionate about Act with integrity
what we do
4 5
Protect our environment Be inspired to create an

awesome company

Our suppliers support our values and ambitions

Severn Trent Pic Anrual Report and Accounts 2017



58

Corporate Responsibility report continued

Our responsible commitments and our performance against them

Objective Our commitment How we are measuring This year's 2016/17 2020
our performance performance target target
Ambition One: We will empower our customers to Water efficiency level achieved 4 91MU/d 5MIfd 25MI/d
We will make our save up to 25ML/d by 2020
regtlon thf" I.Tms‘ We will improve understanding of Number of custorners we have educated 147,024 140,000 700,000
Yva er efficient our services through education from 2015to 2020 {cumulative
inthe UK over AMP6|
Ambition Twao: We will work with landowners and Positive engagement with land managers  44% (in 11 out of £8%(n 12 80% (In12
We will play a leading  Partner organisations to reduce intargeted areas by end of AMP§ 12 catchments) catchmentsl  catchments]
role to help make agricultural run-offin cur region's rivers
our region s rivers We will da our fair share ta achieve Water Nurmber of Water Framewark Directive 15 nia 233
even healthier Framework Cirective good ecological classification imprevement points las [cumulative
status in our regien’s failing water bodies, monitored by the Envirenment Agencyl over AMP6)
where it is cost-effective to do so
We will improve biodiversity in our region Number of hectares improved from -29.74 nfa 75
by improving at least 75 hectares of Sites unfavourable or deteriorating condition
of Special Scientific interest ['$551°] using Natural England's database of SSSis
We put our We provide a service to our custorners % of customers who rate our service 58% 47% 35%
customers first thatis good value for money value for moneyin an independent
quarterly survey
We help our customers who are in Number of customers we help 50,903 50,000 50,000
genuine need and struggling to pay each year through social tariffs
their bills and assistance schemes
We are passionate Our employees are passionate about Group % engagement score from our 55% 50% -
about whatwe do what we do annual emplayee survey
We act with We involve our customers in our plans, We will invite the independent Water 4 meetings held - -
integrity and we're honest about how they think Forum to review and comment on our this year
we're doing annual perfermance
Woe protect our We do everything we can to prevent Number of Environment Agency Category 7 & 0
environment polluting the enyironment 1 & 2 incidents [calendar year metric)
We reduce oyr carbon footprint % reduction in Group carbon emissions 8% 4% 19%
[scope ! and 2 - our direct emissions and
those from the energy we use}
We are inspired No ene is hurt or made unwell by what STW- LTIrate 0.22 018 -
to create an we do
awesome company Business Services - LTi rate 0.04 - -
We believe a diverse and inclusive STW - Total workforce % female 31.3% 33%** -
workforce is a key factor in being a '
successful business Group - Total workforce % female 29.5% - -
STW - Total workforce % BAME 89% 5.0%"* -
Group - Total workforce % BAME 14.8% - -
Our suppliers We are aresponsible payer % inveices paid to terms, including selfbill ~ 97% 97% 7%
supportour values 112 month financial year average!

antd ambitions

* Global benchmark from Aon Hewitt
** Businessin the community rdustry bench-nark 2015
777 Severn Trent Water | rnited 0D tar get
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Materiality of our Corporate
Responsibility metrics

We recognise that our activities have
broad ranging impacts on the social,
economic and environmental wellbeing
of our regicn and beyend. In order to
build a lasting water legacy we need to
consider these impacts across the broad
spectrurn which we operate, both now
and in the future. As such, our Corporate
Respensibility framework is centred on
our customer ODJs, built on extensive
cuslomer research completed at the
time of the last price review. This ensures
that we are focused on issues thal are
most important to our customers and
the communities we serve. They shape
our day-to-day activities 1o underpin our
performance as a sustainable business.
Acling in a responsible mannerisn’t

Just important to our customers; our
annual emnployee survey illustrates

that working for a company Doing

the Right Thing’ and being socially

and environmentally responsible is a

key motivational driver for our people.
We also know our investors and wider
stakeholders value our envirenmental,
social and governance performance.
Our Corporale Responsibility framewaork
ensures that we reflect our vatues, for
exarnple creating an awesome ptace (o
work Lhrough supporting a diverse and
inclusive workforce,

Our employees’ reward is direclly
linked to our Corporate Responsibility
performance, due te the significant
proportion which both customer CDIs
and health & safety, our key CR metrics,
contribule to the horus which our
employees receive.

Performance and external recagnition

We believe that by focusing on the issues
maost impartant to our customers our
Corporate Respensibility framewark
has the right balance, and we are proud
that we have again been recognised by
FTSE4Good. We also continue to support
the UN Glotal Compact Principles.

Logo
removed

Logo
removed

Corporate Responsibility risks

Our approach te Corporate Responsibility
is aligned with our strategic framewark.
Corporate Responsibility and
sustainability risks are treated in the same
way as all our other company risks, and
are captured at a local level by responsible
tearns and managed centrally through our
established ERM process. By the nature of
what we do several of our principal risks
have a sustainability or environmental
focus. You can find more details about the
Group's approach to risk management
and our principal risks on pages 50 to 55.

Corporate Responsibility ambitions

In order to achieve our vision of being the
most trusied water company by 2020,

we seek to demonstrate envirenmental
leadership wherever we cperate. We have
an important role to play in protecting
and sustaining water as a natural
resource and the environment as a whole.
With challenges around water scarcity,
meeling tightering environmental
standards, coping with extreme weather
events and a growing population, we need
to be more efficient with cur use of water,
the seclor’s use as a whole, for example
through water trading, and playing our
partin ensuring the health of our region’s
rivers. These sustainability challenges
form the basis of our two Corporate
Responsibitity ambiticns.
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The water sector has a huge role to play in
IMproving our commaon environment, and
although we are starting in a strong and
improving position we're the first to admit
there is more 1o do. The key for future
environmenlal success is for us all to play
our part; the water sector, Government,
regulators, landowners, NGOs and the
general public.

Assurance of Corporate
Responsibility metrics

All qur customer ODI dala, and

therefore the majority of our Corporate
Responsibility metrics, are independently
assured by Jacobs. As our customer
0O0Is are our most material Carporate
Responsibility commiiments, the
remaining Corporate Responsibility
metrics, including health & safety and
human resources metrics, have a
proportionate level of assurance applied.
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Corporate Responsibility report continued

Ambition 1
We will make our region
the most water efficient

Securing long term access to water is a
massive envirecnmental and economic
issue, which is essential to the long term
future of our planet, and one in which we
have an essential part to play. Some of
the key ways in which we can help this are
through reducing leakage and helping our
custarners use less water. Our objectives
to achieve this ambiticn are set out betow.

We will empower our customers to
save up to 25ML/d by 2020

We have an important role in changing
custormer behavicurs to use less water,
and are committed to helping them to
become mare water efficient. We have

sel ourselves an ambiticus target to

help customers save 25 million litres

per day [MU/d) by 2020, We can help

our customers through advice and a
range of free water efficiency products
(htips:/fwww.savewatersavemnoneay.co.uk/
severnlrent/free-waler-saving-products).

We will improve understanding of
our services through education

We have new engaged with a total of
284,752 customers during AMP$, and are
confident of reaching our ambitious 2020
target of 700,000. Engagernent is focused
on two key themes: water efficiency; and
ensuring our drains remain clear and
blockage free. Both of these themes have
wide reaching environmental benefits;
reducing water use; and preventing
blackages which consequently prevents
pollutants entering waler courses.

Engagement is carried out through three
main groups: our customer advisers; our
sewer blockages team; and our water
efficiency home checks,

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

We are committed to reducing
leakage by 6%

We will continue o drive leakage levels
down year-on-year Lo oulperform our
AMPY? targets and we expect lo continue
reducing leakage during AMP7. This will
help us to balance supply and demand
by reducing losses from our network.
Finding and fixing leaks will continue

1o be the mainstay of our leakage
cantral strategy, but this must be done
more efficiently through technelogical
improvements in network manitoring and
leak detection technigues.

Much greater focus is being placed on
accounting for water in such a complex
network of 47,055 km of water mains.
With onty 44% of domestic customers
metered (through New Build and

Free Optant policies) we have to make
estimates of water consumption. We know
from studies that there are many factors
that affect usage; environmental,
sociogconomic, weather and metering
policies to name but a few. As we better
undersland and influence these factors,
our estimation changes and in turn
where we need to focus our efforts on
unaccounted for water and actual water
lost improves.

Twice the number of Water
Efficiency Audits

After a successful trial in 2015/16,

this year we have expanded our water
efficiency home check programme.
Customers in and around the Coventry
area can sign up for a free home
check, including a home visit, fitting

of waler saving devices and advice on
how they can save water and check for
simple leaks.

Saving customers on average 10% of
their water use, this free service will
help customers not only save water, but
energy and money tool We've doubled
the number of audits completed, with
over 12,000 home checks this year.
We've recelved great feedback from
customers commenting on how helpful
and informative it is, and are planning on
building on this success in the future.

Securing supplies for the long term

Our ptans ensure we have enough water to
meet our changing customer dernands and
changes associated with climate change for
the next 25 years. Every lve years we prepare
awater resources management planwhich
sets put what investrment we need to ensure
we can continue to provide enough water for
our customers, describing the work we carry
out to reduce leakage and pramate efficiency.
We also produce a drought plan detailing how
we will manage cur resources and supply
systems in droughts to mantain our service to
our customers in an environmentally sensitive
way. More information about our plans is
available (https:Awww stwater co.uk/about-
us/plan-and-strategy/other-plans/|.

Non-househaold activity -
Retail competition

With the introduction of non-household
competition, retailers have adopted
responsibility for this element of our water
efficiency programme. As such, we are
increasing our household water efficiency
activities to ensure we deliver the savings
we have committed to, and are exploring
options to reduce programme delivery costs
and increase water savings over years three
\o five.

Image
removed




Ambition 2

We will play a leading
role to help make
our region’s rivers
even healthier

We know we have a responsibility to leave
our environment in a better condition

for fulure generations. Our objectives to
achieve this ambition are set aut below.

We will work with landowners
and partner organisations to
reduce agricultural run-off into
our region’s rivers

We're taking a mare joined-up approach

te raking environmental improvements
through a process we call catchment
management, working in partnership

with farmers and landowners to reduce
agricultural run-off into our region’s rivers.
This includes preventing pesticides getting
into the water and poliuting it, thereby
improving river quality, reducing treaiment
costs and improving the river environment
as awhale. Qur agricultural advisers have
engaged with over 1,200 farms since the
team formed last year, and are confident of
delivering the target of working with £,000
farms, covering an area of about 10,000km?
over the next four years. Our farmer grant
scheme, Severn Trent Envirenmental
Protection Scheme (STEPST, offers grants
to farmers to undertake infrastructure
improverments and land management
changes which will help reduce diffuse
pollution, such as threugh the inslallation
of bio bads. To date we have received aver
500 applications. Farmers are also being
rewarded for their contribution to reduced
metaldehyde, from slug pellets, in farm
run-off through our Farmers as Producers
of Clean Water scheme. 25,000ha

were signed up 1o this scheme in 2016.

The environmental benefits of catchrnent
management extend well beyond just water
guality. The right behaviours promote
conservation of soil and water, flood
mitigation, sustaining landscapes, wildlife
and aguatic ecosystems, biediversity and
reducing carbon footprints.

We will do our fair share to achieve
Water Framework Directive ['WFD’]
good ecological status in our region’s
failing water bodies, where it is cost
effectivetodo so

Our WFD programme is targeting
improvements in 1,500 km of river.

We have started to contribute our fair
share, completing five sewage treatment
works projects this year, impraving over
64k of river length. In tolal we will be
upgrading 10% of our sewage works, and
over the next three years will be upgrading
over 100 works to produce higher quality
effluent. We have also finalised our
proposals with the Environment Agency
where abstraction has been proven to be
unsustainable, and have revoked or varied
abstraction licences at eight siles reducing
our abstractions by 40M{/d, against a
target of 85Ml/d by 2020.

Taking a catchment based approach

Calchment Based Approach [CABA]
partnerships were brought in by Defra
in 2011 to help achieve the Waler
Framework Directive initiatives.

They bring logether a wide range of
local organisations with an active
interest in their local water environment
including NGOs, water companies,
local authorities, landowners, angling
clubs, farming groups, academia, and
local businesses. The parinerships aim
to drive cost-effective delivery on the
ground. This results in multiple benefits
inctugding improvements to water
guality, enhanced biodiversity, reduced
flood risk, resilience to climate change,
and greater community engagement
with local rivers. There are 14 CABA
partnerships in the Severn Trent region,
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We will improve biodiversity in our
region by improving at least 75
hectares of Sites of Special Scientific
Interest ['SSSI')

We have agreed with Natural England
the actions and activities we will take

at 11 Sites of Special Scientific Interest
or Special Areas of Conservation to
either improve or stop deterioration

in biodiversity. For exarmple, we have

a foresiry management regime

at Dimminsdale to improve the
broadleaved, mixed and yew woodland.
The management of these species is vital
as they support other notified species.
Year one had a planning fecus and from
Year two and moving forward there is a
strong focus onimplernenting prejects
identified and mcnitoring progress with
a completion date of 2020. We also have
management plans at all our operational
siles to ensure our activities have a
minimal impact on the environment.

of which Severn Trent hosts the Tame,
Anker & Mease group and joint-hosts
the Lower Trent & Erewash group.
Hosting these partnerships is a great
opportunity for us to demonstrate
environmental leadership by driving
improvements to our local river systems.

We are also expanding our catchment
based thinking to water resources by
piloting & local multi-sector appreach in
the highly water stressed Idle and Torne
catchrnent in Nottinghamshire. We will
share benefits and linkages to wider
catchment approaches once these have
been evaluated.

Logo
removed
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Corporate Responsibility report contirued

Value 1
We put our custorners first

We exist to serve our customers and we
can earn Lhelr trust, focusing on their
needs and delivering a service they can
rely on and consider to be good value.
We also have a responsibility to support
those customers who struggle to pay
their bills.

We put our customers and
communities first when carrying
out our work

We recognise that planned and unplanned
wark on our networks can cause
disruptian. That's why we developed our
‘Customers and Communities First’
guidelines to ensure we deliver a great
customer experience every time we or
our suppliers carry out planned work.

it explains what we need to do and who we
need to engage with before work begins,
during and after our work is complete.

We seek feedback from our custormers

at the end of every scheme to ensure we
successfully learn from experiences,
sharing areas for improvement and

best practice.

We provide a service to our customers
that is good value for money

Our customers pay the lowest combined
water and waste water bills in Britain.

I an independent quarterly study of our
custamer base, 58% of our customers
view our service as good or very geod
value for money. Our research suggests
that our custormners’ perceptions around
value for money are not only driven by
the bill amount, but by their personal
experience and customer service tog.
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We help our customers who are
in genuine need and struggling to
pay their bills

We work hard to ensure our bills are
affordable for all and we have the (owest
combined water and sewerage charges
in Britain. However, we ungderstand that
some cuslomers may need additional
help. In 2016/17 we are proud to have
supported 50,993 customers through our
assistance schemes - such as metering,
Watersure or our social tariff the Big
Difference Scheme - three times more
than last year. We have also created a
dedicated care and assistance tearn who
are specially trained to support cuslomers
wha may be suffering from financial
hardship, diminished mental wellbeing or
experiencing a difficult time in their lives.

The Big Difference Scheme is designed for
anycne who is strugaling to pay their bilts,
regardless of their ernployment status.

If accepled, customers can qualify for a
reductionin charges of between 10-90%
of our average bills. In additien, the Severn
Trent Trust Fund, which is an independent
charity providing financial assistance to
those most in financial difficulty, has been
able to assist 3,474 custormers either by
agrant to help clear water bill arrears

or through the purchase of essential
household items.

You can find out more information about
how we are meeting our customers’
changing needs on pages 28 and 29.

What a big difference the Big Difference

Scheme can really make

Errol has a number of serious health
conditions including being a chronic
haemaodialysis patient. He has had a
triple heart bypass, and is undergoing
treatrment for a form of cancer. Not being
ahle to wark and trying to sort out his
health led to him growing concerned that
the debt was mounting up and he felt that

—
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he had no ane to turn 1o. Fortunately Errol
then heard about The Big Difference
Schere through one of our partners —
The Severn Trent Trust Fund - which

he applied for and was accepted onto.

He is now paying £3 per month for a

12 month period which has helped him
immensely. The Severn Trent Trust Fund
has helped Errol with his water arrears
through a grant and also bought fm
household items to make his recovery

at horme more comfortable. Errol was
also registerad with our Priority Services
Register which will ensure we're aware
of his circumstances in the event of any
supply issues in the area.
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We involve our customers in our
future plans, and we're honest about
how they think we're doing

The Water Forum 1s an independently
chaired, multi-stakeholder group that has
a continuing rele to challenge how well
we engage with our customers cn our
future plans and whether we're delivering
our current commitments. This year

we worked with the Chair to further
strengthen and expand the expertise

of the Water Forum by recruiting new
members with expertise in custormer
research, capital project appraisal,
envircnmenial economics and social
responsibility. These four new experts
ioined existing members over the course
of the year and took part in discussions
ranging from our current performance

to how we develop investrment plans.

A principal focus for the Forum this year
was how we'll engage with our custorners
as we develop our business plan for
2020-253. The Forum has constructively
challenged and contributed to both the
contant and form of cur research, drawing
on its wide-ranging expertise. Gver the
corning year the Forum will be reviewing
the cutcome of our research and how we
are using it to develop the services we
offer to our customers in the future.

Value 2
We are passionate about what we do

We have a wide diversity of skills, abilities
and lalents in our business. We're united
and fired up about what we do - so that we
truly build a lasting legacy.

Our people make a positive
difference in the community
through volunteering

In February 2017, we launched our new
employee volunteering programme
‘Community Champiens’. Closely aligned
to our Corporate Responsibility ambitions,
our employees will have the opportunity
to use their two annual volunleering days
working alongside key partners: the Canal
and River Trust, Waterside Care, the
Severn Rivers Trust and the Trent Rivers
Trust, te hetp clean up across £0 km of
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riversides within our region. 19% of the
workforce signed up within the first month
and lots of leams have already been out
making a difference in our communities.
In March 2017, a number of our people
spent a day working alongside our
contract pariners BNM Alliance, clearing
up a stretch of the River Trent in Newark,
where we are carrying out a £60 million
waste and water improvement scheme.
Wayne Ball, volunteer development
coordinator for the Canal and River Trust,
said: "The volunteers did a fantastic job
and weTe really grateful for all their hard
work. As a charity, the support they've
given us is invaluable and really helps

in our efforts to make the river a maore
altractive, welcoming place for the tocal
community. We'll now be able to plant

up the hedgerow which will make it even
more attractive - and a better place

for wildlfe.”

20,000 hours of volunteering from dedicated
community volunteers at our visitor experience sites

Cur visitor sites are a great resource
for our communities. Our ranger team
lovingly cares for a number of public
access siles across the Severn Trent
region, managing bicdiversity and the
natural environment, looking after acres
of woodlands and forests, and wildlife
habitats. The ranger team is supported
by a group of dedicated volunteers, who
have contributed over 20,000 working
hours in the past year. Many of our
volunteers have been with us for over
10years - they turn up every week, in
all weathers and give their all, all for

the love of their sites. They support the
rangers by laying new pathways and
fencing, maintaining the traditional skills
of hedge-laying, as well as creating new
habilats for declining species. Caring for
our environment at our public access
sites in this way helps to attract millions
of visilors each year. Once on site, our
customers also benefit from great
cutdoor recreational facilities, which
also supporls Severn Trent’s health and
wellbeing initiatives.
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We support our corporate charities

Severn Trent was one of the founding
memmbers of WaterAid in 1981 and we
have baen committed in our support ever
since. WaterAid's vision is la see access
to safe water, hygiene and sanitation for
all by 2030. Fundraising balls, the Severn
Trent Mountain Challenge, bill inserts and
cakes sales are just some of the ways our
staff raise maoney for this cause, which is
so close to our hearts. We also support
WaterAid through awareness raising and
campaigning. Gur staff have taken part

in the Water Innovalors training scheme,
developing real life solutions, and have
visited country programmes. This year we
raised £140,945, with the first £100,000
coniribuling o prejects in Ethiopia, which
is our chasen country to support.
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This year our employees also helped to
support Comic Relief, through fundraising
activities and by once again manning

a National Red Nose Day Call Cenlre.

Our team of 230 volunteers gave up their
time to take calls throughout the night.

Image
removed

Image
removed

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Value 3
We act with integrity

Acting with integrity and ‘Doing the Right
Thing' for our customers, communities,
investors, regulators and colleagues

is an essential part of being trusted.

Our Company values are at the heart of
any decision we make, and we will only
wark with suppliers and partners who
care about this as much as we do.

We act in line with our values

Acting in line with our values is key to
ensuring we act as a responsible business
and achieve our vision and purpose.

This year we've increased our focus on
our Cormpany values, communicating

our revised cede of conducl which guides
us lo da the right thing all of the time,

and rolling out training for our people to
make responsibilities clear. This training
forms an important part of our employee
induction, so our values are really
embedded from day one. Our employee
recognition scherne, ‘Our Brilliant People’,
15 now also aligned with our Company
values ta further promote and celebrate
the right behavieurs.

Our suppliers support our values

Ourimpact on the environment and
society extends well beyond our own
operations into our supply chain. We want
our supply chain t¢ both live by and
reflect our values, and all suppliers are
required to adhere to our code of conduct,
‘Deing the Right Thing'. This year, to
firmly establish our intent and ambition
we have created a ‘Sustainable Supply
Chain Charter which acts as a callto
action to our suppliers to engage with

us, align efforts and drive our Corporate
Responsibility agenda. We've made good
progress this year developing targets
onwaste to landfill and delivering joint
cormmunity and volunteering projects.

We have also made changes within our
tendering process te ensure sustainability
has a rating in our decision for

on-boarding new suppliers. We recognise
that we have a role to play to be a
responsible client and are committed (o
paying our suppliers to agreed terms.
Warking collaboratively with our suppliers
on sustainability will remain a focus,
progressing to tangible goals on key
1ssues such as water efficiency, carbon
emissions and community impact.

We have a zero tolerance
to modern slavery

We strive Lo take all reasonable efforts
to play cur part in eradicating modern
slavery and take our obligations under
the Modern Slavery Act 2015 seriously.
This year, in line with our revised code of
conduct, we have built an our processes
and taken further steps to mitigate the
risk of slavery and trafficking within
bath our business, and our supply chain.
Our approach has fecused on ensuring
we have the appropriale policies and
procedures in place to make our zero
talerance position clear in ali that

we do. We have taken a risk-based
approach, using guidance set out by the
Chartered Institute of Procurement, with
an initial focus on our Tier Cne supply
chain. Qur scope will broaden as our
approach matures. We have focused on
establishing appropriate due diligence,
reporting, training and communication.
Our full staternent is available on our
website lwww.stwater.co.uk/about-
us/responsibility/modern-slavery-
staternent/].



Value &
We protect our environment

We're always aiming to minimise our impact on the environment, produce the cleanest
water and generate more renewable energy, so thal we make a positive contribution to

the future and fully embrace sustainability.

We are committed to reducing our carbon footprint

The UK s playing a leading part in reducing carbon emissions. As the majority of our
carbon emissions are driven by our use of energy, managing carbon means managing
costs. We therefore aim to reduce carben emissions and increase our generation of
renewable energy. We are achieving both of these aims, and this year we have seen
another reduction in gverzll carbon emissions, althcugh we did not achieve cur ODI
target. We've seen a consislent reduction since 2002 when we began pubticly reporting

on our greenhouse gas emissions.

-
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We have held the Carbon Trust Standard
since 2009 in recognition of consistent
emission reductions and effective
carbon management processes.

Our performance against the standard

is in the top 152% of all organisations.

We also continue to report to the Carbon
Disclosure Project [CDP') for inveslors
each year. During the year, we increased
renewable energy generation and
across Severn Trent we now generate an
equivalent of 34% of Severn Trent Water
Limited's energy needs. We continue to
lead the UK water industry, and we are
on lrack la meet our target of generating
the eguivalent of 50% of our energy needs
by 2020. For more information see our
Business Services performance review
on pages 36 1o 40. We plan to continue to

reduce our emissions within our regulated
Water and Waste Water business by a
further 5% by 2020, primarily by reducing
aur energy use and 1o continue Lo
increase renewable energy generation
mainly by our Business Services division,
Pursuing these measures will continue
to reduce our key sources of emissions,
reduce our reliance on the electricity

grid and bring financial benefits fer our
customers and investors.

Logo Logo
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Corporate Responsibility report continued

Reduction in Grrr'ouprcarbrcnr"l”
emissions since 2015/16

8%

more renewable energy
than ever before; with
more energy generated
from sludge and food
waste and a full year of
generation from solar
power. We generated the
equivalent of 34% of our
own electricity needs and
our targetis to reach 50%
by 2020.
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Reducing our greenhouse gas emissions

This is the fourth year Severn Trent has been reguired to report on greenhouse gas
[GHG'} emissions. For Severn Trent Water, which accounts for $8% of total Group
emissions, we have been publicly reporting on our emissions since 2002. In that time
we have reduced our emissions primarily by being mare energy efficient and generating
mcre renewable energy. Our BHG emissions are reportad in tonnes of carbon dioxide
equivalent LCO,el, for the year 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017, Our total net emissions
have fallen this year, due to our reduction in energy use since last year, our increased
generation of renewable energy and in part due to reducing fuel and process emissions.
Adecrease in the emissions intensity of grid electricity in the UK has also had a
significant impact this year. Our GHG data is reported internally during the year to the
Corporate Responsibility Commitiee and to the Board. We have subjected our GHG data
and processes to external independent assurance by Jacobs.

Severn Trent Ple Direct Operational Greenhouse
Gas Emissions [tonnes C0z¢]
Emissions from combustion of fuel and
operation of facilities [Scope 1)

201617 2015-16  2014-15 2013-14

(138131 134,584 132,406 132,535

Emissions from electricity purchased )
for own use (Scope 2) 294,426 337,028 357,754 330,679

Total Annual Gross Operational Emissions 432,557 471,612 490,162 463,214

Emissions benefit of the renewable energy
we export {including biomethane exported

for which we hold green gas certificates) 42,049 45,085 38878 21,672
Total Annual Net Operational Emissions 390,{.38 426,527 451,284 441,542
‘Annual GHG intensity ratio [t COafunit] 201617 201516 2014-15 2013-14
Operational GHG emissions of Severn Trent

per £m turnover 2140 234.7 255.2 248.%

This year we have revised our Scape T process emissions to correct a historic gver-estimation of the
amount of methane released to almosphere from our digestion process This has reduced our total
emissians for each year. The reslated values for previous years are shown o the table, Note that 2016/17
values include ar estimate ‘or the emissions from Dee Valley Water in the first quarter. These are lass than
0 5% of our total emnissions.

Our approach to reporting is based on the GHG Protecol Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard
and we have Included only emissions from the assels which we own and operate and which we can
directly mfluence and reduce, known as the financial contral boundary. in accordance with the reporting
regulations, we have not reported onem ssions we can ‘nfluence, but which we are not respansible for,
relerred to as indirect emissions. We have used the ‘location based’ methodology rather than the newly
introduced market-based methodn order to ensure consistency with previous years For Severn Trent
Waler Limited, we have calculated our emissions using the ‘Carben accounting in the UK Water Industry.
methodology for estimating operational ermissions, Versign 11 [released Aprit 2017). This is g peer-
reviewed calculation tool developed and used by all the major water companies in the UK 1tis updated each
year to include the latest available emissions factors For Severn Trent Services, we have used the latest
Defra emissions factors which include the relevant conversion factors far overseas electricity



We are committed to reducing the
amount of waste we produce

As a company we produce large arnounts
of waste - 2.6 billion litres of waste water
per day which is treatec and returned

to the environment, 147.4 tonnes of
bio-salids which are recycled to land,
material an siles, retired assets, and our
staff praduce office waste too. We are
committed to reducing the amount of
waste we produce and to minimising our
impact on the envirenment. This year we
have started a new contract with Biffa,
and have an aspirational ‘zero wasle to
tandfill’ target. A key part of reducing
waste i1s understanding what we produce
and where and therefore we have focused
on collecting robust data at each site, and

Driving energy efficiency

Energy is our primary driver of carbon
emissions, and increasing energy
prices and demand for waler provide
significant cost pressures for our
business. To ensure we manage this, we
have set up a new Energy Management
Programme with the aim of improving
energy efficiency and managing energy
costs. This programme has successfully
delivered estimated energy saving
benefits of £1.5 million over the year
through a combination of 'spend lo

save’ investment, behaviour change

and improved operational processes.

have developed a live portal, making data
management easier for site managers.
The benefits have included the ability to
monitor waste production and recycling at
site level, enabling sites to identify low use

containers that may not be needed on-site.

Chailenges have been cultural change to
what we have always done. Going forward
we are focusing on increasing recycling
and moving to a more co-ordinated waste
rmanagement approach on-sile.

We do everything we can to prevent
polluting the environment

We continue to drive hard for improved
environmental perfermance. Six of our
environrmental performance metrics
have improved this year. This year we

We delivered great performance during
lhe high-cost triad season this winter,
which has more than offset the 15% peak
price increase we saw this year. We have
also started to deliver grid balancing
services alongside Naticnal Grid for the
first time. This means making very small
tweaks in our energy intensive assets

to help the grid manage frequency on
the network and receive an income.

Qur first site began operating in March
and we have more installations planned
next year.
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have significantly reduced our number
of category 3 potlutions against cur
regulatory target, but were disappoinied to
finish the year with one serious pallution
ahead of our target. We complete an
in-depth root cause for each pollution
regardless of category and severity to
ensure we build the learnings into the
way we run the business, as we are
commilted to reducing our impact on
the environment.

We operate in line with an
Environmental Management System

Qur environmental policy is supported by an
Environmental Management System [[EMS]
certifred to an internationally recegrused
standard, 150 14001, for our Waste Water
Treatment processes. The EMS provides a
framework to help us drive Improvement and
ensure mitigation measures are identfied
and implemented for our ervirenmental

risks and legal obligations. We expanded the
scope of our EMS in 2014 to include combined
overflows and sewage pumping slalions to
comply with the Environmental Permitting
Regulations 2010. We've alse iImplemented

a Quality Management Systern for water
quality, which will create an opportunity for an
integrated management system in the future.
There is continued focus on maintaining

and embedding the EMS as a ‘business as
usual’ process.

Qur interaction with the emwronment is broad
ranging, you can find more information on
our environmental performance on pages 29
and 30.
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Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose
through our strategy and values

PASSIONATE
ABOUT WHAT WE DO

Strategic goals
Image
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Providing a great “We've transformed our
apprentice experience approach to attracting.
We want our apprentices to develop training and deve[oping

both professionally and personally. .
Training together creates a sense our apprentices, to ensure

of belonging and opens them up to we've got the talent we
opportunities across the Company. need for the future.”
We also match every apprentice with
a specially trained mentor and line
manager, to give them vital support
at the start of their career.

Mark Smith,
Leadership & Development
Co-ordinator
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Corporate Responsibility report continued

Value 5
We are inspired to create an
awesome company

Our brilliant people are vital to our
success and we care about each and
every one of them. We aim o create

an awesome place to work, in part by
looking after employee health, safety
and wellbeing and encouraging diversity
and inclusiveness.

No one is hurt or made unwell by
what we do

Qurvision is that no ene gets hurt or
made unwell by what we do, and that
includes our supply chain partners,
custorners and the communities in which
we work. We have a clearty defined
strategy to achieve this, which includes
focusing on: people knowing what is safe,
ensuring compliance with our standards,
understanding the risks, and creating a
culture in which everyone cares about
health, safety and wellbeing. During the
year we focused on compliance with our
standards and ensuring our colleagues
have easy access to the right information
and training to show thern how to work in
a safe way. We are now focusing an how
we ensure that people are working in the
right way. We have agreed an assurance
framework that enables us to identify
where we can improve our health and
safety performance, and then quickly
take steps o change our ways of working.
The framewaork includes proactive

steps lo prevent incidents happening in
the first place, and from reoccurring.
For example, we regularly check aur sites
for safety issues and application of our
standards, with a view to removing and

fixing issues before they cause an incident.

You can find out mere information
about our Health, Safety & Wellbeing
strategy/performance on page 32.

We are investing in the wellbeing
of our colleagues

We're proud of our Occupational Health
programme, which is dedicated to the
physical, social and mental wellbeing of
our colleagues and we'll always make
sure that cur workplaces are safe,
enjoyable places to be. We are commitled
to supporting the wellbeing of our
employees and, in particular, to prometing
good mental wellbeing. We want our
employees to feel comfortable talking
about mental health and we are
passionate about helping to remove any
stigma and discrimination. See page 32
for more information.

We believe a diverse and inclusive
workforce is a key factor in being
a successful business

Diversity and inclusion are business
imperatives, and we aim to have a
workforce that reflects the diversity of
our local commmunities. Our priorities
remain the same: encouraging more
wormen into operational leadership roles,
increasing wormen and BAME (Black,
Asian and Minority Ethnic] representation
in engineering positions and increasing
BAME representation in technical
operator positions.

We are proud to be ranked joint firstin

the FTSE 100 companies in the Hampton-
Alexander Review, an independent review
aimed at increasing the number of women
in senior positions in the FTSE 350.

For mare infermation about our diversity
statistics, please see page 82.

You can find out rmore details about
our focus on skills, talent and career
development on pages 32 and 33.
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‘Teaming Up' to

improve employability

We want to encourage young people
from all backgrounds to consider a
careerin our industry. In July 2016,

we therefore launched the Team

Up Employer Pathway programme.
The programme, delivered in
partnership with social mobility charity
Team Ug, intreduced 13 sixth form

and university students from diverse
and less affluent backgrounds to the
world of work, teaching them practical
application skills.

The programme also provided a route
onto our New Talent schemes and
we're delighted that following the week
they spent with us, two students have
joined us for a placerment or work
experience and a further two secured
places onour 2017 graduate intake.

We'll be running the employability
week again in 2017, building on

this initial success. We intend lo
increase the number of locations,
schools, universities and students, to
support even more young people into
the warkplace.

The Strategic report, as set out from
the inside frent cover through to page
69, has been approved by the Board.

By order of the Board

Bronagh Kennedy
Group General Counsel and
Company Secretary

22 May 2017

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



70

Leadership & Effectiveness
Governance report

Chairman’s introduction to governance

-

Andrew Duff
Chairman ‘

|
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“My role, together with your
Board, is to make sure that
Severn Trent operates to
the highest standards of
Corporate Governance.”

UK Corporate Governance Code
Compliance Statement

The version of the Corporate Governance
Code applicable to the current reporting
period is the September 2014 UK Corporate
Governance Code (the Code’]. The Code s
available on the Financial Reporting Council's
website lwww.fre.org.uk].

We are pleased to confirm that Severn Trent
Ple was compliant with all of the provisions set
out in the Code for the period under review,

A new edition of the Code was published in
April 2016 which applies to reporting periods
peginning on or after 17 June 2016, As our
2016 reporting period began before this
date, we are continuing to report against the
2014 edition of the Code, although we have
adopted some of the new provisions eartier
than required.

Governance of subsidiaries

The membership of the Board of the Listed
Company, Severn Trent Plc, is the same

as that of the Group's regulated subsidrary
Boards, being Severn Trent Water Limited
and Dee Valley Water plc, (together referred
to as the ‘Board’). This structure was
implemented in 2007, and updated during
the year to incorporate Dee Valley Water
ple, to make sure that the highest standards
of corporate governance are applied at the
regulated subsidiary level and to foster
greater visibility and supervision by the
Severn Trent Pl Board.

Severn Trent Water Limited also complies
with the Code to ensurc the highest standards
of governance. We will be ensuring that

Dee Valley Water ple operates to the sama
standards as Severn Trent Water Limited
moving forward.
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Dear Shareholder

| am pleased to introduce cur Governance
report for 2017 on behalf of your Board in
accordance with the Code. Following your
feedback on our 2016 report, we have
again structured our report to reflect the
themes of the Code. As such, the pages
that follow provide details on the activities
and governance processes of the Board,
and its Cormmmittees.

During the year, the Board spent a
significant proportion of its time on
operational delivery, retail market
opening, risk management and future
strategy development. Further detail
on the scope of the Board's activities,
discussions and resulling actions can be
found on page 79 of this report,

My role, together with your Board, is to
make sure that Severn Trent operates

to the highest standards of corporate
governance wilhin a solid governance
framewaork to effectively deliver the
Group's strategic objectives and to

meet its obligations to the Company's
stakeholders, as required by our Charter
of Expeclations.

The Board sets the Group's long lerm
strategy and monitors, challenges and
supports the work of the Executive
Committee in delivering that strategy.
During 2016, the Board held a dedicated
strategy day along with the Executive
Committee to consider areas of future
value creation across the Group.

Topics included asset sirategy and
potential fulure disruptors, regutatory
strategy and growth strategies across
our portfolio of businesses, You can find
additional details on our strategy and
our progress on pages 20 and 21 of the
Slrategic reporl.

The Board continues to focus on the
Group's risk management and internal
cantrol systems during the year, with
Board and Audit Committee discussion,
and challenge centred on ensuring
adeguate mitigation of risks faced by
the Group. In addition, there were twa
dedicated Board risk workshops in
October 2016 and March 2017, You can
read rmore about how we identify and
rmanage risks on pages 47 and 48 of our

Strategic report and further delail of
how we carried oul our risk assessment
activities in the Audit Committee report
on pages 85 to 90.

Severn Trent's strength lies in the quality
of its people, wherever they work in the
Group and whatever their role is. We have
clearly defined values and standards

of behaviour which we expect from
averyone who works for Severn Trent.
During the year, we have relaunched

our code of conduct ‘Doing the Right
Thing - the Severn Trent Way' acrass the
Group, through an all-ernployee training
programme, o make sure that all of our
people embody Severn Trent's values:
we put our customers first; we are
passionate about what we do; we act with
integrity; we protect our environment;
and we are inspired to create an
awesome company, to halp us to achieve
our vision of being the most trusted water
cornpany by 2020.

We know that the right culture must be
set from the lop and we have conducted
an annual review of the key metrics which
indicate what kind of culture exists in
Severn Trent.

My focus continues to be on maintaining

a strong, value adding team, with a broad
range of professional backgrounds, skills
and perspectives. Succession planning
continues to be a key priority for the
Board and Nominations Committee,
Following the retirement of Martin Lamb
and Gordon Fryett after the 2016 Annual
General Meeting (AGM'], Kevin Beeston
and Dominique Reiniche were appointed
to the Board on 1 June and 20 July 2014,
Both Kevin and Dominigue benefited from
a bespoke, tailored induction programme.
During the year, the induction process
has been reviewed in light of their
feedback, to keep it refreshed, effective
and informative. Further details of therr
induclion programmes can be found on
page 80.



Leadership & Effectiveness

Charter of Expectations

In November 2014, the Severn Trent Charter
of Expectations was adopted to promote
and implement best practice corporate
governance. The Charter sets out clearly
defined roles of (he Chairman, Chief
Executive, Chiefl Financial Officer, Seniar
Independent Director and Non-Executive
Directors, the operation of the Board and
Board Commi'tees, and also reflecls the
Board's respansibility for seting the tone for
the Group's culture, values and behaviour.

in accordance with the Code, there is a clear
division of responsibilities between the roles
of Charrman and CEO set cut inwniting inthe
Charter of Expectations.

The Charter of Expactations s reviewed
annually, with the last review undertaken
in March 2017, It's also used to assist
inthe ongoing annual assessment

of the effectiveness of the Board and

its Committees and that of individual
Directors [details of which can be found on
page 83). and is available on our website
[www.severntrent.com).

Board focus during 2016/17
= (Operational delivery

* Retail market opening

= Risk management

» Future strategy development

The Board and Nominaticns Committee
continue to drive the agenda of diversity
across the Group and we are proud

of the progress made, particularly in
regards to female representation on

the Board and Executive Commitiee
inow at 44% and 60%). There is also

a conlinual fecus on promeling wider
diversity. We believe that our Company
should reflect our communities and
customners, and ernbrace a diverse range
of perspectives, experiences and experlise
te suppert our long term viability and
commercial success.

We are committed to developing our
tatent pipeline, to make sure we have
appropriate representation from minority
ethnic candidates, as well as other
relevant diverse greups. You can find
additional details on our progress and
ambitions on page 82 of the Nominations
Committee report and details of diversity
across the Severn Trent Group on page 33.

This Annual Report remains the principal
means of reporting te our shareholders
on the Board's gevernance policies

and sets out hew our approach to good
corporate governance has been applied
in practice. We welcame any feedback on
this report and | would like to encourage
our shareholders to attend our AGM.

We look forward to the opportunity to
meet with you and | hope you will take
the opportunity to do so this year.

Andrew Duff
Chairman
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_eadership & Effectiveness
Board of Directors

STRONG

LEADERSHIP

1. John Coghlan BCom, ACA (59)42-F
Independent Nan-Executive Director

Appointed to the Board on 23 May 2014

Chairman of the Audit and Treasury Committees
Johnis a chartered accountant and has a valuable
background in financial and genegral management
across avariety of sectors, Currently, Johmisalsoa
Non-E xecutive Director of Associated British Ports
Companies. Previously, John was a Director of
Exel Plc for 11 years ta 2006, where he was Jeputy
Chief Executive and Group Finance Director.

Since 2006, John has been a Non-Executive
Director of various publicly-quoted and private
eguity-owned companies.

External appaintments

- Non-Executive Rirector of Associated British
Ports Companies

- Chatrman of Freight Transport Association
Ireland Limited

2. James Bowling BA [Hons) Econ,
ACA (48)-F

Chief Financial Officer

Appointed to the Board on 1 Aprit 2015

Jarmes is a chartered accountant, having started
his career with Touche Ross and brings significant
financial management, M&Aand business
transformation expertise to the Board. Prior 1o
jaining Severn Trent, Jarmes was interirm Chief
Financial Officer of Shire plc, where he had been
sirce 2005, first as Head of Gro.p Reporting

and from 2008 as Group Financial Controller.
Prior to joining Shire, James spent nine years

at Ford Motor Company invarious finance roles
of increas ng responsibility.
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3. Dr. Angela Strank BESc PhD,
CEng, FIChemE [64)5 D¢

Independent Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Board on 24 January 2014
Chairman of the Corporate

Responsibility Committee

Angela brings & wealth of strategic, technicat and
commercial experience ta the Board. Angela s
Head of Dawnstream Technalogy and Group
Chief Scientist at BP ple. She is a member of

the Downstrearm Executive Leadership Team.
Angela is responsible for enabling delvery of

the Downstream strategic agenda through

the developrnent of differentiated technology
advantage acrass the refining, fuels, lubricants
and petrochemicals businesses. Since joining
BPin 1982, she has held many senior leadership
roles around the world in business development,
commercial and technology, including in 2012
Vice President and Head of the Chief Executive's
Oftice. In 2010, Angela was the winner of the UK
FirstWoman's Award in Science and Technology
in recognition of pieneering UK women in
business and industry. Her track record and
experience In strategy, operations, technology and
transformational change are a complementary
addition to the Board's skill set.

External appointments
- Board Governor of The University of Manchester

4. Olivia Garfield BA (Hong| (41]8¢

Chief Executive

Appointed to the Board on 11 April 2014

Olivia (Livl brings to the Board a wealth of
experience managing customer service delivery
and complex infrastructure and organisations

in aregulated environment. Before joining

Severn Trenl, Livwas Chief Executive Officer

of Openreach, part of the BT Group, where she
spearheaded and oversaw the commercial roll-out
of fibre broaoband Lo two-thirds of the country.
She joined BT in 2002 and held the pivotal roles

of Group Director of Strategy and Regulation,
Managing Director Cormmercial and Brands,
Global Services and UK Customer Services
Director. From 1998 to 2002, Liv worked for
Accenture as a consultant in the Communications
and High Tech Market Unit, designing and
implernenting business change solutions across
@ nurmber of industy sectors.

External appointments
- Director of Water Plus Limited - joint venture
with United Utilities

5. Andrew Duff BSc FEI [58]8.0.t

Non-Executive Chairman

Appainted to the Board on 10 May 2010 and
Chairman on 20 July 2010

Chairman of the Nominations Committee
Andrew’s extensive experience of international
and regulated business, strategic management
and custorner service In high profile, dynamic
environments, has equipped him well for the role of
Chairman of the Group. Andrew spent 16 years at
BF in marketing, strategy and oil trading. He joined
National Power in 1998 and the Board of innogy
plc upon its demerger from National Power in
2000. He played a leading role in its restructuring
and transformation through the opening of
competition in energy markets culminating in its
subsequent sale to RWE in 2003. He became CEQ
of the successor company and a mernber of the
RWE Group Executive Committee. He was a Non-
Executve Director of Wolseley Plc from July 2004
untit November 2013. Andrew was appointed Non-
Executive Deputy Chairman of Elementis plcon

1 April 2014 and became Non-Executive Chairman
of Elementis plc on 24 April 2014,

External appointments

- Non-Executive Chairman and Chairman of the
Normination Committee of Elernentis plc

- Member of the CBI President’s Cormmittee

- Trustee of Macrnillan Cancer Support and
Farth Trust

- Feltow of the Energy Institute

6. The Hon. Philip Remnant CBE
FCAMA [62)~D-EF

Independent Non-Executive Director

Appointed to the Board on 31 March 2014
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

Philip 1s a senior investment banker and brings
substantial adviscry and regulatory experience

to the Board. A chartered accountant, he is

Senior Independent Director of Prudentiat

Plc and Chairman of M&G Group Limited,

Deputy Chairman of the Takeover Panel, Senicr
Independent Director of UK Financial Investrments
Lirnited and Chairman of City of London
Investment Trust plc. Previousty, Philip was Vice
Chairman of Credit Suisse First Boston Europe and
Head of the UK investment Banking Oepartment.
Philip was Director General of the Takeover Panel
for two years between 2001 and 2003, and again
11 2010. He served on the Board of Northern Rock
plc from 2008 to 2010 and from 2007 to 2012 was
Chairman of the Shareholder Executive.
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External appointments

- Senior Independent Director and member
of the Audit. Nomination and Rermuneration
Committees of Prudential Plc

- Chairman of M&G Group Limited

- Deputy Chairman of the Takeover Panel

- Non-Executive Director of UK Financial
Investments Limited

- Non-Executive Chairman of City of London
Investment Trust plc

- Governor of Goodenough College

- Director and Trustee of 5t Paul's
Cathedral Foundation

7. Emma FitzGerald MA, DPhil
Oxon, MBA [50)¢

Managing Director, Wholesale Operations
Appointed to the Board on 1 April 2014

Emma joined Severn Trentin July 2015 as
Managing Director, Wholesale Operations.

Ermma was previously CEO of Gas Distributian at
National Grid. Prior to joining National Grid, she
pursued a 20 year career with Royal Dutch Shell
where she held a variety of technical, strategic
and general management positionis based in Asia
and Eurcpe, including Vice President Global Retail
Netwoerk and Managing Director of Shell Chuna/
Hong Kong Lubricants based in Beijing. Emma’s
expertence and expertise brings a huge amount of
value in ensuring the delivery of the comrmitments
we have made in our business plan,

External appointments
- BUFA - Association Member
- Non-Executive Director of DCC ple

8. Dominique Reiniche MBA (41]8.0

independent Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Board on 20 July 2016
Dominique has a wealth of cperational
experience in Eurepe and has international
consumer marketing and innovation experience.
Dominique is Independent Yice Chairman of
CHR Hansen Holdings A/Sand also a Non-
Executive Director of Mondi Ple and PayPal
[Eurepel. Dominique started her career with
Procter & Gamble AG before moving te Kraft
Jacobs Suchard AG as Director of Marketing

and Strategy where she was also a member of
the Executive Committee. Dominique previously
held a nurber of senior roles at Coca-Cola
Enterprises and at Coca-Cola Cormpany, including
President - Western Europe, President — Europe
and Chairman - Europe. Until December 2015,
Dominique was a Non-Executive Director of
Peugeot-Citroen SA. Until Aprit 2017, Dorminigue
was a Non-Executive Director of AXASA,

External appointments

- Nen-Executive Director of Mondi Ple

~ Nen-Executive Director of PayPal [Europe)

- Independent Vice Chairman of CHR Hansen
Holdings A/S

9. Kevin Beeston FCMA (54} 0F.F

Senior Independent Director

Appointed to the Board from 1 June 2016

Kevin has awealth of commercial, inancial and
high level management experience. Kevin 15
Chairman of Taylor Wimpey plc and Equiniti pic
and also a Non-Executive Director of The Football
Association Premier League Limited and Marston
Corporate Limited. Previously Kevin spent 25 years
at Serco ple, where he held the roles of Finance
Director, Chief Executive and f'nally Chairman until
2010. Kevinwas previously Chairman of Domestic
& General Limited and Partnerships in Care
Limited and a Non-Executive Director of IMI ple.

External appointments

- Chairman of Taylor Wimpey ple

- Chairrman of Equiniti ple

- Non-Executive Director of The Football
Asscciation Premier League Lirmuted

- Non-Executive Director of Marston
Corporate Limited
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Committee membership key

Audit Committee

Corporate Responsibility Comrmitiee
Executive Committee

Nominations Committee
Remuneration Committee

Treasury Committee

mmog O o>

Board diversity

The below graphics provide an
illustration of cur Board's diversity,
including gender split [with
comparisons against differing levels

of the Group), seclor experience and
Board tenure. Further informaticn on
cur Board Diversity Policy can be found
in the Nominations Committee report
on page 82.
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Executive Committee
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1. Qlivia Garfield BA [Hons] (41}8.¢

Chief Executive
Please see tull biography on page 72

2. James Bowling BA (Hens) Econ,
ACA [48]°F6

Chief Financial Officer
Please see full biography on page 72.

3. Emma FitzGerald MA, DPhil
Oxon, MBA [50)¢

Managing Director, Wholesale Operaticns
Please see full biography on page 73.

4. Dr. Tony Ballance BSc (Hons), MA
(Feonl, PhD (52)<8

Director, Strategy and Regulation

Tony's extensive experience in utility policy
and regulation leaves him ideally placed to
lead the Company's strategic and regulatory
work. Prior to joining Severn Trent he held the
posts of Chief Economist for Ofwat, Director of
London Economics and Director of Stone and
Webster Consultants

External appointments
- Trustee, the Naticnal Forest Company
- Member of Water UK Council

5. Sarah Bentley BSc (Hons),
Management Science with
Computing (45]°

Chief Custormner Officer

Sarah joined Severn Trent in Decernber 2074 as the
Chief Customer Officer, respensible for household
custorners, Group IS and Group Transformation.
She previously worked for Accenture as Managing
Director of their £3 billien global digital business
focused on digital marketing, mobility and analytics
for customers, ermployees and the enterprise

Committee membership key

Audit Committee

Corporate Responsthility Committee
Executive Commmittee

Noeminations Comirmittee
Remuneration Committee

Treasury Committee

Disclosure Cornmitiee

oTMmMmoom>
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Prigrto Accenture, Sarah was CEO of Datapoint,
an Alchemy backed company delivering CRM
services, and Semor Vice President of el oyalty, a
global CRM and marketing consultancy. She was
SVP of the European Business, led the sales and
operations activity in North America and ran
eloyalty Ventures L.L.C. working in Silicon Valley,
Austin and New York.

External appointments
- Twizzletwig Limited - Director
- Twizzletwig Limted - Secretary

é. Evelyn Dickey BSc (Hons) (54)°

Director of Human Resources

Evelyn joined Severn Trentin November

2006. Evelyn has extensive HR experience
leading design and delivery of major change
programemes, business restructuring, employee
relations, resourcing, executive rernuneration,
organisational capability and perforrmance
management initiatives. Before joining

Severn Trent, Evelyn worked in HR consultancy
andas HR Director [HR Operations| for Boots
the Chernist,

External appointments
- Non-Executive Director, Nuclear
Decommissioning Authority

7. Martin Kane BSc, CEng, CEnv,
MICE, MIWEM, FIW (64]°

Chief Engineer

Martin joined Severn Trent Waterin 1975 and was
appointed Chiel Engineer in July 2014 He has held
various senior roles giving him an extensive and
unigue understanding of the design, construction
and operation of water and waste water treatrent
plants, water distribution networks and sewerage
systems. Martin was Director of Custorner
Relations, Severn Trent Plc, from May 2006 until
January 2012, and Chief Executive Officer of
Severn Trent Services unbil July 2014,

External appointments

- Mermber of the Boards of Utiities and Service
Industries Tramung Limited

- Trustee of international Scciety for
Trenchless Technology

- Chairman of Coventry and Warwickshire
Growth Hub - a subsidiary Board of the Local
Enterprise Partnership

8. Bronagh Kennedy BA (Hons)
[53] C.G

Group General Counseland Company Secretary
Bronagh joined Severn Trent in June 2011,
Bronagh is a scliciter and was previously Group
Company Secretary and General Counsel and
HR Director at Mitchells & Butlers, where she
worked for 15 years. Prior to that, she was a
Senior Associate al Allen & Overy. She sz
member of the GC100 Group

External appointments

- Independent Non-Executive Director and
Chairman of the Remuneration Commitice
of British Canoe'ng

9. Helen Miles CIMA [46]©

Chief Cornmercial Officer

Helen joined Severn Trent in November 2014 as
the Chief Cammercial Officer and brings with her
awealth of cornmercial experience having worked
within regulated businesses and sectors across
Telecoms, Leisure and Banking. As a member

of the UK Board, Helen was instrumental in
delivering HomeServe's future growth strategy
and ensuring a sustainable, custemer focused
business. As an experienced linance orofessional,
Helen was previously Chief Financial Cfficer

for Openreach, part of BT Group plc, and has
extensive experience of delivering major business
transformation across the Group, Prior to BT
Group, Helen worked in a variety of sectors and
organisations such as Bass Taverns, Barclays
Bank, Compass Group and HSBC.

10. Andy Smith BTech [Hons) (56)¢

Managing Director, Business Services
Andy was appointed to the role of MD, Business
Services on its creation in 2014 having previously
been respansible for the drinking water business
within Severn Trent Water. Andy brings to the role a
wide range of executive and operational expertise
gained from diverse sectors. He has worked in the
UK and overseas with global businesses such as
BP, Mars and Pepsi in both enginecring, HR and
operational management roles. Previously he has
served as a member of the Board at Severn Trent
Plc and at Boots Group Plc.
External appointments
- Non-Executive Directer and Chairman of the
Remuneration Commuttee of Diploma PLC
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Governance report

Group Authorisation Arrangements

The Group Authorisation Arrangements
['GAA] are the framework through which the
Severn Trent Ple Board authorises the right
people, at the right level, to take important
decisions to effectively control and manage
legal, financial and administrative decisions
threughout the Group. These arrangements
are reviewed annually, with the last review
undertaken in March 2017,

The flow ol authority is from the Severn Trent
Plc Board to the Chief Executive and the
Severn Trent Executive Committee. In respect
of certain decisions, the delegated authority i1s
subject to an obligation to work with specialist
business service areas [such as Tax, Treasury,
Group Finance, Group Commercial and
General Counsell, which provides additionat
expertise and a Group-wide perspective.

Governance framework

The Board is responsible to all
stakeholders, including the Company’s
shareholders, for the approval and

delivery of the Group’s strategic objectives.
It makes sure that the necessary financial,

technical and human rescurces are

in place for the Campany to meet its
objectives. The Board leads the Group
within a framework of practical and
effective controls which enabte risk to be
assessed and managed.

Responsibility for the development and
implementation of the Group’s strategy
and overall commercial objectives is
delegated to the Chief Executive who 1s
supported by the Severn Trent Executive
Committee [STEC).
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The Group's principal decision-making
body is the Board. In line with the Code,
the Board delegates certain roles and
responsibilities to its various Committees.
The Committees assist the Board by
fulhilling their reles and responsibilities,
focusing on their respective activities,
reporting to the Board on decisions and
actions 1aken, and making any necessary
recommendations in line with their Terms
of Reference. The Terms of Reference

of each Committee comply with the
provisions of the Code and have been
updated to lake account of best practice,
and reflect the requirements of the
revised UK Corporate Governance Code
April 2016, as part of their annual review in
March 2017,

The sub-committee structure is detailed
in the governance framewaork overleaf and
key responsibililies are set out on page 74.
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Leadership & Effectiveness
Governance report continued

Governance framework

CHAIRMAN - Andrew Duff BOARD 5 4
The Board's role is to: understand and meet its obligations to the Company's stakeholders;
tead the Group within 8 framework of practical and effective cortrats which enable risk to be
assessed and rmanaged; approve the G-oup's strategic objectives and ensure that sufficient

Leads our unified Board, ensuring that the
principtes and processes of the Beard are
rmaintained in line with our Code of Conduct

and Charter of Expectations.

resources are available to enable it to meet those objectives: and monitor and review the

operating and financizl performance of the G-oup. It has respensibility and accountability
for the long term success of the Group.

BOARD COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE 3
Chair ~ John Coghlan

The Audit Committee assists the Board in discharging its responsibilines for
the integrity of the Compsny's financral statements, the assessment of the
effectiveness of the systerns of Internal Controls, Risk Managernent and the
internal and external Auditors. It also reviews the adequacy of the Company’s
whistleblowing arrangements.

Mare information can be found on page 85.

TREASURY COMMITTEE* 4
Chair - John Caghtan

The Treasury Committee provides oversight of treasury activities in
implementing the policies, funding and treasury risk management plan
approved by the Board. These include inter alia: the measurement and
management of risks inrespect of interest rates; funding; counterparty
credit; Lguidity and treasury operations; funding propasals: relationship
with rating agencies; aebt investor relations; bank relationship
management: and treasury internal controls.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 3 1
Chair - Philip Remnant

On behalf of the Board, the Remuneration Commuttee determines the
Company's policy on the remuneration of Executive Directors, other
members of the Executive Committee and the Chairman of the Board.

More information can be found on page 96.

CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 1 3
Chair - Dr. Angela Strank

The Corporate Responsibility Committee provides guidance and direction to
the Company's Cerporate Responsibility and sustainabilily programme based

on our values. It also reviews the Group’s non-financial risks and opportunities.

More information can be found on page 91.

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE 4 2
Chair - Andrew Duff

The Nominations Committee assists the Board by keeping the structure, size,

cormposition and succession needs of the Board under review, It also assists
the Board onissues of Direclors’ conflicts of interest and independence.

More inforration can be found on page 81.
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CEO - Liv Garfield

Delegated responsibility for the development

and imptementation of the Group's strategy and
averall carmmercial objectives.

Responsible for the day-to-day management of the
business and the communication of Board agreed
objectives to employees.

SEVERN TRENT EXECUTIVE 4 )
COMMITTEE ['STEC')

STEC operates under the direction and authority of

the CED overseeing the development and execylion of
slralegy. It also has accountability for achieving linancial
and operational performance.

EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE

DISCLOSURE COMMITTEE 2 2
Chair - James Bowling

The Disclosure Committee oversees the Company's
cornpliance withits disclosure obligations and
considers the materiaity, accuracy, reliability and
timeliness of Information disclosed.

More intarmaton on Board and Committee membership car be faung
orpages 72 ang 74

St d Domitreioe mas we then Ter ms of Raverence teviewes annualy
proved ty the Board, wrich are avalable spthe Compa iy s webs te

*Memtersng of the Tregaury Cornm ttee inciudes Head of Croup “reasury,
aren-Foardpas e,

I=dicates memberstup of each Committee
inclyding gendar
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Key Board responsibilities

Chairman - Andrew Duff

Chief Executive [CEQ’] -
Liv Garfield

Chief Financial Officer [CFQ’)
- James Bowling

Senior Independent
Non-Executive Director
('SID’] - Kevin Beeston

Independent Non-Executive
Directors NEDs') -

John Coghlan,

Dominigue Reiniche,

Dr. Angela Strank,

Philip Remnant

Executive Director -
Emma FitzGerald

» Leads our unified Board and is responsible for its effectiveness,

Responsible for setting agendas for Board meetings and for the timely dissemination of infermation
to the Board, in consultation with CEO, CFO and the Company Secretary.

Responsible for scrutinising the performance of the Executive Committee.

Facilitates contribution from our Directors.

Ensures effective communication with our sharehotders and other stakeholders

Develops and implements the Group's strategy, as approved by the Board.

Responsible for the overall commercial objectives of the Group.

* Promotes and conducts the affairs of the Group with the highest standards of integrity, probity
and corperate governance, and sets the culturat tone of the organisation.

Manages the Group's financial affairs.
Supports the CEQ in the implernentation and achieverment of the Group's strategic objectives.

In addition to his responsibilities as a NED, Kevin Beeston:
+ supports the Chairman in delivery of his objectives;

* is avallable to atl shareholders should they have a concern, in the event the normal channels of
Chairman, CEQ and CFO have failed to resolve it;

leads the appraisal of the Chairman’s performance with the Non-Executive Directors; and

togetherwith the Board Committees, Chairman, and NEDs, has a key role in succession planning
for the Board.

Constructively challenge our Executtve Directors in all areas.

Monitor the delivery of strategy by the Executive Committee within the risk and control framework
set by the Board.

Satisfy themselves that internal controls are robust and that the External Audit is undertaken
property.
* Responsible for agreeing appropriate levels of remuneration for Executive Directors.

s Together with the Board Comrmittees, Chairman, and SID. have a key role in succession planning
for the Board.

» Responsible for the Group’s wholesale business.
* Supports the CEQ in the implementation and achievernent of the Group's strategic objectives,

Group General Counsel * Acts as Secretary te our Board and its Committees, ensuring sound information flows to the Beoard
and Company Secretary and between senior management and the Non-Executive Directors,
- Bronagh Kennedy ¢ Responsible for advising the Board on all corporate governance matters,
+ Facilitates a comprehensive induction for newly appointed Directors, taitored to individual
requirements.
* Responsible for compliance with Board procedures.
* Co-ordinates the performance evaluation of Board members and the annual effectiveness review of
the Board and its Committees.
¢ Provides advice and services to the Board.
Adc tioral tlo matios sathe roe ot tne Boatd, ite Comm tees ard furttes nlommationin re atio o gach of 1=e rales out ined abave £a- e fourd on the 0o porate guvenance sechion af our webs te

Bioaraphical ceta'ls of cac member of the Bua d can be fau~d an nages 72 ard 73

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Acceunts 2017



78

Leadership & Effectiveness

Governance report continued

Matters Reserved to the Plc Board

The schedule of Matters Reserved to the
Board sets out the processes in place
regarding the Board's tasks and activities
and the matters specifically reserved for the
Board's decision-making A copy is available
on our website lwww.severntrent.com.

The Board has reserved the following
matters, amongst other things, for its

own consideration:

* the Group's strategic and operating plans;
* hinancal reporting and controls;

* major acquisition and disposals;

s key Group policies; and

* GAA,

Board meetings and attendance

The composition and attendance of
members at Board meetings, as at year
end, was as follows:

Meetings Max
Director attended possible
Andrew Duff 7 7
James Bowling 7 7
John Coghlan 7 7
Dominique Reiniche
(Appointed 20 July 14) 4 4
Liv Garfield 7 7
Kevin Beeston
[Appomted 1 June 14) 5 5
Emma FitzGerald 7 7
Philip Remnant 7 7
{r Angela Strank 7 7
Martin Lamb
[Retired 20 July 18] 3 3
Gordon Fryett
{Retired 20 July 16] 3 3

The Board held seven scheduled meelings
during the year, and individual atteridance
Is set out above. For additional infermation
on the activilies of the Beard, see page 79.
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As part of this year’s Board effectiveness
review, full consideration was given to the
number of external positions held by each
Non-Executive Director. As a result of
Lhis review, the Board did not identify any
instances of overboarding, and confirmed
that all individual Directors have sufficient
time to commit to their role as a Director
of Severn Trent Ple.

In additian to the seven standing Board
meetings, there were 12 additional ad hoc
meetings of the Board or Commitiee of
the Board convened throughout the year
to consider such ratters as the operation
of the non-household retail market, our
joint venture with United Utilities, the
acquisition of Dee Valley Plc, Severn Trent
Flc's preliminary and interim results,
guarterly managerent staternents and
regulatory disclosures.

Board strategy day

In addition to formal meetings al which
strategic items are regularly received, in
October 2016 the Board held a dedicated
stralegy meeting along with the Executive
Committee to consider areas of future
value creation across the Group and

spent time considering asset strategy and
potential future disruptors, requlatory
strategy and growth strategies across our
porticlio of businesses.

Independence of NEDs

The independence of our Non-Executive
Directors is formally reviewed annually
by the Nominations Committee, and as
part of the Beard evaluation exercise.
Further details can be found on

page 83. The Nominations Cornmittee
and Board consider that there are no
business or other circumstances that
are likely to affect the independence of
any Non-Executive Director and that all
Non-Executive Directors continue to
demonstrate independence.

The Board recognises the Code’s
recommendaticn that Direclors serve a
fixed term of appointment and considers
plans for orderly succession to the Board
to mainlain an apprepriate balance of
skills and experience within the Company.
As such, the Company maintains a clear
framework of Non-Executive Director
terure and the skill sets that each Director
provides. Individual Director biographies
can be found on pages 77 and 73.

In accordance with the Code, ali the
Directors will retire at this year's AGM and
submit themselves for reappointment by
shareholders. Each of the Non-Executive
Directors seeking reappointment are
considered to be independent in character
and judgement.

Conflicts

The Board formally considers conflicts of
interest al every meeting, and reviews the
authorisation of any potential contlicts of
interest every six months.
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Board activities

The table below sets out the main matters considered by the Board in 2016/17 at its scheduled Board meetings.

The Board's agenda is ordinarily structured as follows:

* performance review (including heaith * strategic items; « governance and regulatory matters; and
and safely, operational. customer and « matters for approval; * committee reports.

financial matters); * matters to note;

This structure ensures that Matters Reserved for the Board are addressed appropriately and that the Board's time is spent effectively.

Topic Activities/Discussion ) o

Customers « Discussion and review of performance and engagement reports at every meeting
* Discussion and review of digital technology.

* SIM performance discussions.

» Discussion and review customer strategy updates.

Shareholders * Review and discussion of feedback following stakeholder meetings with CEQ and CFO, investor roadshows,
conferences and Capital Markets Day.
Strategy * Approachin respect of contract and materials management.
« Review and discussion of capital programme management
* Review and discussion of the Group's security and resilience strategy, including physical, cyber and people.
* Review and discussion of shareholder feedback.

Environment, = Discussion and review of health and safety performance at every meeting.
Health & Safety « Discussion and review of erwironmental matters.
= Discussion and review of renewables updates.

Governance * Review of Severn Trent's governance framework.
& Risk * Review of the GAA.
» Boeard Committee repoerts.
» Board and Committee effectiveness review - including the Board, its Committees and individual Directors.
¢ Annual review of Terms of Reference for alt Board Committees.
¢ Reappointment of the External Auditor
* Review of the effectiveness of the Group's internal controls and risk management processes.
¢ Bi-annual Enterprise Risk Management and Assurance Map review.
* Regular governance report provided by the Company Secretary, including annuat review of compliance with the Code.
* Bi-annualreview of the Group's disclosure requirements.
¢ Gifts and Hospitality register, conflicts of interest and interest of Directors,
¢ Material Litigation.
* Cyber Security reports from the Audit Committee.
Financial « Review of annual performance, including approval of full year, half-year results and trading updates.
» Distributionsto shareholders.
= Annual Report and Accounts.
= Regutar Treasury funding discussions.
= Graup Budget 2016/17, medium term financial plan and regulated business ODls.
= Disposal of Operating Services Italy.
= Review of the Group's financial performance against budget and forecast.

Regulation * Regulatory reporting and annual submissions to Ofwat,

= Nen-household retall market opening discussions at every meeting.

= Regulatary business discussions at every meeting.

s Engagementwith regulators, including Consumer Council for Water and Drinking Water Inspectorate

s Discussion and review of water quality and enwironmental performance updates.

* Acquisiton of Dee Valley plc.
Employees & * Discussion and review of employee engagement across the Group from the resuits of the employee engagement [QUEST ) survey.
Leadership * Reqular discussion and review of talent development and succession planning across the Group.

* Reqular pension fund discussions,

s Review the composition and succession of the Board and its Committees.

Ethics + Discussion and review of the Group's ethics culture.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



80

Leadership & Effectiveness

Governance report continued

Board Training Sessions 2016/17

Board
Date ~ Topic __ attendance
Aprit 2016 Operational 100%
Etfectiveness
Programme
Presentation
May 2014 Comrnunities of 100%,
Practice
October Risk Management 100%
2014 Session
Novernber  Data Centre Session 100%
2016
January Security - Physical, 100%
2017 Cyber and Pcople
March 2017 Risk Identification 100%
and Horizon
Scanning - Board
Woarkshop

Training and continuing
prefessional development

As well as Board agenda items, training
sessions in relation to specific topics of
interest that were presented to Directors
during the year are set out below.

The airm of the training sessions is to
continually refresh and expand the
Board's knowledge and skills to epable
them ta effectively fulfil their roles on the
Board and its Commitlees and contribute
lo discussions on technical and reguiatory
rmatters. The sessions also serve as

an oppartunity ior the Board to discuss
strategy and risks with managernent
below Execulive Cornmittee level and gain
further insight into our businesses and
rmanagement capability.

Directors’ resources

An online resource library and Continuing
Professional Development [CPD)
repository is available for use by the
Directors, which is constantly reviewed
and updated. The library inctudes a
Corporate Governance Manual, a Resulls
Centre and Investor Relations seclion,
Strategy Day materials and details of
Board training sessions. 1l also contains
a further reading section which covers
updates and guidance on changes to
legislation and corporate governance best
practice. The Directors also have access
to professional development provided
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by external bodies and our advisers.
CPD requirements were considered,
through individual performance review
meetings between the Chairman and
each Direclor, as part of the Board
effectiveness review in 2016/17.

Succession

Director inductions - Kevin Beeston and
Dominique Reiniche induction

The induction programmes for Kevin
and Dominique were comprehensive and
lailored to their individual understanding
of the Group and Board Committee
membership. They were facilitated by
the Company Secretary and covered the
below topics, with supporting meetings
with members of Executive management
and external advisers as appropriate.

J Image removed

( Image removed f

In addition, Kevin and Dominique took part
in an extensive tour of cur key cperational
and office sites in order to understand

our water treatment and distribution
processes, and the customer journey,

in a live environment, as follows:

= Waler process - from rain to lap.
» Waste water process - from drain
to river.
» Customer journey - from moving into a
new home, to moving out.
We will continue to enhance the Board's
induction process following feedback from
Kevin and Dominigue.

Induction programme content

Ofwat pre-appointment process.

Company structure including regulatory
overview and performance.

Cornpany strategy.

Key stakehalder relations including employees,
customers, suppliers and seryice providers,

Key operations and processes including
operational areas and key sites.

Financial perfermance including analyst
and investor epinion.

Our people - including health, safety and
wellbeing, talent and succession, trade unions
end an overview of our remuneration policy.

Group risk prof'iLe and our approach-to risk.

Board procedures including our governance
framework, GAA, Doing the Right Thing and
Group policies.

Board calendar, effectiveness reviews and
action plans,

Additional sessions were held with Kevin
and Dominigue to reflect their individual
Board Committee membership as follows:

* Kevin —Insight into key Inlernal Audits
and areas of focus.

¢ Dominique - Corporate Responsibility
framework and strategy.



Leadership & Effectiveness

Nominations Committee report

Andrew Duff
Chairman of the |
Nominations
Committee

Irmage removed

“A significant part of the
Committee’s work this year
has been in developing our
talent pipeline with a focus
on the need for diversity
within our talent pipeline.”

Attendance table

Member of the

Neminations Meetings Max
Committee attended possible
Andrew Duff 2 2
[Chairman]

John Ceghlan 2 2
Dominigue Reiniche 1 1
{Appointed 20 July 16)

Kevin Beeston 1 1
(Appointed 1 June 16)

Philip Remnant 2 2
Dr. Angela Strank 2 2
Martin Larmb 1 i
[Retiren 20 July 16)

Gordon Fryett 1 1

[Retired 20 July 16)

The members of the Committee in 2016/17
were the Non-Executive Directors of the
Board. Only members of the Cornmittee have
the right to attend Committee meetings.
Other individuals such as the Chief Executive,
members of senior management, Director

of Human Rescurces and external advisers
may be invited to attend meetings as and
when appropriate.

Introduction

As Charrman of the Nominations
Committee, | am pleased to introduce the
report of the Nominations Cormmittee
which details the role of the Committee.
The pages that follow provide additional
details on the role of the Committee

and the work it has undertaken during
the year.

Elsewhere in this Annual Report | provided
details on the Board changes during the
year. The Committee has continued to
play & key role in supporting the Board in
discharging its succession planning and
diversity responsibilities, culminating with
the appointment of Kevin Beeston ang
Dominique Reiniche as Non-Executive
Directors with effect from 1 June and

20 July 2016 respectively. Following the
2016 AGM, Martin Lamb and Gordon
Fryett retired from the Board, at which
point Kevin Beeslon succeeded Martin

as Senior Independent Non-Executive
Director and Dr. Angela Strank succeeded
Gordon as Chair of the Corporate
Responsibility Committee.

As well as these specific appeintments,
much focus continues to be given to the
Group's succession and contingency
planning and diversity needs, with
discussion centred on the importance
of develeping, and maintaining, a
diverse range of perspeclives, skills,
experiences and expertise, essential

o ensuring our long term viability and
cormmercial success.

Other significant parts of the Committee's
work this year have been the evaluation of
the Board, its Committees and Directors
and developing our talent pipeline for
Directors and high performing individuals
below Board levet with a focus on the need
for diversity within our talent pipeline.

Andrew Duff
Chairman of the Nominations Committee
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Nominations Committee
responsibilities

The responsibilities of the Nominations
Committee include:

» review of the structure, size and
composition {including the skills,
knowledge, experience, time avalable
and diversily] of lhe Board;

review the leadership needs of the
Company, both Executive and Non-
Executive, at reqular intervals;

review of the adequacy of Board and
Executive succession planning in the
long and short term;

* ensure an effectiveness review 1s
conducted annually of the Board, its
Commuttees and Directors:

» recommend to the Board the appointrment
or reappointment by shareholders of
Directors at the AGM, in accordance with
the Code; and

» annual review of the Company policy on
Board level diversity.

The Norminations Committee terms of

reference, which were updated in March 2017,

can be found at www.severntrent.com
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Nominations Committee report continues

Nominations Committee activities

Diversity and succession planning

As highlighted earlier in the report, the
Board and Nominations Committee
continue to drive the agenda of diversity
acraoss the Group and are proud of the
progress made, especially in respect
of fermale representation on the Board
and Executive Committee [naw al 44%
and 60% respectively). A breakdown by
gender of the number of persons who
were Directers of the Company, senior
managers and other employees as at
31 March 2017 is set out below.

i |

) /

Graph removed
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The Board also remains fecused on
prometing broader diversity, and

creating an inclusive culture. A diverse
organisation benefits from differences in
skills, regional and industry experience,
background, race, gender, sexual
orientation, religion, belief and age, as
well as culture and personality. The Board
is committed to building on existing
graduate, apprentice and leadership
programmes to embed inclusivity in

our successicn planning and talent
development work to strengthen our
talent pipeline, with an enhanced focus on
ensuring appropriate representation from
minority ethnic candidates, as well as
other relevant diverse cohorts.

At Board level, the Nominations
Committee reviews the Board's
effectiveness and composition each year
and, in particular, considers the balance
of skills, experience and independence
of the Board. It considers the benefits of
all aspects of diversity when identifying
candidates for appointment. The selection
of candidates to join the Board will
continue to be made based on merit

and the individual's ability to contribute
to the effectiveness of the Board, which
in turn will be dependent on the pool of
candidates available. To suppart this, we
continue only to engage with executive
search firms who have signed up to the
voluntary Code of Conduc! on gender
diversity and best practice.

Talent development

Severn Trent recognises the importance
of developing our people, and talent
management remained a key topic

of discussion. During the year, the
Committee reviewed progress against
the Group's five year talent plan, which
focuses on building both technical

and leadership capability within the
Group. We have a total of 63 graduates
and 126 apprentices in training and a
significant programme of STEM [Science,
Technology. Engineering and Maths]
activities was undertaken through
Engineering UK to further support our
{uture technical talent pipeline and
encourage young people to maintain an
interest in science and technolegy courses
at schools and universities.

Our Awesome Leaders Programme,
aimed at our team leaders and team
managers, conlinues to nurture and
develop our internal talent, particularly in
relation to successicen planning for senior
positions within the Company.

Devetopment for Executive Birectors and
high performing individuals below Board
level continues to be an area of focus.
Coaching and mentoring is provided to
develop and enhance specific skill sets,
and the Committee believes the benefits
of this approach are critical for developing
our gwn talent for the future.

Details can be found on page 33.
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Leadership & Effectiveness

Evaluation of the Board

The effectiveness of the Board is reviewed at least annually, and conducted according to the guidance set outin the Code. The last externally facilitated
evaluation was conducted by Manchester Sguare Partners in 2015, with the next externally facilstated session scheduled for 2018.

The 2016/17 evaluation was internally conducted by the Chairman with suppert from the Company Secretary through a series of one-to-one meetings in
Februaryand March 2017 and supported by a questionnaire.

1. QUESTIONNAIRE: 2. ONE-TO-ONE 3.EVALUATION AND 4. DISCUSSION WITH CHAIRMAN,

MEETINGS: REPORTING: NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE
) AND BOARD:

A comprehensive Board members The Company Secretary

questionnaire with an participated compiled responses from Draft conclusions were discussed with

opportunity to provide In one-to-one questionnaires and one-to- the Chairman and subsequently the

qualitative feedback in respect meetings with the one meetings intc a report, Nominations Committee and then the

ofall areas coveredwas sent --®™  Company Secretary.  —-® identifying areas requiring --»  Boardin April 2017. Separate meetings

to all Board members, along further foeus and attention, were held to consider the effectiveness of

with a summary of the previous where appropriate. The report the CEC led by the Chairman, and of the

year's evaluation, action plan included recommendations Chairman led by Kevin Beeston.

and a progress update against taking account of best practice,

actiens identified. the Cede and other cerporate

governance guidance.

Board evaluation highlights 2016/17

The evaluation concluded that excellent progress had been made in respect of areas for further focus identified in the 2016 review
as detailed below. It also concluded that the effectiveness of the Board and its Committees remained strong, and that the planned
succession and induction process for Non-Executive Directors was operating effectively.

The following matters were identified during the 2016/17 internally facilitated review as reguiring further focus and attention:

Continue development of talent management and succession planning below Executive Committee level;

Whilst excellent progress had been made in respect of diversity, including skit Ls, cxperience and gender across the Group there remained
an opportunity to further consider cpportunities to enhance the ethmc diversity of the Board;

Further development of the NED induction programme to include one-ta- one follow up sessmns on regulatory topics;

Board and Committee forward plans to be reviewed against strategic prlOI‘\tIES identified as part of the 2017 review and used to refine focus
areas for debate at future meetings;

External facilitation to be mvest\gated for future Board strategy days; and

‘More detailed dlscu55|on on communication of Board Committee proceedings to the Board asa whole

The evaluation aiso concluded that the Board and its Committees were effeclive and that all Direclors were considered to have
demonstrated considerable commitment and time to their roles, well in excess of that required by the Charter of Expectations
notwithstanding any other positions hald by thern outside of Severn Trent.

tn addition, the review concluded that all Nen-Executive Directors continued to demonstrate their independence and objectively
challenge management. In addition, the review concluded thal all Non-Executive Directors were cansidered to be independent in
judgernent and there were no relaticnships or circumstances which were Likely to affect, or could affect this. This was also the case for
those Directars who had served a term in excess of six years by the time the AGM nolice was issued.
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Nominations Committee report continued

As part of the evaluation, full consideration was given to the number of external positions held by the Non-Executive Direclors.
We reviewed Directors’ olher appointments, including the time commitment required for each, as part of the evalualion exercise.

The gutcome of which can be found below:

Number of Listed
Company Appointrents
as Chairman

Director nctuding Severn Trent Plc]

Number of Listed
Caompany Appointments
as Non-Executive Directar

~lincluding Severn Trent Ple,

Kewn Beeston
James Bowling
John Coghian
Andrew Duff

Emma FitzGerald
Liv Garfield
Dorﬁ'iniqu-e Reliniche*
Phwté-p Remnant

Or. Angela Strank

JO—-DODI\)CDDV\J

* Dominigue Reir: che was a hon-Executive D rector of AXA SA untlApril 7077, and rel reg fram the AXA Boa~d at their 24 Apr AGHM

_ N WD - D NS =

j
|

As a result of this review, the Committee did not identify any instances of overboarding and confirms that all individual Directors have

sufficient time to commit to their appointment as a Director of Severn Trent Plc.

The full list of external appointments held by our Non-Executive Directors can be found on pages 72 to 73.

Progress against 2015/16 Action Plan

The following matters were identified during the 2015/16 internally facilitated review as requiring further focus and attention:

Area for further focus identified in72015/1o interral review
Talent management and succession planning
below Executive Commitiee level to remaina
reqular Board agenda topic.

Board strategy day to be scheduled outside of the
normal Board meeting calendar and preferably off-site.

Ensure a breadth of skills and general business
experience to balance subject matter expert
members on the Beard going forward

Additional Board time to be spent on health,
safety and ethics.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Repert and Accounts 2017

Pregress against a~eas for further focus idenlified n 2015/16 internal review

Regular discussion and review of talent and succession at 2016/17 Board
meetings 2017 plan submitted to the Nominations Committee.

2016 Board Strategy Day held outside of the norral Board meeting calendar
2017 Board Strategy Day held off-site outside the Board meeting calendar.

Kevin Beeston and Dominigue Reiniche, appbinted to the Board on 1 June and
20 July 2016 respectively, broadened the range of skills, business experience
and perspectives on the Board

Discussion and review of health and safety held at all 2016/17 Board meetings.
Ethics culture discussed at the Board during the year with a dedicated Boeard
training session scheduled for 2017/18.
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Audit Committee report

John Coghlan l
Chairman of the | ‘
Audit Committee i Image removed |

“The Committee continues
to focus on ensuring the
adequate mitigation of
risks faced by the Group.”

Attendance table

Member of the Meetings Max
Audit Committee o gltgndetj Possibl_e
John Coghlan 4 4
[Chairman]

Philip Remnant 4 4
Kevin Beeston 3 3
[Appointed 1 June 16}

Martin Lamb g 1

{Relired 20 July 16)

Martin Lamb was prevented from atlending
the May 2016 Audit Committee meeting due to
a clash with ancther business commitment.
In advance of the meeting, Martin provided
comments on the matters to be considered to
the Chairman.

in addition to the attendance set out above. the
Chairman, CEO, CFO, Head of Internal Audit,
Group Financial Controtler and the External
Auditor normally attend, by invitation, all
meetings of the Committee. Other members
of senior management are also invited to
attend as appropriate.

The Committee regularly holds private
discussions with the Head of Internal

Audit and External Auditor separately,
without executive management present.
The Chairman regularly holds separate
one-to-one meetings with the CFO, Head of
Internal Audit and External Auditor to better
understand anyissues or areas for concern.

During 2016/17 the Commyttee held one
additional quorate meeting convened at
short netice

Introduction

As Chairman of the Audit Committee,

| am pleased to intreduce the report of our
role and the work we have undertaken
during the year. The pages that follow
provide additional detail on the activilies
and discussions of the Committee and
provides an overview of the significant
issues the Committee assessed and steps
taken to address any issues identified.

The Committee has continued to play

a key role in supporting the Board in
discharging its oversight responsibilities
for the integrity of the Company's financial
staternents and matters relating to the
Group's system of internal controls and
risk managernent. As such, there is a
continued focus on ensuring the adequate
mitigation of risks faced by the Group.
This report provides additional detail of
how we carried out our risk assessment
activities and you can read more about
how we identify and manage risks on
pages 47 and 48 of our Strategic report.

Other significant parts of the Committee’s
work this year have included: oversight of
the relationship with our External Auditor,
including the assessment of its ongoing
okjectivity; overseeing the assurance of
regulatory returns made by Severn Trent
Water Limited to Ofwat; accounting for the
Waterplus joint venture; and evaluation of
the Severn Trent Pension Scheme deficit
and consideration of mitigating actions in
conjunction with the Schemne’s Trustee.

John Coghlan
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Audit Committee responsibilities

The responstbilities of the Audit
Committee include:

e oversigt of financial statements a~d
accounting policies;

* reviewof risk management and
internal contrals:

* oversight of Internal and Externat Audit:

« reviewof the adequacy of the Group's
procedures for whistleblowing, reporting
fraud and other inappropriate behaviour,
including reviewing reports of ail
allegations at their meetings;

» reviewof the Financial Reporting Council
{ FRC | reporting requirements on Geing
Cencern and Viability Statements; and

* regulatory reporting obligations of our
subsidiaries Severn Trent Water Limited
and Dee Valley Water plc.

The Audit Committee Terms of Reference,
which were updated in March 2017, can be
found at www,severntrent.com
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Audit Committee report continued

Audit Committee activities

A summary of the matlers considered at each meeting is set cut below:

Meeting ~  Matlers consmigred
May 2016 -
L ]
L]
-
»
.
.
L]
.
Septemﬁér 2016 .
.
.
.
.
[ ]
L]
November 2016 .
*
.
.
.
.
March 2017 .

In addition to the malters considered above, the Commitlee reviewed the proposed presentations to analysts in conjunction with the

Financial results 20153/154

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2015/16, including fair, balanced and understandable review
Severn Trent Water Limited Annual Repert and Accounts 2015/16

Regulatory: Annual Performance Repert and Annual Regulatory Compliance Statement

Regulatory: Annual Performance Report assurance, including ODls

Internal control and risk management etfectiveness

External Audit: Deloitte year end final report

Pensions update

Whistleblowing update

Internal Audit: ha(f—yéar report

External Audit: 2016/17 plan and terms of engagement

External Audit: Review of non-audit fees

External Audit: Management letter on the 2016 Audit

Enterprise Risk Management update

Property regulation compliance

Energy risk management

Whistleblowing update

Interim results

External Audrt: Deloitte half-year report

Regulatory: Annual Performance Report commitments half-year assurance, including OBls

Report from the Disclosure Comritiee

Property regulation compliance

Material litigation update

Whistleblowing update

Firance: Year end cansiderations and Viability Statement update

Regulatory: Year end considerations, Annual Performance Report and Annuat Regulatory Compliance Statement
External Audit: Effectiveness review

External Audit: Nen-audit fees policy and review of nan-audit fees

External Audit: Update to audit plan
Committee Terms of Reference
Internal Audit plan 2017/18

Internal Audit update

Enterprise Risk Management update
Report from the Disclosure Cormmittee
insurance liabilities

Material (tigation update
Whistleblowing update

Bribery and fraud prevention and detection

draft results announcements for both the interim and full year results, applying particular atlention to the tone of the announcements
and presentations to maintain consistency with the financial statements, |n reviewing the financial statements, the Committee
receives inpul from the Disclosure Committee, a sub-committee of the Executive Committee which is chaired by the CFO.
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An ad hoc meeting of the Committee was held in July 2016 to approve the PR16 submission and year end regulatory report and

compliance statement.

The Audit Committee also reviewed the outcome of the process to cenfirm that the Annual Report and

Accounts are 'fair, balanced and understandable’. The Disclosure Cemmittee undertook a detailed review of the Annual Report and
Accounts prior 1o making a recormmendation to the Board that it could make the fair, balanced and understandable statements
contained in the Directors’ Responsibility Stalement on page 124.

Significant financiat statement reporting issues

The Committee looked carefully at those aspects of the financial statements which required significant accounting judgements or
where there was estimation uncertainty, These areas are explained in note 5 of the financial staternents on page 141,

The Committee receives detailed reports from both the CFO and the External Audilor on these areas and on any other matters

which they believe should be drawn to the attention of the Committee. The Committee also reviews the draft of the Exlernal Auditor's
report on the financial staternents, with particular reference to those matters reported as carrying risks of material misstatement.
The Committee discusses the range of possikle treatments both with managernent and with the External Auditor and satisfies itself
that the judgements made by management are robust and should be supported. The significant issues that the Committee considered

in 2016/17 were:

issue -

Going concern basis for the financial statements
and long term viability statement.

Determination of the provision for impairment of
trade receivables in Severn Trent Water Limited.

Revenue recognition in relation to the estimation
of unbilled metered revenue in Severn Trent Water
Limited.

The proposed classification of costs between
operating expenditure and capital expenditure
in Severn Trent Water Limited.

Determination of the amount of the Group’s
retirement beneflt obl\gat\ons

Determmatlon of current and deferred
tax balances.

Acquisition and dispesal accounting

How the 1ssue was addressed by the Cornmittee -

“The Committee reviewed and challenged the evidence and assumpﬂons )

underpinning the use of the going concern assumptian n preparing the
accounts and in making the staterments in the Strategic report on going
concern and long term viability.

The Comrmittee receives information bi-annually on the level of the ﬁrowsmn
and on any changes in the methodology of calculating the provision.

The Committee reviewed the process for calculating the unbilled melered
revenue estimate and considered the accuracy of past estimates.

The Committee considered the application of the Group’s accoﬁnting policy
during the year, focusing in particular on changes to the application of the policy.

The Committee reviewed the assurmnptions underlying the valuation of the obligations
and considered whether the assumptlons taken as awhole are appropriate.

The Committee considered the nature of the Group s uncertain tax positions and
determlned Whether approprlate provisions had been made.

The Committee reviewed the proposed accountlng treatment for such transactions
and the corresponding disclosures in the Group's financial statements.

For all of the matters described above the Committee concluded that the treatment adopted in the Group financial statements

was appropriate.

Effectiveness of the Audit Committee

The Committee’s performance was considered and reviewed as part of the annual review of the Board and its Committees, details of

which can be found on page 83.

The Board is satisfied that the Committee members bring a2 wide range and depth of financial and commercial experience across
various industries and that all members have competence relevant to regulated and/or utitities husinesses as well as significant

recent and relevant financial experience.

Following the Board Effectiveness Evaluation, John Coghlan was commended for the significant additional tirme and focus given by
him personally in respect of the remit of the Audit Committee during the year in relation to regulalory requirements and associated

assurance obligations.
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Audit Committee report continued

Internal and External Audit

Internal Audit and internal controls

Internal Audit is an independent
assurance function available to the
Board, Audit Committee and all levels
of management.

The role of Internal Audit is to provide
assurance that the Group's risk
management and internal control systems
are well-designed and operate effectively
and that any corrective action 1s taken

in a timely manner. Each year, Internal
Audit develops an annual audit plan for
approval by the Audit Committee and
onward monitering of the plan’s execution
throughout the year. Audits are designed
to assess the aperating effectiveness

of conlrols and recommand process
improvements as necessary,

The effectiveness of the controls over
financial reporting is also monitered by
the Audit Commitiee, which receives
regular reports of the testing conducted
by the External Auditor.

The Audit Committee is contident that,
where any failings or weaknesses are
identified in the course of its review of
internal control systems, management
puts in place robust actions to address
these on a timely basis.

An internal control system can provide
only reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement
orloss, as it is designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of faiture to achieve
business objectives.

The Internal Audit function is supported
by a co-sourcing arrangernent.

The Committee believes thal this
arrangement adds value, through
greater access to specific areas of
expertise and the ability lo independently
challenge management,

External Auditor

Annually, the Committee reviews the
External Audilor’'s audi plan and reviews
and assesses information provided by
thern confirming their independence and
objectivity within the context of applicable
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regulatory requirements and professional
standards. Deloitte contributes a further
independent perspeclive on certain
aspects of the Company's financial
control systems arising from its work,
and reports both to the Board and the
Audit Committee.

Foltowing a formal tender process in
2015/16, Delaitte LLP were reappointed
as Auditor at the 2016 AGM. The senior
siatutory auditor, Kari Hale, has overseen
the gudit of the Severn Trent Group since
2015/16. The Campany intends to pul the
External Audit aut to tender at least as
often as is required by applicable law,
rules, regulations and best practice in
line with the Competition and Markets
Authority and EU requirements for
mandatory tendering and rotation of the
audit firm. Under current regulations the
External Audit must be put out to tender
by 2025 and Deloitte will nol be able to
participate. The Company has complied
with the provisions of the CMA Audit Order
during the financial year.

The Committee cansiders the
effectiveness of the External Auditor
every year and, further to Deloitte's
reappointment, a full effectiveness
review was conductad during this year,
The review involved assessment of
the Auditor by the Committee and key
Executives and evaluation of whether the
Auditor meels minimum standards of
qualification, independence, expertise,
effectiveness and cormmunication.

The FRC's Audit Quality Review tearn
[AQRT] selected for review the audit

of the 2016 Severn Trent Ple financial
stalements as part of their 2016 annual
inspection of audit firms. The Chairman
of the Audit Committee received a full
copy of the findings of the AQRT and has
discussed these wilh Deloitte, There were
na significant areas for improvement
identified within the report. We are also
satisfied that there is nothing within the
report which might have a bearing on the
audit appointment.

Based on our consideration cf the
responses to the effectiveness review,
and taking into account the AQRT report,
the Commillee remains satisfied with the
efficiency and effectiveness of the audit.

Non-audit fees

The Company has approved a formal
peclicy on the provision of non-audit
services aimed at safeguarding and
supparting the independence and
objectivity of the External Auditor.

The policy sets out the approach to

be taken by the Greup when using the
services of the External Auditor, including
requiring that certain services provided
by the External Audilor are pre-approved
by the Committee or its Chairman and
separately sets out those non-audit
services which are prohibited, since the
independence of the External Auditor
could be threatened.

The process for approving all non-audit
work provided by our Auditor 1s overseen
by the Committee in order to safeguard
the objectivity and independence of the
Auditor. Prior to approval, consideration is
given 1o whether it is in the interests of the
Company that the services are purchased
from Deloitte rather than another supplier.
Where Deloitte have been chosen, this is
as a result of their detailed knowledge of
our business and undersianding of our
industry as well as demonstrating that
they have the necessary expertise and
capability to undertake the work cost-
effectively.

The policy was revised in early 2016, ahead
of new EU regulations coming inta force in
June 2016, to provide 1hat non-audit fees
and independence of our Auditor would
continue to be subject to ongoing review
in light of these rules. The current pelicy,
which was reviewed by the Committee
during the year, continues to comply with
the EU regulations and requires approval
by the Cornmittee or its Chairman if a
non-audit service provided by the Auditor
is expected to cost more than £100.000.
The policy also prohibits aggregale fees
from non-audit services in excess of the
audit fee far the year.

Non-audit services where the External
Auditor may be used include: audit-
related services required by statute or
regulation, services related to fraud,
Corporate Respansibility report reviews
and regulatory support.
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During the year, Deloitte received £660,000 in fees for work relating to the audit services they provide to the Group, including audit-
related assurance work. Non-audit related work undertaken by Deloitte amounted to fees of £494,000 this year, which amounts to
43% of the total fees paid to themn. Fees paid to Delcitie are set cut in note 8 of the financial statements on page 145, but details of

significant non-audit work undertaken are set out below:

Nature of service

Audit related assurance services

Interim review

Assurance of regulatory returns

Reporting under Group financing documents
Subtotal

Services related to taxation

Other assurance services

Assurance in cennection with regulatory
reports to Ofwat

Assurance services related to Open Water
Other assurance services

Subtotal

Total 2016/17 non-audit fees

Reason for Deloitte’s appaintment o _Fees(E'000)

This work is akin to an audit and 1s expected to be performed by the External Auditor. 94

The same safeguards that apply to the External Audit also apply to this work.

Audit of sections 1 and 2 of Dee Valley Water plc's and Severn Trent Water Limited's 32

Annual Performance Reports s closely related to the External Auditor’s statutory

audit work and the two assignments are performed in parallel.

These documents require reports from the Auditor. 48
134

Include access to Delotte’s software for managing capital allowances. 61

Agreed-upon procedures rdléting to Section 4 of Dee Valley Water plc.'s and 171

Severn Trent Water Limited's Annual Performance Reports and Severn Trent

Water Limited's wholesale scheme of charges.

Deloitte are the market leading firm for these services. 95

33

360

In approving these non-audit fees, the
Committee considered the overall ratio of
non-audit fees to audil fees and, given the
scope of work, considered that Deloitte was
best placed to perform these services.

Regulated subsidiaries

The regulated activities carried out

by Severn Trent Water Limited and

Dee Valley Water plc also require annual
reportling submissions to Ofwal which are
reviewed by the Committee. They include
an annual submission en their regulatory
performance and obligations knawn

as the Annual Performance Report,
together with a Compliance Statement
and a staterment to underpin the customer
charges made by each subsidiary.

In November 2016, the Committee
reviewed the statement of risks, strengths
and weaknesses and draft assurance
plans for Severn Trent Water Limiled,
which is a requirement of Ofwat's
Company Menitoring Framewark.

These documents sef oul the process,
timeline and assurance framewark

in place for information published lor
customers and other stakeholders,
including the Annual Performance Report.

494

For each of Severn Trenl Waler Limited and
Dee Valtey Water plc, Deloitte provides an
audit opinion on the regulatory financiat
reporting and price controt segmentation
sections of the respective Annual
Performance Reports, and assurance of
certain aspects of additional regulatory
information Lhat is included. The respective
Annual Performance Reports also
provide an overall picture of performance,
covering many aspects which are not
financial including performance against
commitments and ODIs for each of Severn
Trent Water Limited and Dee Valley Water
plc. Bolh Severn Trent Water Limited and
Dee Valley Water plc appoint independent
engineering consultants, Jacobs and
Black & Veatch respectively, to report

and prowide assurance on those aspects.
The Committee receives reports from
Jacobs and Deloitte on their work for
Severn Trent Water Limited, and Black &
Vealch and Deloitte for Dee Valley Water
plc, as part of its review of the respective
Annual Performance Reports.

Risk management

The Audit Committee reviews the processes
for, and outputs from, the Group's Enterprise

Risk Management [ERM] process, through
which our principal risks and related
conlrols are identified. The Committee

also reviews the effectiveness of the

risk management syslerm on behalf of

the Beard and keeps under review ways

in which to enhance the control and
assurance arrangements. The Committee
receives half-yearly reports from the

Head of Risk detailing the significant risks
and uncertainties faced by the Group, an
assessment of the effectiveness of controls
aver each of those risks and an action plan
le Improve controls where this has been
assessed as necessary.

To further enhance the clarity of reporting
and insight that can be gained from this
ERM information, a reparting dashboard
for the Group’s signiticant risks has been
developed and implemented during the
year. This enhancement has helped to
facilitate a moere thorough review of the
target risk positions considering risk
appetite and whether improvement
actions to achieve these are on target with
the correct prioritisation in place. It has
ultirnately meant that more information
can be reported, bul in a clear and
concise format.
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The Board confirms that procedures proviging an ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the principat risks
and uncertainties faced by the Group have been in place for the year to 31 March 2017 and up to the date of this repart, which is
in accordance with the Code and Guidance on Risk Management, Internal Control and Related Financial and Business Reporting
Septernber 2014 (the ‘Guidance'l, A dedicated risk identification and horizon scanning session was held with the Board in 2317,
During its review of risk management during the year, the Board explicitly considered the target position for significant risks and
whether target risk positions are appropriate and confirmed that suitable timescales had been agreed for reaching them.

Risk management governance process

The Group's risk management governance process is based on the three lines of defence model and is scrutinised by the
Audit Committee, through delegated authority from the Severn Trent Plc Board.

Policy oversight
GAA | Daing the Right Thing | Group policies

: Risk tolerance Risk appetite
I RRECLEECELEEERCEEEE mmerasenes - BOARD R
' ' o eeneeeoooo Report
' 4 Delegated authority .| ERMreports
E ‘ Pt Internal Audit
| AUDIT COMMITTEE e L e Wh|5t[ebluw|ng
' Bribery and fraud

Third line of defence - Internal Audit

Independent review and oversight by Internal Audit, which independently
evaluates the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group's risk management

o control and governance processes. -
Second line of defence - management/ERM team ;
Inform Business units are monitored by management and the ERM team which . Inform
and o menitors, and provide assurance, on compliance with Group policies and -«-- and
improve

procedures. The ERM team reports to the Audit Committee and Board on : prioritise
the ERM process, principal risks and related controls. :

'
'
.
|
i
'

: First line of defence - line management/risk champions

Line management accountability for compliance with Group policies, Doing
the Right Thing and GAA. Risk champions within each business unit ident/fy,
collate and report risk data to the ERM team.

v \ v
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Stakeholder Engagement

Corporate Responsibility Committee report

Dr. Angela Strank
Chairman of

the Corporate
Respensibility
Committee

“Acting in a responsible
way is embedded in
everything we do and
how we do it, from looking
after the mental health
of our employees to
minimising our impact
on the environment.”

|
| Image removed

Attendance table

Member of

the Carporate

Responsibility Meetings Max
Committee ~_ attended possible
Dr. Angela Strank [ 4
|Chairman}

Andrew Duff 4 4
Dominique Reiniche 3 3
{Appointed 20 July 16)

Liv Garfield 4 4
Gordon Fryett 1 1

[Retired 20 July 18}

In addition to the attendance set out above,
the Company Secretary normally attends,
by invitation, all meetings of the Committee.
Other members of senior management,
including the Head of Internal Audit, are also
invited to attend as appropriate.

Introduction

As Chairman of the Corporate
Responsibility Committee, | am pleased
to introduce the report of the Corporate
Responsibility Committee which details
the role of the Committee and the
important work it has undertaken during
the year, The Committee has continued
to play a key role in supporting the Board,
reviewing the Group's key non-financiat
risks and opportunities and monitoring
performance against an agreed
Corporate Responsibility framework,
including several custorner ODls and key
performance indicators.

Dr. Angela Strank
Chairman of the Corporate
Responsibility Committee

Corporate Responsibility
Committee responsibilities

The responsibilities of the Corporate
Responsibility Committee include:

» development of Corperate Responsibility
targets and key perfarmance indicators;

» regularly receiving and reviewing reports
on progress towards the achievement
of Corporate Responsibility targets
and indicators;

» censideration of Code of Conduct
and asscciated Group policies for
recommendation to the Board.
Particular focus includes the provision of 3
healthy and safe working environment for
employees and centractors, human rights
and employee diversity;

» development, review and promulgation of
workplace policies;

* the creation of environmental standards,
particularly where Severn Trent has most
significant envirenmental impact; and

» the prormotion of socially responsible values
and standards that relate to the sociat
and econemic coemmunity in which the
Company operates.

The Corporate Responsibility terms of
reference, which were updated in March 2017,
can be found at www.severntrent.com.
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Corporate Responsibility
Committee activities
A summary of some of the matters

considered at each meeting is set
out below:

May 2016

Quarterly Corporate Responsibility
performance repecrt

» Lxternal activity report - Corporate Social

Responsibility

Environmental Leadership - AMP4
commitments to Improve our region’s
rivers

* Corporate Social Responsibility

opportunities as part of the Birmingham
Resilience Project

Internal Audit plan 2016/17 in relation to
Corporate Social Responsibility
Whistleblowing update

September 2016

Quarterly Corporate Responsibility
performance report

External activity report — Corporate Social
Responsibility

Ermbedding our Group's values
Environmental Leadership - Delivering
carbon reductions

Responsible supplier management

Risk managernent update - Political and
econamic environment

Whistleblowing update

November 2016

Review of our appreach to Corporate
Responsibility - The value of acting
responsibly

Sustainability West Midlands review of our
Corporate Responsibility report

External activity report - Corporate Social
Responsibility

Review of cur approach o employee
volunteering - Love our Network
Anti-slavery and human trafficking update
Whistleblowing update

March 2017

Quarterly Corporate Responsibility
performance report

Deep dive on Diversity - Une Diverse
Severn Trent

Our approach to fluoride

Anti-slavery and hurnan trafficking update
Committee terms of reference
Whistleblowing update
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Corporate Responsibility Committee report continued

Our Carporate Responsibility framework

Our Corporate Responsibility [ CR')/framework is ambitious, and broad ranging, underpinned by stretching largets, to ensure we are
delivering the commitments expected of a leading socially and environmentally respensible business. Acting in 2 responsible manner
is integral to supporting our purpose of serving our communities, building a lasting water legacy and achieving our vision to be the

maost trusted water company by 2020.

We hold ourselves to account against our CR framework and agreed metrics through an effective performance management
system. Internally we report on a quarterly basis to the Committee, and externally on an annual basis through our Annual Report
and Accounts, our website and through selected Ervironmental, Social and Governance indices.

Ambition One
We will make our region the most ‘
water efficient in the UK J

1
[ Read mere on page 60

(1)

We put our customers first
Read more on page 62

We protect our environment
Read more on page 45

Key areas of focus for 2016/17

The Commitlee provides Board

oversight of our CR strategy and our
performance against our CR framewaork.
The Commiltee also regularly reviews
reputational risks and non-financial
Internal Audit reports, in addition to deep
dives into topics in aur CR framework and
any whistleblowing allegations.

Key areas of discussion and review during
2016/17 included:

+ Review of our approach to Corporate
Respons:bility, ensuring it 1s driving
maxirnum benefit to build trust,
serve our communities and leave
a lasting legacy. We also sought an
external review.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Repert and Accounts 2017

Values

N
@

We are passionate
about what we do
Read more on page 63

Ambition Two |
We will play a leading role to help make ‘
our region’s rivers even healthier

Read more on page 61 |

./V_\\
i3
We act with integrity

Read more on page 64

We are inspired to create
an awesome company

Read more on page 69

» Areview of external news and trends
retevant ta Severn Trent and our
approach to Corparate Responsibility.

Development of our approach lo
employee volunteering and alignment
with our Corporate Responsibility
ambitions, around healthier rivers and
water efficiency, to maximise our impact
in the environment and comrmunities in
which we operate.

* An update on our responsible supplier
management. We have developed a
‘Sustainable supply chain charter’
which is a "call to action” to our
suppliers tc support our approach to
Corporate Responsibility.

Our zero lolerance approach to modern
slavery and our plans to take all
reasonable efferts to eradicate modern
slavery wilthin both our business and cur
supply chain.
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Human rights

We have a responsibility to understand
our polential impact en hurman rights and
to mitigate or eliminate any potentially
negative impacts. We are commitled lo
operating in accordance with the United
Nations Global Compact Principles and
our cade of conduct ‘Daing the Right
Thing supports this commitrment.

Whilst not having a specific human
rights policy, we have Group policies on
Hurman Resources, Anti Bribery and Anti
Fraud, Whistleblowing and Procurement.
These policies are, inturn, supported

by a breader range of poticies within
Severn Trent Water Limited and Severn
Trent Business Services to support key
human rights.

Prevention of chitd labour
and forced Labour

We will not condone the use of child
labour and forced labour under any
circumstances. The highest risk for
Severn Trent is through our supply chain,
therefore we work with our suppliers

to ensure they operate to the same
standards we set curselves. All suppliers
are required to sign up and operate in
line with our Code of Conduct, which

is buill inte our procurement tender
process as part of the pre-qualification
guesticnnaire ternplate.

Freedom of association and
collective bargaining

We recognise the right of all employees
to freedom of asscciation and collective
bargaining. We seek to promote co-
operation between employees, our
rmanagement team and recognised irade
unions. We meet with our trade unions on
a quarterly basis at the Company forurnm,
and see real benefitin sharing information
with our colleagues and seeking their
feedback and suggestions. We believe
this fosters a joint understanding of
business needs and helps to deliver
commaon solutions aimed at making our
business successful.

Whistleblowing

All Severn Trent employees are
enceuraged lo raise concerns at work

in the first instance through their line
manager, or senior management,
however, we recognise that employees
may feel inhibited in certain
circurnstances. If this should be the

case, employees are encouraged {o

use our confidential and independent
whistleblowing helpline or email service,
operated by Safecall, an independent
company which specialises in handling
concerns at work. The service is available
internaticnally and Safecall provides

a translation service, allowing any
employee, wherever they are in the world,
lo accessit. This year we have updated our
whistleblowing policy to ensure it includes
the ability to repert any concerns in
relation to medern slavery. Ensuring our
employees are aware of this independent
resource and that they feel comfortable
about using our whistleblowing process is
important to us. This year we've promoted
it through internal channels, reminded
staff through revision of code of conduct
and included a reminder on employee
payslips. All investigations are carried out
independently of management and the
findings are reported directly through to
the Audit and CR Committees.

‘Doing The Right Thing -
The Severn Trent Way’

Every day cur employees have to make
choices about what they do and how

they do it. Most of the time it is clear

what the right thing to do is, whether it is
about doing what is safe, doing the right
thing for our customers, doing what 1s
right ethically and what is right legally.
But there are always going to be times
when itisn't as clear, and that's where our
code of conduct 'Doing the Right Thing’
comes in. It details the values we work

by and explains who we are, what we
stand for and how we work. It also tells
our customers, investors and business
partners that they can trust and rely on us.
These principles apply to everyone in the
Group, no matter where in the world they
are based or what they do. It clearly sels
out the standards we need (o follow in our
day-to-day activities.
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Foliowing a revision of this code and

our Group policies, this year we have
focused on communicating these with the
business, promating through our internal
communication channels and we have
rolled out a full e-learning training module
to ensure everyone in the business
understands our expectations in relation
to our values and ethical standards.

All our Board Directors, executive and
senior management team have compleled
this training. ‘Doing the Right Thing' also
forms an essential part of our employee
induction, ensuring we are embedding our
Company values frem day one.

Prevention and detection of
bribery and corruption

Our Group-wide Anti Bribery and Anti
Fraud Policy prohibits bribery and
corruption in all our business dealings,
regardless of the country or culture within
which we work. Employees identified

as high risk through a risk review for

atl Group employees are required to
undertake an cnline training module and
examination to ensure awareness of and
compliance with this policy. The Audit
Committee carries out an annual review
of our systems and centrols to detect and
prevent bribery and corruption.

Responsible business practices are an
integral part of our business strategy
and corporate strategy. For more
information about our CR framework,
our ambitions and values, and our
performance against them, please see
our CR report on page 57.
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Investor relations

Institutional shareholders
and analysts

The Board recognises the importance

of representing and promoting the

interests of its shareholders and that

itis accountable Lo shareholders for

the performance and aclivities of the

Company. Various mechanisms have been

put in place to ensure it remains in touch

with key activities and developments,
including:

s monthly update reports on the key
shareholder engagement activities
carried out by the Executive Committee
and the Investor Relations team;

» a rmonthly report of our sharehotder
register, outlining the significant buyers
and sellers of Severn Trent Plc shares;
and

s regular summaries of sector research
notes, atiowing the Board to understand
the key opinions being cormmunicaled to
investars by analysis.

Retail shareholder
engagement strateqy

The Board has an active shareholder
engagement slrategy, the main elements
of which are set out below.

The Annuat Report and Accountsis

the principal means of communicating
with shareholders. The Group has
adopted e-communications as an
alternative method of sending company
infarmation. Following a consultation with
shareholders in March 2017, a significant
rnajority of shareholders, 85%, now view
and download the Annual Report online,
whitst 15% continue to receive a hard
copy. The next consultation will take place
in 2019,

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Our website contains an archive of

Annual Reports together with other
infarmation retevant lo investors, including
comprehensive share price information,
tinancial results, Company news and
financial calendars. The Company offers

a Dividend Reinvestment Plan [DRIF,
details of which are available on our
website and the websile of Equinit,

our registrar.

Additional investor engagement

Presentations are made to shareholders
and city analysts following the release
of the half-year and year end results.
Furthermore, the Chief Executive and
Chief Financial Officer regutarly meet
shareholders during the year.

The Chairman and Senicr Independent
Director also meet with shareholders
without the Executive Directors at least
once every year and are available to meat
with them at any other time upon request.

In line with the Code, we recognise that
the Board has overall responsibility for
ensuring that a satisfactory dialogue with
shareholders takes place. The Chairman,
Chief Executive and the Chief Financial
Officer report to the Board at least
quarterly the views of shareholders about
the Company. The Company Secretary
also provides regular updates onwider
investment and institutional sentiment.

In March 2017, the Board reviewed and
approved an investor relaticns strategy,
setting out the Investor Relations
team’s approach to identification of

and engagement with the Company’s
shareholders, sell-side analysts and
debt inveslars.

2016/17 engagement

During 2016/17, the key topics for our
investors have been a combination

of company specific, performance-
origntaled factors and broader requlatory
and macro factors,

At a company level, much of the interest
has been around Severn Trent's
outperformance against its regulatory
contract, specifically in the three key areas
which feed into the return on regulatory
equity [RoRE') calculation; customer
autcome delivery incentives (ODIs’],

totex, the pension deficit and financing.
Qur current debt strategy has atso been

a source of interest, with upcaming
maturilies and new debi issuance creating
appartunities to reduce our cost of debt.
Our sector-teading renewable energy
programme attracted a greater degree of
interest as it grows in importance, and our
acquisition during the year of Dee Valley
captured ihe attention of investors in the
second half of the year. The pregress on
the formaticn of our joint venture with
United Utitities, enabling us to compete
more effectively in the recently opened
non-household retail markei, was also

of interest.

At a broader level, investor focus has been
on the further clarity received from Ofwat
on a number of regulatory developments,
giving us greater visibility through to

the end of the next regulatory period in
2025. Such developments include the
introduction of compelitive markets for
water resources and bio-resources, the
phased intreduction of Consumer Price
index [CPITindexation and changes

to the methodology for calculating

the cost of debt. Ofwal's review of the
benefits of introducing competition to the
retail household market also attracted
attention. More widely, increases in the
Retail Price index [RPI) and its impact on
the business, as well as the consequences
of the leave vote in the European Union
membership referendum, were of great
interest to our investors.
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Primary investor events

May 2014 ! ondon Roadshow

May 2016 Edinburgh Roadshow

June 2014 New York Roadshow

June 2016 Netherlands Roadshow

June 2016 Credit Suisse Global Energy Conference
June 2015 Paris Roadshow

June 2016 Bank of America Merrill Lynch Utilities & Renewables Conference
June 2014 Private Client Roadshow - London
September 2016 Private Client Roadshow - London
Septembef 2016 North American Roadshow

September 2016
September 2016
Novemnber 2016
Novernber 2016
Novernber 2016
Decernber 2016
Decernber 2016
December 2016
January 2017
January 2017
ﬁebruary 2017
March 2017
March 2017

1
1
1
1

Morgan Stanley Power and Utilities Summit
Bernstein Strategic Decisions Conference
London Roacdshow

Edinburgh Roadshow

JP Morgan Utilities Conference

London Roadshow

Private Client Roadshow - London
Frankfurt Roadshow

Citi European Utilities Conference

USA Roadshow

Australia Roadshow

Bardays Utilties Sector Update Conference

Severn Trent Digital, Innovation & Technology showcase event
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Looking ahead to 2017/18

We have already established a structured
programme of investor engagement

for 2017/18, incorporating roadshows

to many of the key locations where our
shareholder base is located, including
London, Edinburgh, North America and
several cities throughout Europe. We have
also confirmed attendance at a nurnber of
industry conferences.

We expecl the main thermes for investors
in the coming year to be focused around
regulatory developments. Ofwat will

be publishing further clarification on
their proposals for the next regulatory
period, AMP7, later in 2017, which will give
stakeholders a greater understanding

of the impacts of proposed changes and
whal that means for Company business
plans. Ata Company level, we expect
focus will continue tec be on how well

we are performing against the current
regulatory contract.
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Remuneration

Directors’ remuneration report

Philip Remnant f
Chairman ofthe |
Remuneration (
Committee (

|

The Committes determines, on behalf of

the Board, the Company's policy an the
remuneration of Executive Directors, other
mernbers of the Executive Committee and
the Chairman af the Board. The Committee
determines the total remuneration packages
and contractual terms and conditions for
these indwiduals. The pelicy framework for
rernunerating all senior executive managers
1s consistent with the approach taken for
Executive Directors.

The Remuneration Committee Terms of
Reference were updated in March 2017 and
can be found at www.severntrent.com

Contents

— . Pege
Chairman's Staternent 9

AtaGlance 99

Summary of Remuneration Policy 102
and Implermentation n 2016/17
and 2017/18

Employment at Severn Trent 104
Annual Report on Remuneration 106
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholder

Qur performance

This year the management tearn has
rmade good progress towards our

goal of being the most trusted water
company by 2020, as well as delivering
great performance ina number of key
areas. This is the second consecutive
year where we have outperformed cn

the commitrrents that our customers
care most about. In particular, we

have outperformed on sewer flooding,
interruptions to supply and pollution,
resuiting in fewer incidents. This has
resulted in better outcomes for our
custaomers and a customer Dutcome
Delivery Incentive ('0DI') reward of

£476 million, up £24.4 million year on
year. We continue to invesl responsibly fer
sustainable grawth; through cur capital
prograrnme we have invested around
£680 million for the future of our network
and we continue to have the lowest
combined bitls in Britain. In addition,
strong financial performance continues,
delivering a Return on Regulatory Capital
Value (RoRCV'} of 1.27 times the Final
Determination and a Return on Regulated
Equity 'RoRE) of 11.0%.

The charts 1o the right show:

* gur customer 00t and RoRE
performance since the beginning of the
current AMP; and

¢ how continued outperformance
by the Company is reflected in the
absolute and comparative total
shareholder return.

Demonstrating the alignment belween the
Remuneration Policy and the Company
stralegy, Lhis slrong sustained level

of performance has flowed through

to the level of reward received by our
Executive Directors, including for the year
under review.

Graph removed

|
|
|
|
} Graph removed
:
|
|



Remuneration

Remuneration for the year
under review

The business has continued to perform
strongly in 2016/17 against a set of
strelching annual bonus targets, which
required delivery of improvements across
all areas, as well as absorbing a number
of headwinds. Respective cutturns

were 71.0% of base salary for the Chief
Executive Officer, 90.4% of base salary
for the Chief Financial Officer and 90.6%
of base salary for the Managing Director,
Wholesale Operations, out of a maximum
annual bonus opportunity of 120% of
base salary.

The long lerm incentive ptan [LTIF']
based on RoRCV over the three years

to 31 March 2017 will vest in full for the
Chief Executive Officer. The Recruitmeant
Awards for the Chief Financial Officer
and Managing Director, Wholesale
Dperations, which are based on the same
performance measures, will also vestin
full. This is representative of outstanding
performance in financing and total
expenditure delivering RoRCV of 5.03%,
up by 0.67% year on year.

There is a detailed breakdown of the
targets set and the payments under the
annual bonus and LTIP on pages 107

to 109.

Our success as a business is shared by
all our employees through our bonus
schermne. Set out on pages 10410 105

is rore information on this and on our
approach to pay and benefits threughout
the organisation.

Application of the policy for 2017/18

The Committee continues to operate
within the Remuneration Policy agreed by
97.99% of shareholders at the 2015 AGM.
Set out below is a brief overview of how

the policy will be applied in the year ahead:

+ Base salaries: an increase of 2% will be
applied to base salaries with effect fram
1 July 2017, in line with the average level
of increase far the wider workforce.

* Benefits and pension: there will be no
changes to benefits and pension during
2017/18.

+ Annual bonus: the maximum
bonus opportunity remains 120% of
salary and 50% of any bonus paid
will be deferred in shares for three
years. We have delivered excellent
perfoermance in customer service
shown by our GDI outperformance
and we want to deliver the same
performance in customer experience.
Therefore, we have introduced a
customer experience measure into
our bonus, based on reducing written
complaints, to drive improvements
in custorner experience and improve
the alignment between incentives and
strategy. Driving a reduction in written
complaints is important as it ensures
we are resolving issues earlier for
custemers and ultimately buitding
strong customer focus inlo all our
processes lo minimise complaints at
any stage. It is @ measure which is well
understood by all key stakeholders
[employees, customers, investors
and regulators] and the Consurner
Council for Waler [CCW] report an
the reduction in customer complaints
in their annual report on water
companies, making it an externally
recognised measure. The Committee
considers the forward-looking
largets to be commercially sensitive
but full disclosure of the targets and
performance outcome will be set outin
nexl year's remuneration report.
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= [ong term incentives: in line with 2016
levels, awards worth 150% of salary
for the Chief Executive Officer, 100%
of salary for the Chief Financial Officer
and 80% for the Managing Director,
Wholesale Operations will be made in
June 2017. The performance targets for
the awards tc be granted in 2017 will
require average RoRE equal to Ofwat’s
Final Determination [5.65%I for 26%
of the award to vest, increasing on a
straight-line hasis to 100% vesting for
outperforming the Final Determination
by 1.391imes [7.85%). The Committee
considers that the 1.3% times the Final
Determination stretch target remains
challenging because it would require
very significant cutperformance on
customer ODls, financing and total
expenditure efficiencies. The target
reguires Severn Trent to deliver upper
guartile RoRE performance, based on
AMP6 sector wide performance to date.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Wider workforce considerations

Ernbedding customers at the heart of
what we do is a key goal for us and we
understand that our people are crucial
to achieving this. We seek to create an
inclusive working envirenment and
reward our employees in a fair manner.
The Committee and management are
commilted to aligned pay across the
organisalion, and we are pleased to have
made significant progress in recent
years, which is cutlined in the information
on the wider workforce rernuneration
set out in this repert. We believe that
empleyees should share in the success
of Severn Trent and, as such, we have
ensured that reward is aligned with
performance and that all of our people
benefit from our success, both through
the all-employee annual benus pian

we inlroduced two years ago and the
opportunity to purchase shares through
the tax advantaged Save As You Earn
Scheme. All-employee bonus measures
are aligned with management and the
executive, and we report on progress
against these targets lo employees
explaining where we are performing
well and seeking input into how we could
perform better. We also offer excellent
benefits in addition to salary and bonus,
including a comprehensive flexible
benefits package and a market leading
defined contribution pension scherne.
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We have an aclive Company employee
forum which meets every quarter

lo discuss business challenges and
opportunities. The forum is chaired jointly
by a member of the Execulive Committee
and the Trade Unions. Members include
representatives from HR, joint Trade
Unions and employees from other
individual employee Business Forums
representing each part of our business.
The abjectives of the Company employee
forum are to;

* involve ermployees by sharing
information on the future of our
business and the water indusl(ry,

work logelher on issues which affect
our employees; and

s work in partnership to geliver better

solutions thal improve the way we work.

During 2016/17 the Chief Executive Dfficer
discussed with the Company employee
forum the health of the business,

key financial information and ideas

for efficiencies.

Future policy

The Committee will not bring a policy vote
to thisyear's Annual General Meeting
[AGM’) and therefore will be operaling
within the policy approved by shareholders
in 2015. The Cormmittee intends to

engage fully with shareholders in a limely
manner on a new policy prior to seeking
shareholder approval at the 2018 AGM.

Board changes

Emma FitzGerald joined Severn Trent's
Executive Comnmittee as Managing
Director, Wholesale Operations on

1 July 2015 and was appointed to the
Board on 1 April 2016. Details of Emma’s
remuneration package are contained
within this report.

Structure of the report

This year, we have amended the structure
of the remuneration repert by adding

an ‘At a Glance’ section, which sets out
our remuneration framework, how the
Remuneration Policy was implemented in
2016/17 and how the Committee intends
to apply the Rernuneration Poticy in
2017/18. The Policy Report is now detailed
in an Appendix on page 115 for reference.
We believe that you will find the new
structure of the report easier to navigate
and more transparent.

| trust that you remain supportive of our
Remuneration Policy and will approve
the Resolution on the Annual Report on
Remuneraticn at the AGM,

Philip Remnant
Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee
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Remuneration

At a Glance

The following section sets oul our remuneration framework, how the Remuneration Policy was implemented in 2016/17 and how the
Commitlee intends to apply the policy in 2017/18.

Approach to remuneration

The approach to remuneration threughout Severn Trent is guided by a framework of common principles, which are outlined below.

Reward principles

* Designwill be as simple and transparent as possible, and it will be easy to understand and cormmunicate;
* Reward will be relevant to our business goals and objectives, and be affardable; '

« Performance measures and targets witl be objectively determined; and

+ We aim to be competitive in the market so we can attract, recruit and retain talented people

How our executive pay supports our strategy

The Committee believes it is important that for Executive Directors and senior management a significant proportion of the
remuneration package is performance related and perfermance conditions applying to incentive arrangements support the delivery
of the Company’s strategy. The following table sets out how each of our key strategic objectives are reflected in the annual borus
and LTIP.

Key objectives Measure Incentive scheme

Embed customers at the heart of what we do  Custorner ODIs - o Annual bonus and LTIP B
Customer experience measure Annual bonus

Drwe operational excellence and continuous  Profit before interest and tax PBIT) Annual bonus

nnovation Customer ODls Annual bonus and LTIP
Health & safety Annuat bonus

Invest resﬁonsﬂbly for sustainable growth RoRE LTIP

Chaﬁge the market for the better Personal objectiveé Annuzlbonus

Create an awesome place towork ” Health & séfety Annual bonus

2016/17 remuneration outcomes

This table shows how the successful implementation of our strategy has flowed through to the rewards provided to our Executive
Directors. The table below provides a summary tetat single figure of remuneration for 2016/17 and the 2015/16 totat for comparison,
The full explanatory notes for each element of remuneration are detailed on page 106 following the total single figure of remuneration
table in the Annual Report on Remuneration.

Annual Longterm Tatal Tatal
Executive Salary Benefits bonus  incentive plan Pension Other 201617 2015/5
Directors _ Year - (€000} l£eo0) [£'000) €000 (£°000] l£000)  l€ood) (€7000)
CEO 2016117 8737 18.0 6158 974.8 168.4 - 2.450.7 2,493.6
CFO 2016/17 406.0 19.8 3887 324.7 1015 - 1.220.6 1,264.8
MD, Wholesale
Cperations"  2016/17 3959 17.4 3602 3335 990 - 1,206.2 -
U Base salanipe ave shown pelore e aeduil 20 ol borchils porarzsedthongntbe Dampary s salzy 5277 o sibeme,

[ JEmimaF tzGeralg IMa~ag ng & ~eclar, Who exvale Dier atiw~s]was apoointed tathe Board o
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Total single figure of remuneration 2016/17

The total single figure of remuneration for each Executive Director for 2016/17 is shown i chart form below,

i
|
|

Graph removed

Remuneration scenarios

At the time the Remuneration Policy was approved the Company set out the potential remuneration received by the Executive
Directors for various performance levels. The follewing charl shows the remuneration scenarios under our approved
Rernuneration Poticy.

_ R —_——— e — —

Graph removed

Note, S 1 mum ve—une-ahan s tixed pay enly [ e, salasy « Benelits - 2erzion . On-tar get pay -+ -wdes *xed pay, 52% ohine maximurr banus lequal tc 2 0% ot base salarvl and 50% vesting of the

LTI® awaras lwith grant ievels of 150% efsatary 'crtne Ch e cutive Sf 100% of salary tar 1he Shagf Firancial QHizer ane B0% of satary far the Mansging Di-ector, Whalesale Qoeratons|
Maximurs remunerzt eneludes - xed pay argassumes esting sf the an-ual bor s [werth 140% af base salaryl and the _TIF awards. N share price gmowth ~as cee~ fezizresinizthe
above chart and all amatirds have been rounded ta the n1earest £ .000 Saiary leve!s [which are the base o which olher glemepts of the package a1 e calculales) are bases on those applying at 1 uly
2.7 Tnevalue of taxatie benafits 1s the cost of provid ng those banefits 1 ihe year ended 3° Msruh 2017 The Fxucotve Jirectars are sls a permitted t pa-ticigate in HMRC "ax advantaged all-employes
shace plans, or the same te -ns as other el g.ble employees but they have neen excluded from the avove g aph tor simphoty
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Annual bonus

An annual bonus was awarded of 75.8% of maximum for the Chief Executive Officer; 75.3% of maximum for the Chief Financial
Officer and 75.5% for the Managing Director, Wholesale Operations. Annual bonus payments for the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Fimancial Officer are circa 12% lawer than last year. This is reflective of the stretching targets we sef curselves at the start of the year,
which required significant and sustained improvements in all areas.

Threshold Target Maximum Weighting Outcomne
N . B [0% payablel [50% payablel o 1109% payable) [% total award) [% totat award]
ngern Trent Water ) Actual; [£512.8m] 47% 73%
Limited Group PBITY
€493 €m) l£506 6ml £51%%m)
STW customer ODIg" Actuat: [E47.6m)  2D% 100%
. (35% inrespect
[E10 0mi €15 0m} [£20 Cm of theMD,WO]
Business Services PBIT"! Actual: 1£36.7m] 10% [excluding 68%
MD, WQ)
€34 2ml 1€36 1ml €37 1)
Health and safety ™ Actual: [0.22) 8% 0%
108 1018} 048]
Personal performance 10% 75% - CEO
90% - CFO
60% - MD, WO
Details an page "08
[J7he cuttars hgures showr rthe 13ble above include six weeks of Dee Val ey's revenue ana osts Theseare mematenalwitt s net (0.4m Lienscesfo the period STWFBIT shown

preexcectiona, lems,
[1] Based on 20°2/13 prices pre-lax

[i] "he oLtturn s calcuiated using the same exchange rate as settirg the targets {as approved by the Remuneralion Cammutteel and as such differs fram the PBI™ of £37 2 mi lion —epzr led in the
fiman-al statements.

(1) Measired as na el ;ostime inaoderts avided by ~0 of hours worked mulliphes by 16C.00C

Full details of the bonus targets, their calibration and satisfaction are set on page 108.

Long term incentive plan
The table below provides a summary of the 2014 LTIP, which vesled at maximum. Further information is provided en pages 109 and 110.

Vesting outcome as % of award

Threshold Target Maximum
L D% payablel ~ [50% payable] (100% payable] o CED CFO  MD,Wo
RoRCY - measured Actual: 11.27x)
aganst multiple of Ofwat
Final Determination lixt 7 02x) ac 100% 100% 100%

Shareholding requirements

The Commuttee believes that itis an essential part of the Company’s Remuneration Policy thal Execulive Directors become material
shareholders. The retention and build up of eguily is important in a leng term business such as Severn Trent as it encourages
decisions to be made on a long term sustainable basis for the benefit of customers and shareholders. The Chief Executive Officer
and Managing Director, Wholesale Operations have now exceeded the shareholding requirement of 200% and 125% of base salary.
The Chief Financial Officer is on track to meet his shareholding requirement of 125% of base salary in 2017,

Graph removed
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Summary of Remuneration Policy and Implementation in 2016/17 and 2017/18

The table below summarises key information relaling to our Remuneralion Policy, how it was implemented during the year and how
the Committee is proposing to implement the Policy in 2017/18. The Rernuneration Policy was approved by 97.99% of shareholders
for three years from the date of the 2015 AGM. No changes lo the Remuneration Policy are propased this year and therefore there wilt
be no shareholder vote on the Policy at the 2017 AGM. For a full version of the Remuneration Policy, piease refer to the Appendix on

page 115.

Element and link to strategy

Salary

To recruit and reward
Executives of a suitable
calibre for the role and
duties required

Pension

To provide pension
arrangements
comparable with
similar campanies in
the market to enable
the recruitment and
retention of Directors.

Annhal boﬁus

To encourage
improved financia
and operational
performance and
align the interests
of Directors with
shareholders
through the partial
deferral of payment
in shares,

LTIP

To encourage strong
and sustained
improvements in
financial performance,
in line with the
Company's strategy
and long term
shareholder returns.

Key features ofpolicy

How we implemented the policy in 2016/17

Base salaries for
individual Directors
are reviewed annually
by the Cornmittee and
normally take effect
from 1 July.

A defined contribution
schemne and/or cash
supplement in lieu

of pension.

The annual bonus is
normally delivered:

* 50% in cash
* 50% in shares which
vest after three years

{with the value of any
dividends to be rolled

up and paid on vestingl.

Malus and clawback
provisions apply.

Awards are granted
annually and are
subject to a three year
performance condition.

A clawback mechanism
applies to allow the
recoupment of vested
incentive awards within
three years of vesting.

Executive Director salaries for 2016/1-7
were as follows:

= CEO - £477,000
« CFO - £408,000

» MD, Wholesale Operations [WO'] -
£397.800

Salary increases were 2% in 2016/17,
in line with the average increase that
applied lo the generai UK workforce.

Executive Director pension
arrangernents for 2016/17 were
as follows:

* CEOQ - 25% of base salary
s CFO-25% of base salary
« MD, WO - 25% of base salary

Maximum opportunity in 2016/17 was
as follows

* CEQ - 170% of base salary

* CFO - 120% of base salary

= MD, WO - 120% of base salary.

For details of 2016/17 performance
measures, see page 103.

Grant level for 2016/17 was as follows:
« CEQ - 150% of base salary

» CFO - 100% of base salary

* MD, WO - 80% of base salary

The performance measure was Return

on Regulated Equity [RoRE over the
three year period to 31 March 2019.

Severn Trent Ple Annuat Report and Accounts 2017

Howwe wilt implement the policy in 2017118
Asalary increase of 2% will be applied at

the salary review date. From 1 July 2017,
Executive Director salanies will be:

« CEO -~ £6%0,600
* CFO-£416,200
« MD, WO - £405,800

The general employee base salary
increase js 2%.

No changes are proposed for 2017/18.

A customer experience measure has

been introduced. For details of 2017/18

performance measures, see page 103. All

other performance conditions will remain |
the same. '

No changes to maximurmn opportunity
are proposed for 2017/18,

The following Qra nt levels will apply in
2017118 |

» CEO - 150% of base salary

e CFQ -100% of base salary

+ MD, WO - 80% of base salary

The performance measure will be RoRE.

The performance conditions will rerain
ihe same.
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Annual bonus measures in 2017/18

We have reviewed the current bonus measures against our visicn and how we operate, and whilst they rernain well aligned to our

key strategic drivers, we believe the addition of a specific customer experience measure worth B% of the total annual bonus will
serve to strengthen the link between whal cur people do and desired culcomes far customers. The metric will assess reductionin
written complaints. Driving a reduction in written complaints is important as it ensures we are resolving issues earlier for customers
and ullimately building strong custorner focus into all our processes to minimise complaints at any stage. It is a measure which is
well understood by all key stakeholders [employees, customers, investors and regulators] and the CCW report on the reduction

in customer comgplaints in their annual report on water companies, making it an externally recognised measure. A corresponding
reduction in the customer DI measure from 35% to 30% and of the personal abjectives from 10% to 7% will also apply. The diagram
below sets out how the annual bonus measures in 2017/18 will differ compared with 2016/17:

Graph removed

Chairman and Non-Executive Directors’ fees (audited)

From 1 April 2017, Non-Executive Director base fees were increased by 2% from £52,400 to £53,450 and the Chairman’s fee was
increased by 2% from £275,000 to £280,500. These increases are the same as awarded to the wider worklorce.

An additional supplementary fee, of £15,000 per annum, has been intreduced in respect of the Chairmanship of the Treasury
Committee from 1 April 2017, in recognition of the significant time commitment involved in chairing this Board Committee.

The current fee levels and those for the future financial year are set out in the table below:

o _ Fees2017/18  Fees2016/17 _ Increase%
Chairman’s fee £280,500 £275,000 2%
Base fee paid to all Non-Executive Directors “ EéS,Z;.SU ‘ £52.400 2%
Sﬁpplerﬁer{tary fees:
- Senior Independent Director £16,000 £10,000 0%
- Audit Committee Chairman ' ' £15000  £15000 0%
- Remuneration Committee Chairman £-15,UDU E15,E]U.U 0%
- Corporate Responsibimy Committee Chairman £13,000 £13,000 0%
?Treasury Commlttée Charman R [15,0.00 F\/a n/a

The Chairman and Non-Executive Directors normally serve for terms of three years. The current expiry dates of their letters of
appointment are Kevin Beeston [1 June 2019), Dominigue Reiniche (20 July 2019}, John Coghlan [23 May 2020), Andrew Duff (7 May
2019], Philip Remnant [31 March 2020), and Dr. Angela Strank (24 January 2020). However, all of the Directors are subject to annual
appoinlment or reappointment at the AGM.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Employment at Severn Trent

Embedding cuslomers al the heart of what we do is one of our core goals and we recognise that our employees are crucial to
achieving this. We seek to create an inclusive working environment and reward our employees in s fair and eguitable manner
by providing all our employees with:

ltern
A competltlve
pay package

An opportunity to
share in our success

Atailored
henefits affering

An opportunity to
save for the future

Training and
development
opportunities

A diverse and
inclusive workplace

Delalls

We posmon ourselves as a median employer in relation to the external market.

At Severn Trent our policy is to ensure that employees who are not on a training rate of pay receive at least the
valuntary Living Wage as set by the Living Wage Foundation.

We operate an all- employee bonus plan based on Company performance whereby all employees are aligned with
the same measures. This aligns employee reward with our key objectives and ensures everyone shares in the
success of the business. We also operate a Save As You Earn Scheme which gives employees a chance to save up
to £500 per month over three or five years, with the option to buy Severn Trent Pic shares at a discounted rate at
the end of the penod

We provlde a flexible benefils scheme and we believe our offering is amongst the |ndu5try best. It includes
insurance and health caver, and retail and childcare vouchers to support a positive work- life batance.

We offer a market leadmg defined contribution pension scheme and double any contributions employees make
(up to a maximum of 15% of salary).

We are focused on [eadersmp and technical development across the whole organisation, and have delivered:
* a20% increase in training days this year;

¢ anew comprehensive training programme, ‘Skilled by Choice’, within Wholesale, assuring the competency
of over 300 staff and team managers operating our Water Treatment Works; and

« 40training sessions to over 550 colleagues to help themwrite personal development plans that drive
development and performance.

We have an established programme of training and development, and have trebled aur intake of apprentices and
doubled our graduate numbers. We were recognised as a top 100 Apprenticeship Employerin 2016 at the National
Apprentice Awards. In addition, we were recently named top employer for engineering and manufacturing at the
2016 Asian Apprenticeship Awards.

Thus investment in growing our own talent has strengthened our career progression activity and has resulted in
almost 700 internal moves with 141 being promotions,

We are recogmsed for leadlng performance in the FTSE 100 for women's representation at Board and Executive
Committee level.

We continue to have great scores for diversity and inclusion in our global employee engagement survey
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The Commiltee recognises thal pay should be fair throughout the Company. Therefore, part of how the Committee makes decisions
in relation to the structure of execulive pay is in the context of the cascade of pay structlures throughout the business, shown in the

diagram below:

Executive Senior Wider
Element of pay CEOD Board Committee Management Management workforce
LT|_|5 - o 7 ——‘7 S v v Ve e
Annuat banus [all employees aligned to the same measures) v v v v v v
Pension ' v v v v v v
Benefits v v v v v v

" Aprocortion of 175 sopulabion by a~nual invitatian

Percentage increase in the remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer

The table below shows the movernent in salary, benefits and annual bonus for Liv Gar field (Chief

Executive Officer) between the

currenl and previous financial year compared with that of the average employee. The Cornmittee looks to ensure that the approach

to fair pay 1s implernented in practice throughout the Company.

B Chief Executive Officer [£'000)

Average per employee (£°000)]

2017 2014 % Change

299 295 g
04 0.3 178
2.0 272 0.3

2017 2016 % Change
- Base salary'! - - 6770 6637 2.0%
- Benefits" 18.0 171 5.3%
- Bonus" 615.8 7021 -12.3%

— JRE—

The Cammittee has elected to use the
average earnings per employee as this
avoids the distortions that can occur
to the Company’s tatal wage bill as a
result of movements inthe number

‘ of employees. The comparator group
! used is Severn Trenl Waler ernployees

Graph removed

IFTreonsess arylgures sownare bases an ‘Ll L Mo 0qonT O Compar sars,

[l porcle nguie st slewane snd omey lovele vatc miod el sunar s e sener and oo ddoc man cgera,
B wo e ralr Crrased aus ng Me et the vl 1 the wcrecae shiowr culates o changes inie o sluyee pop. '
s rsoe ol s
Lel The fgeres shiuwr at e el fiee 2 anyconos edf wo Jul 1y e leste tbye D hanzl yeal, Bomuses ate pa d rihe Clow g Lune,

[ vl ire average pay increase for tmg waner wo-kfa ce during the yearwas 2 0% The average change inbase salases sue to the
comprsitio” of tre ermployes compa: ator group was 1 5%

based in the UK as this is where the
vast majority of employees are based.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Annual Report on Remuneration

The Annual Report on Remuneration and the Annual Staternent will be put to an advisory shareholder vote al the Annual General
Meeting on 19 July 2017. The information on pages 106 to 114 is audited.

Total single figure of remuneration (audited)

The total single figure of remuneration table below sets out the remuneration received by the Directors far 2016/17 [or for
performance periods ending in 2016/17 in respect of the long term incentives) and, for the purposes of comparison, for 2018/16.
Where necessary, further explanations of the values provided are inctuded below. This table and the expianatory notes below this
table have been audited.

Year ending 31 March 2017 Year ending 31 March 206

Long - Long
term termn
. Salary Annual incentive Salary Annual  neentive
Executive andfees Benefits  bonus plan Pension  Other Total andfzes Benefits  banus plan Pension  Other Total
Directors N lﬁtf_lﬂ[llm [e'gon)™  (€'0001™  (£000) [£000]™ (£°000] [£7000) - [\?UGD]“ {£'goo) [C‘UUD!"‘”_ [E£°000)  (£7000]™ _[E'DDD]"”‘ - [£°000)
Liv Garfield 673.7 18.0 6168 9748 1468.4 - 24507 660.2 170 7021 9364 1651 127 24936
James Bowlng  406.0 19.8 368.7 3247 1015 - 122046 4000 188 4160 3206 1000 94 12648
Emma
FitzGerald'? 3959 17.6 360.2 3335 99.0 - 12062 - - - - - - -
Leng Long
term term
. Salary Annual incentive Salary Annual  Incenlive
N_on'ExeCUtwe andfees Benefits  bonus plan Pension  Other Total  andfees Benefits  bonus plan  Pension Other Total
Directors (€000] [€£000) (€000)  [€000)  (£000) l€'D0ON  [€£000)  [£000) [£000) €000l [€000)  lE'0D0)  {€'0001  (€'on]
Andrew Duff
[Chairman) 275.0 - -~ - - - 2750 2570 - - - - - 2570
Jahn Coghlan 474 - - - - - &4 664 - - - - - 468.4
Gordon Fryett™  20.0 - -~ - - - 20.0 4.4 - - - - - bbb
Martin Lamb™! 19.1 - -~ - - - 191 614 - - - - - 614
Philip Remnant 67.4 - - ~ - - 47.4 b6 & - - - - - 66.4
Kevin Beeston® 50,7 - -~ - - - 50.7 - - - - - - -
Dominigue
Reiniche™! 36.6 - ~ ~ - - 366 - - - - - - -
Or Angela
Strank 61.5 - ~ ~ - - 615 514 - - - - - 514

achadopresth sveartorthe ease ot the rezder

W Base salaries a-c shown befzre the des 5 benefiss purcmaseatincugh the Someany 5 5a ary sacnt ce
boprevicas Wi show s bavwe ca aries shter the dedusten of peaehts purthasadt ghthe Come ary saciific 20057 ¢ An~ual Sepotand Ad to e bssesalary
figure show- Zaifield in e single figure table was after FL9.955 pensich contributien magewia szlay sacrihie tobe de’ ned g1 ssneme The cur-ent year equivalznt 1g_re
S19953 Irthetable avove these Lrbs have now oee recoried aspast oftg base calary hoare rathe n s part of persions Tre 2017/ 8 case salary for lames 3ow e 215 reprrted before
CF983 (2016 En ] pensor oot bubizp made s a salary sasnfce te his defined cestricolior ceng o 5ANE™ e TRe pers on Cont-Bubirns Nade via 50'ary 5=~ e3¢ leperted a5 B3 1 o e base
salary rihe able above.

1 Benebts inc.ade 2 o zlUnwanze of L15000 per anmu~, 3y e, prive' e medicalins, ance, Ife a5sur= e warte sixbres base sa aly ans pashi 1pst anin a0 inLaoa. iy beehts sereme
[l Tnie annual bonus 1 pano S0%n cash ard S0% n chares with e pottion deferred irtg shares suzject to ar additiora kaleing period of the ee years with no further performance cond tions sttached

(] This relates to the vesting of the 2014 LTI, ard the respectve Recruitment Awa- ds tor James Bowl ng 370 Emma FrzGerald whic i were based on RoRCY performance over Ine Lh: ee year pericd lo
31 March 2077 The value of the shares has been estimated ucng the aver age share grice for the serioe from 1 Janua'y 2017 1o 31 Marck 2017 of £23CC

[¥} “he Executive Directors’ pension provision is ecual to 25% of base salary

] “his retares ta ke so=ting of the third rasche af v Cas feld s Recrurm ~t Award and e secand 1anche £ ames Bow'ing & Recs utmsnt Aws: 8, Tho por formance - anatan B ke ee awes a8 wos
tho sameas o ke 200310 T gra= whoer was based sn ReREV pee b —a-ce over the threo yoar gesied o 37 Varen 2010, The awardsvesred ot 100 ®oand tae f g on shown Base been Lpdates 1o
seflect she aciua shave prre anvestirg [722,77]

lonl Ter Nen-Lrcout v B ediors ks iaure melates Lo iaxable exgersos elaling ot avel b o f v L2 fioid ard Jasnes Bowl g s 1ol es Lo he i 10spes ve dIsTUTEaNTL ek parsss & aimeet n
accordance with our ~elocat.on poi cy Tne expenses typically relate w travel ard over e ght sccommodat on

[vi [ Appointed to the Board on 1 April 2016
‘1z Resigred from tne Boara on 20 July 2018
[x] Appointed to tne Boardon 1 June 2074
hal Apuointee to the Roard or 20 July 2016
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Salary for 2016/17 [audited)

Base salaries for individual Directors are reviewed annually by the Committee and normally take effect from 1 July. The Committee
considered lhe Executive Directors’ pay review in July 20161n light of pay review budgets across the Group. As a result, the Cormmittee
determined that the salaries for the Executive Direclors would increase by 2% in 2016/17, in line with the average increase that applied
to the general UK workforce. For 2017/18, a 2% increase to salaries for Executive Directors has been agraed, in line with the average
increase that will apply to the general UK workforce [see page 105).

Base salary 01/07/2014 Base salary 01/07/2015 Percentage increase
Chief Executive Officer £s77000  fe63700 2%
Chief Financial Officer EADB.OOD £400,000 2%
Managing Director, Wholesale Operétions £397.800 £390,000 2%

Benefits for 2014/17 laudited)

The value of benefits 1s based on the cost to the Company and there is no pre-determined maximum limit. The range and value of the
banefits offered is reviewed pericdically. In tine with our Remuneration Policy outlined in the Appendix on page 115. We show below
the benefits received by the individual Directors in the year, and their typical annual value where possible.

o Typical annual value 2016/17 Typicaﬁlarln_ual_vagli_zp_'li"l_f __ Percentage increase
Car allowance £15,000 £15,000 0%
Private medical insurance €1,500 £1,500 0%
Life assurance ‘ Upto 6 x base saléry Up to é x base salary 0%
Personal accident cover As per the group—Wide pblicy As per the group-wide policy 0%
Biennial health screening 620 per health screen {620 per health screen 0%
Incapacity benetits Worth 50% of basc salary for a period of Worth 50% of base Saléfy for a period of 0%
five years [subject to qualifying eriteria) five years [subject to qualifying criterial

Annual bonus outturn for 2016/17 audited)

Arnual bonus performance is measured over a single financial year against a range of financial and non-financial targets and against
personal objectives. The maximurm bonus opportunily was 120% of salary. An annual bonus was awarded of 75.8% of maximum lor
the Chief Executive Officer, 75.3% for the Chief Financial Officer and 79.5% tor the Managing Director, Wholesale Operations. The table
below shows a summary of the metrics and targets which were used to determine the annual bonus awards:

Threshold Target Maximum Weighting Outcome
o (0% payable] [50% payable] __l_‘l_l_]D“/_‘.?_;:_t_a_yalilt_al [% total award) [%totalaward}
Severn Trent Water Actuai: (£512.8m] 47% 73%
Limited Group PBIT" . .
HE4%3 Sl €506 6ml L5199}
STW custorner ODIs! st (E47em 29% 100%
. N (35% in respect
W10 0ml [£15 Om] [£20 Cmil of the MDWO]
Business Services PBIT™! Actual: I£36. 7 10% [excluding 68%
MD, WO
€34 2ml 36 1) 37 1m
Health and safety"™! Actual: [0.22] 8% 0%
1018) 0 1gl ez
Perscnal performance 10% 75% - CED
$0% - CFO
60% - MD, WO

Detans on page 108

i) Theruttore hguies st own 1o the 13T LoBove mslude sixw=eks o Dee Val ey's tevenu= and ste Thesezie m matenialwitb a net £24m Lo cestsn e per 04 STW BT 2o
preexcestinnal sums,

(1) Based o 2012/13 pr ces pre-tax

) The outturn s ca cuated us ngie same excange ~ate as seiting the tas gets las ap ovan by the Rerurer ar on Committee] and as suc~ differs from e PBIT of £27 2 milien repo ted  the
f-renzial statorrens

vl Measured as no of st e ~adents divided by o of Bourswor ved Mot paea by 100,000
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

The 2016/17 largets were set on the basis of delivering PBIT growth in a lower RPl enwironment decreasing revenue growth, and
required us to absorb a number of headwinds such as inflatien, increasing energy costs and the costs of setting up eur non-household
retail operation. Against a challenging target in excess of the Final Determination and better than consaensus expectations, we
delivered Severn Trent Water Limited Group PBIT [pre exceptional items] of £512.8 million. The custemer OD| targels are reset at

the beginning of each year and the targets for 2016/17 were significantly more challenging, with reduced deadbands and improved
performance levels, compared with 2015/14. Delivery of the target would represent improved gperational performance on lasl year,
when we delivered exceptionally strong performance and benefited from mild weather. Our outturn of £47.6 million represents an
outstanding result, driven by significant improvements in sewer flooding, supply interruptions and sustained performance on category
3 pollutions, while continuing to benefit from ancther year of relatively benign weather. We assurme normal weather patterns will
return in lhe future. In Severn Trent Water we have experienced 22 LTls resulting inan LTl rate of 0.22 higher than aur threshoid larget
of 0.18 and therefore this portion of the bonus lapses. In Operating Services there were no LTls which will result in that partion of their
banus paying out i full.

Personal objectives for the executives are linked io our strategic framework which wilt move us towards our armbition to be the most
trusted water company. Objectives were shared across the team with each Director leading on the areas which best align with their
accountabilities and experlise.

Liv Garfield's key objectives related to improving the financial health and perfermance of the business, maintaining excellent customer
service, ensuring the business is ready for market opening and PR19, supporting industry thinking and creating an aweserme place

to work. The Committee awarded Liv Garfield a personal performance rating at 5% of the maximum. This is based on the following:
identification of a further £100 million in total expenditure efficiencies and strong year on year RCV growth; improved custormner service
resulting in an ODI reward of £47.6 millien; on time delivery of Water Plus, aur joint venture with United Utilities, and setting up our
Severn Trent Wholesale Market Unit in readiness for non-household competition; on track delivery of the AMP4 asset management
strategy; building and maintaining constructive regulatory relationships, contributing to the thinking on opportunities for developing
the customer ODI framework and PR19; and delivery of a three percentage point increase in employee engagement, which continues
to track above the global benchmark, Whilst acknowledging a strong financial performance and an excepticnal operational year, the
Board noted that there remains more to do in relation to health and safety and SIM.

James Bowling's key objectives related to strengthening the wider Finance team, including Internal Audit and Enterprise Risk

Management, development and delivery of key financial plans, minimising risk and liability in relation to pensions, enhancing investor

retationships and creating value in Business Servicas. The Committee awarded James Bowling a personal performarnice rating at

90% of the maximum. This is based on the following: transformation of the internal Audit and Enterprise Risk Management teams, '
developing a strong co-source function to embed risk management and cantrols inte the way we work; successful development

and delivery of our investor engagement plan, cash enhancement plan, and balanced and floating finance plan; management of the

defined benefit pension liability through the development of & revised plan foilowing the triennial valuation; successful delivery of

Business Services’ business plans, including the sale of Severn Trent italia and growth in Energy and Renewatles; and improved

development planning within the Finance team to identify and build lalent breadth and depth at all levels. Whilst acknowledging a

strong financial performance, the Board noted that there remains more to do in relation to financing risk management.

Emma FitzGerald's key objectives related to maximising value from key contracts and capital expenditure, ensuring Wholesale is
ready for rarket opening and PR19, improving customer experience and impraving leadership succession planning for operational
roles. The Committee awarded Emma FitzGerald a personal performance rating at 60% of the maximum. This is based on the
following: implementation of a contract management framework, in collaboration with Group Commercial, lo maximise value from
key contracts, sustain efficiencies across the capital programme and embed new capital prioritisation mechanisms; delivery of
functional separation in readiness for market opening: on track delivery of PR19 work streams including proactive asset management
and parlnerships with the Environment Agency and Drinking Water Inspectorate; and improved development planning across
Wholesale to strengthen leadership development. Whilst acknowledaing an exceptional operational year, the Board noted that there
remains more to do in relation te health and safety, customer complaints and SIM.
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Long term incentive awards vesting in relation to performance in 2016/17 {audited)

The table below shows the outcome of long term share awards which had perfermance periods ended 31 March 2017:

CEQ CFO
Qutcome Outcome ™MD, W0
Threshold Target Maximum [vestingas (vestingas [vestingas
o . o 0% payable) [50% payablel [100% payable) L  %ofaward] %ofaward] % of award)
RoRCV - measured Actual: [1,27x)
against multiple of Ofwat
Final Determination fx) i1 02a) 1107x) 100% 100% 100%
Value of
Number End of % Number  resultant
of shares performance award of shares award Yesting
Executive Award type o __ Grantdate granted period vesting vesting £000s" date
CEO 2014 LTIP 16/07/14 42,383 31/03/17 100% 42,383 £974.8  16/07117
CFQO Recruitment Award (Tranche 3] 29/05/15 14116 31/03/17 100% 14,116 £324.7  16/07117
MD, W0 Recrutment Award (Tranche 2)  21/07/15 14,498 31/03/17 100% 14,498  [333.5 16/07/17
[1Bases znime average share price cuer e indlthree manlhs ol the cerfermance ser2d 1£23 00] asthe awardswal nat be released unila’ter the era 3l -2 scsed pericd,

LTIP vesting

The chart below sets out & breakdown of the respective LTIP and Recruitment Awards for the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and Managing Director, Wholesale Operations as disclosed in the total single figure of remuneration table. We have split the
value of the awards into two compaonents: the face value of the award and the growth in the share price since the awards were made.

Graph removed
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

2014 LTIP outcome

The 2014 LT'P awards were granted as condilional shares and are subject to RoRCV performance condition measured over three
financial years. RoRCV is calculated as current cost operating profit less tax paid divided by our average regulatory capital value.
0% of each award vesls if average RoRCV equals that set in the Final Determination, increasing on a straight-line basis to 50%

vesling for 1.02 times the Final Determination and 100% vesting for 1.07 times the Final Determination. Ofwal is no longer publishing
a baseline RoRCV figure in AMP& which impacts the final two years of the 2014 LTIP award. However, an equivalent baseline figure
can be constructed using the component numbers set out in the Otwat model giving a baseline figure of 3,49% for 2015/16 and 3.60%

tor 2016/17.

Our final RoRCV of 1.27 times the Final Determination results in a vesting of 100% of the maximum. This is representative of
outstanding performance in financing and total expenditure delivering RoRCV of 5.03%, up by 0.67% year on year.

Recruitment Awards

The third tranche of the Recruitrent Award made to James Bowling and the second tranche of the Recruitment Award to Emma

FitzGerald vested in respect of the performance period ended 31 March 2017. The performance measures for these awards reflected
those under the 2014 LTIP and therefore bolh awards vested in full.

Outstanding scheme interests, including share awards granted during the year laudited)

Thie table below sets oul details of the Executive Directors’ outstanding share awards as at 31 March 2017.

Percentage

Awards granted during the year

Maximum vesting at End of Vesting/
number of thresheld  Exercise  performance exercise Face value
Executive Award type shares(il  performance ) price [p] ) period date!! Basis ofaward (£'000)
| iv Garfield 2014 LTIP 47,383 0% - 31/03/17  16/07/17 - -
2015 LTIP 37808 25% - 31/03/18  15/07/18 - -
2015 ABS 9668 - - 31/03/15  29/06/18 - -
2015 SAYE 1136 - 1584 - May-18 - -
2016 LTIP 46115 25% - 310319 21/06/1% 150% of £995.5
base salary
2016 ABS 16,260 - - 31/03/16  28/06/19 Deferred bonus £3511
2016 SAYE - - - - - - -
Total 193,370
James Bowlng  RecrutmentAward 14116 0% - 30317 160717 - -
(Tranche 3)
2015LTiP 14,890 25% - 30318 15/0718 - -
2016 LTIP 18,529 25% - 31/03/1%  21/0619 100% ot £400.0
base salary
2016 ABS 9634 - - 31/03/16  28/06/19 Deferred bonus £208.0
2016 SAYE 1,044 - 1724 - May-19 ' - -
Total 58,213
Emma FitzGerald Recruitment Award 14,498 0% - 3103NT 160717 - -
(Tranche 2)
2015 LTIP 14,518 259% - 31/03/18  15/07/18 - -
2016 LTIP 14,453 25% - 3103419 21/06/19 B0% of £312.0
base salary
2016 ABS 712 - - 31/03/16  28/06/15 Deferred bonus £153.6
2016 SAYE - B - -~ - - _
Total 50,581 _
) Adational dvidend equ valent shares may be released wnere proviced intne rules

Tn] Aweards that are cuc to vest in a c.osed period vall be re'eased 45 s00m as pract cable after the end of the closed ser oo
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a} 2014 LTIP award

The 2014 LTIP awards were granted on 16 July 2014, The share price used to calculate the number of shares granted was £19.17
[peing the average price over the preceding three daysl. Further details of the 2014 LTIP awards are set out on the previous page,

Tranche 3 of James Bowling's Recruitment Award and Tranche 2 of Emma FitzGerald's Recruitment Award are both subject to
the performance conditions set cut on the previous page for the 2014 LTIP.

Tranche 3 of James Bowling's Recruitment Award was granted on 29 May 2015. The share price used to calculate the number
of shares granted was £21.82 [being the average price over the preceding three days).

Tranche 2 of Emma FitzGerald's Recruitment Award was granted on 21 July 20715. The share price used to calculate the number
of shares granted was £21.52 [being the average price over the preceding three days),

b} 2015 LTIP award

The 2015 awards are subject to a RoRE performance condition measured over three financial years. Average ReRE performance is
compared with the baseline RoRE figure set by Ofwat in our Final Determination. 25% of the award will vest if average RoRE matches

the baseline figure of 5.45%, increasing on a straight-line basis to full vesting for outperforming the baseline by 1.29 times [equivalent
to 7.29%].

The 2015 LTIP awards were granted on 15 July 2015. The share price used to calculate the number of shares granted was £21.49
[being the average price over the preceding three days).

c) 2016 LTIP award (awards granted during the year)

The 2016 awards are subject to a RoRE performance condition measured aver three financial years. Average RoRE performance is
compared with the baseline ReRE figure set by Ofwat in cur Final Determination. 25% of the award will vest if average RoRE matches
the baseline figure of 5.65%, increasing on a straight-line basis to full vesting for autperforming the baseline by 1.3% times equivalent
t0 7.86%).

The 2016 LTIP awards were granted on 21 June 2016. The share price used to calculate the number of shares granted was £21.59
[being the average price over the preceding three days).

Al the slart of the AMP we set our RoRE measure [which is also used to calculate LTIP payments] based on the Ofwal measure

cf RoRE as was published at that time, with two minor exceptions better to reflect our actual performance. First, we used actual
gearing rather than the notional capital structure. Secondly, we seek to reflect cash performance through the inclusion of: profit/
loss associated with land sales, miscellaneaus activities [such as bulk supplies and rental incorme] and the impact of the wholesale
revenue forecasting incentive mechanism.

Ofwat have provided clarificatory guidance on RoRE to ensure consistency across companies and will be reporting on this shertly.

On this basis we estimate cur ReRE would be 10%. We inlend to calculate and publish both ReRE numbers annually, and for LTIP
purposes we will continue to use the measure defined at the start of the AMP to maintain internal consistency and because it provides
a clearer reference point for an individual year to set targets. This year our performance is 11% cn the LTIF measure.

d) Deferred shares under the annual bonus scheme [awards granted during the year]

Each year, 50% of an Executive Bireclor’s annual bonus is deferred in shares for three years. The awards are granted in the form of
deferred shares. The 2016 award relates to the deferral of the annual bonus for 2015/16. The awards were granted on 28 June 2016,
The share price used to calculate the number of shares granted was £21.59 (being the average price over the preceding three days).
The deferred shares relating lo the annual benus for 2016/17 will be granted in June 2017,

e) Save As You Earn

The Executive Directors, in common with all eligible UK employees of the Group, are entitled to participate in the Cempany's HMRC
tax-advantaged SAYE Scheme.
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Directors’ remuneration report continved

External directorships

Emma FitzGerald was appointed as a non-executive director of DCC Plc in December 2016 and, in respect of her appointment for
the year ended 31 March 2016, she was paid fees of (18,836 [converted from EUR using the exchange rate of 1 EUR = 0.86105 GB#),
which she retained.

Directors’ shareholdings and summary of outstanding share interests audited]

The Company operates shareholding guidelines under which Executive Directors are expected to build and maintain a shareholding in
the Company of 200% of salary for the Chief Executive Otficer and 125% of salary for other Executive Directors. Details of the current
shareholdings of the Directors and whether Executive Direclors have met the shareholding guidelines are set out below.

Interests in shares as at 31 March 2017

Outstanding scheme interests.

% shareholding

Beneficially LTIP and Deferred shares under guideline
Director owned recruitment awards the annual bonus SAYE options Total achieved"!
Kevin Beeston ' 2266 - ' - - 2044 ' -
Dominique Reiniche - - - - - -
John Coghlan 2,670 - - - 2,670 -
Andrew Duff 8,184 - - - 8,184 -
Philip Remnant 1,400 - - - 1,400 -
Or. Angela”Strank 459 - - ~ 459 -
Liv Garfield 75,127 126,306 25,928 1136 228,497 154%
James Bowling 15,263 47535 9,634 1044 73,476 93%
Emma FitzGerald 17,703 43,469 712 - 68,284 101%
[l The share price usea 1o “szalate the per entaye of the sna-ehelding guizel - & achieved was £23 82 55 2031 March 2037]. The guizelime “igures include unvested A3S skares [50% deurted to rover

statutory deductions]

Shares counting towards achievement of the guideline include beneficially owned shares lincluding shares held by connected
persons] and the net of tax value of deferred shares under the annual bonus since they are not subject to performance conditions.
The Execulive Directors are expected to retain zll shares received through the vesting of any incentive schemes [after the settlement
of any tax liability) until the shareholding guidelines are met.

There has been na change in the Directors’ inlerests in the ordinary share capital of the Company between those set out above and
22 May 2017

Payments to past Directors (audited)

No payments, other than those disclosed in the total single figure of remuneralion table on page 106, have been made to past
Directors during the year.

Payments for loss of office [audited)

No payments have been made for loss of office during the year.
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Total shareholder return chart and total remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer

This graph shows the vatue at 31 March 2017 of £100 invested in Severn Trent Plc an 1 April 2009 compared with the value of £100
invested in the FTSE 100 index. The FTSE 100 was chosen as the comparator index because the Company is a constituent of that index.
The intermediate points show the value at the intervening financial year ends.

the figure of remuneration for the Chief Executive Officer over the last eight financizl years is shown in the table belew. The annual
bonus pay cut and LTIP vesting level as a percentage of the maximum opportunity is alse shown.

Graph removed

Year ending 31 March

2010 200 2012 2013 2014 2015 W6 2017
Chief Executive Officer ~ TonyWray TonyWray TonyWray TonyWray TonyWray LivGarfield LivGarfield LivGarfield
Total remuneration (£°000) 1,027.0 9498 1,244 1,635.3 1818.4 21976 24936 2,450.7
Annual bonus (% of maximum] 51.5% 43.2% 48.1% 82.4% 78.7% 52.0% 88.2% 75.8%
LTIP vesting [% of maximurn) 60.3% 0.0% 28.4% 57.5% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100%
SMP vesting [% of maximurr] N/A N/A N/A 78.0% 64.3% N/A N/A N/A

Relative importance of the spend on pay

The table below shows the expenditure of the Company on staff costs against dividends paid to shareholders for both the current and
prior financial periods, and the percentage change between the two periods.

o o - 2017 201_;’;__ ) % %'}99
Staff costs [£'m)" 356.8 3378 5.6%
Dividends [£'m) 190.4 1970 -3.4%

[ Statf eostsirom continuing and discontinued ogerat.ons
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Membership of the Remuneration Committee and its advisers

The members of the Committee are listed in the table below, All are independent Non-Executive Directors, as defined under the UK
Corporate Governance Code, with the exception of the Company Chairman who was independent on his appointment. During the
year ended 31 March 2077, the Commillee met four times to discuss key remuneration 1ssues arising, the review and operation of the
Company’'s Remuneration Policy and market updates by its advisers.

Remuneration Committee member Attendance in 2016/17
Philip Remnant {Chairman] S o ) i 4/t
Andrew Duff 4/t
Kevin Beeston [Appointed 1 June 2014 33
Dr. Angela Strank 414

Martin Lamb [Retired 20 July 2016) 11

[he Committee members have no personal financial interest, other than as shareholders, in the matters to be decided. The Chief
Executive Officer, Director of Human Resources and by invitation the Head of Econornic Regulation and Reward & Pensions Manager
also attended the Committee meetings to provide advice and respond te specific questions, Such attendances specifically excluded
any matter concerning their own remuneration. The Company Secretary acts as secretary to the Committee.

To ensure that the Campany's remuneration practices are in line with besl practice, the Committee has access to advice from
advisers. During the year, PricewaterhouseCoopers [ PwC’l were appointed as independent advisers to the Committee following

a competitive tender process and Lthe previous advisers, New Bridge Street (NBS'), stepped down. Fees for advice provided to the
Remuneration Committee during the year were £24,674 excluding VAT to NBS and £68,000 excluding VAT to PwC [2015/16: £77,211
paid to NBS). Separate teams within PwC also provided unrelated tax consulling, pensions, and other assurance and advisory
services during the year. Fees for other work performed by NBS and Aon Hewitl lan associated companyl during the year totalled
£56,083 excluding VAT and related to remuneration advice to management {£11,083 excluding VAT] and to the execution of the 2014
employee engagement survey [£45,000 excluding VAT]. PwC is one of the feunding members of the Remuneration Consultants Group
Code of Conduct and adheres tc this Code in its dealings with the Committee. The Committee reviews the appointment of its advisers
annually and is satisfied that the advice it receives is objective and independent.

How the policy will be applied in 2017 onwards
See pages 102 to 103.

Statement of shareholder voting at the 2016 AGM
At last year's AGM, the Directors’ remuneration report received the following votes from shareholders:

Resolution ) ) 3 Votes far ~ Veotesagainst ) Votes withheld
Approve Directors’ remuneration report 142,619,806 2527085 1,187,566
(98.26%) 1.74%)

The Commitlee betieves that the strong level of shareholder support for both the policy and its implementation in 2015/16 mean that
no changes are required for 2017/18.

Philip Remnant
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

22 May 2017

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



115

Strategic report

Governance

Group financial statements
Company financiai statements

Rermuneration

QOther information

Appendix: Policy Report
This secticn sets out the Remuneration Policy approved by $7.99% of shareholders at the 2015 AGM.

Setting the Remuneration Policy

The Committee sels the Remuneration Policy for Executive Birectors and other senior executive managers, taking into account the
Company’s strategic objeclives over the short and the long term and the external market.

The Committee addresses the need to balance risk and reward. The Committee monitors the varable pay arrangements to take
account of risk levels, ensuring an emphasis on long term and sustainabie performance. The Committee believes that the incentive
schemes are appropriately managed and that the choice of performance measures and targets deoes not encourage undue risk
taking by the Executives so that the long term performance of the business is not compramised by the pursuit of short term

value. The schemes incorporate a range of internal and external performance metrics, measuring both operational and financial
performance over differing and overlapping performance periods, providing a reunded assessment of overall Company performance.

Linkage to all-employee pay

The Committee reviews changes in rernuneration arrangements in the workforce generally. It ensures that Execulive Director salary

increases are normatly aligned to the increases for the rest of the workforce. Furthermore, the annual bernus operates on a broadly
similar basis with the bonus scheres operated throughout STW and all UK employees may participate in the HMRC tax-advantaged
Save As You Earn [SAYE') scheme. The Company has not directly consulled with employees on the topic of Executive Remuneration;
however, the Committee does consider the general base salary increase, remuneration arrangements and employment conditions for
the broader employee group when determining the Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors,

Shareholder views

The Committee engages proactively with the Company’s major shareholders and takes their views into account. The Commitles
reviews any feedback received from shareholders as a result of the AGM process and throughout the resl of the year and takes

into consideration the latest views of investor bodies and their representatives, including the Investment Association, the National
Association of Pension Funds' and proxy advice agencies such as instilutienal Sharehalder Services. When any significant changes are
proposed to be made 1o the Remuneration Policy, the Remuneration Committee Chairman discusses these with major shareholders
in advance and may offer meetings for more detailed discussion.

1 Nowthe Pensionandl et me Savings Association

Remuneration Policy for the Executive Directors
The following table seis ot a summary of each element of the Executive Directors’ remuneration packages.

Element _ Purpose and linkte strategy ~ Operation [including performance metriq:_s) o Maximum opportunity B
Salary To recruit and reward Base salaries for individual Directors are reviewed annually Details of the current salary
Executives of a suitable by the Committee and normally take effect from 1 July. levels for the Directors are set
Sal{l‘bre forthego{eand Salaries are set with reference toindividual perfarmance, [FIRM in the Annual Reporﬁgg
ulies required. experience and contribution, together with developments in emuneration on page
the relevant employment market (having regard to similar Any increase to Directors’
roles in publicly quoted companies of a comparable size salaries will generally be
fcurrently FTSE 51-150) and practice in other water companies], no higher than the average
Comnpany performance, affordability and internal relativities. increase for the UK workforce.
The Company, where appropriate, may set base salary levels i;owever. d Q"ghtir mcre?s? ma;l/
below the market reference satary at the time of appointment, ﬁ proposedin te' eventc at;o €
with the intention of bringing the base salary levels in line with £ angte or Fl"‘?"‘o 1on. orin other
the market as the individual gains the relevant experience. exceptional circumstances.
Benefits  To provide competitive Acar allowance, family level private medical insurance, life The value of benefits 1s based

benefits inthe market
to enable the recruitment
and retention of Directors

assurance, personal accident insurance, health screening,
an incapacity benefits scheme and other incidental benefits
and expenses. Relocation, disturbance and expatriate
allowances and tax equalisation may be paid as appropriate.
Directors will be reimbursed for any reasonakble business
expenses incurred in the course of their duties, including
the tax payable thereon,

on the cost to the Company
and there I1s no pre-determined
maximum lmit. The range and
value of the benefits offered is
reviewed periodically.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Element Purpose and link to strategy

Operation lincluding performance m_etrics]

Pension  To provide pension
arrangements comparable
with sirmilar companies
in the market to enable
the recruitment and
retention of Directors.

Annual To encourage improved

bonus tinancial and operational
perfermance and align
the interests of Directors
with shareholders
through the partial
deferral of payment
in shares.

LTIP To encourage strong and
sustained improvements
in financial performance,
in lme with the Company's
strategy and long term
shareholder returns

All- To encourage widespread
employee employee share ownership
share to enable employees to
plans share in the success of

the business, and to align
their interests with those
of shareholders.

Adefined contribution scheme and/or caﬂ&pplemeht in
lieu of pension.

Bonuses are based on financial, operational and personal
performance. No more than 20% of the bonus will relate to
personal contributton for any Executive.

50% of the bonus is paid in cash and 50% in shares which
vest after three years [with the value of any dividends to be
roiled up and paid on vesting].

A clawback mechanism applies to allow the recoupment
within three years of the payment of the cash benus or

the grant of deferred shares in the event of financial
misstatement, error in the calculation or gross misconduct.

Awards are granted annually and are subject to a three

year performance condition which requires the Company’s
RoRE to cutperform the target set out in Ofwat’s Nnal
Determination. A sliding scale of targets is set. Different
targets and/or performance measures may be set for future
LTIP awards to retlect the business strategy and regulatory
framework operating at that time

The value of dividends paid an the shares comprising
the award will be rolled up and paid on vesting.

The award may be structured as a conditional share award

{fawards may also be settied in cash in certain circumstances/,

A clawback rmechanism applies to allow the recoupment
of vested incentive awards within three years of vesting
in the event of financial misstaternent, an error in
calculating the level of vesting or gross negtigence,
fraud or gross miscenduct.

The Executive Directors are able to participate in HMRC tax
advantaged all-employee share plans on the same terms as
other eligible employees.
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7Maximqn) opporlurniity )
Company conitribution to a
pension schere and/er cash
allowance up to a maximum
of 25% of salary.

Maximum annual bonus 120%
of base salary [target annual
banus of 60% of basc salaryl.

Maximum limit is 150% of base
salary [with 200% being used
in exceptional circumstances],
The grant level for 2016/17 is
150% for the Chief Executive
Otficer, 100% for the Chief
Financial Officer and 80%

for the Managing Director,
Wholesale Operatians.

Up to 25% of an award may vest
for threshold performance.

The maximum limits under the
plans are as set by HMRC.,
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Rermmuneration

Further details on the variable pay policy

Annual bonus

The performance measures and targets for the annual bonus are selected annually to align with the business strategy and the key
drivers of performance set under the regulatory framework. The annual weighting of the bonus between the various metrics and
persenal contribution may vary depending on the key priorities of the business for the year ashead. Robust and demanding targets
are set taking inte account the operating environment and priorities, markel expectations and the business plan for the year ahead.
Further details on the performance measures and weightings to be used for the forthcorming year are set out in the Annual Report
on Remuneration on page 166.

Long term incentives ['LTIP’)

For LTIP awards granted in 2015 onwards, RoRE will be used to assess performance. Using RoRE to assess long term performance
reflects the focus of Ofwat in AMP6 and is consistent with cur aim to deliver efficient returns to sharehelders. RoRE is calculated

as profit after tax [plus incentives earned in the year) divided by the average equity proportion of our requlatory capital value.

The Cormnmittee believes that the use of RoRE provides a strong alignment between the long term financial and operational
performance of the Group and the reward delivered to management.

LTIF awards granted in 2013 and 2014 are subject to a performance condition relating to RoRCV. RoRCV is calculated as current cost
operating profit less tax paid divided by our average regulatory capital value. Details of the performance targets applying to the 2013
and 2014 awards are sel out in the Annual Report on Rermnuneration on page 10¢6.

The Commitlee reserves the discretionary pawer to adjust the formulaic outturn of the LTIF performance conditions te ensure that
the vesting result is reflective of the underlying financial and operational performance of the Company over the perfarmance pericd.
The use of this discretion is expected 1o be exceptional and the Committee would consult with its majer shareholders before making
any upwards adjustment. In relation to the awards granted in 2013, there is a cap and collar limiting the extent lo which this discretion
can be applied [if the vesting result indicated by the performance candilion is greater than 50% the Committee may reduce lhe vesting
to a number not less than 50%; and if it is 0% it may increase it to any figure not greater than 50%]. This cap and collar approach does
not apply to awards granted from 2014 onwards.

In addition, for any awards to vest, the Cormnmittee must be satisfied that there has been no comprormise to the commercial practices
or operational standards of the Group. If the Cornmittee is not so satisfied, then the vesting percentage may be scaled back as
appropriate [including to 0%,

Legacy Share Matching Plan

Until 2013, awards were also made under 3 Share Matching Plan [SMP']. Under the SMP, the Executive Directors could receive up to
0.5 matching shares for each share deferred under the annual bonus plan [the maximum award level was therefore 30% of salary).
The matching awards were subject to achievement of a relative total shareholder return performance condition and a financial
underpin. At the time of release, participants also receive the value of the dividends which would have been paid on vested shares over
the performance period. The outstanding awards will be allowed to pay cut under the approved policy, subject to achieverment of the
performance conditions on which they were granted. Nane of the Executive Directors hold outstanding awards under this legacy plan.

Remuneration Committee discretion

The Committee will operate all incentive plans according to the rules of each respective plan and the discretions contained therein.
The discretions cover aspects such gs the liming of grant and vesting of awards, determining the size of the award [subject to the
policy limits], the treatment of leavers [see policy on Payments far Loss of Office on page 112], retrospective adjustment of awards
le.g. for arights issue, a corporate restructuring or for special dividends) and, in excepticnal circumstances, the discretion to adjust
previously set targets for an incentive award if events happen which cause the Committee to determine that it would be appropriale
te do so. In exercising such discretions, the Cormmittee will lake into account generally accepled markel practice, best practice
guidelines, the provisions of the Listing Rutes and the Company’s approved Remuneration Policy.

External directorships

Execulive Directors are perrmilled to take on exlernal non-execulive directorships, though normally only one other appointment,

to bring a further external perspeciive to the Group and help in the develepment of key individuals” experience. In arder to aveid any
conflicts of interest, all appointrments are subject to the approval of the Nominations Committee. Executive Directors are permitted
to retain the fees arising from one appeintment.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Sharehclding guidelines

The Company operates shareholding guidelines under which Executive Direclors are expected to build and maintain a shareholding
in the Company. The Chief Executive Officer is expected to build and maintain a helding of shares to the value of 200% of salary, and
other Executive Directors 125% of salary. Executive Directors are expected to retain all of the net of tax number of shares they receive
through the LTIP and deferred share bonus until the shareholding guidelines have been met,

Service contracts and policy on Payments for Loss of Office
The rernuneration related elements of the current contracls for Executive Direclors are shown in the table below.

Provision

Notice 'be'l"_icﬂi
Termination payment
Mitigation

Change of control

Annual bonus

LTIP & legacy SMP

Policy

12 months from either part;(.
Payments for loss of office comprise a maximum of 12 months’ salary and benefits only.

Any termination payment will not be made autométically but will be subject to both phasing and mitigation
[including offset against any earnings from new employment),

There are no specific contractual payments or benefits which would be triggered in the event of a change in control
of the Company. Qutstanding incentive awards would vestin line with the treatment set out below for a good leaver
except that the performance and vesting period will end on the date of the change of control.

The Committee may exercise its discretion to pay a bonus 1o a departing executive, subject to perforrﬁance and
pro-rated to reflect the proportion of the year warked. The bonus would be paid at the same time as for the other
Oirectors anag, if the Executive has left emnployment by that date, it may be paid solely in cash.

Any cutstanding deferred bonus shares will vest on cessation of employment unless the departure 1s a result
of surmmary dismissal.

The default treatment is that all awards witl lapse on cessation of employment. However, an Executive will be
considered a good leaver in certain prescribed circumstances or by the discretion of the Committee. If an Executive
is 2 good leaver, the award will ordinarily vesl on the normal vesting date, subject to performance and time pro-
rating [as set out below). The Committee also has the discretion to deterrnine that the awards for a goed leaver
shouid vest early [e.g. an cessation of employment] subject to performance with time pro-rating (as set out belowl.

For the outstanding awards under the legacy 2005 LTIP [awards granted in 2013 and prior}, the time pro-rating
is calculated by rounding up to the nearest full year unless otherwise specified. Time pro-rating under the 2014
LTIP [awards granted since 2014] is calculated on a daily basis and under the legacy SMP is rounded up to the
nearest month_ In exceptional circumstances the Committee may time pro-rate the 2005 LTIP, 2014 LTIP and
SMP awards to a lesser extent or not at all. For the Recruitment Awards granted on appointment to Liv Garfield,
James Bowling and Emma FitzGerald, no time pro-rata reduction will be applied in a good leaver situation.
This is in recognition of the fact that the expected value of the forfeited awards from their previous employment
was significantly higher in each case [with much of 1t being non-performance related) and which would not have
been scaled back for a similar event.

Copies of the service contracts of the Executive Directors and the letters of appointment of the Nan-Executive Directors are available
for inspection at the Company's registered office during normal business hours.

Outplacement services and reimbursement of legal costs may be provided where appropriate, Any statutory entitlements cr sums
to selile or compromise claims in connection with a termination would be paid as necessary. Ouistanding savings/awards under
the SAYE and the legacy Share Incentive Plan ['SIP) would be transferred in accordance with the terms of the plans as approved

by HMRC.
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Approach to recruitment and promotion

The Committee will seek Lo atign the remuneration package offered to new Executive Direclors with the policy but may offer varizble
remuneration appropriate and necessary to recruit and retain the individual. A summeary of the policy is set out below

Item Policy

Philosophy The remuneration pa&ke-n-é-es for all new Executive Directars will be set in ine with the Company’s approved policy
The Comrrittee will take into account, in arriving at a total package, the skills and experience of the candidate, the
market rate fora candidate of that level of experience, as well as the importance of securing the best candidate.

Variable remuneration Annual bonuses and long termincentives will be awarded in line with the maximum timits outlined in the policy
on page 116, Participation in the bonus plan will narmally be pro-rated for the year of jeining.

Buyout awards The Committee may make additronal cash and/or share based awards if deferred pay is forfeited by an Executive
on leaving a previous employer. Such awards would take into account the nature of awards forfeited [i.e. cash or
shares|, time horizens, attributed expected value and any performance conditions. Awards would typically be made
under the terms of the LTIP or under the exemptions permitied under the Listing Rules Non-performance related
payments unrelated lo the forfeiture of awards, i e ‘golden hellos’, will not be made.

Expenses Other payments may be made In relaﬂon to relocation eXpenses and other incidental expenses as appropriate.

Internal promotions  In the case of an internal appointment, any variable pay element awarded in respect of the prior role would be
allowed to pay out accordmg to the terms on which it was originally granted.

Chairman and Non-Executive Directors

The Remuneralion Policy for Non-Executive Directors, other than the Chairman, is determined by the Severn Trent Executive
Committee. The fee for the Chairman is determined by the Remuneration Committee fwithout the Chairman present).

Element  Purposeandlinktostrategy  Operation _liafl_rpum oppertunity

Fee To recruit and retain Base Board fee with additional fees paid for the Senior Detalls of the current fee levels
Non-Executive Independent Director and chairmanship of the Board forthe Directors are setoutin the
Directors of a suitable ~ Committees. The Chairman receives a total fee in respect Annual Report on Remuneration.
calibre for the role of his Board duties. Fees are paid monthly. Directors will

The fee levels are set subject to
the maximum limits set out in the
Articles of Association.

and duties required. be reimbursed for any reasonable business expenses
incurred in the course of their duties, including the tax
payable thereon.

The fees for the Non-Executive Directors and Chairman
are set taking into account the time commitment of the role
and market rates in comparable cormpanies. The fees are
normally reviewed annuatly [but not necessarity increased],

Non-Exacutive Directors normally serve terms of three years. They do not have service contracts. Instead, they are engaged by letters
of appointment which are terminable by either party with ne nctice period and no compensation in the event of such termination, other
than acerued fees and expenses. All of the Directors are subject lo annual appeintment or reappointment at the AGM.
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Other disclosures

Directors’ report

The Directors present their report and

the audited Group financial statements,
for the year ended 31 March 2017.

The performance review of the Company
can be foeund within the Strategic report
on the inside cover through to page 69.
This provides detailed information relating
to the Group, its business models and
strategy, the operation of its businesses,
future developrments and the results

and financial position for the year ended
31 March 2017, The governance section set
out on pages 70 to 124 15 incorporated by
reference inlo this report and, accordingly,
should be read as part of this report.

Details of the Group's policy on addressing
the principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Group are set outin the risk
rmanagement section on pages 47 to 55.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the Group is to
treat and provide water and remove wasle
water in the UK and internationally.

Details of the principal joint ventures,
associaled and subsidiary undertakings
of the Group as at 31 March 2017

are shown in note 20 and 48to the
financial statermments on pages 153 and
182 respectively.

Areas of operation

During the course of 2014/17, the Group
had activities and operations in the
United Kingdom, treland, ltaly and the
United States.

Directors and their interests

Biographies of the Directors currently
serving on the Board are sel out on pages
7Z2and 73.

All of the Directars will be offering
themselves for appointment or
reappointment at the Annual General
Meeting (AGM], as set outin the
governance report on page 78.

Cetails of Directors’ service contracts are
sel gul in the Directors’ Remuneration
Report on page 118. The interests of the
Directors in the shares of the Company
are shown on page 112 of that report.

The Board has a documented process in
place in respect of conflicts.
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Insurance and indemnities

The Company maintains Directors” and
Officers’ liability insurance in respect of
legal action that might be brought against
its Directors and Officers. As permitted
by the Company’s Articles of Assocdiation
[the ‘Articles], and to the extent permitted
by iaw, the Company indemnifies each

of its Directors and other Officers of the
Group against certain liabilities that may
be incurred as a result of their positions
with the Group. The indemnity was in force
throughout the tenure of each Director
during the last financial year, and is
currently in force.

Severn Trent Plc does not have in place
any indemnities for the benefit of the
External Auditor.

Employees

The average number of employees within
the Group is shown in note 10 to the
financial statements on page 146.

Severn Trent Ple believes a diverse and
inclusive workforce is a key factor in
being a successful business. Through our
Diversity and Equal Opportunities Policy,
the Company seeks to ensure that every
employee, without exception, is treated
equally and fairly and that all employees
are aware of their responsibilities.

This means more than ensuring we dont
discriminate in any way - we want (o
create and maintain a culture opento a
diverse population.

We are an equal opportunities employer
and welcome applications from all
individuals, including those with a
disability. We are fully committed

to supporting applications made by
disabled persons, and make reasonable
adjustments to their environrment where
possible [having regard to their particular
aptitudes and abilities). We are also
responsive to the needs of our employees.
As such, should any employee become
disabled during their time with us, we
will actively re-train that employee and
make reasonable adjustments to their
environment where possible, in order to
keep them in employment with us.

All our training, promotien and career
development processes are in place for
all our employees to access, regardless
of their gender, race, age or disability.
The provision of occupational health
prograrnmes is of crucialimportance to
Severn Trent with the aim of keeping our
employees fit, healthy and well, including
an employee assistance programme,

Ermployee engagement

We continucusly engage with our
employees in a number of ways to
accommodate different warking
patterns. This includes:

= alt people briefings, Team Talk';

* corporate comrmunications events and
roadshows held by functions across
the Cormpany;

a dedicaled intranel, ‘Streamlineg’;

-

online news portal and weekly roundup,
Pipeling News',

an active employee social media
presence, Yammer’,

conference calls and email;

+ leadership engagement channels
- Chief Executive’s weekly blog,
sentor management monthly visibility
prograrmme and quarterly events;

* amployee forum; and
* regular meelings with Unions.

Details of the financial and economic
factors affecting the performance of the
Company are shared with all employees
al the appropriate time using the methods
listed above,

We provide oppertunities for employges
lo give their feedback to the Company

in a number of ways, from team or

shift meetings and annual ermnployee
satisfaction surveys.

The Company is keen 1o encourage
greater employee involverment in the
Group's performance through share
ownership. To help align employees’
interests wilh the success of the
Company's performance, we operate
an HMRC approved all-employee plan,
the Severn Trent Sharesave Scheme
['Sharesave’], which is offered to UK
employees on an annual basis.



Other disclosures

Over 70% of Severn Trent's UK employees
participale in one or more of our schemes,
with the average participant contributing
£265 each month.

During the year, the Company has
remained within its headreem limits for
the issue of new shares for share plans as
set out in the rules of the above plan.

Research and development

Innovative use of exisling and emerging
technolegies will continue to be crucial

to the successful development of new
products and processes for the Group
and our products must continue to deliver
value for customers.

Expendiure on research and development
15 set out In note 8 to the financial
statements on page 145.

Internal controls

Further details of our internal control
framework can be found in the Audit
Committee report on page 88.

Treasury management

The disclosures required under the
European Union [EU') Fair Value
Directive in relation to the use of financial
instruments by lhe Company are set out
in note 36 to the financial statements on
pages 164 to 171. Further details on our
Treasury Policy and management are set
outin the Chief Financial Gfficer's review
on page 45.

Post balance sheet events

Delails of post balance sheel events are
set cutin note 46 to the Group financial
stalements on page 181.

Dividends

An interim dividend of 32.60 pence per
Crdinary Share was paid on 6 January
2017, The Directors recornmend a final
dividend of 48.90 pence per Ordinary
Share to be paid on 21 July 2017 to
shareholders on the register on 16 June
2017. This would bring the total dividend
far 2016/17 to 81.50 pence per Ordinary
Share [2015/16: 80,64 pencel. The payment
of the final dividend is subject to
shareholder approval at the AGM.

Dividend Palicy

We have enhanced our Dividend Policy

for the period 2015-2020, with effect from
7017/18, and will now increase the dividend
by growth of at least RPIl +4% each year.
This replaced the previous Dividend Policy
of annual growth of the dividend at no less
than RPI until March 2020.

The Dividend Policy reflects our strong
operational delivery and financial
performance, while ensuring that our
bills are affordable for all cur customers.
When determining the policy the Board
cansidered various scenarias and
sensitivities, and reviewed the impact of
adverse changes in inflation and interest
rates on key metrics. The Beard believes
that the Dividend Policy is commensurate
with a sustainable investment grade
credit rating.

Capital structure

Details cof the Company's issued share
capital and of the movements during

the year are shown in note 31 to the
Cornpany financial staternents on page
163. The Company has one class of
Ordinary Shares which carries no right
to fixed income. Each share carries the
right to one vote at General Meetings of
the Company. The issued nominal value
of the Ordinary Shares is 100% of the total
issued nominal value of all share capital.

There are no specific restrictions on the
size of a hotding nor on the transfer of
shares, which are both governed by the
general provisions of the Articles and
prevailing legislation. The Directers are
nol aware of any agreements between
holders of the Company's shares that may
result in restrictions on the transfer of
securities or on voting rights.

Details of employee share schemes
are set out in note 38 to the financial
staternents on pages 173 to 173.

For shares held by the Severn Trent
Ermployee Share Ownership Trust, the
Trustee abstains from voting.

Ne person has any special rights of control
over the Company’s share capital and all
issued shares are fully paid.
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With regard o the appointment and
replacement of Directors, the Company
is governed by its Articles, the Code,

the Companies Act 2006 and related
legislation. The Articles may be amended
by Special Reselution of the shareholders.
The powers of Directors are described in
the Severn Trent Plc Board Governance
document which can be found on our
website, the Articles and the Governance
report on pages 70 and 124,

Under the Articles, the Directors have
authority o allol Ordinary Shares, subject
to the aggregate nominal amount limit set

at the 2016 AGM.

Change of control

There are a number of agreements that
take effect after, or terminate upon,

a change of control of the Company,
such as commercial contracts, bank
loan agreements, property lease
arrangerments and employee share
plans. None of these are considered 1o be
significant in terms of their likely impact
on the business of the Group as a whole.
There are no agreements between the
Company and its Directors or employees
that provide for compensation for loss

of office or employment because of a
takeover bid.
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Directors’ report continued

Substantial shareholdings

As at 31 March 2017, the Company had
been notified in accordance with Chapler b
of the Disclosure and Transparency Rulas
of the following major shareholdings:

Percentage of
No of Ordinary  voting rights and

Shares of issued share
Nameg of holder 97 l.p each capital
Blackrock Inc 14,983,517 6.36%
Legat &
General
Group Plc, 8,35?1689 3.§5°/o

As at 22 May 2017, the Company had been
notified of the following holdings of voting
rights in the Grdinary Share capital of

the Company: Blackrock Inc 16,102,542
{6.82%]; Legal & General Group Plc
8,453,879 (3.58%)].

The percentage of vating righls detailed
above was calculated at the time of the
relevant disclosures made in accordance
with Rule 5 of the Disclosure and
Transparency Rules.

Authority to purchase shares

The Company was given authority al its
AGM in 2016 to make market purchases
of Ordinary Shares up to a maximum
number of 23,554,028 Ordinary Shares.
During the year, ne Ordinary Shares have
been repurchased.

Authority will again be sought from
shareholders at this year's AGM to
purchase up 1o a maximum of 23,603,888
Ordinary Shares.

The Directors believe that il is desirable

to have the general autherity to buy

back the Company’s Ordinary Shares in
order to pravide maxirnum flexibility in

the management of ithe Group's capital
resources. However, the Directors

would only make such purchases il the
Board was satisfied at the time that

to do so would be in the best interests

of shareholders generally [taking into
account, for example, the financiat
resources of the Campany, the Company’'s
share price, future funding opportunities
and the impact on the Company's earnings
per sharel.
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Contributions for political and
charitable purposes

Donations to charitable organisations
during the year amounted lo £312,588
[2CG16; £86,864). Donations are given to
charities whose projects align closely
with our aim to promote the responsible
use of water resources and waste water
services which provide lhe opporlunity for
longer term partnerships. in addition, we
provide donations lo employee nominated
charities through a matched funding
scherne and hezlth and safety reward
schernes. We are also committed to
supporling WateraAid, the UK's onty major
charity dedicated to improving access to
safe water, hygiene and sanitation in the
world's pooresl countries.

Severn Trenl's policy is not to make

any donations for political purposes

in the UK, or to donate to EU political
parties or incur EU pelitical expenditure.
Accordingly neither Severn Trent Plc

nor its subsidiaries made any political
donations or incurred political expenditure
in the financial year under review,

Under the provisions of the Political
Parties Elections and Referendums Act
2000 [the relevant provisions of which are
now centained in Part 14 of the Companies
Act 2006), shareholder authority is
required for political donations to be made
or political expenditure to be incurred by
the Company or any of its subsidiaries

in the EU and disclosure of any such
payrnent rmust be made in the Annual
Report and Accounts. The tegislation
gives a wide definition of what constitutes
political donations and political
expenditure including sponsorship,
subscriplions, payment of expenses,

paid leave for employees fulfilling

public duties and support for bodies
representing the business community

in policy review or reform. The Company
has therefore oblained limited authority
from shareholders as a precautionary
measure to allow the Company to
continue supporting the community and
such organisations without inadvertently
breaching the legislation.

At the 2016 AGM, shareholders gave

the Company authority 1o make political
donations or lo incur political expenditure
in the EU [which would not ardinarity be
regarded as political donations] up to an
aggregate annual limit of £150,000 for the
Company and its subsidiaries. Pursuant lo
those authorities, during the year ended
31 March 2017 the Group incurred costs
of £nil {2016: £nil). Those authorities will
expire at the 2017 AGM and, in line with
rarket practice to renew the authorities
on an annual basis, the Board has decided
te put forward a resotution lo this year's
AGM to renew the authorities to make
donations to political organisations and
toincur political expenditure upto a
maximurm aggregate of £150,000 p.a.

As perrmitted under the Cormpanies Act
2006, this resolution also covers any
political donations made or pelitical
expenditure incurred by any subsidiaries
of the Company.

Supplier payment policy

Individual operating companies within the
Group are responsible for establishing
appropriate policies with regard to

the payment of their suppliers, in
accordance with the Prompt Payment
Code [FPC’|. The companies agree
terms and conditions under which
business transactions with suppliers
are conducted. IUis Group policy that
provided a supplier is cormplying with the
relevant terms and conditions, including
the prempl and complete submission of
all specified documentation, payment
will be made in accordance with agreed
terms. ILis also Group policy Lo ensure
that suppliers know the terms on which
payment will take place when business
is agreed.
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Relevant audit information
The Directors canfirm that:
s 5o faras each of themis aware, there 1s

no relevant audit information of which
the Company’s Auditor is unaware; and

each of them has taken all the steps
that he/she ought to have taken as &
Director to make himself/herself aware
of any relevant audit information and to
establish that the Company’s Auditor is
aware of that informaticn.

1 his confirmation is given and should

be interpreted in accordance with the
provisions of section 418 of the Companies
Act 2006.

External Auditor

Having carried cut a review of their
effectiveness during the year, delails

of which can be found in the Audit
Committee report on page 88, the Audit
Commillee has recommmended to the
Board the reappointment of Deloitte LLP.
The reappointment and a resolution to that
effect will be on the agenda at the AGM.
Deloitle LLP indicated their willingness lo
continue as Auditor. The Audit Committes
will also be responsible for determining
the audit fee on behalf of the Board.

Disclosures required under Listing Rule
9.8.4R

The information required to be disclosed
by Listing Rule 9.8.4R can be located in
the following pages of this Annual Report
and Accounts:

Section In_fgrm_at\'on to beincluded Location

{1 A statement of the Page 147
amount of interest
caprtalised

4] Details of long term  Page 109
Incentive schemes

8) Section 7in relation  Pages 182
to subsidiary and 183
undertakings

(2), [B], Not

(4), (7], applicable

(9)-[14]

Greenhouse gas emissions

The disclosures required by law
relating to the Group's greenhouse gas
emissions are included in the Corporate
Responsibility report on page 66.

Accounts of Severn Trent Water Limited
and Dee Valley Water plc

Separate Annual Performance Reports
for each of Severn Trent Water Limited
and Dee Valiey Water plc are prepared and
provided to Ofwat. Copies will be available
on our website or on request to the
Company Secrelary. There is no charge
for these publications.

Annual General Meeting

The AGM of the Company will be held at
the Ricoh Arena, Phoenix Way, Coventry,
CV6 6GE at 1am cn Wadnesday 19 July
2017. The nolice convening the meeting,
together with details of the business to
be considered and explanatory noles for
each resolution, is distributed separately
lo shareholders. It is also available on
our website.

By order of the Board

Bronagh Kennedy
Group General Counsel and
Company Secretary

22 May 2017
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QOther disclosures

Directors’ Responsibilities Statement

The Direclors are responsibie for
preparing the Annual Report and the
financial staterments in accordance with
appticable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors

to prepare financial statements for

each financial year. Under that law the
Directors are required to prepare the
Group financial statements in accordance
with Inlernational Financial Reporting
Standards [IFRSs’) as adopted by the
European Union and Article 4 of the |AS
Regulation and have elected to prepare
the Company financial staterments

in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Practice (Uniled
Kingdemn Accounting Standards and
appticable law] including FRS10T ‘Reduced
Disclosure Framework'. Under company
law the Directors musl not approve the
accounts unless they are satisfied that
they give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and of the profit or
loss of the Company for that period.

In preparing the parent company financial
statements, the Directors are required to:

+ select suitable accounling policies and
then apply thermn consistently:

make judgements and accounting
estimates that are reasonable
and prudent;

state whether applicable UK Accounting
Standards have been followed,

subject lo any material departures
disclosed and explained in the tinancial
stalements; and

prepare the financial staternents on
the Going Concern basis unless it is
inapproprizle lo presume that the

Company will continue in business.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

In preparing the Group financial
statements, International Accounting
Standard 1 requires that Directors:

properly select and apply
accounting policies;

present information, including
accounting policies, in a manner that
provides relevant, reliable, comparable
and understandabte information;

provide additional disclosures

when compliance with the specific
requirements in IFRSs are insuthicient
ta enable users to understand the
impact of particular transactions,
cther events and conditions on the
entity's financial position and financial
performance; and

* make an assessment of the Company's
ability to continue as a Going Concern.

The Directors are responsible for
keeping adequate accounting records
that are sufficient to show and explain
the Company’s transactions and disclose
with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Company and
enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Companies
Act 2006. They are also responsible far
safeguarding the assets of the Company
and hence for taking reasonable steps for
lhe prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularilies,

The Directors are responsible for

the maintenance and integrity of the
corporate and financial information
included on the Company’s websile.
Legislation in the UK governing the
preparation and disseminaticn of financial
statements may differ from legislation in
other jurisdictions.

Responsibility statement

Each of the Directors confirm that to the
best of their knowledge:

the financial statements, prepared in
accardance with the relevant financial
reporting framewaork, give a lrue

and fair view of the assets, liabilities,
financial position and profit or loss of
the Cempany and the undertakings
included in the consolidation taken as a
whole: and

the Strategic report includes a fair

review of the development and "
perfarmance of the business and

the position of the Company and

the undertakings included in the

consolidation taken as a whole, together

with a description of the principal risks

and uncertainties that they face.

the Annual Report and financial
slaternents, laken as a whole, are fair,
balanced and understandable and
provide the information necessary for
shareholders to assess the Company's
position and perforrmance, business
maodel and strategy.

This Responsibility Statement was
appraved by the Board of Directors on
22 May 2017 and is signed on its behalf by:

Andrew Duff James Bowling
Chairman Chief Financial Officer
22 May 2017
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Severn Trent Plc

Opinion on financial statements of Severn Trent plc
Inour opinion:

= lhe inancial statements give a true and fair view of the state of t~e group's and of the parent company's affairs as at 31 Marck 2017 ard of the group's profit
for the year then ended;

« the group financia’ stalements have been properly prepared m accordance with international Fina~cial Reper: ng Standards [IFRSs| as adopred by the
European Union;

+ {he parent companyiinancial slalements have baen properly prepared in accordance with Uniteg Kingdorn Ge=erally Accepted Accounting Practice,
including FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framewark™; and

» the financia! stalements have been prepared i accordance with the reguirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the group financial
statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation.

The financial statements that we have audited comprise:

» the Cansolidated income statement;

« the Consolidated and Company statements of comprehensive income;

» the Consolidated and Company balance sheets;

= the Consolidaled cash flow slatemenl,

» the Consolidated and Company statements of changes in equity; and

» therelated Notes to the group financial statements 11o 48 and the related Nates to the paren: cornpany financial statements 1 to 17.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in lhe preparation of the group financial stalements is applicable law ard IFRSs 25 adopted by the
European Union. The financial reperting [ramework that has been applied 'n the preparation of the parert company financial statements is appiicable law
and Urited Kingdom Accounting Standards [United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practicel, including FRS 1071 "Reduced Disclosure Framework”.

Summary of our audit approach

Key risks The key risks thal we ‘dentified in the current year were:
* Determination of the provision for impairment of trade receivables in Severn Trent Water Limited;
« Revenue recogrition risk in relation to the estimation of metered unbilled revenue in Severn Trent Water Limited;
* Determining the classification of costs between operating expenditure and capital expenditure in Severn Trent Water
Limited;
« Determining the amaount of the group's retirernent benet ebligatio~s; and
+ [etermination of current and deferred tax balances.

Materiality The materiality that we used in the current year was £18 million [2016: £18 million] which was determined on the basis of
profit before tax, losses/gans on financial instruments and exceplional items.

Scoping Our audil scoping has resulled in aver 90% of lhe group's net operating assels and profil belore tax, gains/losses on
financial instruments and exceptional items being subject lo audit testing.

Significant changes Changes ta our scoping approach include:

in our appreach * Audit of the newly incorporated joint venture, Water Plus Limited

« Audit of the acquisition balance sheet of Dee Valley Group ple
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Severn Trent PLlc continued

Going concern and the directors’ assessment of the principal risks that would threaten the solvency or liquidity of the group

As required by the Listing Rules we have reviewed the directors’ statement regarding the appropriateness of the gaing concern basis of sccounting contamed

wthin noie 2 ta the financial staternents and the directors’ staternent on the longer-term viability of the group contamed within the strategic report on page 49.

We are required to state whether we have anything material to add er draw attention Lo In relation to:

» the directors’ confirmatian on page 50 thal they have carred out a rosust assessment of the principal risks (acing the group, including those Lhat would
threaten its business model, future performance, solvency or Liguidity;

= the disclosures on pages b0 to 55 that describe those risks and explan how they are being managed or mitigated:

¢ the directors staterment in note 2 to the financial staterments about whether they considered L appropriate to adopt the goina cancern biasis of accounting n

preparing thern and therr identification of any material uncertainties to the group’s ability lo conlinue to do so over & period of at least lwelve months from

the date of approval of the “inancial statements, and

the directors’ explanation on page 49 as to how they have assessed the prospects of the group, over what period they have done so and why they censider

that period to be appropriate, and their statement as to whether they have a reasanable expectation that the group will be able to continue in operation and i
meetits lighillies as Lhey lall due over the perico of Lneir gssessment, including any related disclosures drawng altenlion Lo any necessary quatifications

or assumptions.

We confirm that we have hothing material to add or draw attention to in respect of these matters.

We agreed with the directors’ adoption of the going concern basis of accounting and we did not identify any such material uncertainties. However, because

not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Independence
We are required te comply with the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standards for Auditors and corfirm that we are ndependent of the group and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance wath these stangards.

We confirm that we are independent of the group and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with those standards. We also
confirm we have not provided any of the prohibited non-audit services referred to in those standards.

Qur assessment of risks of material misstatement
The assessed risks of material misstaternent described below are those that had the greatest effect on our audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the
audit and directing the efforts of the engagemcnt team,

There have been no changes w the risks identified nthe prior year,

Determination of the prov'iisioﬁrfor impairment of trade receivables in Severn Trent Water Limited [E}Zé.é mitlion [f\ot; 22)

Risk description A proportion of Severn Trent Water Limited's customers do not or cannot pay their bills which results in the need for
provisions to be made for non-payment of the custamer balance. Management makes estimates regarding future cash
collection when calculaling the bad debt provision.

Provisions are made against Severn Trent Water Lirmited’s trade receivables based on historical experience of levels of
recovery from accounts in particular ageing categories. The risk has been focussed on the determination of the ageing
of the trade receivables balance as this determines the level of provisioning to be recorded.

The Audit Committee also considered this as a significant issue as discussed in the Audit Cornmittee Report on page 87,
Management has included this as a key source of estimation uncertainty in note 5 to the financial statements.

How the scope of gur audit We reviewed and challenged the information used to determine the bad debt provision by considering cash collection
respoended to the risk performance against historical trends and the {evel of bad debt charges over ime,

Specificaly, we reviewed Lhe aclual hislory of slow paying customers in Severn Trent Water Limiled ‘n Lhe year using
data analytics to understand the collection of previously aged trade recelvables and fo recompute the ageing analysis.
We evaluated the design and implementation of key management review controls and those relating to the produchon of
the data used in the bad debt model.

Key observations We are satisfied that the assumplions applied in assessing the impairment of trage receivables and the calculation of
the ageing of irade recevable are appropriale and ne addilional provision was idenlified from the audit work performed,

Revenue recognition risk in relation to the estimation of unbilled metered revenue in Severn Trent Water Limited
[£113.4 million of the £143 million in Severn Trent Water Limited] [note 22}
Risk description For water and waste water customers with water meters, the amount of unbilled revenue recognised depends upon the

volume supplied, including an estimate of the sales value of units supplied between the date of the last meter reading
and the year end. There 15 a risk that these estimates are incorrect.

The risk has been focussed on the usage estimate, because this 1s based on historical data and assumptions around
consumption patterns upon which management then recagnises unbilled revenue.

The Audit Committee alse considered this as a sigraficant issue as discussed in the Audit Committee Report on page 87,
Management has included this as a key source of estimaticn unceriainty in nole 5 to the financial statements.

How the scope of cur audit We used data analytics to recompute the total level of unbilled revenue for the current year in Severn Trent Water
responded to the risk Limited as well as evaluating the design and implementation of key management review controls and those relating to
the key data inputs to the model.

In addition, we challenged the validity of management’s estimate of current year accrued revenue by comparing actual
amounts billed to the estimate made in the prior year to determine the accuracy of the estimation technigues

Key observations We are satisfied that management's assumptions areund the recagrition of unbilled reveriur are appropriate.
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Determining the classification of costs between cperating expenditure and capital expenditure in Severn Trent Water Limited [note 19)

Risk description Severn Trent Water Limited has a substantial capital programme (property, plant and equipment additions in the year
were [466.4m Llion] which has been agreed with the regulator "Ofwat’] and therefore incurs sign ficant expenditure in
relation to the developrment and rmaintenance of both infrastructure and non-infrastructure assets.

Expenditure in retation to increasing the capacity or enhancing the network 1s treated as capital expenditure

Expenditure incurred in maintaining the operating capability of the network is expensed in the year [£136.2 million] in
which itis incurred. Capital prejects often contain a combination of enhancement and maintenance activity which are not
distinct and therefore the risk has been focused on the allocation of costs between capital and operating expenditure as
this process 1s inherently judgemental.

Whilst under AMP 6, total expenditure, or ‘Totex',1s a key driver of regulatory performance rather than capital
expenditure which was monitored under AMP 5, the accounting distinction between operating and capital expenditure
rernains, and therefore it is important that capital project expenditure is accounted for correctly in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

The Audit Commultee also considered this as a significant 1ssue as discussed in the Audit Commitiee Reporl on page 87,
Managemenl has includeo this as a crilical judgementin nole 5 to tne financial staterments.

How the scope of our audlt We assessed the group's capitalisation policy to determine compliance with relevant accounting standards and

responded to the risk evaluated the design and implementation and tested the operatng effectiveness of controls over the application of
the policy to expenditure incurred on projects within the group’s capital programme during the year. This includes
consideration of the allocation of costs between capital and operating expenditure.

In addition, for a sample of capital projects, we assessed the application of the capitalisation policy to the cests incurred
by understanding the initial business case for the project and ensuring that it had been approved by the relevant capital
programme board. We also agreed a sample of costs to third party invoices and assessed whether the split between

capltal and opcratmg expendnure spht is al\gned to the 0r|gmal approved busmess plan

Key observations Based on our audit of a sample of capital projects, and our review of the project budgets, we consider lhat the
classification ol costs belween operating and capital expenditure 1s appropriate.

Determmlng the amount of the group’s retirement benefit obligations (£574.6 million net deficit) [note 29)

Risk description This 1s an area involving significant estimation because the process is complex and reguires mgnagement [affer lakmg
advice [rom lheir acluarial advisers] to make a number of assumptions concerning the discounl rate, inflalion and
pensian Increases, along with investment returns and the longevity of current pensioners in order to determine the value
of the scheme’s liabilities.

The Audit Commmitlee also considered this as a significant issue as discussed in the Audit Committee Report on page 87.
Managernent has included this as a key source of estimation uncerzainty in note Stothe flnanmat statermnents.

How the scope of our audit We evaluated the design and implementation of key controls and with support from the pension specialists wrlhm our

responded to the risk auditteam, we challenged the assumptions used in the calculation of the pension screme deficit as detailed in nate
29, specifically challenging the change in methodalogy n calculating the discounl rate, irfllation rate and morlality
assumptions with reference to comparable market and other third party data.

Key observations We are satisfied thal management’s assumptions in the valuation of the reliremen: bemefll obligation, including discount
rates are appropr\ate and W|th|n areasonable range.

Determination of current and deferred tax balances lE'71 million charge} [note M]

Risk description The group has entered into a nurnber of one-off transactions during the year, which invelve complex tax accounting
censiderations. The risk has been focused on the tax accounting consequences for these one-off transactions,
specifically in relation to the acquisition of Dee Valley Group plc and the asset-backed funding structure for the group’s
pensicn scheme,

The Audit Committee also considered this as a significant iss.e as discussed in the Audit Committee Report on page 87.
Management has included this as a critical judgement in note 5 to the financial slatements

How the scope of our audit We evaluated the design and implementaticn of key controls and with support frum the tax speuahsts wnhm our aud\t
responded to the risk team, using our technical expertise, we have assessed the tax accounting consequences for the one-off transactions in
order to test whether the tax outcome Is appropriate and the accounting is in compliance with 1AS 12 Incorne taxes.

Key observatlons We are satis”ied that the tax outcome (s sppropriate and the accounting for tax related to the one-off transactions s n
compliance with 1AS 12 Income taxes.

These matters were addressed in the context of our zudit of the financia: statements as a whole, and in forming our cpinion thereen, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Severn Trent PLc continued

Our application of materiality

We define materiality as the magnilude of misstalernent in the financial statements that makes | probable that the economic decisions of a reascnably
knowledgeable person would be changed or influenced. We use materiality both in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of

our work,

Based onour professional judgement, we delermined materiality for the linancial statements as a whole as follows:

Group materiality

£18 million 12016: £18 rillion)

Basis for determining
materiality

Apprbmmately &% (2014; approximatéiy %] of prof]l before tax, losses/ga ns on financial instruments and excaph’onal

iterns.

Rationale forthe
benchmark applied

Asin 2016, prolil before lax,ﬂl-o:;sesfgams orn financial msl;umenls and e;ceptiona! items has been useicrlr'm order lo focus

on the group’s underlying trading performance consistent with the group’s internal and external reporting.

Graph removed

We agreed with the Audit Commuttee that we would report to the Committee
all sudit differences in excess of £730,000 [2016: £750,000), as well as
differences below that threshaold that, in our view, warranted reporting on
qualitative grounds. We also report to the Audit Committee on disclosure
matters that we identified when assessing the overall presentation of the
financial staterments.

* Represents profit be'ere tax, lcssesfgans ar fnans alirsti uments 2nd excepria=atdems,

An overview of the scope
of our audit

Our group audit was scoped by obtaning an understanding of thearoup and its environment, including group-wide
controls, and assessing the risks of material misstaternent at the group level.

Based on that assessment, we focused our group audit scope on the consclidation at the parent company level and the
group's two business segments baing Regulated Water and Waste Water and Business Services,

Regulated Water and Waste Water

Regulated Water and Waste Water is primarily cormnprised of Severn Trent Water Limited which was subject to a full
statutory audit using component rateriality of £15 million (2016: £15 miltion) and accounts for over 90% (2016: over 90%)
of the group’s net operating assets and operating profit. The group audit team performs the audit of Severn Trent Water
Limited without the involverment of a component audit team. The audit procedures on Dee Valley Group plc were focussed
on performing an audit on the acquisition balance sheet and analytical reviews on the income statement from acquisition
date to the year end to component materiality of £7.5 million,

Business Services

The extent of aur testing on the Business Services segment was based on our assessment of the risks of material
misstaternent and the materiatity of the segment’s global business operations, principally in the UK and the US.

These components were sUbject o full audit scopes, The materiality of each component is lower than that of the group,
with materiality of £9 mitlion (2016: £9 million) applied to each of the US and UK compaonents.

Parent company and consclidation

Al the parent entity level we a.s0 tested the consolidation process and carried out analytical procedures W confirm our
conclusion that there were no significant risks of materal risstatement of the aggregated financat inlormation of the
remain ng componenlts not subjecl Lo audit or aud t of specified account balances. The audit ot Water Plus Lirmited, the joint
venture incorporated during the year, was performed by component auditors to a mateniality of £9 mullion.

The group audt team follows a programme of planned visits o the auditors of each of the signilicant compenents of the
group not audited by the group team Inyears whenwe do not visit a significant carmponent, we will include the comrponent
audittearn in our team briefing, discuss tneir risk assessment and review documentation of the findings from their work.

_Oupiniori on other matters
prescribed by the
Companies Act 2006

In our opinicn, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

* tha part of the Directors’ remuneration report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 2006;

« the information given 1 ihe Strategic recort and the Directors” report for the financral yea~ for whirch the financiat
statemenls are prepared s consistent with the financial statements; and

* the Strategic report and the Directors report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit,
we have not identified any material misstaiements 17 the Strategic report and the Directors report.
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Matters on which we are
required to report by exception

Respective responsibrirlirtiélsr '
of directors and auditor

Adequacy of explanations received and éccéahiiﬁg-reClw—ds We have nothing to reportin
respect of these matters.

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion.

s we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit;
or

+ adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns
adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or

» the pare~t company fi~ancia. staterments are not in agreement with the accounting
records and returns. o

Directors’ remuneration - We have nothing to report arising
from these matters.

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are also required te report if in our opinion
certain disclosures of directers’ remuneration have net been made or the part of the
Directors’ remuneration repert to be sudited is not in agreement with the accounting
records and returns.

Corporate Governance Statement

We have nothing to réport ari-sing

Under the Listing Rules we are alsc required to review part of the Cerporate from our review.

Governance Staternent relating to the company’s compliance with certain provisions

of the UK Corporate Governance Code. S

Our duty to read other information in the Annual Repart We confirm that we have

not identified any such
inconsistencies or misleading
statements.

Under International Standards an Auditing [UK and Irelandl, we are required to report

toyou if, in aur opinion, information in the annual reportis:

* materizlly inconzistent with the informat on in the audited financial statements; or

* apparently materially ncorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, cur
knowledge of the group acquired in the course of performing cur audit; or

« otherwise misleading.

in particular, we are required to censider whether we have identified any

inconsistencies between our knowledge acquired during the audit and the directors’

statement that they consider the annual report is fair, balanced and understandable
and whether the annuat report appropriately discloses those mattersthat we

_communicated to the audit committee which we consider should have been disclosed.

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for peing satisfied that they give a true and fa'rview. Jur responsibility s to audit and express
an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and international Standaros on Auditing UK ang
ireland). We also comply with Internationat Standard on Quality Control 1 [UK and Ireland). Our audit methodology and
tools aim te ensure that our quality control procedures are effective, understood and applied. Our gquality controls and
systems include cur dedicated professional standards review team and independent partner reviews.

This report 1s made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies
Act 2006 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpese. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the cornpany and the company's members as a body, for our audit
waork, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Scope of the audit of the
financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sulficent o give
reasonable assurance thal the financial statemerts are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and the parent
coampany's circurnstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentatior of the financial stalemerts. In addition, we

read all the finamcial and nen-financial infermation in the annuat report to identify material inconsistencies with the
audited financial stalemenls and to identify any infarmation that 1s apparenlly materially incorrecl based or, or maeriatly
inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent
material misstaterments or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Kari Hale, ACA [Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor

London, United Kingdom
22 May 2017
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Consolidated income statement
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 e
[restated|
. _ Notes £m _ £m
Turnover 6,7 1,819.2 17537
Dperating costs before exceptional items 8 13,2941)  [1,250.3)
Exceptional items _ . _ 9 1846 ) 19
Total operating costs 3 B 12785 12493
Profit before interest, tax and excepticnal items 6 5251 503.4
Exceptional items 7 B 9. 18.6 1.0
Profit before interest and fax B 5437 5044
Finance income il 73.3 731
Finance costs 12 (277.3) (282.4]
Net finance costs ) (204.0) [209.3)
Net [losses)/gains on financial instrurnents 13 18] 7.7
Share of pet [loss)/prefit of joint venture accounted for using the equity method 20 R 01
Profit on ardinary activities hefore taxation 336.1 302.9
Current tax 14 (38.9] (51.3]
Deferred tax 14 (22.4) Nn37)
Exceptional tax B ) T4 52.2 786
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities “ 1 134
Profit for the year from continuing operations 329.0 3165
Profit for the year from discontinued operations 40 13.6 14.8
Profit for the year 342.6 3313
Attributable to:
Owners of the Company 342.8 3300
Non-controlling interests ) (0.2] 13
342.6 3313
Earnings per share
2017 2016
[restated)
pence pence
From continuing operations i
Basic 14 140.1 1335
Diluted 16 139.5 1328
From continuing and discontinued operations
Basic 14 145.9 1398
Diluted ié 145.3 1391
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 2016
- e e 0 Em
Profit for the year S 342.6 3313
Other comprehensive [lossl/income
[terms that will not be reclassified to the income statement:
Net actuarial loss)/gain 1311.2) 148.3
Tax on nel actuarial loss/gain 56.3 (26.7}
Deferred tax arising on change of rate ) (3.1 (9.6}
____ (25800 1120
lterns that may be reclassified to the income statement:
Losses oh cash flow hedges (8.0] (27
Deferred tax on losses on cash flow hedges 1.3 0.4
Amounts on cash flow hedges transferred to the income statement 2.9 122
Deferrediax on transfer to the Income statement 0.4) (2.2
Exchange movement on translation of overseas results and net assets 5.2 (1.1
Cumulative exchange [gains)/losses taken to the income statement 128 17
I _ _ e (1.8} 183
Other comprehensive {lossl/income for theyear [259.8 130.3
Total comprehensive income for the year 82.8 L4616
Attributable to:
Owners of the company 83.1 460.2
Nen-controlling interests o o 77 _ 03 14
82.8 461.6
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity
Forthe year ended 31 March 2017

Equity attributable to ¢wners of the company

Share Share Other Retained conlrorfﬁ:g Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
- L B . o m tm £m Em E£m _ Em £m

As at 1 April 2015 2337 100.2 982 3235 755.6 13.4 769.0
Profit for the year - - - 3300 3300 13 3313
Losses on cash flow hedges - - 2.7 - (27 - 27
Deferred tax on losses on cash flow hedges - - 04 - 0.4 - 0.4
Amounts on cash flow hedges transferred
to the income statement - - 12.2 - 12.2 - 12.2
Deferred tax on transfer tothei mcome statement - - (2.2] - (2.2] - (2.2
Exchange movement on trznslation of overseas
results and net assets - - (1.2 - {1.2i 01 (11
Curnulative exchange losses transferred
to income statement - - 1.7 - 1.7 - 1.7
Netactuarlal gains - - - 148.3 1483 - 148.3
Tax on net actuarial gains - - - (26.7] [267) - [26.7)
Deferred tax arising from rate change ) - - - A _ 34 - (9.8)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 18.2 442.0 4602 14 4816
Share options and LTIPs .
- proceeds from shares issued 0.7 6.6 - - 73 - 73
- value of employees’ services ] ‘ - - - 5.2 5.2 - 5.2
- own shares purchased - - - [4.6] [4.8) - [4.6]
Current tax on share based payments ‘ - - - 12 1.2 - 1.2
Deferred tax on share based payments ‘ - - - {0.5] (0.5) - 10.5)
Share buy bazk - - - 110.0) [10.0) - 10.g)
Share cancellation (0.1 - 01 - - - -
Disposal of nan- contral[mg interest ‘ - - - - - 3.7 [13.7)
Dividends paid - - - 1970l i197.01 - (197.0)
As at 31 March 2016 2343 104.8 1165 559.8 10174 IN 10185
Profit for the year - - - 3428 3428 0.2 342.6
Losses on cash flow hedges - - (8.0] - 80 - (8.01
Deferred tax on losses un cash flow hedges - - 1.3 - 1.3 - 1.3
Amounts en cash flow hedges transferred '
tothe income statement ‘ - - 29 - 29 - 29
Deferred tax on transfer to the income statement - - (0.43 - " 0.4) - {0.4]
Exchange movement on translation of overseas
results and net assets - - 53 - 53 (03 52
Cumulative exchange gains transferred to income staterment - - 2.8) - (2 8] - (2.8)
Net actuarial losses - - - (31.2] 32 - (3112)
Tax on net actuarial losses - - - 563 563 - 563
Deferred tax arising from rate change - - - (3.1) 3.1 - (3.1)
Transfer net of deferred tax o o - - 70 (70 - -
Total cornprehensive income lor the year - - 0.3 778 831 03 828
Share options and LTIPs
- proceeds from shares issued 0.4 57 - - 6.1 - 6.1
- value of employees’ services - - - 6.2 6.2 - 6.7
Current tax on share based payments - - - 0.8 0.8 - 08
Deferred tax on share based payments - - - 0.1 0.1 - 0.1
Dlsposatof non-controlling interest - - - - - (0.8} 0.8
Dividends paid o ) - - - (190.4) 1190.4) - 1904
As at 31 March 2017 234.7 1125 121.8 454.3 923.3 - 923.3
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Consolidated balance sheet
At 31 March 2017
2017 2074
o Notes £m Em
Non-current assets
Goodwill 17 81.0 14.8
Other intangible assets 18 80.9 72.2
Property, plant and equipment 19 8,116.4 7718.6
Investrments in joint ventures and associates 20 T4 51
Derivative financial instruments 21 670 402
Trade and other receivables 22 58.1 496
Retirement benefit surplus 29 9.8 -
Available for sale financial assets B - - 01
~ ~ o 8,450.6 79006
Current assets
Inventory 16.2 21.0
Trade and other receivables 27 5178 4670
Current tax receivable 7.3 -
Derivative financial instruments 21 - 07
Cash and cash equivalents o - 23 44.6 552
o B 585.9 5439
Total assets o . 9.036.5 8.444.5
Current liabilities
Borrowings 24 (55%.4) 1280.4)
Derwative financial instruments 26 (0.6) (1.1]
Trade and other payables 27 (451.9) (454
Current tax payable - (11.1]
Provisions for tiabilities and charges _ _ 30 (17.5] (12.31
) o (1,029.4) [75%.2)
Non-ct_]rren( liabilities ) N
Borrowings 24 (£,719.6) [4,6261)
Derivative financial instruments 26 (184.1) (178.0]
Trade and other payables 27 (955.71 (870.8}
Deferred tax 28 (623.7) [664.7)
Retirement benefit cbligations 29 (584.4) (309.5]
Provisions for liabilities and charges o 30 16.3) Nn7.7)
o - o (7.083.8]  [6666.8)
Total liabilities 18113.2] [7.426.0)
Netassets ) _ 9233 1,0185
Equity
Called up share capital 3 2347 2343
Share premium account 32 112.5 1068
Other reserves 33 121.8 116.5
Retained earnings o o 454.3 559.8
Equity attributable to owners of the company o i 923.3 10174
Non-controlling interests ) . - 2
Total equity 923.3 1.018.5

Signed on behalf of the Board who approved the accounts on 22 May 2017.

Andrew Duff James Bowling
Chairman Chief Financial Officer

Company number: 02366619
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Consolidated cash flow statement
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 2076
_ - - - __fm  Em
Cash generated from operations 42 851.0 7975
Tax received 42 20.6 15
Tax paid B ) _ ) L 42 (42.41 {4491
Net cash generated from operating activities ) 829.2 764N
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (519.2) (431.4)
Purchases of intangible assets and goodwill 129.1) (24 3)
Contributions and grants received 395 349
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment 75 10.8
Purchases of subsidiary, net of cash acquired ‘ (72.7) -
Proceeds on disposal of subsidiaries and other businesses net of cash disposed 5.1 457
Investment in joint ventures and associates {13.5) -
Cash tlows from transfer of business to joint venture (10.8} -
Net loans advanced to joint ventures and associates (10%.0) -
Proceeds on maturity of forward contract 43 -
Interest received 1.4 53
Net cash flow from investing activities (701.5) |[359.0)
Interest paid . (172.6) {188.1)
Interest element of finance lease payments (5.8 (6.8]
Dividends paid to shareholders of the parent (190.4) (197.0)
Repayments of borrowings (276.2] (924 6)
Repayments of obligations under finance leases 1.8) 1628}
New loans raised 498.0 9267
Issues of shares 6.1 73
Share buy back - (92 5]
Purchase of own shares - (4.6]
Net cash flow from financing activities ] __ (424) (5424
Net movement in cash and cash equivalents (14.7) (137.3)
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 55.2 19560
Effect of foreign exchange rates i 4.1 (3.5]
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of the year i 4.6 55.2.
Cash and cash equivalents 25.8 234
Short terrm deposits o 188 318
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 44,6 55.2
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Notes to the group financial statements

For the year ended 31 March 2017

1 General information

The Severn Trent group has a number
of operations. These are described In
the segmental analysis in note 6.

Severn Trent Plc 1s a company incorporated
and domiciled in the United Kingdom.

The address of its registered office is
shown on the back of the cover of the
Annual Report and Accounts.

Severn Trent Plc is listed on the London
Stock Exchange.

2 Accounting policies

a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements for the group and
the parent company have been prepared
on the going concern basis see strategic
report on page 49) under the historical cost
convention as modified by the revaluation
of certain financial assets and liabilities at
fair value.

(i Consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements

have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards
[IFRS], International Accounting Standards
(1AS")and IFRIC interpretations issued

and effective and ratified by the European
Unien as at 31 March 2017.

(it} Parent company financial staternents

The parent company financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with
United Kingdem Accounting Standards
and comply with the Companies Act 2006.
The company meets the definition of a
qualifying entity as defined in FRS 100
‘Application of Financial Reporting
Requirements’, accerdingly the company
has elected to apply FRS 101 ‘Reduced
Disclosure Framework'.

Therefore the recognition and
measurement requirements of EU-adopled
IFRS have been applied, with amendments
where necessary in order to comply with
the Companies Act 2006 and The Large
and Medium-sized Companies and Groups
[Accounts and Reports! Regulations 2008
[S12008/410) as the parent company
financial statements are Companies Act
2006 accounts.

As permitted by FRS 101, the parent
cormpany has taken advantage of the
disclosure exemptions available under that
standard in relation to statement of cash
flows, share based payments, financial
instruments, capital management,
presentation of comparative infoermation

in respect of certain assets, standards not
yet effective, impairment of assets and

related party transacticns. Where required,

eguivalent disclosures are given in the
consolidated financial staternents.

As permitted by Section 408 of the
Companies Act 2006, no profit or

loss account is presented for the

parent company. The profit for the

year is disclosed in the staterment of
comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the balance sheet.

Severn Trent Plcis a partner in Severn
Trent Limited Partnership and Severn
Trent 2017 Limited Partnership

('the partrerships’), which are registered
in Scotland. As the partnerships are
included in the consolidated accounts, the
parent company has taken advantage of
the exemption conferred by Regulation 7
of The Partnership {Accounts) Regulations
2008 from the requirements of Regulaticns
4o 6.

The key accounting policies for the group
and the parent company are set out
below and have been applied consistently.
Differences in the accounting policies
applied in the consclidated and the
parent company financial statements

are described below.

(iii] Prior year restatement

Prior year figures in the consolidated
income staternent and related notes
have been restated to present separately
amounts relating to operations classified
as discontinued in the current year.

For details, see note 40.

b) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements
include the results of Severn Trent Flc
and its subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associated undertakings. Results are
included from the date of acquisition

or incorpor ation and excluded fram the
date of disposal.

Subsidiaries are consolidated where the

group has the power to control a subsidiary.
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Joint venture undertakings are
accounted for on an equity basis where
the group exercised joint control under
a contractual arrangement.

Associates are accounted for on an
equity basis where the group holding is
20% or maore ar the group has the power
to exercise significant influence.

Non-centrolling interests in the net assets
of subsidiaries are identified separately
from the group’s equity. Non-controlling
interests consist of the amount of those
interests at the date of the original business
combination and the non-controlling
interests’share of changes in equity since
that date.

Transactions between the company and
its subsidiaries have been eliminated on
consolidation and are not included within
the group financial staternents.

c) Revenue recognition

Revenue includes turnover and
interest income.

Turnover represents the fair value of
consideration receivable, excluding value
added tax, trade discounts and inter-
company sales, in the ordinary course of
husiness for goods and services provided.

Turnover is not recognised until the service
has been provided to the customer cr the
goods to which the sale relates have either
been despatched to the customer or, where
they are held on the customer’s behatf, title
has passed to the customer.

Turnover includes an estirnate of the
amount of mains water and waste

water charges unbilled at the year end.
The accrual 1s estimated using & defined
methodology based upon a measure

of unbilled water consumed by tariff,
which is calculated from historical
billing information.

In respect of long term contracts, turnover
is recognised based on the value of work
carried out during the year with reference
to the total sales vaiue and the stage of
completion of these contracts. The stage
of completion is determined by reference
to the physicat proportion of contract
work completed.

Interest income i1s accrued on a time basis
by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable.
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

For the year ended 31 March 2017

2 Accounting policies continued

d) Exceptional items

Exceptional iterns are income or
expenditure, which individually or if of a
similar type, in aggregate should, in the
opinion of the directors, be disclosed by
virtue of their size or nature if the financial
statements are to give a true and fair view.
In this context, materiality is assessed at
the segment level.

e) Taxation

Current tax payable is based on taxable
profit for the year and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date.

Deferred taxation is provided in full on
taxable lemporary differences between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial
staterments. Deferred taxation 1s measured
on a non-discounted basis using the tax
rates and laws that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected te apply when
the related deferred income tax asset

is realised or the deferred tax liability

is settled.

A deferred tax asset is only recognised

to the extent it is probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available in the future
to utilise it.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
sel off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities.

f] Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the
fairvalue of purchase consideration over
the fair value of the net assets acquired.
Goodwill arising on acquisition of
subsidiaries is included in intangible assets,
whilst goodwill arising on acquisition of
assaociates or joint ventures 1s included in
investments in associates or joint ventures
respectively. If an acquisition gives rise to
negative goodwill this is credited directly
to the income statemnent. Fair value
adjustments based cn provisional
estimates are amended within one year

of the acquisition, if required, with a
corresponding adjustrment to goodwill.

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2007

Goodwill arising on all acquisitions prior

to 1 April 1998 was written off to reserves
under UK GAAP and remains eliminated
against reserves. Purchased goodwill
arising on acguisitions of subsidiaries after
31 March 1998 is treated as an intangible
fixed asset.

Goodwill is tested for impairment in
accordance with the policy set out

in note 2 I} below and carried at cost
less accumulated impairment losses
Goodwillis allocated to the cash-
generating unit that derives benefit
from the goodwill fer impairment
testing purposes.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-
generating unit and all or part of that unit
is disposed of, the associated goodwill is
included in the carrying amount of that
operation when determining the gain or
loss on disposal of the operation.

gl Other intangible non-current assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

are capitalised at cost. Following initial
recognition, fintte life intangible assets are
arnortised on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful economic lives as follows:

. Years
Software 3-10
Other assets 2-20

Amortisation charged on intangible assets
is taken to the income statement through
operating costs.

Intangible assets are reviewed for
impairment where indicators of impairment
exist (see 2 ) below).

Developrnent expenditure is capitalised as
an intangible asset and written off over its
expected useful economic life where the
following criteria are met:

itis technically feasible to create and
make the asset available for use or sale;
+ there are adequate resources available
to comnplete the development and to use
or sell the asset;

there is the intention and zbility to use or
seli the asset;

itis probable that the asset created will
generate future economic benefits; and

the develocpment costs can be
measured reliably.

Research expenditure is expensed when
itisincurred.

h) Pre-contract costs

Costs incurred in bidding and preparing for
contracts are expensed as incurred except
where it is probable that the contract

will be awarded, in which case they are
recognised as a prepayment which is
written off to the income statement over the
lfe of the contract.

The group assesses that itis probable
that a contract will be awarded when
preferred bidder or equivalent status has
been achieved and there are no significant
impediments to the award of the contract

i) Property, plant and equipment

Froperty, plant and equipment is held at
cost [or at deemed cost for infrastructure
assets on transition to IFRS) less
accurnulated depreciation. Expenditure on
property, plant and equipment relating

te research and development projects

1s capitalised and depreciated over the
expected useful life of those assets

The costs of like-for-like replacement

of infrastructure components are
recognised in the income statement as

they arise. Expenditure which results in
enhancements to the operating capability of
the infrastructure networks is capitalised.

Where iterns of property, plant and
equiprnent are transferred to the group
from customers or devetopers, the fair
value of the asset transferred is recegnised
inthe balance sheet. Fairvalue is
determined based ¢n estimated
depreciated replacement cost. Where the
transferis in exchange for connection to the
network and there is no further obligation,
the corresponding credit is recognised
immediately in turnover. Where the transfer
is considered to be linked to the provision

of ongoing services the corresponding
credit is recorded in deferred income

and released to operating costs over the
expected useful lives of the related assets.

Where assets take a substantial period

of time to get ready for their intended use,
the borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production
of these assets are added to their cost.



2 Accounting policies continued

i) Property, plant and equipment continued
Property, plant and equipment is
depreciated to its estimated residual

value over its estimated useful Life, with

the exception of freehold land which is

not depreciated. Assets in the course

of construction are not depreciated

until commissioned.

The estimated useful lives are:

Years
Infrastructure assets
Impounding reservoirs 250
Raw water aqueducts 250
Mains 80 -150
Sewers 150 - 200
Other assets
Buildings 30-80
Fixed plant and equipment 20-40
Vehicles and mobile plant 2-15

j) Leased assels

Leases where the group oblains assets
which transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the group
are treated as finance leases. The lower
of the fair value of the leased asset or

the present value of the minimum lease
payments is capitalised as an asset with

a corresponding Liability representing the
obligation to the lessor. Lease payments
are treated as consisting of a capital
elerment and a finance charge; the capital
element reducing the obligation te the
lessor and the finance charge being
written off to the income staterment at

a constant rate over the period of the
lease in proportion to the capital amount
cutstanding. Depreciation is charged over
the shorter of the estimated useful life and
the lease period.

Leases where substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership remain with the
lessor are classified as operating leases.
Rental costs arising under operating leases
are expensed on a straight line basis over
the term of the lease. Leases of land are
normally treated as operating leases,
unless ownership is transferred to the
group at the end of the lease.

k) Grants and contributions

Grants and contributions received in
respect of non-current assets, including
certain charges made as a result of new
connections to the water and sewerage
networks, are treated as deferred
income and released to operating costs
over the useful economic life of those
non-current assets.

Grants and contributions which are given
in compensation for expenses incurred
with no future related costs are recognised
in operating costs inthe period that they
become receivable.

1} Impairment of non-current assets

If the recoverable amount of goodwill, an
itern of property, plant and equipment, or
any other non-current asset Is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. Where the asset
does not generate cash flows that are
independent from other assets, the group
estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. Recoverable amount is the higher
of fair value less costs to sell or estimated
value in use at the date the impairment
review is undertaken. Fair value less costs
to sell represents the amount obtainable
from the sale of the asset in anarm’s
length transaction between knowledgeable
and willing third parties, less costs of
disposal. Value in use represents the
present value of future cash flows expected
to be derived from a cash-generating unit,
discounted using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments
of the cost of capital of the cash-generating
unit or gsset.

The disceunt rate used 1s based on the
group’s cost of capital adjusted for the
risk profiles of individual businesses.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually.
Impairment reviews are atso carried out if
there is an indication that an imparment
may have cccurred, or, where otherwise
required, to ensure that non-current assets
are not carried above their estimated
recoverable amounts.

Impairments are recognised in the
incorne statement.
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m) Parent company investments

The parent company recognises
investrments in subsidiary undertakings
at historical cost.

After imitial recognition at cost [being

the fair value of the consideration paid|,
investments which are classified as

held for trading or availabie for sale are
measured at fair value, with changes in
fair value recognised in profit and loss or
equity respectively. When an available for
sale investment is disposed of or impaired,
the gain or loss previously recognised in
reserves Is taken to the income staternent.

n) Loans receivable

Loans receivable are measured at fair
value on initial recognition, less issue fee
income received. After initial recognition,
leans receivable are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method whereby
interest and issue fee income are credited
to the income statement and added to
the carrying value of loans recervable at
a constant rate in proportion to the loan
amount outstanding.

o) Trade receivables

Trade receivables, are measured at

fair value cn initial recognition. If there

is objective evidence that the asset

is impaired, it is written down to its
recoverable amount and the irrecoverable
amount Is recognised as an expense in
operating costs.

Trade receivables that are assessed not
to be impaired individually are assessed
coliectively for impairment by reference
to the group’s collection experience for
recewvables of similar age.

p) Service concession agreements

Where the group has an uncenditional right
to receive cash from a government body in
exchange for constructing or upgrading a
public sector asset, the amounts receivable
are recognised as a financial asset in
prepayments and accrued income.

Costs of constructing or upgrading the
public sector asset are recognised on
a straight line basis, before adjusting
for expected inflation, over the life of
the contract.
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

For the year ended 31 March 2017

2 Accounting policies continued
q) Retirement benefits
[l Defined benefit schemes

The difference between the value of
defined benefit pension scheme assets and
detined benetit pension scheme liabilities
is recorded on the balance sheetas a
retirement benefit asset or obligation.

Defined benefit pension scheme assets are
rmeasured at fair value using bid price for
assets with quoted prices. Defined benefit
penston scheme liabilities are measured at
the balance sheet date by an independent
actuary using the projected unit method
and discounted at the current rate of
return on high quality corporate bonds of

equivalent term and currency to the liability.

Service cost, representing the cost of
employee service in the year, is included
in operating costs, Net finance cost is
calculated by applying the discount rate
used for the scheme liabilities to the

nel deficit.

Changes in the retirement benefit
obligation that arise from:

« differences between the return on
scheme assets and interest income
included in the income statement:

actuarial gains and losses from
experience adjustrnents; and

* changes in demographic or
financial assumptions,

are classified as remeasurements,
charged or credited to equity and recorded
in the staterment of comprehensive income
in the period in which they arise.

There is no contractual agreement, or
stated policy, for charging the net defined
benefit cost for Severn Trent schemes to
participating group companies. Therefore,
the parent recegnises a charge in the profit
and loss account which is equal to the
contributions payable in the year. The net
defined benelit cost for these schemes is
recognised by the sponsoring employers,
Severn Trent Water Limited and Dee Valley
Group ple.

(i} Defined contribution scheme

Contributions to defined contribution
pension schernes are charged to the
income statement in the period in which
they fall due.
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r] Provisions
Provisions are recognised where:

« thereis a present obligaticn as a result of
a past event;

* itis probable that there will be an outflow
of economic benefits to settle this
obligation; and

+ areliable estimate of this amount can
be made.

Insurance provisions are recognised for
claims notified and for claims mcurred but
which have not yet been notified, based

on advice from the group’s independent
insurance advisers.

Provisions are discounted to present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that retlects
the risks specific to the Lability where the
effect is matenal.

s] Purchase of own shares

Where market purchases of Severn
Trent ordinary shares are made through
an obligating contract, a liability for the
present value of the redemption amaount
is recognised and charged to retained
earnings. Payments for the purchase

of shares are charged to the liability
when made.

Shares held by the Severn Trent Employee
Share Ownership Trust which have not
vested unconditionally by the balance sheet
date are deducted from shareholders funds
until such time as they vest.

t] Borrowings

The accounting policy for borrowings that
are the hedged itemn in a fair value hedge
IS Set out in note 2 u).

All other borrowings are initially recognised
at fair value less issue costs. Afterinitial
recogniticn, borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method whereby
interest and issue costs are charged

to the incormne statement and added to

the carrying value of borrowings at a
constant rate in proportion to the capital
amount outstanding.

Index-linked debt 15 adjusted for changes in
the relevant inflation index and changes in
value are charged to finance costs.

Borrowings denominated in foreign
currency are translated to sterling at

the spot rate on the balance sheet date.
Exchange gains or losses resulting from
this are credited or charged to gains/losses
on financial Instrurnents.

u} Derivative financialinstruments

Derivative financial Instruments are
stated at fair value, including accrued
interest. Fair value is determined using
the methodolegy described in note 35 a).
The accounting policy for changes in fair
value depends on whether the derivative
15 designated as a hedging instrument.
The various accounting policies are
described below.

Interest receivable or payable in respect of
derivative financial instruments is included
in finance income or costs.

Derivatives not designated
as hedging instruments

Gains or losses ansing on remeasurermeant
of derivative financial instruments that are
not designated as hedging instrurments
are recognised in gains/losses on financial
nstruments in the iIncome statement.

Derivatives designated
as hedging instruments

The group uses dertvative financial
instruments such as cross currency
swaps, forward currency contracts and
interest rate swaps to hedge its risks
associated with foreign currency and
interest rate fluctuations

At the inception of each hadge relationship,
the group documents:

* the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item;

its risk managemeni objectives and
strategy for undertaling the hedge
transaction; and

the results of tests to determine whether
the hedging instrument is expected to be
highly effective in offsetting changes in
fairvalues or cash flows [as appropriate)
of the hedged itern.

The group continues to test and document
the effectiveness of the hedge on an
ongoing basis.

Hedge accounting s discontinued when
the hedging instrument expires, is sold,
terminated or exercised, or no longer
quatifies for hedge accounting.



2 Accounting policies continued

u) Derivative financialinstruments
continued

Fair value hedges

Where a loan or borrowing is in a fair value
hedging relationship it 1s remeasured

for changes in fair value of the hedged
risk at the balance sheet date, with gains
or losses being recognised in gains/
tosses on financial instruments in the
income staterment. The gain or loss on
the corresponding hedging instrurment

is also taken lo gains/losses on financial
instruments in the income statement so
that the effective portion of the hedge will
offset the gain or loss on the hedged item.

If hedge accounting 1s discontinued, the fair
value adjustment arising from the hedged
risk on the hedged item is amortised to

the income statement over the anticipated
rermaining life of the hedged item using the
effective interest rate method.

Cash flow hedges

The portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument that is determined

to be an effective hedge is recognised

in equity and the ineffective portion is
charged to gains/losses on financial
instrurments in the income statement.
When the gain or loss from the hedged
underlying transaction is recognised in
the income statement, the gains or losses
on the hedging instrument that have
previously been recognised in equity are
recycled through gainsflosses on financial
instruments In the iIncome statement.

If hedge accounting is discontinued, any
cumulative gain or loss on the hedging
instrument previously recognised in
equity 1s held in equity until the forecast
transaction occurs, or transferred to
gains/losses on financial instruments

in the income statement if the forecast
transaction is no tonger expected to occur.
From this point the derivative is accounted
for in the same way as dervatives not
designated as hedging instruments. If the
hedging instrument is terminated, the
gains and losses previcusly recognised

in equity are held in equity until either the
forecast transaction occurs or the forecast
transaction 1s no longer expected to occur

Embedded derivatives

Where a contract includes terms that
cause some of its cash flows to vary in

a similar way to a dervative financial
instrument, that part of the contract is
considered to be an embedded derivative.

Embedded derivatives are separated from
the contract and measured at fair value
with gains and losses taken to the income
staternent if:

s the risks and characteristics of the
embedded derivative are not closely
related to those of the contract; and

the contract is not carried at fair value
with gains and losses reported in the
ncome statement.

In all other cases embedded dervatives are
accounted for in line with the accounting
policy for the contract as a whole.

v) Share based payments

The group operates a number of equity
settled share based compensation plans
for employees. The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for
the grant i1s recognised as an expense over
the vesting period of the grant.

The fair value of employee services is
determined by reference to the fair value
of the awards granted, calculated using
an appropriate pricing model, excluding
the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions. The number of awards that
are expected to vest takes into account
non-rarket vesting conditions including,
where appropriate, continuing employment
by the group. The charge is adjusted to
reflect shares that do not vest as a result
of failing to meet a non-market condition.

Share based compensation plans are
satisfied in shares of the parent company.
Where the fair value of the awards is

not recharged to participating group
companies, the parent company records
the fair value of the awards as an increase
in its investrent in the subsidiary.

The investment is adjusted to reflect shares
that do not vest as a result of failing to meet
a non-market based condition.
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w] Cash flow statement

Faor the purpose of the cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents include

highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk

of change in value. Such investments are
normally those with less than three months
maturity from the date of acguisition

and include cash and bank balances and
investments in liguid funds.

Net cash and cash equivalents include
overdrafts repayable on demand.

Interest paid in the cash flow statement
includes amounts charged to the iIncome
staterment and amounts included in the
cost of property, plant and equipment.

x) Net debt

Net debt comprises borrowings including
rermeasurernents for changes in fair

value of amounts in fair value hedging
relationships, cross currency swaps

that are used to fix the stetling lability

of foreign currency borrowings (whathar
hedge accounted or not} net cash and cash
equivalents, and loans to joint ventures.

y) Foreign currency

The results of overseas subsidiary and
associated undertakings are translated
into sterling, the presentational currency of
the group, using average rates of exchange
ruling during the year.

The net Investments in overseas subsidiary
and associated undertakings are translated
into sterling at the rates of exchange ruling
at the year end. Exchange differences
arising are treated as movernents in
eguity. On disposal of a foreign currency
denominated subsidiary, the deferred
cumulative amount recognised in equity
since 1 April 2004 relating to that entity

is recognised in the income statement
under the transitional rule of IFRS 1
‘First-time Adoption of International
Financial Reporting Standards’.

Foreign currency denominated assets
and liabilities of the company and its
subsidiary undertakings are translated
into the relevant functional currency at the
rates of exchange ruling at the year end.
Any exchange differences so arising are
dealt with throcugh the income statement.
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2 Accounting policies continued

yl Fareign currency continued

Foreign currency transactions arising
during the year are translated into sterling
at the rate of exchange ruling on the date
of the transaction. All gains and (osses on
exchange arising during the year are dealt
with through the income statement.

z) Discontinued operations and assets
held for sale

Where an asset or group of assets fa
disposat groupl is available for immediate
sale and the sale is highly probable and
expected to occur within one year then
the disposal group is classified as held for
sale. The disposal group is measured at
the lower of the carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell. Depreciation is
not charged on such assets.

Where a group of assets that comprises
aperaticns that can be clearly distinguished
operationally and for financial reporting
purposes from the rest of the group (2
component], has been disposed of or
classified as held for sale, and it-

* represents a separate major line
of business or geographical area
of operations; or

is part of a single co-ordinated plan
to dispose of a separate major line
of business or geographical area
of operations; or

is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a
view to resale;

then the component is classified
as a discontinued operation.

3 Alternative performance measures

Financial measures or metrics used in
this report that are not defined by IFRS
are alternative performance measures.
The group uses such measures for
performance analysis because they
provide additional useful information

on the performance and position of the
group. Since the group defines its own
alternative performance measures, these
might not be directly comparable with
other companies’ atternative performance
measures. These measures are not
intended to be a substitute for, or superior
to, IFRS measurements.
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a) Exceptional items
See note 2 d).

b) Underlying PBIT

Underlying profit before interest and tax
is profit before interest and tax excluding
exceptional items.

c) Underlying earnings per share

Underlying earnings per share figures

are presented for continuing operations.
These exclude the effects of exceptional
items, net gams/[losses] on financial
instruments, current tax on exceptienal
iterns and on net gains/{lesses) on financial
instruments, excepticnal current tax and
deferred tax.

d} Net debt
See note 2 xJ.

e| Effective interest rate

The effective interest rate is calculated

as net finance costs, excluding net finance
costs fram pensions, plus capitalised
finance costs divided by the monthly
average net debt during the year.

f) Effective cash cost of interest

The effective cash cost of interest is
calculated on the same basis as the
effective interest rate except that it
excludes finance costs that are not paid in
cash but are accreted to the carrying value
of the debt [principally RPI agjustments on
index-linked debt]

g) PBITDA interest cover

The ratio of profit from continuing
operations before interest, tax, exceptional
items, depreciation and amortisation to net
finance costs exctuding net finance costs
from pensions.

h] PBIT interest cover

The ratio of profit from continuing
operations hefore interest, tax and
exceptional items to net finance costs
excluding net finance costs from pensions.

il Underlying effective tax rate

Current tax charge for the year on
continuing operations, excluding prior

year charges, exceptional current tax, and
current tax on exceptional items and on
financial instrurnents, divided by profit from
continuing aperations before tax, net gains/
losses on financial instruments and
exceptional items.

4 New accounting policies
and future requirements

The grougp has adopted all amendments
1o standards with an effective date
relevant to this year end with no material
impact onits results, assets or liabilities.
All other accounting policies have been
applied consistently.

At the date of these financial statements,
the following Standards and Interpretations
were inissue but not yet effective:

IFRS @ Financial nstruments’ will
supersede |IAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurerment” and is
effective for annual periods beginning
onorafter 1 January 2018. IFRS 9 covers
classification and measurement of financial
assets and financial liabilities, impairment
of financial assets ahd hedge accounting.

IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with
Customers provides a single maodel

for accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers, focusing

on the identification and satisfaction of
performance cbligaticns, and is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018, IFRS 15 will supersede
IAS 18 'Revenue’.

IFRS 16 Leases provides a new model
for lessee accounting in which all leases,
other than short-term and small-ticket-
itern leases, will be accounted fer by the
recognition on the balance sheet of a
right-to-use asset and a lease liability,
and the subsequent amortisation of the
right-to-use asset over the lease term.
IFRS 16 will be effective for annual pericds
beginning on or after 1 January 2019.



4 New accounting policies
and future requirements continued

The group's evaluation of the effect of
adoption of these standards is ongoing but
it is not currently anticipated that IFRS 9,
IFRS 15 nor IFRS 16 will have a material
effect on the financial statements. The EU
has adopted both IFRS § and IFRS 15 but
has not yet adopted IFRS 16.

There are no other standards and
interpretations in issue but not yet adopted
that the directors anticipate will have a
rmaterial effect on the reported income

or net assets of the group.

5 Significant accounting
judgements and key sources
of estimation uncertainty

In the process of applying the group'’s
accounting policies, the group is required
to make certain judgements, estimates

and assumptions that it believes are
reasonable based on the information
available. Although these estimates are
based on management’s best knowledge of
the amount, event or actions, actual results
may ultimately differ from those estimates.

a) Judgements
il Tax provisions

Assessing the outcome of uncertain tax
positions requires judgements to be made
regarding the result of negotiations with,
and enguiries from, tax autherities in a
nurmber of jurisdictions. The assessments
made are hased on advice from
independent tax advisers and the status
of ongoing discussions with the relevant
tax autherities.

(i) Provisiens for other liabilities
and charges

Assessing the financial outcome of
uncertain commercial and legal positions
requires judgements to be made regarding
the relative merits of each party's case
and the extent to which any claim against
the group is likely to be successful.

The assessments made are based on
advice from the group's internal counsel
and, where appropriate, independent

legal advice.

(ill] Classification of costs
between operating expenditure
and capital expenditure

Severn Trent Water's business mvolves
sigraficant construction and engineering
projects. Assessing the classificaticn of
costs incurred on such projects between
capital expenditure and operating
expenditure requires judgements to be
made. The judgements are made based
on objective criteria that the group has
developed to facilitate the consistent
application of its accounting policies.

b Estimates

(il Depreciation and carrying amounts
of preperty, plant and equipment
Calculating the depreciation charge and
hence the carrying value for property,
plant and equipment reguires estimates

to be made of the useful lives of the assets.

The estimates are basad on engineering
data and the group’s experience of

similar assets. Details are set out in note
21). A one year change in the average
remaining useful lives of property, plant
and equipment would result in a £7 million
change in the depreciation charge.

lii] Retirement benefit obligaticons

Determining the amount of the group's
retirement benefit obligations and the net
costs of providing such benefits requires
assumptions to be made concerning

tong term interest rates, inflation, salary
and pension increases, investrment
returns and longevity of current and
future pensioners. Changes in these
assumptions could significantly impact
the amount of the obtigations or the cost
of providing such benefits. The group
makes assumptions concerning these
rmatters with the assistance of advice from
independent qualified actuaries. Details of
the assumptions made and associated
sensitivities are set out in note 29 to the
financial statements.
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(iii) Unbilled revenue

Severn Trent Water raises bills and
recognises revenue in accordance with

its right to receive revenue in line with the
limits established by the periodic regulatory
price review processes. For water and
waste water custormers with water meters,
the amount recognised depends on the
volurme supplied, including an estimate of
the value of the volurne supplied between
the date of the last meter read and the
year end. Meters are read on a cyclical
basis and the group recognises revenue
for unbilled volumes based on estimated
usage from the last billing to the end of the
financial year. The estimated consumption
since the last bill, takes into account the
most recent actual consumption data

and the difference between actual and
estimated consumption for the previous
year. The difference between estimated and
actual censumption is monitored regularly
and is not material.

(iv] Provision for impairment
of trade receivables

Provisions are made against Severn

Trent Water's trade receivables based on
historical experience of levels of recovery
from accounts in a particular ageing
category. The actual amounts collected
could differ from the estimated level of
recovery which could impact operating
results. A 10% reduction in the cash
collection estimate would increase the bad
debt charge by £2.0 million.

[vi Goodwill arising on acquisition
of Dee Valley Water

As set outin note 39, the fair values
attributed to the assets and Liabilities
acquired are provisional and will be
finalised in the year ending 31 March 2018.
Any change to these estimates will result
in an equal and oppesite adjustment in the
carrying value of the goodwili.
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6 Segmental analysis
The group is organised into two main business segments:

Regulated Water and Waste Water includes the wholesale water and waste water activities of Severn Trent Water Limited, its retail
services to domestic customers, and Dee Valley Water.

Business Services includes the group’s Operating Services businesses in the US, UK & Ireland and the group’s Renewable
Energy business.

Cn 15 February 2017, the group completed the acquisition of Dee Valley Group ple. This business has been included in the Regulated
Water and Waste Water segrnent with effect from that date. Further details of the acquisition are set out in note 39.

The group sold its Operating Services businesses in ltaly on 23 February 2017.

The disposal of the group's non-household retail business to the Water Plus joint venture with United Utilities received approval

from the Competition and Markets Authority on 3 May 2014 and the business was classified as a discontinued operation on that date.

The transaction was completed on 1 June 2014. The prior year segmental results have been restated to present the non-household retail
business as a discontinued operation as set out in the stock market announcement dated 8 September 2014, See note 40.

The Water Purification business was alsc classified as a discontinued operation in the prior year. The sale of this business was completed
on 2 July 2015. See note 40.

The Severn Trent Executive Committee [STEC is considered to be the group’s chief operating decision maker. The reports provided to
STEC include segmental information prepared on the basis described above. Details of Regulated Water and Waste Water's operations
are described on pages 24 to 33 of the Strategic Review and those of Business Services on pages 36 to 40

Results from interests in joint ventures and assoctates are not included in the segmental reports reviewed by STEC.

The measure of profit or loss that1s reported to STEC for the segments is underlying PBIT. A segmental analysis of sales and underlying
PBIT is presented below.

Transactions between reportable segrments are included within segmental results, assets and liabilities in accordance with group
accounting policies. These are eliminated on consolidation.

The group has a large and diverse customer base and there is na significant reliance on any single customer.

al Segmental results

2017 2016
o Irestated|
Regulated Regulated
Waterand Business Water and Business
Waste Water Services Waste Water Services
o o £m £m Em Em
External turnover - C 15278 291,0 18044 2572
Inter-segment turnover 12 18.6 1.7 19.5
Totalturnover - 1,528.8 30%9.6 1508 2767
Underlying PBIT ) ] 494.7 372 4825 28.4
Exceptionalitems [seenote9 26.4 28 o -
Profit before interest and tax 5211 39.8 4835 28.4
Profit before irﬁer‘ést, tax and exceptional items is stated after: ‘
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment o 2994 9.6 2871 8.7
Amortisation of intangible assets o 17.4 1.8 200 20
Loss/[profit) on disposal of fixed assets 0.8 (0.1} (3.00 0.1}
The reportable segments’ turnover is reconciled to group turnover as follows:
2017 2016
[restated!
S S B - ) - £m £m
Regulated Water and Waste Water - ‘ o 1,528.8 15041
Business Services ] ‘ ) ‘ 30%.6 2767
Corporate and other 6.2 3.2
Consolidation adjustments e - [25.4) [32.3
1,819.2 1.753.7
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6 Segmental analysis continued
a) Segmentat results continued
Segrnental underlying PBIT is reconciled to the group’s profit before tax as follows.

2017 2016

[restated)

L . B N £m £m
Regulated Water and Waste Water 494.7 4825
Business Services 37.2 284
Corporate and other 16.0] (791
Consalidation adjustments o (0.8) 0.4
Underlying PBIT 5251 5034

Exceptional items:

Regulated Water and Waste Water 264 1.0

~ Business Services ‘ 2.6 -
Corporate and other (10.4] -
Net finance costs ) ‘ . (204.0) (209.3)
Net {losses)/gams on financial Instruments ‘ (1.8) 77
Share of resulls of joint ventures and associates ) (1.8] 01
Profit before tax 3361 302.%

The group’s treasury and tax affairs are managed centrally by the Group Treasury and Tax departments. Finance costs are managed
on a group basis and hence interest income and costs are not reported at the segmental level. Tax is not reported to STEC on a
segmental basis.

b] Segmental capital employed

Separate segmental analyses of assets and liabilities are not reviewed by STEC. The balance sheet measure reviewed by STEC
on a segmental basis is capital employed, as shown below.

The following table shows the segmental capital employed:

e 2017 0%

Regulated Regulated
Water and Business Water and Business
Waste Water Services Waste Waler Servicas
L B L Em £m Em B £m
Operating assets N ‘ ) 8,477.1 2131 81108 2561
Goodwill ‘ ) ) N 67.3 14.9 1.3 14.8
Interests in joint ventures and associates - .. 34 0.1 5.1
Segment assets ‘ ) 8,544.4 265.4 81122 2760
Segment operating liabilities _ 1,970.9) (559 (1,546.3) {125.8]
Capital emnployed 6,573.5 209.5 65659 150.7

Operating assets comprise other Intangible assets, property, plant and equipment, retirement benefit surpluses, inventory and trade and
other receivables.

Operating liabilities comprise trade and other payables, retirement benefit obligations and provisiens.

The reportable segments’ assets are reconciled to the group's total assets as follows:

2017 206
£m £m

Segment assets ‘ T T ‘ i ]
Regulated Water and Wasle Water 8,544.4 gnzz
Business Services ‘ 265.4 2760
Corporate and other ‘ 40.6 21
Other financial assets . ‘ .6 96.2
Loan receivable from joint venture . 108.6 -
Current tax receivable 7.3 -
Assets held for sale ) . - -
Consolidation adjustments B S L 614 [69.0]
Total assets 9,036.5 8.444.5

The consolidation adjustments comprise elimination of intra-group debtors and unrealised profits on disposal of fixed assets.
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6 Segmental analysis continued

b) Segmental capital employed continued
The reportable segments’ liabilities are reconciled to the group's total liabilities as follows:

2017 2014

B €m £m
Segment liabilities

Regulated Water and Waste Water (1,970.9) (1,546.3]

Business Services [55.9] [125.8]

Corporate and other (67.5) (401
Other financjal tiabilities (5.463.7) [5,085.8)
Current tax - (110
Deferred tax (623.7) [664.7)
Consolidation adjustments ~ 68.5 478
Totaltiabilities (8,113.2) (74260
The consolidation adjustments comprise elimination of intra-group creditors.
The following table shows the additions to other intangible assets and property, plant and equipment:

2017 2016
Regulated Regulated T
Waterand Business Water and Business
Waste Water Services Waste Water Services
o - o £m £m Em _Em
Other intangible assets . - 261 4.2 219 18
Property, plant and equipment 541.5 41.8 452.4 389
¢l Geographical areas
The group’s sales were derived from the following countries:
2017 0%
[restated]
fm o Em
UK 1,632.1 15935
us 160.5 1355
Gther ~ - 266 247
1,81%9.2 1.753.7

The group's non-current assets excluding financial instruments, deferred tax assets and post-employment benefit assets] were located

in the following countries:

2017 2016

L B £m Em

UK 8,345.6 78337
us 28.2 247
Other ] - 20
8,373.8 7.860.4

7 Revenue

2017 2016

[restated!

o _ Etm  fm
Water and waste water services o 1.527.6 1.504.4
Other services 2117 1620
Service concesston arrangements ‘ 44.5 444
Energy sales and related incentive payments 35.4 389
Turnover ‘ 1,819.2 1753.7
Interest receivable B - 15 5.4
1.820.7 1759
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2007 2016
[restated]
Befere Before
exceptional Exceptional excepticnal Exceptional
costs costs Tatal costs costs Total
£m £€m £m Em Em £€m
Wages and salaries 305.3 - 305.3 2818 [0.3) 2815
Social security costs 227 - 22.7 219 - 219
Pension costs 21.2 (16.6) 4.6 192 (¢.7) 185
Share based payments 62 - 6.2 5.2 - 5.2
Total employee costs 355.4 (16.6) 3388 3281 (1.0) 32711
Power 73.3 - 73.3 66.5 - b46.5
Carbon Reduction Commitment 63 - 6.3 71 - 71
Raw materials and consurmables 771 - 714 75.4 - 75.4
Rates 78.8 - 78.8 717 - 777
Charge for bad and deubtful debts 219 - 219 206 - 206
Services charges 334 - 331 32.4 - 324
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 308.8 - 308.8 2939 - 2939
Armortisation of intangible fixed assets 19.3 - 19.3 21.7 - 217
Hired and contracted services 262.0 - 262.0 2398 - 239.8
Operating lease rentals
- tand and bulldings 27 - 2.7 20 - 20
- other 0.5 - 0.5 1.7 - 17
Hire of plant and machinery 4.6 - 4.6 0.2 - 0.2
Research and development expenditure 22 - 2.2 3.5 - 35
Prefit on dispesal of tangible fixed assets (5.1) - (5.1 09 - 09l
Prefit en disposal of subsidiary undertaking (0.6) (2.00 (2.6] - - -
Exchange (gains)/losses (3.01 - {3.00 6.5 - 05
Infrastructure renewals expenditure 136.2 - 136.2 126.0 - 126.0
Ofwat licence fees 3.6 - 3.6 2.8 - 28
Net other operating cos!s 499 - 499 55.6 - 55.6
1,427.0 (18.6] 1,408.4 1354.6 (10 13836
Release from deferred credits (13.9) - 13.9) (10.5] - [10.5
Own work capitalised im0 - 119.0) 938 - (338
1,294.1 (18.6) 1,275.5 1,250.3 [1.0] 1,249.3
Further details of exceptional costs are given in note 9.
During the year the following fees were charged by the auditors:
2017 W06
) 3 L £m Em
Fees payable to the company’s auditors fprfzﬁ
— the audit of the company’s annual accounts 0.2 0.2
— the audit of the company's subsidiary accounts L _ 65 04
Total audit fees 0.7 0.4
Fees payable to the company’s auditors and their associates for other services to the group:
- audit related assurance services 0.1 01
- other services relating to taxation a1 01
- other assurance services B 0.3 0.6
Total non-audit fees 0.5 08

Details of directors  remuneration are set out in the Directors’ rernuneration report on pages 96 to 119

Other assurance services also include certain agreed upon procedures performed by Deloitte in connection with Severn Trent Water's

regulatory reporting requirements to Ofwat.

Details of the group policy on the use of the auditor for non-audit services and how auditor independence and objectivity are safeguarded are
set outin the Audit Cormmittee report on pages 85 and 90. No services were provided pursuant to centingent fee arrangements.
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9 Exceptional items before tax

2017 2016
) o - _fm frn
Regulated Water and Waste Water )
Restructuring costs - {1.0]
Profit on disposal of fixed assets (11.0) -
Gain arising on pension exchange arrangement (15.4) -
] i} _ ed) N
Business Services
Gain arising on pension exchange arrangement (0.6) -
Gain ondisposal of businesses (2.0] -
] (2.6) -
Corporate and other - )
Elimination of intra-group profit on disposal of lixed assets 1.0 -
Gain arising on pension exchange arrangement 0.6 -
- B o 10.4 -
' (18.6] [10]
Regutated Water and Waste Water has realised a gain of £11.0 million from sales of property on an arm's length basis to other
group companies. The gain has been treated as exceptional in the segment results and has been eliminated on consolidation in the
group results. The consclidation adjustment is shown in Corporate and other in the table above.
Exceptional tax is disclosed in note 14.
10 Employee numbers
Average number of employees lincluding executive directors) during the year:
2017 ] 70le
Continuing  Discontinued Continuing  Disconlinued
aperations operations Total operations aperations Total
L - number number number number number number
By type of business
Regulated Water and Waste Water 5813 14 5,827 0,236 - 5,236
Business Services 1,777 18 1,795 2,105 101 2,204
Corpgrate and other 12 - 12 17 - 17
7,602 32 7,634 7358 101 7,459
11 Finance income
2017 2016
: £m Em
Interest income earned on:
Bank deposits 0.2 04
Other financial income _ _ 1.3 50
Totalinterest receivable 1.5 5.4
Interest income on defined benefit scheme assets _ ~ns __ &1
B 73.3 73,1
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12 Finance costs

2017 018
B o - £m £m

Interest expense charged on: T
Bank loans and overdrafts 22.7 219
Other loans 167.4 1706
Finance leases 4.2 68
Total borrowing costs 194.3 199.3
Other financial expenses 0.3 03
Interest cost on defined benefit scheme Liabilities 827 428
2773 282.4

Borrowing costs of £18.6 mullion (2014: £16.5 million] incurred funding eligible capital projects have been capitalised at an interest rate of
3.94% [2016: 4.41%). Tax relief of £3.7 million (2016: £3.3 million] was claimed on these costs which was credited to the income statement,

offset by a related deferred tax charge of £3.2 million (2014 £3.0 miilion).

13 Net (losses)/gains on financial instruments

2017 2076
€m £m
Gain/lloss] on swaps used as hedging instruments in fair value hedges N ) - 176 07
Less arising on debt in fair value hedges (16.9 [1.1)
Exchange loss on other loans (111} (32.6)
Less on cash flow hedges transferred from equity (2.9 (12.2)
Hedge ineffectiveness on cash flow hedges (0.1 05
Gain arising on swaps where hedge accounting is not applied 1.1 838
Amortisation of fair value adjustmentondebt o - _ 0.5 -
(1.8) 77
The group’s hedge accounting arrangements are described in note 37.
14 Taxation
a} Analysis of tax charge/{credit) in the year
2017 2056
Irestated]
Before Before
exceptional Exceptional exceplional Exceptional
tax tax Total tax tax Tatal
fm  fm  Em _Em £m _tm
Currenttax at 20%
Current year 479 - 479 537 - 537
Prior years 1.0) (16.4) {27.4) [2.4) - (2.4)
Total current tax 369 6.4} 20.5 51.3 - 513
Deferred tax
Origination and reversat of temporary differences: ‘
Current ycar 16.4 - 16.4 109 - 109
Prioryears 6.0 4.0 100 28 - 28
Excepticnal credit from rate change N - [39.8] {39.8) - {78.6) [78.4)
Total deferred tax 224 35.8) _ 13.4] 137 [78.6] [64.9)
59.3 [52.2} 71 65.0 [78.6) [13.4]

The total tax charge for the year was £7.1 mitlion [2016: credit of £13.6 million).

The current tax charge before exceptional tax was £36 9 million £2016: £51.3 million). The exceptional current tax credit of £16.4 million
(2016: nill arises primarily from adjustments following agreement with HMRC of tax matters from several prior years. The deferred tax
charge before exceptional tax was £22.4 million [2016: charge of £13.7 mullion}.

In September 2016 the Government enacted legislation to reduce the rate of corporation tax to 17% from 2020. As a result we recorded
an exceptional deferred tax credit of £3%.8 million as the provision was recalculated at the new lower tax rate. In 2016, there was an
exceptional deferred tax credit of £78.6 million arising from a reduction in the corperation tax rate, enacted in that year, from 20% to 18%

with effect from 1 Aprit 2020.
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14 Taxation continued
b) Factors affecting the tax charge/(credit) in the year

The tax expense for the year is lower [2016: lower] than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 20% (201

are explained below:

6: 20%). The differences

2017 2016

frestated)
€m _Em

Prof|t onh ordinary activities before tax from contmumg operations 3364 B 3029
Tax at the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK 20% (2016:20%I 67.2 60.6
Tax effect of depreciation on non-qualifying assets 3.8 38
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses 2.7 -
Impact of overseas tax rates [0.7) -
Tax effect of expenditure not deductible in determining taxable profits 0.4 1.4
Current year impact of rate change (3.7} 112
Adjustrments in respect of prior years (17.4) 0.4
Exceptional deferred tax credit arising from rate change B i (39.8] [78.6]
Total tax charge/lcredlt] 7.1 (13.6]

c) Tax [credited)/charged directly to other comprehensive income or equity

In addition to the amount charged/(credited) to the income statement, the following amounts of tax have been {creditedl/charged directly

to other comprehensive income or equity:

2017 206
- —_ _Em Aul
Currenttax )
Tax on share based payments 0.8 (1.2)
Tax on pension contributions in excess of incorne statement charge . a3 -
Total current tax credited to other comprehensive income or equity 4.9 (02
Deferred tax
Tax on actuanalgam/ 0ss (42.2) 267
Tax on cash flow hedges (1.3) [0.4)
Tax on share based payments (0.1 0.5
Tax on transfers to the income statement 0.4 2.2
Effec of change intax rate _ 31 9.6
Total deferred tax [credlted]/charged to other comprehensive income or equity (401 38.6
15 Dividends
Amounts recognised as distributions to owners of the company in the period:
2017 2014
Pence-per Pence per
- ) _ share £m share £m
Final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2016 [2015} 48.40 14.0 50.94 1212
\ntermmmhe year ended 31 March 2017 [2016] 32.60 76.4 3226 75.8
Total dividends - 81.00 1904 83.20 197.0
Proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2017 48.90 115.2

The proposed hinal dividend is subject ta approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeling and has not been included as a liability

in these financial statements.
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16 Earnings per share

a) Basic and diluted earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to ordinary shareheclders by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year, excluding those held in the Severn Trent Employee Share Ownership Trust and treasury shares
which are treated as cancelled.

Far diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume canversian of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

Basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing and discontinued operations are calculated on the basis of profit from continuing
and discontinued operations attributable to the equity holders of the company.

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share 1s based on the following:

[il Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations

2017 2076
lrestated]
. o £m tm
Profit for the peried attributable to owners of the company 342.8 3300
Adjusted for profit from discantinued operations [see note 40) - 13.6) 4.9
Profit for the peried from continuing operations attributable to awners of the company 329.2 3157
(il Number of shares
T T w17 Wi
- . o R a4 m
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share 235.0 2341
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
— share options and LTIPs e L N
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpoese of diluted earnings per share 2346.0 2372
bl Underlying earnings per share
2017 016
[restated)
. . o . . . pence pence
Underlying basic earnings per share B . o o 122.4 1021
Underlying diluted earnings per share 121.9 101.6

The directors consider that underlying earnings per share provides a useful additional indicator of performance. The denominators used
in the calculations of underlying basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as those used in the unadjusted figures set out above.

The adjustments lo earnings that are made in calculating adjusted earnings per share are as follows:

2017 2006
o } £m £m
Earnings for the purpose of basic and dituted earnings per share from continuing operations 32%.2 3151
Adjustments for:
- exceptional items before tax (18.4] i1.0]
- current tax related to exceptional items 0.1 (0.2
- nct losses/[gains] on financial instruments ) 1.8 (7.7]
- current tax on net losses/gains cn financial instruments 49 0.2
- exceptional current lax ) (16.4) -
- deferred tax o o o 13.4) [64.9)
Earnings for the purpose of underlying basic and diluted earnings per share 287.6 2411
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17 Goodwilt

2017 2016
i o - - . Em _  Em
Cost
At T April 18.2 17.7
Acquisition of Dee Valley Water 66.0 -
Disposal of Operating Services ltaly {5.4) -
Exchange adjustments o o o 22 05
At21March - - S o S -1 1| S - %'
Impairment ) .
At T April (3.4) (3.4)
Disposal of Operating Services taly o o . _ 3.4 e
At 31 March ) . . - o - . (3.4)
Net book value at 31 March 81.0 14.8

Goodwill is allocated to the group's cash-generating units [CGUs) identified according to country of operation and business segrnent.

A surmrmary of the goodwill allocation by CGU is presented below.

2017 2014
Dee Valley Water ) . 66.0 -
Operating Services US 15.0 13.0
Operating Services [taly o o . o - 18
81.0 14.8

The group has reviewed the carrying vatue of goodwill for impairment in accordance with the policy stated in note 2 1].

The value in use calculation for the Dee Valley Water CGU is based on the financial model used in the acquisition but restricted to the
remaining three years of the current AMP. The key assumptions underlying this model are: RPlinflation in the final three years of the
AMP, the operating cost efficiencies achieved and the growth rate beyond the three year peried. The discount rate of 4.7% was based
on an estimate for the weighted average cost of capital at the year end date based on the market rate for the cost of debt and the cost of
equity included in the Dee Valley Water Final Determination for AMP6. The equivalent pre-tax rate discount rate is 5.9%.

Cash flows beyond the end of the three year period are extrapeolated using an estimate of 2% for long term CPl and zero real growth.

The value in use calculations for Operating Services US use cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a three year period. The key assumptions underlying these budgets are revenue growth and margin. Management determines
assumptions based on past experience, current market trends and expectations of future developments. Cash flows beyond the three
year period are extrapolated using an estimated nominal growth rate of 3.0% {2016: 3.0%). The growth rate does not exceed the long term
average growth rate for the economy in which the CGU operates and is consistent with the forecasts included inindustry reports.
Specific discount rates for Operating Services US are not available and hence a post tax discount rate of 3.5% [(2016: 4.7%] reflecting

risks relating te the CGU has been estimated and used to calculate the value in use of the CGU from its post tax cash flow projections.
The equivalent pre-tax discount rate is 4.4% [2016: 5.9%).

Changes in the growth rate outside the five year period or in the discount rate applied to the cash flows may cause a CGU's carrying value
to exceed its recoverable amount. However, in the opinion of the directors, the changes in growth rate or discount rate that would be
reguired to reduce the recoverable amount of the CGUs below their carrying value are not reasonably possible. Therefore no sensitivity
analysis has been presented.
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Computer software Capitalised
development
Internally costs and
generated Purchased patents Total
. - . &m £m £m £m
Cost
AL April 2015 178.9 89.1 135 2815
Additions 10.1 12.8 - 239
Exchange adjustments o R (1A 1.6 - 15
At 1 April 2018 188.9 1045 135 3069
Additions 14.7 145 11 303
Disposals .1 (1.2) 10.7) (3.0)
Disposal of subsidiaries - (5.0l - {50
Exchange adjustments L 0z 1.0 - 1.2
At 31 March 2017 202.7 113.8 13.9 330.4
Amortisation
At1ApriL 2015 (149.5] (51.31 1.4) (212.2]
Amortisation for the year (9.4] (1091 .2 (217}
Exchange adjustments - los - (0.8)
At 1 April 2016 [159.1] (63.0] [12.8) [234.7]
Amortisation for the year 77 (10.8] (0.8 (19.3]
Disposals 0.7 0.3 0.7 17
Disposal of subsidiaries - 36 - 3.6
Exchange adjustments o - (0.1) (0.7] - [0.8]
At 31 March 2017 166.2) (70.6) {12.7) (249.5)
Net book value N
At 31 March 2017 365 43.2 1.2 80¢%
At 31 March 2015 29.8 415 gy 722
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19 Property, plant and equipment

Land and Infrastructure Fixed plant Moveable  Assetsunder
buildings assets andequipment plant construction Total
o £m fm £m £m £m €m
Cost R —
At 1 April 2015 29809 4762.0 3,574.8 £5.0 6721 12,054.8
Additions 27 21.4 16.0 5.8 4657 491.6
Transfers on commissicaing 194.8 156 & 218.9 - {568.5! -
Disposals [10.6] 0.3 (174) (4.3 (4.1 (36.7)
Exchange adjustments o 0.2 - (22) 0.5 - (1.5)
At 1 April 2016 3.168.0 49399 3,788 6740 545.2 12,508.2
Additions 155 737 12.4 17 480.6 5839
Transfers on commissioning 134 4 399 2147 63 (395.3) -
Disposals (5.7) [0.7) [24.7] 13.8) - [34.9)
Acquisition of subsidiary undertaking 0.8 b1.4 643 - - 1265
Dispesal of subsidiary undertaking - - (4.7] - - 14.7)
Exchange adjustments ) - - 22 2.7 } - 49
At 31 March 2017 3,313.0 5,114.2 4,052.3 73.9 630.5 13,183.9
Depreciation
At 1 Aprit 2015 (1.048.4] £1,225.0) (2.207.2] 425 , - (4,523.1)
Charge for the year (7700 (319 (178.6) (6.8 - [293.9)
Disposals 60 - 16.6 41 - 267
Exchange adjustments ) o o oy - 12 B CE - 07
At 1 April 2016 (1.1195) (1,256 5) (2,368.01 (45.6] - (4,789 6]
Charge for the year 181.2) [42.6] (178.1) 6.9] - (308.8
Disposals ‘ 37 02 234 35 - 308
Disposal of subsidiary undertaking - - 35 -~ - 35
Exchange adjustments ) ] - - (14 (2.0) - [3.4)
At 31 March 2017 (1,197.0] (1,298.9) (2,520.6) (51.0) - (5,067.5)
Net book value i i
At 31 March 2017 ] 21160 3,815.3 1,531.7 22.9 630.5 8116.4
At 31 March 2016 2.0485 3.683.4 1,420 21.4 h45.2 7.718.6
The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment includes the following amounts in respect of assels held under finance leases:
Infrastructure Fixed plant
assets and equipment Total
) B m £€m £m
Net book value i ‘ ‘ ‘ i
At 31 March 2017 ) ) ) 118.8 10.2 129.0
At 31 March 2016 1198 16.4 136.2

The depreciation charge for 2017 includes £5.0 million (2016: nill in respect of the write off of redundant plant and equipment.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



1583

Strategic report

Governance

Group financial statements
Company financial statements
Other information

20 Interests in joint ventures and associates
Particulars of the group’s principal joint venture undertakings at 31 March 2017 were:

Name L Type  Country ofincorporation Proportion of ownership interest
Jackson Water Partnership Joint venture United States 70%
Water Plus Limited Joint venture Great Britain 50%

The partnership agreement for the Jackson Water Partnership requires that certain key decisions require the unanimous consent of the
partners and consequently the partnership has been accounted for as a joint venture.

The results and net assets of principal joint ventures and associates are shown below:

Interestsinjointventure  Interests inassociates Total

2017 2016 2017 2076 2017 2016

L I £m Em Em _ Em £m fm
Group's share of carrying value 374 0.2 - 49 37.4 5.1
Group's share of (loss)/profit and comprehensive [lossl/income {1.8) - - 01 (1.8 01

All results are from continuing operations in both the current and preceding year.

As at 31 March 2017 and 2016 the joint ventures and asscciates did not have any significant contingent liabilities to which the group was
exposed and the group did not have any significant cantingent liabilities in relation to its interests in joint ventures or associates. The group
had no capital commitments in relation to its interests in the Joint ventures or associates at 31 March 2017 or 2016

21 Categories of financial assets

2017 2018
- S Notes £m £m
Fair value through profit and loss '
Cross currency swaps - not hedge accounted 23.6 10.4
Interest rate swaps - not hedge accounted 23.6 -
Fareign exchange forward contracts — not hedge accounted L - 0.7
472 i
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments
Cross currency swaps — fair value hedges . o 19.8 17.7
Interestrate swaps - fair value hedges . o - 12y
. ) 198 29.8
Total derivative financial assets 67.0 409
Available for sale investments carried at fair value
Unquoted shares L o - 01
Loans and receivables lincluding cash and cash equivalents] .
Net trade receivables 22 214.2 177.8
Loan receivable from joint venture 22 108.6 -
Short term deposits 23 18.8 318
Cashatbankandinhand 23 258 234
Total loans and receivabtes 367.4 2330
Total financial assets 434.4 2740
Disclosed in the balance sheet as:
Non-current assets ,
Derivative financial assets 67.0 402
Loan receivable from joint venture 2.0 -
Available for sale inancial assets - . I
N 76.0 403
Current assets
Derwvative financial assets - 0.7
Net trade receivables 214.2 1778
Loan receivable from joint venture 99.6 -
Cash and cash equivalents . e 446 552
o ) ) 358.4 2337
. - 434.4 2740
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22 Trade and other receivables

2017 206
L - Em dul
Current assets
Trade receivables ] 3447 304.7
Bad debt provision e o o 1305 (1269
Net trade receivables 214.2 1778
Other armounts receivable 38.5 54.6
Prepayments 5.7 86
Unbilled revenue ‘ 159.8 2260
Loan receivable from joint venture - _ . _ 996 -
L o - - - 517.8 4670
Non-current assets
Prepayments 214 239
Amounts receivable from contract work ) 2.7 257
Loan receivable from joint venture - . S 9.0 -
- - .. 581 495
575.9 516 6
The carrying values of trade ana other receivables are reasonable approximations of their fair values.
Doubtful debts provision
Movernents on the doubtful debts provision were as follows:
2017 2016
- - £m _Em_
AL April o - 1269 125.0
Charge for bad and doubtiul debts lcontinuing and discontinued operations) 219 240
Acquisition of Dee Valley Water 2.8 -
Amounts written offduring theyear o _ - 121.1) (22.1)
At 31 March 130.5 126.9
The aged analysis of recevables that are specifically provided for is as follows:
2017 2016
e o 7 7 7 £m Em
Up to 70 days ) ) ) 1.0 -
71-365 days 6.3 3.3
1-2years ) 2.8 o7
2 -3years ‘ 39 33
Morethan3yesrs &y 50
209 17.3

A collective provision is recorded against assets which are past due but for which ne specific provision has been made. This is calculated

based on historical experience of levels of recovery.
The aged analysis of receivables that were overdue at the reporting date but not individually provided for 1= as follows:

2!m7

. . .1,

Up to %0 days ' ) ) 5.6

31 - 365 days 85.8

1-2vyears 57.2

2-3years ] ‘ 35.1
Morethan3years _ - o o o 68.0

302.7

2006
{m
3846
831
51.0
32.4
45.2

2703
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22 Trade and other receivables continued
Doubtful debts provision continued
The amounts above are reconciled to gross and net debtors in the table below:

2017 2006
Gross  Provision Net Cross Frovision T Net
£Em £m £m Em £m fm
Notdue S 211 - 171 - 171
Overdue not specifically provided 302.7 (109.6) 193.1 2703 (109.4) 160.7
Overdue and specifically provided 209 (2099 - 173 [17.3) -
] 3447 (130.5) 214.2 304.7 126.9] 1778

Creditrisk

Trade receivables

Credit control policies and procedures are determined at the individual business unit level. By far the most significant business unit of the
group is Severn Trent Water Limited, which represents 85% of group turnover and 88% of net trade receivables. Severn Trent Water has a
statutory obligation to provide water and waste water services to custormers within its region. Therefore there is no concentration of credit
risk with respect to its trade receivables from these services and the credit quality of its customer base reflects the wealth and prosperity
of all of the demestic households within its region.

Water Plus

In the year ended 31 March 2017, the group’s joint venture, Water Plus, was the retailer for non-domestic customers in the Severn Trent
region. The trade recelvables and amounts shown as loans receivable from joint ventures are disclosed within the related parties note 47.

23 Cash and cash equivalents

017 204

. - L _fm  Em

Cash at bank and in hand T - 25.8 234
Short term deposits o B 188 31.8
o 446 55.2

Short term bank depaosits are held as security deposits for insurance obligations, which are net available for use by the group. In addition,
£10.0 mitlion [2016: £8.8 millian] of cash at bank and in hand is restricted for use on the Ministry of Defence contract and is not available
for use by the greup.

24 Borrowings
2017 2016

o o £m £m
Currentliabilities o ] '
Bank loans ) N 151.2 276.4
Other loans . 406.1 246
Finance leases o - o 21 16
B B - - . . B 559.4 280.6
Non-current liabilities o
Bank loans ‘ 9221 973.4
Other loans 3,683.9 3.5371
Finance leases N L 113.6 115.4

L7968 4626]
5.279.0 49067
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25 Finance leases

Oblgations under finance leases are as follows

2017 20
o mim
Within 1 year 6.1 57
1-2vyears 55 6.1
2 -Syears ) ) 22.6 217
After more than 5years e 1298
Grossobllgat\ons under finance leases ] 1571 1827
lLess future finance charges N (1 ) B 10
Present value of leases obllgatlons 115.7 117.2
Net obligations under finance leases fall due as follows.
2017 2016
withintyear . . 2 1
1 -2years 2.6 21
2- 5year5 ) ns 9.6
After morethanSyears 998 1039
Included in non-current labilities ] N 1.1 X - B A 1o X
- 115.7 7.2

The remaining terms of finance leases ranged from 1 to 15 years at 31 March 2017, Interest terms are set at the inception of the
leases. The teases bear fixed interest at a weighted average rate of 5.34% (2016 5.35%). The lease obligations are secured against
the related assets.

There were no contingent rents, escalation clauses or material renewal or purchase options. The terms of the finance ieases do not
impose restriction on dividend payments, additional debt or further leasing.

26 Categories of financial liabilities

2017 2015
R - — . Mote  Em  fm
Fair value through prefit and loss - o _ _
Interest rate swaps - not hedge accounted ) ] 163.2 1649
Energy hedges - not hedge accounted ‘ 0.8 -
Foreign exchange forward contracts - hot hedgea ccoupbed - 07
I 164.0 165.6
Derwatwes destgnaled as hedglng mstruments ‘ ‘ ‘
Interest rate swaps - fair value hedges ‘ ‘ 20,7 -
Interest rate swaps - cash flow hedges. ) ) - 10.3
Energyhedges -fairvaluehedges . . = 32
- S || Y AN -8
Totaldenvatlve financial abitites - &T 1791
Other financial liabilities ‘
Borrowings ‘ ] 24 5,279.0 4,9204.7
Trade payables Y AR 2 R -2
Totalotherflnanma( liablimes o B,3080 45248
Total financial liabilities 5,487.7 51039
Disclosed in the balance sheet as:
Non current l1ab|l|t|es ]
Der\vatlve financial llablimes ‘ 1844 178.0
Borrowings o &T96 46261

o _ 49037 48041
Current liabitities

Derwative financial liabilities 0.6 11
Borrowings ‘ 559.4 2806
Trade paysbles . 240 181

584.0 2998

5,487.7 51039
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Current liabilities

Trade payables

Social security and other taxes
Cther payables

Deferred income

Accruals

Non-current liabilites
Accruals
Deferred incame

2017 04
em tm

24.0 18.1

5.8 6.2

13.5 169

12.2 109

~ 396.4 402.0
_ 4519 4541

21 34

B o 953.6 8674
955.7 8708

1,407.6 13249

28 Deferred tax

An analysis of the movements in the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the group is set out below:

AtT April 2015
Charge/lcredit] to income
[Creditl/charge to incomne arising from rate change
Charge toequity

Charge to equity arising from rate change

A1 April 2016

Reclzssification

Acquired through business combinations
Charge/lcredit] toincome .
[Creditl/charge to incorne arising from rate change
Credit to equity

Charge to equity arising from rate change

At 31 March 2017

Accelerated Retirement Fair value
tax benefit of financial
depreciation obligations  instruments Other Total
£m £m £m ~ £m fm
840.0 (937]  lel.4] 8.1 6910
1072 1.8 1.8 13R]] 137
(84.0) 19 4.1 [0.6) {78.6)
- 267 1.8 05 290
- 7521 - 9.6
7662 (55.8) (51.8} 59 6647
- 155 - 15§ -
ne 1.7 - (11 125
233 - 32 07 264
(42 5] - 22 05 [39 8]
- [42.2) (0.9) 01 (432
- 2. w0 - 31
7589 [78.7] 46.1) (10.4) 623.7

Deferred tax assets and Labilities have been offset. The offset amaounts, which are to be recovered/settled after maore than 12 maonths, are

as follows:

Deferred tax asset
Deferred tax liability

2017 2014

_ o _fm  Em
(135.2) n075]

758.9 772.2

i 6237 664 7
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29 Retirement benefit schemes
a) Defined benefit pension schemes
li} Background

The group operates a number of defined benefit pension schemes in the UK which closed to future accrual on 31 March 2015, The defined
benefit pension schemes cover increases in accrued benefits arising from inflation and future pensicn increases. Their assets are held

in separate funds administered by trustees. The trustees are required to act in the best interests of the schemes’ beneficiaries. A formal
actuarial valuation of each scheme is carried out on behalf of the trustees at triennial intervals by an independent professionally qualified
actuary. Under the defined benefit pension schemes, memkbers are entitled to retirement benefits calculated as a proportion lvarying
between 1/30 and 1/80 for each year of service] of their salary for the final year af employment with the group or, if higher, the average of
the highest three consecutive years salary in the last ten years of mermbership, up to 31 March 2015.

Dee Valley Water [ DVW') participates in the Water Companies Pension Scheme, which is a defined benefit sectionalised scheme.

DVW participates in the Dee Valley Water plc Section of the scheme {'the Section’], The Section funds are administered by trustees and
are held separately from the assets of the group. Contributions are paid to the Section in accordance with the recommendations of an
independent professionally qualified actuary, who carries out a formal actuarial valuation at triennial intervals. Members are entitled to
retirement benefits calculated by reference to their pensionable service and pensionable salary history.

The UK defined benefit pension schemes and the date of their last formal actuarialvaluation are as follows:

Date of Last formal actuarial valuation

Severn Trent Pension Scheme [STPSTF ‘ - 31 March 2016
Severn Trent Mirror Image Pension Scheme [[STMIPS) ) 31 March 2016
Water Companies Pension Scheme - Dee Valley Water plc Section [ DYWS] 31 March 2014

* The STPS s by far the .argest of the group’s UK delined berisfil scnemes

il Amount included in the balance sheet arising from the group’s obligations under the defined benefit pension schemes

2017 2016
- sTesad "
STMIPS DYWS Total Total
N — - __fm £m fEm_ = Em
Fairvalue of zssets ‘ . ) 2,2819 709 23528 20398
Present value of the defined benefit obligations - funded schemes (285680 [61.0)  [29169)  [2.3399)
. . ‘ L (573.9) 9.8  (5641) (300.1)
Present value of the defined benehit obligations — unfunded sehemes s - 095 94}
Retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet 1584.4) 9.8 (574.8] [309.5)
017 204
STPSandSTMPS ek Em
Fair value of scheme assets ‘ ] ]
Equities ‘ . ) ] 8979 Q224
Glts 426 2830
Corporate bonds . ‘ ‘ 470.8 570.7
Property ‘ . . . ) 1749 171.4
Hedge funds ) ) ‘ ] 1.2 18
Casn 25 805
Total fair value of assets 2,2819 2,039.8
2017
evws o _fm
Fair value of scheme assets - ' ) )
Equities o . 164
Diversified growth funds 53
Liquidity driven investment funds 42.6
Emerging markets multi-asset funds _ 33
High-eldvonds . _ . _ 33
Total fair value of assets 70.9

The equities, gilts, corporate bonds and hedge funds have gquoted prices in active markets.
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(il Amount included in the balance sheet arising from the group’s obligations under the defined benefit pension schemes continued

Movements in the fair value of the schermes’ assets were as follows:

2017 2076
- - o £m £m
Fairvalue at 1 Aprit B 2,039.8 2,086.8
Interest income on scherme assets 71.8 &1.7
Contributions from the sponsering companies 33.2 278
Contributions from scheme members - 03
Return on plan assets fexcluding amounts included in finance income] 2276 (459
Scherme administration costs (3.3) (2.3]
Benafits paid {87.2) {94.6)
Acquisition of Dee Valley Water o o 70.9 -
Fair value at 31 March 2,352.8 20398
Movements In the present value of the schemes defined benefit obligations were as follows:
2017 2004
_____ . £m fm
Present value at 1 Aipril - o (2,349.3) [2.555.7)
Exceptional past service credit 17.3 0.7
Interest cost (82.71 {82.8)
Contributions from scheme members - (0.3)
Actuarial gains arising from changes in demographic assumptions 16.6 -
Actuarial llossesk/gains arising from changes in financial assumptions [470.6) 1479
Actuarial (lossesl/gains arising from experience adjustments (84.8) 463
Benefits paid 87.2 F4.6
Acquisition of Dea Valley Water . _ o ey -
Present value at 31 March (2,927.4] (2.349.3)
Of which:
2017 2016
. €m  fm
Amounts relating to funded schemes B a C 29169 23399
Armounts relating to unfunded schemes o o - 105 9.4
Present value at 31 March 2,927.4 23493

The group has an cbligation to pay pensions to a numnber of former employees, whose benefits would otherwise have been restricted by
the Finance Act 1989 earnings cap. Provision for such benefits amounting to £10.5 rullion (2016 £9.4 million] is included as an unfunded

scheme within the retirement benefit obligation,

The group has assessed that is has an unconditionsl right te a refund of any surplus assets in each of the schemes following settlement of
all obligations to scheme members and therafore the surpluses in the STMIPS and the DVWS have been recognisedin full.
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29 Retirement benefit schemes continued
a)] Defined benefit pension schemes continued
(il Amounts recognised in the income statement in respect of these defined benefit pension schemes

2017 7016
R N - - . _ __ _fm _
Amounts credited/(charged] to operating costs
Exceptional past service credit 17.3 07
Schemeadministrationcosts . . . .. 183 123 *
. ‘ 14.0 (1.6
Amounts charged to finance costs ) ) ‘
Interest cost ‘ 182.7] (82.8)
Amounts credited to finance income ‘ )
Interest income on schemeaseets . . MNB__ 67
Total amount credited/[charged) to the income staternent X 6.7}

The actual return on scheme assets was a gain of £301.4 million [2016: £21.8 million).

Actuarial gains and losses have been reported in the statement of comprehensive income. The cumulative amount of actuanial
gains and losses recognised in the statement of comprehensive income since the adoption of IFRS is a net loss of £622.0 million
i2016: £310.8 million].

(iv] Actuarial risk factors
The schemes typically expose the company lo actuarial risks such as investment risk, inflation risk and lengevity risk.

investrent risk

The group's contributions to the schemes are based on actuarial calculations which make assumptions about the returns expected
from the schemes’ investments. if the investments underperform these assumptions in the long term then the group will need to make
additional contributions to the schermes in order o fund the payment of accrued benefits.

Inflation risk

The benefits payable to members of the schemes are linked to infiation measured by the RPI. The group’s contributions to the schemes
are based on assumptions about the future level of inflation |f inflation is higher than the levels assurmed in the actuarial calculations
then the group will need to make additional contributions to the schemes in order to fund the payment of accrued henefits.

Longevity risk
The group's contributions to the schemes are based on assumptions about the life expectancy of scherme merbers after retirement.

If scherne members hive lenger than assumed in the actuarial calculations then the group will need to make additional contributions
to the schemes in order to fund the payment of accrued benefits.

(v} Actuarial assumptions
The major assumptions used in the valuation of the STPS and STMIPS schemes were as follows:

20101".7 201{:
Priceinflation -RPL T T E
Price inflation - CPI ) ‘ - 21 20
Discount rate ‘ 2.7 36
Pension increases in payment ‘ ) 31 30 |
Pension increases in deferment 3.1 3.0 ‘

The assumption for price inflation is derived from the difference between the yields on longer term fixed rate gilts and on
index-linked giits.

We have revised our methodology for setting the discount rate to better reflect the credit risk for long dated bond yields where there is ‘
insufficient market data available. We now adjust the yield on long dated gilts for the market-implied spread that would be expected for ‘
an AA bond of similar terrm. Short dated vields are taken from market rates for AA corporate bonds. We project the expected cash flows

of the schernes and adopt a single equivalent cash flow weighted discount rate based on this constructed yiald curve. We estimate that

the change in methodelogy increased the discount rate by 0.15% - 0.2%.
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The mortality assumptions are based on those used in the triennial valuation of the STPS as at 31 March 20146, The mertality assumptions
adopted at the year end and the life expectancies at age 65 implied by the assumptions are as follows for STPS and STMIPS:

_ 2017 2016
_ B Men Women ~ Men Women
SAPS
Mortality table used SZNMA S2NFA  SINMA_L SINFA_L
Mortality table compared with standard table 95% 9% 116% 92%
Future improvement per annum 1.0% 1.0% 10% 1 0%
Remaining life expectancy for members currently aged 45 [years] 22.5 24.1 214 24.6
Remaining life expectancy at age 65 for members currently aged 45 lyears) 23.6 25.3 228 26.1
The assumptions used in the valuation of the DVWS scheme were as follows:
_ 2017
Price inflation ~ RPI a - - 3.4%
Price inflation - CPI 2.8%
Discount rate 2.5%
Pension increases in payment - uncapped CPI 2.5%
Pension increases in payment - CPl capped at 5% per annum 2.L%
Pensionincreases in deferment 2.5%
Pension salary increases (capped at 2% per annumi C1.9%
Life expectancy of a male aged 60 at the balance shest date lyears] 27.9 years
Life expectancy of a female aged 60 at the balance sheet date (years} 29.8years
Life expectancy of a male aged 60, twenty five years after the balance sheet date [years) 30.9 years
Life expectancy of a fernale aged 60, twenty five years after the balance sheel date years) 32.3 years

Tre mortaiily table used tu caiculate the DVWS assumptions were SAPS SZNA[1 5% tor men . 1 25 for women)

The calculation of the scheme liabilities is sensitive to the actuarial assumptions and in particular to the assurnpticns relating to discount
rate, price inflation ang mortality. The following table summarises the estimated impact on STPS and STMIPS scheme ligbilities from

changes to key actuarial assumptions whilst holding all other assumptions constant.

Assumption Change in assumption Impact on scheme liabilities - o
Discount rate o ) Increase/decrease by 0.1% Decrease/increase by £33 million

Price inflation Increase/decrease by 0.1% Increase/decrease by £44 million

Mortatity Increase in life expectancy by 1year Increase by £106 million

The following table summarises the estimated impact on DVWS scheme liabilities from changes to key actuarial assumptions whilst

holding all other assumptions constant.

Assumption . Change in assumption Impact on scheme liabilities

Discount rate o ) \ncreasefdec;ease by 0.1% Decrease/mcrease by £1 million
Price inflation* Increase/decrease by 0.1% Increase/decrease by £0.8 million
Mortality Increase in life expectancy by 1year Increase by £2 million

“1remmpact ot pension nereases s nol materias

In reatity, inter-relationships exist between the assumptions, particularly between the discount rate and price inftation. The above

analysis does not take into account the effect of these interrelationships.

Asthe STPS and STMIPS were clesed to future accrual on 31 March 2015, pension increases are now linked to RPl inflation and there are
no active members. Therefore the assumption for pension increases is the same as the RPI assumption and the sensitivities are identical.

In presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected
unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation lability

recognised in the balance sheet.
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29 Retirement benefit schemes continued

a) Defined benefit pension schemes continued

[vi) Effect on future cash flows

Contripution rates are set in consultation with the trustees for each scheme and each participating employer.

The average duration of the benefit obligation at the end of the year is 20 years for STPS and STMIPS (2016: 18 years] and 17 years
for BVWS. The expected cash flows payable from the schemes are presented in the graph below:

e e e e e e e e

|

|

| _

1 Graphic removed
|

|

| I

The most recent formal triennial actuarial valuations and funding agreernents were carried out as at 31 March 2016 for the STPS and
STMIPS schemes and 31 March 2074 for DVWS. As a result of the STPS and STMIPS actuartal valuations, deficit reduction contributions
of £10 millicn for the two financial years ending 31 March 2019 were agreed. Payments of £8 miilion per annum through an asset
backed funding arrangement will continue to 31 March 2032. Further inflation linked payments of £15 million per annum will be made
through a new asset backed funding arrangement, starting in the financial year ending 31 March 2018 and centinuing to 31 March 2031,
These contributions will cease earlier should a subsequent valuation ot the STPS show that these contributions are no longer needed.

b} Defined contribution pension schemes
I'he group also operates detined contribution arrangements for certain of its UK employees.

The Severn Trent Pension Scheme, Choices section was replaced by the Severn Trent Group Persanal Pension from 1 April 2015 and
atl members of other pension schernes were transferred. This scheme has been open since 1 Aprit 2012 and new employees were
autornatically enrolled from this date.

The total cost charged to operating costs of £21.2 million [2016: £19 2 million] represents contributions payable to these schemes by the
group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes. As at 31 March 2017, contributions amounting to £2.2 miltion [2015: £1.5 million) in
respect of the current reporting period were owed to the schemes.

Oee Valley Water operates two defined contribution pension schemes, neither of which were material in the current year.
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30 Provisions

Restructuring Insurance Other Total
R -t _fm  £m £m
At Aprit 2016 0.2 212 84 30.0
Charged to income staternent - 9.2 73 165
Utilisation of provision - 18.8] 1.7 (105}
Disposal of subsidiary 62] - 121 (2.3}
Exchange differences o o - - 0.1 01
At 31 March 2017 - 21.6 12.2 33.8
2017 2014
- o o £fm £m

Includedin:
Current liabilities 17.5 12.3
Non-current liabilities o - 163 V77
33.8 300

The restructuring provision reflects costs to be incurred in respect of committed restructuring programmes,

Insurance includes provisions in respect of Derwent Insurance Limited and Lyra Insurance Guernsey Limited, captive insurance
companies, which are wholly owned subsidiaries of the group, and insurance deductions in Severn Trent Water Limited. The associated
cutflows are estimated to arise over a period of up to five years from the balance sheet date.

Other provisions include provisions for dilapidations, commercial disputes and disposals. The assocrated outflows are estimated to arise
over a period up to five years from the batance sheet date.

31 Share capital

2017 2016
- .. _ o _Em_ tm
Total issued and fully paid share capital
239793915 ordinary shares of 97 'Yop [2016: 239.344,614) 2347 2343

On 13 February 2015 the group entered into an irrevocable, non-discretionary arrangement to enable market purchases of ordinary
shares of $7"%s pence each up to an amount of £110 million during the period commencing on 16 February 2015 and ending no later than
23 Novernber 2015. During the year the campany did not repurchase any shares [2016: 4,274 576). Of these repurchased shares, in 2016
51,514 were cancelled and the remaining 4,223,062 were held as treasury shares.

At31 March 2017 4,223,062 treasury shares were held (2014: 4,223,062).

Changes in share capital were as follows:

S o number £m
Ordinary shares of 97 "/sp ‘ B
A1 April 2015 ) ) 238,683,513 2337
Shares issued under the Employee Sharesave Scheme } 712,615 07
Shares repurchased and cancelled . (51514] 6.1
At 1 Aprit 2016 o 239344614 2343
Shares issued under the Employee Sharesave Scheme o o 449300 0.4
At 31 March 2017 239,793,915 234.7
32 Share premium
2017 2018
S . . o £m fm
At T April ‘ 106.8 100.2
Share premium arising on issue of shares for Employee Sharesave Scheme _ 2.7 5.6
At 31 March 125 1068
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33 Other reserves

Capital
redermnption Translation Hedging

reserve reserve reserve Total
At1April 2015 1570 274 (86.2) 982
Total comprehensive income for the year - 10.5 77 18.2
Purchaseofownshares . e - - 0
A1 April 2016 1571 379 [78.5} 165
Total comprehensive income for the year ) ) o - _ 25 2.8 5.3
At 31 March 2017 1571 40.4 175.7) 121.8

The capital redemption reserve as at T April 2015 arose on the redemption of B shares. The moverment in the prior year arose from the
repurchase and cancellation of own shares, as outlined in note 31.

The translation reserve arises from exchange differences on translation of the results and financial position of foreign subsidieries.

The hedging reserve arises from gains or losses on interest rale swaps taken directly to equity under the hedge accounting provisions of
1AS 39 and the transition rules of IFRS 1.

34 Capital management

The group’s principal objectives in managing capital are:

* to access a broad range of sources of finance to obtain both the quantum required and lowest cost compatible with the need for
continued availability;

* Lo manage exposure to movements in interest rates to provide an appropriate degree of certainty as to its cost of funds;

» to minimise exposure to counterparty credit risk;

« to provide the group with an appropriate degree of certainty as to its foreign exchange exposure;

* to maintain an investment grade credit rating; and

¢ to maintain a flexible and sustainable balance sheet structure

The group seeks to achieve a balance of long term funding or commitment of funds across a range of funding sources at the best possible

economic cost. The group monitors future funding requirements and credit market conditiens te ensure continued availability of funds.

The group has continued to increase exposure to currently low floating interest rates, primarily through raising €400 million of finance
through a bond with a maturity of 15 years. The group has entered into a series of interest rate swaps in relation te this bond, to take
advantage of low floating interest rates.

Whilst the group dees not have a specific gearing target and seeks to mainlain gearing at a level consistent with its capital management
objectives described above, the group seeks to keep the net debt/RCV gearing ratio broadly in line with Ofwat’s notional assumgption of
62 5% for AMPS.

The group's dividend policy 15 & key tool in achieving its capital managerment objectives. This policy is reviewed and updated in line with
Severn Trent Water's five year price control cycle and takes into account, inter alia, the planned invesiment programme, the appropriate
gearing (evel achieving a balance between an efficient cost of capital and retaining an investment grade credit rating and delivering

an attractive and sustainable return to shareholders. The board has decided to set the 2016/17 dividend at 81.50 pence, an increase of
1% compared to the total dividend for 2015/14 of 80.64 pence. In the light of our strong operational and financial performance we have
enhanced our policy and it is new ta grow the dividend annually by at least RP plus 4% until March 2020.

The group's capital at 31 March 2017 was:

2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents )  h4e 55.2
Bank loans _ ) ‘ (1,073.3 (1,249.8)
Other loans ‘ ‘ ‘ (4,090.0} {3,532.7)
Finance leases ‘ (115.7) (117.2)
Cross currency swaps ‘ ‘ ] ] 43.4 281
Loans due from joint ventures and associated undertakings 1086 -
Net debt o _ 15,082.4] (48234
Equity attributable to owners of the company R & 72| (1.017.4]
Total capital i6,005.7) (5,840.8]
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The valuaticn techmigues that the group applies in determining the fair vatues of its financial instrurents on a recurring basis are
described below. The techniques are classified under the hierarchy defined in IFRS 13 which categorises valuation techniques into Levels
1 - 3 based on the degree to which the fairvalue is observable. All of the group’s valuation technigues are Level 2.

2017 2014
£m £m Valuation techniques and key inputs ,, o
Cross currency swaps Discounted cash flow
Assets 43.4 28.1  Future cash flows are estimated based on forward interest rates frem
Liabilities - _ observable yield curves at the year end and contract interest rates discounted
at a rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparties. The currency cash flows
are translated atthe spotrate.
Interest rate swaps Discounted cash flow
Assets 23.6 12.1  Future cash flows are estimated based on forward interest rates from
Liabilities 183.9] [175.2] observable yield curves at the year end and contract interest rates discounted
at a rate that reflects the credit nisk of counterparties.
Energy swaps Discounted cash flow
Assets - - Future cash flows are estimated based on forward electricity prices from
Liabllities 0.8 (3.2) observable indices at the year end and contract prices discounted at a rate that
reflects the credit risk of counterparties.
Foreign currency forward contracts Discounted cash flow
Assets - 0.7 Future cash flows are estimated based on observable forward exchange rates
Liabilities - (0.7) attheyearend and contract forward rates discounted at a rate that reflects the

credit risk of counterparties

b} Comparison of fair value of financial instruments with their carrying amounts

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of cash and short term deposits, bank overdrafts, loans receivable from joint ventures,
trade receivables and trade payables approximate their fair values. [he carrying values and estimated fair values of other financial

mnstruments are set out below:

Floating rate debt
Bank loans
Currency bonds

Floating rate notes

Fixed rate debt
Bank loans
Sterling bonds
Fixed rate notes
Other loans
Finance leases

index-linked debt

Bank loans
Sterling bonds
Other loans

2017 2017 2016 2014

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

value value value value

- tm  £m £rn _Em
776.3 782.0 954.4 954.3

40.1 401 34.6 36.4

11T 156.4 1476 1503

- Pb4.1 978.5 1,138.6 1,141.2
186.4 186.6 187.6 184.8

2,257.2 2,746.2 18573 22218

355.2 397.4 3269 399.0

6.7 6.7 28 2.4

115.7 1305 n7z 125.4

29212 34674 21918 29354

110.6 126.7 107.8 116.

11958  2,0631 11685 1576.8

- 813 8713 - -
o 13937 2,277 12763 16929
52790 6723.0 49067 5.769.7

The above classification does not take into account the impact of unhedged interest rate swaps or cross currency swaps.

Fixed rate sterling and currency bonds are valued using market prices, which is a Level 1 valuation technique.

Index-linked bonds are rarely traded and therefore quoted prices are not considered to be a reliable indicator of fair value,
Therefore, these bonds are valued using discounted cash flow models with discount rates derived from observed market
prices for a sample of bonds, which is a Level 2 valuation technigue.

Fair values of the other debt instruments are also calculated using discounted cash flew models, which is a Level 2 valuation technigue.
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments

The group's activities expose It to a variety of financial risks:

» market risk [including interest rate risk, exchange rate risk and other price risk];
o credit risk:

* Liguidity risk; and

* inflation risk.

The group’s overall risk management programme addresses the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to reduce potential
adverse effects on the group’s financial performance or pasition.

Financial risks are managed by a central treasury department [Group Treasury’] under policies approved by the board of directors.

The board has established a Treasury Management Committee to monitor treasury activities and to facilitate timely responses to
changes in market conditions when necessary. Group Treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation
with the group’s operating units. The board defines written principles for overall risk management, as well as written pelicies covering
specific areas such as exchange rate risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and the use of derivative and nen-derivative financial instruments.
The group’s policy is that derivative financial instruments are not held for trading but may be used to mitigate the group's exposure to
financial risk. The types of derivative instruments held and the related risks are described below.

Interest rate swaps are held to mitigate the group’s exposure lo changes in market inferest rates. Further details are set outin
section al [l and note 37 b} (1)

Cress currency swaps are held to mitigate the group’s exposure to exchange rate movements on amounts borrowed in foreign
currencies. Further details are set out in secticn al {i] and 37 al.

Energy swaps are held lo mitigate the group’s exposure to changes In electricity prices. Further details are provided in note 37 b] (ii].

Severn Trent Water, the group’s most significant business unit, cperates under a regulatory environment where Its prices are linked to
inflation measured by RPL. In order to mitigate the risks to cash flow and earnings arising from fluctuations in RPI, the group holds debt
instruments where the principal repayable and interest cost is linked te RPI.

al Marketrisk

The group is exposed te fluctuations ininterest rates and, to a lesser extent, exchange rates. The nature of these risks and the steps that
the group has taken to manage them are described below.

(i) interest rate risk

The group’s income and its operating cash flows are substantially ndependent of changes in market interest rates. The group's interest
rate risk arises from long term borrowings.

Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the group to the risk of adverse cash flowimpacts from increases ininterest rates.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the group to the risk of interest casts above the market rate when interest rates decrease.

The group’s policy is to maintain 40% to 70% of its interest bearing Liabylities in fixed rate instruments during AMPé, In measuring this
metric, management makes adjustments to the carrying value of debt to better reflect the amount that interest is calculated on. Details of
the adjustments made are set out below:

2017 2016
o o ) - . £fm _ £m
Net debt [note 42) . 5,082.4 48234
Cash and cash equivalents 444 55.7
Loan receivable from joint venture ‘ 108.6 -
Cross currency swaps included in net debt at fair value 43.4 28.1
Fair value hedge accounting adjustments [31.5) (15.2)
Exchange adjustments on currency debt not hedge accounted - ) ) o _ 21.2) _ 691
Interest bearing financial ligbilities 5,226.3 4,885.6

The group manages its cash flow interest rate risk by borrowing at fixed or index-linked rates or by using interest rate swaps.

Under these swaps the group receives variable rate interest and pays fixed rate interest calculated by reference to the agreed noticnal
principal amounts. In practice the swaps are settled by transferring the net amount. These swaps have the economic effect of converting
borrawings from varfable rates to fixed rates. The group has entered into a sertes of these itarest rate swaps to hedge future mnterest
payments beyond 2030.
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The following tables show analyses of the group's interest bearing financial tiabilities by type of interest. Debt which is hedged by interest
rate swaps or cross currency swaps is included in the category after taking account of the impact of the swap. Debt raised in foreign
currencies has been included at the notionat sterling value of the payable leg of the corresponding cross currency swap since this 1s the

amount that is exposed to changes in interest rates.

Valuation adjustments that do not impact the amount on which interest is calculated, such as fair value hedge accounting adjustments,

are excluded from this analysis.

The net principal amount of unhedged swaps is shown as an adjustment to floating rate and fixed rate debt to demaonstrate the impact of

the swaps on the amount of liabilities bearing fixed interest.

Floating Fixed Index-
rate rate linked Total
2017 . o B __€&m £m £m €m
Bank loans o ’ [776.3] (186.4) (110.6)  [10733)
Other loans [167.6] {2.586.4) [1.283.3) (4,037.3]
Finance leases - - 115.7) - [115.7]
(943.9)  [2,888.5) (1,393.9]  [5,226.3)
Impact of swaps not matched against specific debt instruments 12653 2053 - -
Interest bearing financial liabilities (1,149.2) (2,683.2) (1,393.9] [9,224.3)
Proportion of Interest bearmg financial liabilities that are fixed 51%
Weighted average interest rate of fixed debt 5.16%
Weighted average period for which interest is fixed [years) 9.2
Floating Fixed Index-
rate rate linked Tatal
208 - - o £m Em _ fm Em
Bank laans (954.4) i187.6] no7el (12428
Other loans (394.6)  [19555) (1168.5) (3, 518 6]
Finance leases o - nia - 7.2]
- o (1.34%.0] (2.260.3) 1.276.3) {4 885 4]
Impact of swaps not matched against specific debt instruments 4198 (419.8) - .
Interest bearing financial lizbilities @292 [2, 680.1) [1.276.3) [4.885‘61
Proportion of interest bearing financial labilities that are fixed 55%
Weighted average interest rate of fixed debt 5.16%
Weighted average period for which interest is fixed lyears] 10.2

interest rate swaps not hedge accounted

The group has a number of interest rate swaps which are nol accounted for as cash flow or {air value hedges. Economically these swaps
act to fix the interest cost of debt within the group which is denominated as floating rate and fixed rale debt, but they do not achieve hedge
accounting under the strict criteria of IAS 39. This has led to a charge of £3.3 million {2016: credit of £14.4 million] in the income staterment.

Average contract fixed

_ interestrate Notional principalamount Fair value
2017 2016 207 2014 2017 06
% % £m £m £m fm
Pay fixed rate interest
5-10years 5.06 5.06 {450.0] [¢50.01 (125.3) [129.2]
10-20years _5.45 545  [68.1] i68.1) ~ [37.8) [35.7}
- B 51 511 (5181 (5181 (163.1) (164.9]
Receive fixed rate interest )
5-10years 3.34 - 75.0 - 5.8 -
10 - 20 years o 292 - 550.0 - 128 -
- e T 2.97 - 625.0 - 23.6 e
] 106.9 518.1) [139.5] (164.9]
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments continued
a) Market risk continued

lil Interest rate risk continued

Inferest rate sensiivity analysis

The sensitivity after tax of the group's profits, cash flow and equity, including the impact on derivative financial instruments, to changes in
interest rates at 31 March is as follows:

2017 2014

e ADd% 0% 0%
e Em 0 Em_ fm
Profit or loss ‘ ‘ _ 136.1) 54.3 459 51.3)
Cash flow _ _ 8.8 (8.8) 6.2 6.2
Equity [36.7) 54.3 459 151.3)

(il Exchange rate risk

Except for debt raised in foreign currency, which is hedged, the group’s business does not involve significant exposure to foreign exchange
transactions. Although the group operates internationally and its net investments in foreign operations are subject to exchange risk,
substantially all of the group’s profits and net assets arise from Severn Trent Water, which has very limited and indirect exposure to
changes in exchange rates, and therefore the sensitivity of the group’s results to changes in exchange rates is not material.

Certain of the group's subsidiaries enter into transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of the operation. Exchange
risks relating to such operations are not material but are managed centrally by Group Treasury through forward exchange contracts to
buy or sell currency. These contracts led to a charge of £0.1 million {2016: credit of £0.2 million) in the income statement,

In order to meet its objective of accessing a broad range of scurces of finance, the group has raised debt denominated in currencies other
than sterling. In crder to rnitigate the group’s exposure to exchange rate fluctuations, it has entered into cross currency swaps to swap
the proceeds into sterling debt bearing interest based on LIBOR

Where the terms of the receivable (eg of the swap closely match the terms of the underlying debt, the swaps are expected to be effective
hedges, hence the swaps have been accounted for as fair value hedges. The notional value and fair value of these swaps is shown in
note 37 al.

The group also has cross currency swaps with a sterling value of £98.3 million [2016: £98.3 million] which are not accounted for as
fair value hedges. Economically these swaps act to mitigate the exchange rate risk of debt within the group which is denominated in
foreign currency, but they do not achieve hedge accounting under the strict criteria of IAS 39. This has led to a credit of £13.1 million
[2016: credit of £39.2 million) in the income statement which is partly offset by the exchange loss of £15.4 million [2016: £32.6 mullion)
on the underlying debt.

The group’s gross and net currency exposures arising from currency borrowings are surmmarised in the tables below. These show, in the
relevant currency, the amount borrowed and the notional principal of the related swap or forward contract. The net position shows the
group's exposure to exchange rate risk in relation to its currency borrowings.

Euro US Datlar Yen
2017 . o emo U TSmo e
Borrowings by currency T . ] 2000 150.0) 20
Cross currancy swaps - hedge accounted ) ] 199 - 2.0
Cross currencyswaps —not hedge accounced . ~-_ W00 -
Net currency exposure (0.2) - -

Eura US Botlar Yen
2016 o - - e _&m %M __ ¥bn
Borrowings bycurrency o - {232 (1500] (2.0i
Cross currency swaps - hedge accounted ] 199 - 20
Cross currency swaps - not hedge accourted . - W00 -
Net currency exposure (3.3 - -
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Operationally the group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. It has policies in place to ensure that sales of products are made
to customers with an appropriate credit history, other than in Severn Trent Water Limited, whose operating licence obliges it to supply
domestic custorners even in cases where bills are not paid. Amounts provided against accounts receivable and movements on the

provision during the year are disclesed in note 22.

Cash deposits and derivative contracts are only placed with high credit quality financial institutions, which have been approved by the
board. Group Treasury menitors the credit quality of the approved financial institutions and the list of financial institutions that rmay be
used is approved annually by the board. The group has policies that limit the amount of credit expesure to any one financial institution,

Credit risk analysis

At 31 March the aggregate credit limits of authorised counterparties and the amounts held on short term deposits were as follows:

AAA
Double Arange
Single Arange

Triple Brange

. Creditlimit Amount deposited

2017 2076 m7 2016
£m St &m0 Im

- 50 5.0 12 1.2
100.0 100.0 1.8 14.4
625.0 615.0 139 141
10.0 200 2,0 24
740.0 7400 18.9 318

The fair values of derivative assets analysed by credit ratings of counterparties were as follows:

Double Arange
Single Arange

TripleBrange

Derivative assets

207 206

. _Em £
0.8 -

66.2 33.0

- 79

567.0 409

c) Liquidity risk

li) Committed facilities

Prudent liquidity management requires sufficient cash balances to be maintained; adequate committed facilities to be available; and the
ability to close out market positions, Group Treasury manages liquidity and flexibility in funding by monitoring forecast and actual cash

flows and the maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities, and by keeping committed credit lines available.

At the balance sheet date the group had committed undrawn borrowing facilities expiring as follows:

2-byears

2017 2016
£m _fm
1,000.0 8750
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments continued

¢} Liguidity risk continued

[ii] Cash flows from non-derivative tinancial instruments

The following tables show the estimated cash flows that will arise from the group’s non-derivative net financial liabilities. The information
presented is based on the earliest date onwhich the group can be reguired to pay and represents the undiscounted cash flows including

principal and interest.

Interest and inflation assumptions are based on prevailing market conditions at the year end date.

Payments

Floating Fixed Index- Trade on financial

2017 rate rate tinked payables liabilities
Undiscounted amounts payable: - o o &m €m ~  &m  £m £m
Within 1 year (160.7) (538.7] (25.4] [24.01 (748.8)
} - 2vyears (11.8) (108.7) (26.6) - 1469
2-5years f42.1) [469.8) B4 é) - 1596.5)
5-10years (750.2) 11,383.4] {440.2) - {2,573.8)
10 - 15 years (112.3] (1.110.0] (347.1) - [1,569.4)
15 - 20 years - (60.9) (2213 - {282.2)
20 - 25 years - (310.9) (160.3] - 471.2)
25 - 3D years - - (190.1) - (190.1)
30 - 35 years - - (643.2) - 1643.2)
35 - 40 years - - 12268 - 11,2265
40— 45 years . - - {2,087 - (2,089.7)
45-50years o _ - - [365.0! - [365.0
Total (1,076.9) (3,982.4) (5,820.01 (24.00  (10,903.3)
Loans due Cashand Receipts

fram joint Trade shortterm from financial

ventures receivables deposits assets

Undiscounted amounts receivable: 7 L N £m . £m £m _Em
Within 1 year ) 99.6 242 446 358.4
5-10years o . . _ 12.5 - - 125
Total 1241 214.2 446 3709
Payments

Flaating Fixed Index- Trade on financial

2016 rate rate linked payables liabilities
Undiscounted amounts payable: - . Em Em - m ~Em £m
Within 1 year 1286.9) 121.8) (25.3] 118.1) {452.1)
1-2years 1646.1) 15197 (25.7) - (711.5)
2-5years [44.3) (4374) 180.4] - (562.1)
5-10years (636.5] (1230.8) 14239 - (2,291.2)
10 - 15years (191.7) [768.9) (334.0) - 1,294.6)
15 - 20 years - {78.9) 1125.7) - (202.61
20- 25 years - (6091 (153.1) - (214.0)
25 - 30 years - (262.2] (183.0) - (445.2}
30 - 35 years - - (217.8] - (217.8)
35- 4D years - - [646.8) - [646.6)
40 - d5years - - i3.163.9] - [3,163.9]
45 - 50 years - - (29.4] - (29.4)
50 - 55 years . . o L - - (426 5) - [426.5)
Total [1,325.5] (5478 6 [5,835.3 {(18.11  {10,657.5
Loans due Cash and Receipts

frem joint frade shortterm  fro financiatl

ventures receivables deposits assets

Undiscounted amounts receivable: o e o . £m . Em tm Em
Within ] year - 177.8 55.2 233.0

Index-linked debt includes loans with maturities up to 50 years. The principal s revalued at fixed intervals and is linked to movements
in RPI. Interest payments are made biannually based on the revalued principal. The principal repayment equals the revalued amount at
maturity. The payments included in the table above are estimates based on the forward inflation rates published by the Bank of England

at the balance sheet date.
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments continued
¢l Liquidity risk continued
(iii] Cash flows from derivative financial instruments

The following tables show the estimated cash {lows that will arise from the group’s derwative financial instruments. The tables are based
on the undiscourted net cash inflows/(cutflows) on the derivative financial instruments that settle on a net basis and the undiscounted
gross inflows/[outflows] on those derivatives that require gross settlement. When the amount payable or receivable is not fixed, the
amount drsclosed has been determined by reference to the projected interest and foreign currency rates derived from the forward curves
existing &t the balance sheet date. Actual amounts may be significantly different fram those indicated below.

Derivative liabilities Derivative assets

T Cross currency swaps

tnterest rate Energy Interest rate Cash Cash
swaps swaps Swaps receipts payments Total
2017 o £m - fm £m £m £m _fm
Within 1year o (25 4] 0.2] 69 1] 0.2 (17.8)
1-2years . (2£.9) (0.5 62 1.1 (0.2 8.3
2-5years (73.4) (0.3 $3.1 3.4 (0.8l {58.0]
5-10Years (61.6) - 4.3 239 (13.1] {46.5}
D-15Years g - 6.4 181 (90 (8.9}
196.9] 1.0 241 47.6 (23.3) [149.5)

Dervative Liabilities Derivative assets

T _ __CF-DSS currency swaps

Interest rate Crergy Inlerest rate Cash Cash
swaps swaps Swaps receipts payrments Tatal
2046 B o ) £m £m Em £m £m AUl
Within 1 year (23.4) 0.4) 28 10 0.2) (20.2)
1-2years (24.7) 0.8} 26 10 0.2) (221)
2 - Byears 1864 129 6.0 31 09 (611
5-10 Years [66.3] - 17 235 [13.6) (54.7)
10 - 15Years . (12.5 - 0.4 167 (93 (5.5]
15-20Years - _ 0.7 o - - - 67
(194.0) [£.1] 12.7 453 (24 2] (164.3}

d] Inflation risk

The group's principal operating subsidiary, Severn Trent Water, operates under a regulatory environment where its prices are linked to
inflaticn measured by RPI. Its operaling profits and cash flows are therefore exposed to changes in RPI In order to mitigate and partially
offset this risk, Severn Trent Water has raised debt which pays interest at a fixed coupon based on a principal amount that is adjusted for
the change in RPI during the life of the debt instrurnent [index-linked debt'l. The amount of index-linked debt at the balance sheet date

is shown in section a) (il Interest rate risk, and the estimated future cash flows relating to this debt are shown in section cl il Cash flows
from non-derivative financial instruments.

Inflation rate sensitivity analysis

The finance cost of the group’s index-linked debt instruments varies with changes in RPl rather than interest rates. The sensitivity at

31 March of the group’s prafit and equity to changes in RPl is set out in the following table. This analysis relates to financial instruments
only and excludes any RP|impact on Severn Trent Water's revenues and Regulatory Capital Value, or accounting for defined benefit
pension schemes.

2017 2018

T A% 0% 0% 0%

- - L __tm £m frn Em
Profit or loss (11.2) 1.2 (102 10.2
Equity (1.2} 11.2 (10.2) 10.2
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37 Hedge accounting

The group uses derivative financial instrurments to hedge exposures to changes In exchange rates and interest rates. Hedge accounting is
adopted for such instruments where the criteria set out in IAS 39 are met

aj Fair value hedges
[i] Cross currency swaps

The group raises debt denominated in currencies other than sterling. Cross currency swaps are entered into to swap the proceeds into
sterling debt bearing interest based on LIBCR in order to mitigate the group’s exposure to exchange rate fluctuations. Where the terms of
the receivable leg of the swap closely match the terms of the underlying debt, the swaps are expected to be effective hedges.

At the year end the amounts of cross currency swaps designated as fair value hedges were as follows:

VﬁNoﬁunat principal amount _ F_a'rr value
2m7 2016 2017 2016
Euro 1.4 1.4 10.4 2.8
e o _ . ... . .. .8 8 %% 79
19.9 19.9 19.8 17.7

i} Interest rate swaps

Average contract fixed

_ interestrate Notional principat amount ~_ Fairvalue
2017 2014 2017 2016 2017 2014
Period to maturity ] . . % %o fm Em Em fm
10 - 20 years = 3.36% - 225.0 - 121

Hedge accounting for swaps previcusly designated in fair value hedging relaticnships have been discontinued, as they no longer meet the
criteria set out in I1AS 39 These swaps continue to economically increase the portion of debt within the group at fleating rates.

h) Cash flow hedges
[i} Interest rate swaps

The group has entered into interest rate swaps under which it has agreed to exchange the difference between fixed and floating interest
rate amounts calculated on agreed notional principal amounts. Such contracts enable the group to mitigate the risk of changing interest
rates on future cash flow exposures arising from issued variable rate debt. Where the hedge is expected to be highly effective these
interest rate swaps are accounted for as cash flow hedges.

Details of interest rate swaps that have been accounted for as cash flow hedges are summarised below:

Average contract fixed

o B interestrate  Notionalprincipal amount __ Fairvalve

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2014

Periedto matyrity % b £m : m_ _ Em  Em_
5- 10years . 1,70% - 50.0 - 1.1) -
10-20years o o _2.14% 518% 3844 38 19.6) (103
2.09% 9.18% 434.4 3811 (z0.7) {10.3)

(i} Energy swaps

The group has entered into a series of energy swaps under which it has agreed to exchange the ditference between fixed and market
pricas of electricity at six-monthly intervals up to March 2020,

Detalls of energy swaps that have been accounted for as cash flow hedges are summarised below:

_ __ Averagecontractprice _ Notional contracted amount _ Fairvalue

2017 20% 2017 2076 2017 2014

Periodto maturity - o E/MWh  E/Mwh MWh  Mwh gm  Em
Eass than 1year S ) ) 43.6 498 66,272 21940 [0.2) (0.4
1-2years 48.5 43.6 205,296 66,272 (0.5] (0.8
2-Syears 486 485 21986 w721 o W) 20
] 47.4 474 293523 315453 10.8) [3.2)
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38 Share based payments

The group operates a number of share based remuneration schemes for employees. During the year, the group recognised total
expenses of £6.2 million [20té: £5.2 million) related to eguity settled share based payment transactions.

The weighted average share price during the pericd was £22 98 (2016: £21.44],

At 31 March 2017, there were no options exercisable [2016: none] under any of the share based remuneration schemes.

a) Long Term Incentive Plans ['LTIPs’)

Under the LTIPs, conditional awards of shares may be made to executive directors and senior staff. Awards are subject to performance
conditions and continued employment throughout the vesting period. Awards have been previously made on different bases to Severn
Trent Plc and Severn Trent Water empioyees (the 'LTIP) and to Severn Trent Services employees [the ‘Services LTIF).

Awards made under the LTIP

The 2013 and 2014 LTIP awards were subject to Severn Trent Water's achievernent of Return on Regulatory Capital Value in excess of
the level included in the Severn Trent Water AMPS business plan over a three year vesting period. The 2015 LTIP awards onwards are
subject to Severn Trent Water's achievement of Return cn Regulated Equity in excess of the level included in the Severn Trent Water
AMPS business plan over a three year vesting period. It has been assurned that performance against the LTIP non-market conditions
will be 100% (2014: 100%)].

Awards made under the Services LTIP

Awards are subject to achievement of turnaver and profit targets over the three year period from the financial year that the awards were
granted. It has been assumed that performance against the Services LTIP wilt be 0% (2016: 0%).

Awards outstanding

Details of changes in the number of awards outstanding during the year are set out below:

Number of awards
Services
o LTIP LTIP
Opening at 1 April 2015 -7 C 433018 64,524
Granted during the year ‘ . 244,396 -
Vested during the year (135954) -
Lapsed during the year o [65.682) [30,660]
Outstanding at 1 April 2016 o 475878 33,864
Granted during the year 195,415 -
Vested during the year (132,697] -
Lapsed during the year ' o o (21,122) 133,864
Qutstanding at 31 March 2017 517,474 -
Details of LTIP and Services LTIP awards outstanding at 31 March were as follows:
Number of awards
Date of grant. . Normal Date of Vesting _3017 2016
July 2012 o -
July 2013 2016 - 170,648
July 2014 ) N . . 2017 153,724 170759
July 2015 2018 168,335 168,335
July 2016 L 2019 195,415

517,474 509740

Details of the basis of the LTIP schemes are set out in the Directars’ remuneration report on pages %6 to 119.
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38 Share based payments continued

b) Empleyee Sharesave Scheme

Under the terms of the Sharesave Scheme, the board may grant the right to purchase ordinary shares in the company to those
employees who have entered into an HMRC approved Save As You Earn contract for & period ot three or five years.

Options outstanding
Detalls of changes in the number of options cutstanding during the year are set out below:

Weighted
Number of average
share exercise
L e options ~_ price
Outstanding at 1 April 2015 - R 30913 1321p
Granted during the year ‘ ] Thb Lib 1.724p
Forfeited during the year (111,180} 1.409p
Cancelled during the year ‘ ‘ 165,442) 1.4B6p
Exercised during the year ) i712,615] 1.031p
Lapsed during theyear . . _ . l7je9  120p
Cutstanding at 1 April 2016 ) ‘ 2.858.611 1.492p
Granted during the year ‘ 868,766 1,663p
Forfeited during the year ‘ ‘ N ] (71133 1.579p
Cancelled during the year ) ) ) o (92,0951  1.636p
Exercised during the year (449,301) 1.226p
Lapsed during the year e (8,241  1.3%p
Outstanding at 31 March 2017 ) 3,106,607 1,572p
Sharesave options outstanding at 31 March were as follows:
Number of awards
Date of grant 7 . - ~ MNormaldateofexercise  Option price B 772(_}17 2016
JaTHary 20011 ) — T _ T _ T 2016 1137 - 97.855
January 2012 ) 2017 11770 88,346 91194
January 2013 ) ‘ 2016 or 2018 1,241p 112,860 431,766
January 2014 2017 or 2019 1.331p 489,937 521944
January 2015 ‘ 2018 or 2020 1584p 883,839 950,908
January 2016 . 2019 or 2021 1724p 468,413 T4l 544
Jawary20l? . 20200r2022  663p 863212

3,106,607  2.8585611

) Share Matching Plan [[SMP’}

Under the SMP members of STEC receive matching share awards over those shares which have been acquired under the deferred share
cornponent of the annual bonus scheme. Matching shares may be awarded at a maxirnum ratio of ane matching share for every deferred
share and are subject to a three-year vesting period. No matching shares have been awarded in the current year,

Matching shares are subject to total shareholder return over three years measured relative to the companies ranked 51 - 150 by market
capitalisation in the FTSE Index lexcluding investrnent trusts).

The number of shares subject to an award will increase to reflect dividends paid through the performance period on the basis of such
notional dividends being reinvested at the then prevailing share price. Awards will normally vest as soon as the Remuneration Committee
determines that the performance conditions have been met provided that the participant remains in employment at the end of the
performance period.
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38 Share based payments continued

c) Share Matching Plan ['SMP’) continued
Details of changes in the number of awards outstanding during the year are set out below:

Number of

. o ~ awards

Qutstanding at 1 April 2015 h 50,670

Cancelled during the year - S o (23,057}

Outstanding at 1 Aprit 2016 - 27613

Cancelled during the year [24,682]

Vested during the year . o [(2.931]

Outstanding at 31 March 2017 IR -
Details of share matching awards outstanding at 31 March were as follows:

Number of awards

Date of grant ) Normal Dateof Vesting 2017 2016

May 2013 - May 2016 - 27613

d) Fair value calculations

The fair values of the share awards made and share options granted during the year were calculated using the Black Scholes method.
The principal assumptions and data are set out below:

2017 e
e _ SAYE LTIP _ SaYE
37yéar o Syear o h -Eyear Syear
_ o scheme scheme scheme scheme
Share price at grant date [pence) ) 2,236 2,222 2,222 2,167 2,151 2,157
Option life (years] 3 3%z 5 3 3 5l
Vesting pericd lyears) ) 3 3 5 . 3 3 5
Expected volatility (%] 18.2 18.2 18.2 18.2 8.2 18.2
Expected dividend yield (%) 37 3.7 37 37 37 37
Risk free rate (%] N nfa 0.1 0.5 n/a 08 13
Fair value per share [pence) 2,224 407 429 1938 363 362

Expected volatility is measured over the three years prior to the date of grant of the awards or share options. Volatility has been calculated
based on historical share price moverments.

The risk free rate is derived from yields at the grant date of gilts of similar duration to the awards or share options.

The dividend yield is calcutated using the expected dividend for the year divided by the share price at the date of grant.

39 Acquisitions

On 15 February 2017, Severn Trent Water Limited acquired 100% of the issued ordinary share capitat of Dee Valiey Group plc and all of its
subsidiaries including the regulated water company Dee Valley Water plc. This acquisition was made through a scheme of arrangement

under which Severn Trent Water Limited paid for total consideration of £84.2 million, cemprising £79.0 million in cash and £5.2 million in

loan notes redeemable on dermand.

The acquisition represents an opportunity for the group to deliver attractive returns to its shareholders through applying its successful
operating model across an enlarged asset base, in @ contiguous geographic area.

The acguisition has been accounted for using the acquisition method. Goodwill of £64.0 million has been capitalised attributable to the
anticipated future synergies and outperformance arising as a result of the acquisition.

No goodwill related to these acquisitions is expected to be deductible for tax purpeses.
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39 Acquisitions continued
The residual excess over the net assets acquired has been recognised as goodwill.

— T _ Em

Fair values on acquisiton T T '
Property, plant and equipment ‘ ‘ 126.5
Inventories o 0.4
Trade and other recevables 16.2
Cash and cash deposits 1.3
Retirernent benefit surplus 2.8
Borrowings ) ) (87.9)
Trade and other payables (16.1}
Deferred income _ ‘ - 98l
Current tax ‘ 0.3
Deferredtax - L _; e . _ h2s)
Net assets acquired 18.2
Goodwill - e - 66,0
Total consideration . e o 842
Satisfied by: ‘ )
Cash _ ‘ 79.0
Loan notes issued ) o S S 5.2
S N , o - 842

Net cas':h ﬂowsarisinﬁ on acquisition: T )

Cash consideration ) ‘ ] (75.0}
Cashand cash depositsacguired . .13
177.7)

Dee Valley Group plc for the period since acquisition to 31 March 2017
Revenue ) ] 22

l.oss before tax. ) - R (0.4)
Severn Trent Water group combined for the year ended 31 March 2017 if acquisition happened on 1 April 2016:

Revenue ‘ 1,841.4

Profit before tax 3369

The fair values included above are based on management's best estimates of the values as at 15 February 2017 based on all available
data that has been received since that date. Given the proximity to the year end, full detailed fair value exercises have not been completed
on all assets and liabilities acquired. Therefore, the amounts recognised for these assets and liabilities are provisional.

As outlined by IFRS 3, management has until the earliest of the date at which all information required is received or one year from the
acquisition date in order to satisfy the measurement period criteria.

See note 17 for the reconciliation of goodwill recognised for the group.

Acquisition related costs ameunting to £3.1 millionwere recognised as an expense in the income statement. No other acquisition costs
were recognised.

40 Discontinued operations

Water Plus joint venture

Gn 1 March 2016 the group announced its intention, subject to approval from the Competition and Markets Authority [CMA), to enter

into a joint venture with United Utilities PLC to compete in the non-household water and waste water retail markets in England and
Scotland. On 3 May 2016 the CMA announced approval of the joint venture. On this date the group determined that cornpletion of the
proposed transaction became highly probable and the non-household retail business was classified as a disposal group and discontinued
operation with effect from this date. On 31 May 2016 the group transferred Severn Trent Water's non-household retail business to Severn
Trent Select Limited and on 1 June it exchanged the entire share capital of Severn Trent Select Limited for 50% of the share capital of
Water Plus.

Water Purification disposal

On 23 January 2015 the board approved a process to dispose of the group’s Water Purification business which formed part of the
Business Services segment.

On 12 May 2015 the group entered into a binding agreement ta sell the business to Industrie De Nara 5.p A. The sale was completed
on 2 July 2015. These operations were classified as discantinued, The results of discontinued operations are disclosed separately in the
income statement.
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2017 2014
Nan-household "7 Nonhousehold Water -
retail retaill Furification
[2 months) Total 11 year) [Amonths| Total
_ _ £m Em  fm . _Etm £rm
Turnover ) - 66,0 46.0 397% 297 4274
Total operating costs - ) (673 (67.3) [378.5) (27.6) (40641
{Loss)/profit before tax 1.3) 1.3 194 21 215
Attributable tax credit/[expense) 0.3 0.3 (3.9 01 (2.0
Gain/[loss] on disposal of discontinued operations B 146 14.6 (2.7] 2
Profit/lloss] for the year _ - 13.6 136 15.5 (0.7] 14.8
Attributable to:
Owners of the company 13.6 13.6 5.5 0 &) 149
Non-controlling interests = - - oy (0.1
13.6 13.6 155 0.7) 14.8
Basic and diluted earnings per share from discontinued operations are as follows:
2017 206
Weighted “Weighled T
average average
number of Per share number of Per share
Result shares amount Result shares amount
o _ B im . m pence Em o m _ _ pence
Basic earnings per share 13.6 235.0 5.8 14.9 2361 63
Diluted earnings per share 13.6 236.0 5.8 14.9 2372 6.3
The net assets of the business at the date of disposal were:
Non-household Water
retail Purification
- o B £m £m
Coodwill - o - 18
Other intangible assets - 65
Property, plant and equipment - 3.6
Investments - 01
inventories - 14.6
Trade and other receivables 0.6 599
Cash and bank balances 35 10
Trade and other payables (0.6) (36.1)
Tax liabilities - (0.2)
Intercompany borrowings - (18.1)
Provisions for liabilities and charges - (1.5]
_ 35 416
Attributable to:
Owners of the company 35 279
Non-controlling interest _ o - 13.7
35 414
The net gain on disposals is calculated as follows:
Nan-household Waler
retail Purification
- _Emo o Em
Consideration ’ 25.5 428
Net assets attributable to owners of the company (3.6) (279]
Disposal costs (7.3) (4 8]
Provisions arising on disposal o -
Net gain on disposal before foreign exchange losses 14.6 2.0
Foreign exchange losses recycled from reserves _ - (11.7)
Net gain/lloss] on disposal 14.6 (2.7)
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40 Discontinued operations continued

Water Purification disposal continued
The net cash flows arising from the disposal groups were as follows:

I a7 _ 206
Non-househald MNon-househeld Water
retail retail Furification

{2 months] Total {7yearl {3manthst Total

£m £m £m Em £m

@_-cas.h tlows attributable to: ) o 7_ S T
- operating activities. .29 29 155 {05 15.0

- investing activities - - - (11.) (11.6)
- financing activites - 33 3.5 - B4 164
(0.6] i0.6) 15.5 (18.5) (3.0
The net cash flows arising from disposals were:

Non-household Water

retail Purification
e e
Consideration received in cash and cash equivalents ] ‘ - £2.8
Settternent of intercompany toans ) - o181
Disposal costs paid in cash and cash equivalents (7.3) [4.2)
Cash and bank balances disposed of L o o - 1B mo
(10.8) 457

41 Disposals

The group disposed of the Operating Services business in italy on 23 February 2017 to Acea S.p.A. for proceeds of €9.4 million
€79 million), resulting in a gain on disposal of £2.0 million, after disposing of £7.9 miltion of net assets and incurring £1.6 million
associated disposal costs.

The resulting gain on the disposal s presented in the income statement as an exceptional item. The disposal is not separately disclosed
as a discontinued operation, as it did not represent a major line of business.

The net assets of the business at the date of disposal were:

2017
; ] ] S - - tm
Netassets disposedof:.
Goodwill ] ) ‘ ) o ] 2.0
Other intangible assets ) ‘ 1.4
Property, plantand equipment _ ) ‘ 1.2
fnvestments ‘ ] ‘ 4.2
Inventories ) ) ) 7.5
Trade and other receivables ] ) ‘ 1.3
Cash and bank balances ] ) 15
Trade and other payables ‘ (15.0)
Borrowings ‘ 3.9
Provisions for liabilities and charges L 123
7%
AwbUtabe |
Qwners of the company ‘ ‘ 71
Non-controllinginterest L R | =
79
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41 Disposals continued

The net gain on disposal s calculated as follows:

w7
o £m
Caonsideration o . 7.9
Net assets attributable to owners of the company (7.1
Disposalcosts _ S R
Net loss on disposal before foreign exchange gains {0.8]
Foreign exchange gains recycled from reserves L o ) ) o 2.8
Net gain on dispesal 20
The net cash flows arising from disposal in the year were:
2017
— L _Em
Net cash flow arising from disposals:
Consideration received in cash and cash equivalents 0.3
Settlement of intercompany loans . 7.6
Disposal costs paid in cash and cash equivalents (.61
Cash and bank balances disposed of B _ .5)
48
42 Cash flow statement
a] Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash flows
2016
2017 [restated]
e — _Em £m
Profit before iInterest and tax from continuing operations T 543.7 o044
Profit before interest and tax from discontinued operations o 136 18.8
Profit before interest and tax ‘ 557.3 0232
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 308.8 2942
Amortisation of intangible assets 19.3 220
Pension service credit 17.3] (0.7)
Defined benefit pension scheme administration costs 3.3 23
Defined benefit pension scheme contributions . (33.2) [278]
|Gain)/loss on sale of disposal group _ (14.6] 27
Share based payments charge . . 6.2 5.2
Profit on sale of property. plant and equipment and intangible assets (5.1 (0.9}
Gain on disposal of businesses (2.6} -
Deferred income credit ‘ ) ) 13.9] 10.5)
Provisions charged to the income statement ) 16.5 59
Utilisation of provisions for lizbilities and charges o (10.5) (10.7)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 814.2 8049
Increase in inventory ‘ 1.3) (28]
Decrease/lincrease] in amounts receivable 60.3 (24.1]
[Decreasel/increase in amounts payable o o 222) 195
Cash generated from operations . 851.0 7975
Tax received 20.6 15
Tax paid o - _ ) [42.4) [44.9)
Net cash generated from operating activities 829.2 764.1

b) Non-cash transactions

Nao additions to property, plant and equiprnent during the year were financed by new finance leases [2016: nil]. Assets transferred
from developers and under the Private Drains and Sewers legislation at no cost were recognised at their fair value of £31.4 mitlion
(2016: £24.8 million).
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42 Cash flow statement continued

c] Exceptional cash flows
The following cash flows arose from items classifled as exceptional in the incorne statement:

S (| B L8
Restructuring costs ) ] ‘ - 14.0]
Costs of Pension Exchange Arrangement 0.7) -
Disposalofsubsidiary . 48 -
4 [£.00

d) Reconciliation of movement in cash and cash equivalents to movement in net debt

Netcash Cross Loans due

and cash Bank Other Finance currency from joint

equivatents loans loans leases swaps ventures Netdebt

- - . .. fm_ _ fm €&m_  €&m = fm  fm _ Em
As at ) April 2016 55.2 11,249.8) [35397) 117.2) 281 - [4,823.4]
Cash flow ‘ ‘ 4.7 176.2 [398.0 15 - 109.0 [126.0)
Fairvalue adjustments ~ - 114.3} - 15.1 - 2
RPluplift on index-linked debt - [2.8) [275] - - - (30.3)
Acquisition of Dee Valley Water debt - - {8791 - - - (879
Foreign exchange 4. - [15.4] - - - 1.3l
Other non-cash movernents - 31 B _ o -_ 02 D4 23
As at 31 March 2017 4.6 (1,073.3 {4,090.0) 115.7] 43.4 108.6 [5,082.4)

43 Contingent liabilities
Bonds and guarantees

Group undertakings have entered into bonds and guarantees in the normal course of business. No liability is expected 1o arise in respect
of either bonds or guarantees.

44 Service concession arrangements

The group’s contract to provide water and waste water services to the Ministry of Defence 'MoD'] is a service concession arrangernent
under the definition set out in IFRIC 12. The group acts as the service provider under the MoD Project Aquatrine Package C —a 25 year
contract spanning 1,295 sites across England covering the Eastern sea border and from Lancashire in the North West fo West Sussex on
the South Coast.

Under the contract the group maintains and upgrades the MoD infrastructure assets and provides operating services for water and
waste water. Both the operating services and maintenance and upgrade services are charged under a volumetric tariff, along with
standard charges, which are adjusted with inflation as agreed in the contract.

Since the group has an unconditional right to receive cash i exchange for the maintenance and upgrade services, the amounts receivable
are recognised as a financial asset within prepayments and accrued incorne. At 31 March 2017 the amounts receivable were £27.7 million
{2016: €25.7 million}.

There have been no significant changes to the arrangernent during the year.
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45 Financial and other commitments

a) Investment expenditure commitments

2017 706
S 7 L £m £m
Contracted for but not authorised in the financial staternents 221.0 142.6

In addition to these contractuat commitments, Severn Trent Water Limited has longer term expenditure plans which include investments
to achieve improvements in perfarmance mandsted by the Director Generat of Water Services [Ofwat and to provide for growth in
demand for water and waste water services.

b) Leasing commitments

Al the balance sheet date the group had outstanding operating commitments for future minimurm operating lease payments under
non-canceliable operating lease, which fall due as follows:

2017 2016

B fm o Em

Within 1year o T 32 23
1-5years 76 6.4
After more than 5 years o o L 7.0 12
- 17.8 159

Operating lease payments represent rentals by the group for certain of its office praperty, plant and equipment,

46 Post balance sheet events
Dividends
Following the year end the board of directors has proposed & final dividend of 48.9 pence per share. Further details of this are shown in

note 15.
47 Related party transactions

Transactions between the company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties, have been eliminated on consolidation and are net
included in this note. Trading transactions between the group and its joint ventures are disclosed below:

Water Plus

2017

- _ . _ . fm

Sale of services 317.5
Netinterest income ‘ 1.3
Trade and other recsivables due from related parties 376
Amounts due to related parties (8.8)
Loans receivable from joint ventures 109.0

The related parties are essociates and joint ventures in which the group has a participating interest. The retirement benefit schemes
operated by the group are considered to be related parties. Details of transactions and balances with the retirement benefit schemes are
disclosed in note 29.

Remuneration of key management personnel
Key management personnel comprise the members of STEC during the year.

The remuneration of the directors is included within the amounts disclosed below. Further information about the remuneration of
individual directors i1s provided in the audited part of the Directors’ remuneration report on pages 96 to 119,

2017 2016
L _fm I

Shert term employee benefits D T 7.2 60
Post employrment benefits - 0.
Share based payments - 3.1 o7
i - - 10.3 8.8
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48 Subsidiary undertakings

Details of all subsidiary undertakings as at 31 March 2017 are given below. Details of the joint venture are set out in note 20, All subsidiary
undertakings have been included in the consolidation.

Country of operation Percentage of Class of share
Owned directly by Severn Trent Ple andincorporation  share capital held - - _ capitalheld )
Severn Trent Investrment Foldings Limited United Kingdom 100% " Ordinary

The following subsidiary undertakings all operate and are incorporated in the United Kingdem. The percentage of share capital held 1s
100% and the class of share capital held is ordinary.

All subsidiary undertakings

Aqua Deva Limited Severn Trent LGP Limited
Biogas Generation Limited ' Severn Trent Leasing Lirnited
Charles Hasweu and Partners Lireted Severn Trent MIS Trustees Lirnted
Chester Water Limited Severn Trent Metering Servnces Limited
C\t”y Anq-lytlcal Services Limited Severn Trent Overseas Hold\ngs Limited
Debeo Debt Recovery Limited . Severn Trent Pension Scheme Trustees Limited
Dee Valley Groﬁ'p Limiled bevern Trogr)r PiF Trustees lelted ;
Dee Valley ple ‘ Severn Trent Power Genergllon Limited '
Dee Valley Sérvice;; Limited ) ' Severn Trenl Proper\y Solutions Limited
Dee Yalley Water (Holdings) Limited Severn Trent QUEST Limited )
Dee Valley Water ple ~ SeveraTrent Reservoirs Limited
East WorcesterWater Limited Severn Trent Retail and Util ity Services Li mned
Energy Suppiies UK Limited Savern Trent Services [Water and Sewerage| Limited
Etwall Land Limited Severn Trent Serwces Defence Holdings Limited
Gunlhorpe F|eLd5 Limited Severn Trent Services Defence Limited !
Midlands Land Portfoho Limited ‘ Severn Trent Services Finance Limited
Nurth_W_ate; Gas L_wm«ted Severn Trent Services Ho\dmgs Limited
Northern Gas Supplies Limited Severn Trent Services Inter national [Dverseas Holdings| Limited
Severn Trent [W&S] L\mrted Severn Trent Serwces International L\mlled
Severn Trent Corporate Holdings Limited Severn Trent Servwres Operat ons UK Limited
Severn Tre_nl Data Portal Limited Severn Trent Services Purifization Limited
Severn Trent Draycote Limited 7 ' Severn Trent SSPS Trustees Limited
Severn Trent Enterprises Limited Severn Trent Systems Limited .
Severn Trent Finance Holdings Limited Severn Trent Trimpley Limited
Severn Trent Finance Limited Severn Trent US Fundmg Management Lirmited
Severn Trent Financing and Investments Limited Severn Trent Ulilites Finance Ple
Severn Trent Funding Lirmited Severn Trent Utility Services Limited
Severn Trent General Partnership Limited ) Severn Trent Water Limited
Severn Trent Green Pawer Limited Severn Trent Wind Power Limited
Severn Trent Holdings Limited UKTalks lelled !
Severn Trent Home Services Limited ) Wrexham Waterp C
Country of operation Percentage of Class of share
All subsidiary undertakings ) 7 ) and incorporation  sharecapitalheld capital held
Derwent Insrjr_ance L\_rnited.- B i Gibraltar ' ' 100% Ordmary
Lyra Insurance Guernsey Limited . Guernsey 100% Qrdinary
Procis Software Limited ‘ United Kingdorm 100% Aand B Ordinary '
Severn Trent [Det | Inc ) United States 100% Comman Stock
Severn Trent Africa [Pyl Ltd South Africa 100% Ordinary
Severn Trent Carsington Limited United Kingdam 100% Aand B Ordinary |
Severn Trent Environmental Services, Inc United States i00% Urdmary 1
Severn Trent Holdings SA Belgium - 100% Ordinary
Severn Trent Luxembourg Dverseas Holdings 5 ar L. Luxembourg 100% Ordinary
Severn Trent Response Limited lreland &0% Ordinary
Severn Trent Services, Inc United States 100% Common
ST Delta Lirnited Uniled Kingdom 100% Aand B Ordinary ,
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Unless stated below, the registered office of the aforementioned entities is Severn Trent Centre, 2 St John's Street, Coventry, CV1 2LZ,

United Kingdom.

Company

Registered office

Aqua Deva Limited

Chester Water Linited

Dee Valley Group Limited

Dee Valley plc

Dee Valley Services Limited

Dee Valley Water [Holdings] Limited
Dee Valley Water plc

Derwent Insurance Limited

|
i
l
l

Energy Supplies UK Limiled

Lyra Insurance Guernsey Limited

North Wales Gas Lenited

Northern Gas Supplies Limited

Severn Trent (Del | Ine

Severn Trent Alrica (Ptyl Lid ‘ ‘
Severn Trent EnvironmenTaL Services, inc
Severn Trent General Partnership Limited
Severn Trent Holdings 5A

Severn Trent Luxembourg Overseas Holdings Sart.
Severn Trent Response Limited

Severn Trent Services, Inc

Wrexham Water plc

Packsaddle, Wrexharm Road, Rhastyllen, Wrexharm, LL14 4EH
Packgaddte, Wrexham Road, Rhastyllen, Wrexhamj LL14 4EH
Packsaddle, Wrexham Road, Rhostyllen, Wrexham, LLT4 4EH
Packsaddte, Wrexham Road, Rhostyllen, Wrexham, LL14 4EH
Packsaddle, Wrexham Road, Rhostyllen, Wrexham, LL14 4EH
Packsaddle, Wrexham Road, Rhestyllen, Wrexham, LL14 4EH
Packsaddle, Wrexham Road, Rhostyllen, Wrexham, LL14 4EH
&A Queensway, PO Box 64, Gibraltar

Packsaddle, Wrexharm Road, Rhastyllen, Wrexham, LL14 4EH
St Martin's House, Le Bardage, St Peter Port, GY' 4AU, Guernsey
Packsaddle, Wrexham Road, Rhostyllen, Wrexham, LL14 4EH
Packsaddle, Wrexham Road, Rhostyllen, Wrexham, LL14 4EH
720 Gibraltar Road, Horsham PA WDM, United States

2 Eigin Road, Sunninghill, Johannesburg, South Africa

220 Gibraltar Road, Horsham PA 19044, United States

50 Lothuan Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh, EH3 %Wl

Rand Paint Schuman 4 box 5, 1040 Brussels, Belgium

7A, rue Robert Stumper, L7557, Luxembourg

&th Fleor, 2 Grand Canal Square, Dublin 2, Ireland

220 Gibraltar Road, Horsham PA 19044, United States
Packsaddle, Wrexharn Road, Rhostyllen, Wresham, LL14 4EH

Subsidiary audit exemptions

Severn Trent Plc has issued guarantees over the liabilities of the following companies at 31 March 2017 under section 479C of Companies
Act 2006 and these entities are exernpt from the requirements of the Act relating to the audit of individual accounts by virtue of section

479A of the Act.

Company number

Charles t Iaswellranid Partngrmi(ed
City Analytical Services Limited
Cast Worcester Water Limited
Gunthorpe Fields Lirmited
Severn Trent (W&S] Limited
Severn Trent Carsington Limited
Severn Trent Corporate Holdings Limited

Severn Trent Data Portal Lirmited

Severn Trent Draycote Limited

Severn Trent Finance Holdings Limited

Severn Trent Finance Limited }

Severn Trent Financing and Investments Limited

Severn Trent General Partnership Limited

Severn Trent \nve.§lmeaill%l4oldjngs Limite

Severn Trent LCP Limited - }

Severn Trenl Melering Services Limited

Severn Trent Qverseas Holdings Limited

Severn Trent Power Generation Limited

Severn Trent Reservoirs Limited

Severn Trent Services Holdings Limited

Severn Trent Services International {Overseas Hcldingsl Limited
Severn Trent Services International Limited

Severn Trent Services Purification Limited

Severn Trent Services UK Limaited

Severn Trent Systems Limited

Severn Trent Utlity Services Limited

7416405
2050581
2757948
5260764
3995023
7570384
4395564
8181048
7681784
4044159
6294418
£317635
5C416414
5654363
7560050
7943856
2566703
2455508
2651131
3115315
4395572
3125131
2287816
2409824
8120387
2394552
A 25386
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Company statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 7016
. 7 €m __Em
Profit for the year , . _ , B ] 173.0 92
Other comprehensive (lossl/income
lterns that will not be reclassified to the income statemnent.
_ Deferred tax arising on change of rate ) o 0.1 o
o N ~ _ - 0.4 {0.2)
ltemns that may be reclassified to the income statement:
Amounts on cash flow hedges transferred to the income statement - 1.2
Deferred tax on transfer to the income statement B . _ - 10.2]
- 10
Other comprehensive (loss)/income for the year ) B A 08
Tot ' i h ] ’ 1729 2929

Total comprehensive income for the year
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Company statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 March 2017

Share Share Other Retained
capital premium reserves earnings Total
- o ~ E£m £m £m £m ) _Em
At 1 April 2015 2337 1002 1596 28955 3,3890
Profit for the year - - - 2921 2921
Amounts on cash flow hedges transferred to the income statement - - 12 - 12
Deferred tax on transfer to the income statement - - 0.2 - 0.2}
Deferred tax arising from rate change _ . - - - (0.2) 0.2)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 1.0 2919 2929
Share options and LTIPs
- proceeds from shares issued 07 6.6 - - 7.3
- value of employees’ services - - - 52 52
- own shares purchased - - - (04 (.8l
Share buy back - - - 110.0 (10.0)
Share cancellation (0.1) - 01 - -
Dividends paid o - - - (197.0] [197.0)
At 31 March 2016 o 2343 1068 160.7 2,985.0 3.486.8
Profit for the year . . - - - 173.0 1730
Deferred tax arising frem rate change o - - - 10 ) (VA ]
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 172.9 1729
Share options and LTIPs
- proceeds from shares issued 0.4 0.7 - - 6.1
- value of employees’ services - - - 6.2 6.2
Dividends paid ) _ - - - (19041 (190.4)
At 31 March 2017 2347 2.5 160.7 29737 3,481.6
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Company balance sheet
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 20°6
N Nates £m Em
Non-current assets
Intangible fixed assets 0.3 0.4

]
Tangible fixed assets 2 )
Investrents in subsidiaries 3 3,325 33188
Deferred tax asset 4
Trade and other receivables 5

Currentas?et;;_ ]
Trade and other receivables - 5 4936 197
Current tax receivable 21.4 43.5
Derivative financial instruments . - - __ 07
- T T T — S0 @y
Totalassets - - - . _ . _38418 38768
Current liabilities ‘
Borrowings ) . 4 [5.6) 17.7)
Derivative financial liabilities - 0.7
Trade and other payables ) . ‘ _ 7 (265.2) (199.4]
Provisions for liabitities and charges L o o i 8 (24 =
- — o - “Graz) 78
Non-current liabilities 7
Borrewings ‘ ) ‘ 6 (82.3) (80.7)
Trade and other payables ) 7 3.00 (1015
Provisions for liabilities and charges - 7 o . i 8 Y -
o . o S o I870) (182.2]
Total liabilities (360.2) {390.0)

Net assets . - 3,481.6 34868
Equity - ] - ‘ o N

Called up share capital ‘ g 2347 2343
Share premium account 10 12,5 106.8
Other reserves ) oom 160.7 160.7
Retained earnings L o o . . _ 29737 29850
TJotal equity 3,481.6 34868

The profit for the year is £173.0 million [2016: £292.1 miilion).
Signed on behalf of the Board who approved the accounts on 22 May 2017.

Andrew Duff James Bowling
Chairman Chief Financial Officer

Company number: 02366619
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Notes to the parent company financial statements

For the year ended 31 March 2017

1 Intangible fixed assets

Purchased
software
o £m
Cost o S
At 1 April 2015 0%
Additions L o I | V'
As at 31 March 20146 and 31 March 2017 1.1
Amortisation
At 1 April 2015 and 1 April 2016 6.7
Amortisation for the year - [oq)
At 31 March 2017 (0.8}
Net book value
At31March2017 0.3
At 31 March 2016 04
2 Tangible fixed assets
Office
Land and fixturesand
buildings equipment Tatal
_ £€m Em  fm
AL April 2005 B 0.1 0.6 ) 07
0.1 0.6 0.7
) - 04 {0.4)
At 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017 - (0.4) (0.4)
Net book value o B
At 31 March 2017 0.1 0.2 0.3
At 31 March 201& 0.1 02 0.3
3 Investments in subsidiaries
o - fm
At 1 April 2016 33188
Additons L L 6.3
At 31 March 2017 3,3251
Details of principal subsidiaries of the company are given in note 48 to the group financiat statements.
4 Deferred tax
Accelerated Fair value
tax of financial
depreciation  instruments Other Total
o - £m . Em £m £m
At 1 April 2015 01 1.2 0.6 19
Charge to income - (0.8} - (0.8
Credit/[charge] to income arising from rate change - 0.1 1ox]] -
Charge to equity - @2 - 0.2)
Charge to equity arising from rate change - - (0.2) - 10.:2)
At April 2016 01 0.7 05 0.7
Charge to incame - - [0.6] [08]
Credit to income arising from rate change - 01 - 0.1
Charge to equity arising from rate change - - lon I (A )
At 31 March 2017 0.1 0.1 (0.1 0.1
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Notes to the parent company financial statements continues

For the year ended 31 March 2017

5 Trade and other receivables

2017 2016
L . N £m _Em
Current assets
Other amounts receivable 3.0 0.8
Prepayments 05 31
Amounts owed by group undertakings under loan agreements 4677
Amounts owed by group undertakings o 22.4 158
] 493.6 197
Non-current assets
Armounts owed by group undertakings under loan agreements 1.0 4927
494.6 512.4
6 Borrowings
2017 2016
7 _Em Em
Current liabilities
Bank overdrafts 5.6 77
Non-current liabilities
Other loans 823 B0.7
87.9 B8.4

Non-current borrowings comprises the cormpany’s RP! linked retail bond issued in July 2012. The bond carries a coupon of 1.3% on the

principal amount which is uplifted by RPI. The bond is repayable in July 2022,
At ihe balance sheet date the company had £100 mitlien (2016: £100 million] undrawn borrawings facilities.

7 Trade and other payables

2017 2016
_ £m Em_
Current liabilities
Trade payables 0.2 -
Social security and other taxes 0.1 0.1
Other payables 2.8 6.2
Accruals ] 11 20
Amounts due to group undertakings ) 261.0 191.1
) 7 265.2 199.4
Non-current liabilities
Amounts due to group undertakings. ~ B 30 1015
268.2 3009
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8 Provisions
Qther
£m
AL1 April 2016 -
Charged to income statement 52
Utilisation of provision L (1.1
At 31 March 2017 41
2017 204
£m £m

included in:
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

2.4 -
1.7 -
4.1 -

Other provisicns include provisions for dilapidations and commercial disputes. The associated outflows are estimated to arise over a

period up to five years from the balance sheet date,

9 Share capital
2017 2016
. _ £m £m
Total issued and fully paid share capitat
239,793.915 ordinary shares of 97 .p (2016 239,344,614] 234.7 234.3
Changes in share capital were as follows:
_ _ Number - Em
Ordinary shares of 97 7p ‘
At 1 April 2015 . ) 238,683,513 2337
Shares issued under the Employee Sharesave Scherne 712,615 0.7
Shares repurchased and cancelled B o1 =1 T I ' N )
At 1 April 2016 239344614 234.3
Shares issued under the Employee Sharesave Scherme 449301 0.4
At 31 March 2017 239793915 234.7

Curing the year ended 31 March 2016, the company repurchased 4,274,576 shares under its share buy back programme. Of these
repurchased shares, 51,514 were cancelled and the remaining 4,223,062 are held as treasury shares at 31 March 2017,

10 Share premium

2017 2016

. £m ) £m

At April . 106.8 100.2

Share premiurn arising on issue of shares for Employee Sharesave Scheme o 5.7 6.6

At 31 March 112.5 106.8

11 Other reserves
Capital
redemption Hedging

reserve reserve Total

- B £m £m Em

At 1 April 2015 ‘ 157.0 2.6 1596

Total comprehensive income for the year - 1.0 1.0

Purchase of own shares o A - 0.1

At) April2016 ) B N 1571 3.6 160.7

At 31 March 2017 1571 3.6 160.7

The capital redemption reserve arose on the redemption of B shares. The movernent in the pricr year arose from the repurchase and

cancellation of own shares.

The hedging reserve zrises from gains or losses oninterest rate swaps taken directly to equity under the hedge accounting provisions of

IAS 3% and the transition rules of IFRS 1.
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12 Share based payments

For details of employee share schemes and opticns granted over the shares of the company, see note 38 of the group financial
statements. Details of options exercised and awards vesting during the year and of the weighted average share price of the company
during the year are also disclosed in that note.

13 Pensions

Defined benefit schemes

The group operates defined berefit pension schemes, of which some employees of the company are members. There is no centractual
agreement for charging the net defined benefit cost of these schemes between the companies that participate in the schemes. As a
result, the net defined benefit cost of the scheme is recognised in the financial statements of the sponsoring empleyer, Severn Trent
Water Limited. The scheme closed to future accrual on 31 March 2015. The cost of contributions to the group schemes amount to nil
(7016 nil). There were no amaounts outstanding for contributions to the defined benefit schemes (2016: nil).

Information about the plans as a whole is disclosed in note 29 o the group financial statements.

14 Related party transactions

The retirement benefit schemes operated by the company are considered to be related parties, Detalls of transactions and balances with
the retirement benefit schemes are disclosed in nate 13.

The company has given guarantees in favour of Water Plus Limited in respect of the joint venture’s lizbilities to wholesalers in the
Open Water market and 1ts loan from Severn Trent Water Limited. The guarantee in respect of liabilities to wholesalers is capped at
£18.5 million and the guarantee for the Severn Trent Water loan is for the amount due.

15 Contingent liabilities

a) Bonds and guarantees

The company has entered into bonds and guarantees in the narmal course of business. No liabilities are expected to arise in respect of
either the bonds or guarantees.

b] Bank offset arrangements

The banking arrangements of the company operate on a pooled basis with certain of its subsidiary undertakings. Under these
arrangements participating companies guarantse each others’ overdrawn balances to the extent of their credit balances, which can be
offset against balances of participating companies. As at 31 March 2017, the company had no contingent liatilities [2014: nil).

16 Post balance sheet events

Following the year end the board of directors has proposed a final dividend of 48.90 pence per share.

17 Dividends
For details of the dividends paid in the years ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 see note 15 in the group financial statements,
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Five year summary
2017 2076 2015 204 2003
[reslated)

Continuing operations £m ‘m £m £m fm
Tornover 1,819.2 1,753.7 1.801.3 1.756.7 18316
Profit before interest, tax and exceptional items 525.1 503.4 5403 523.8 495.4
Net exceptional items before tax 18.6 1.0 (187 (152] (5.8)
Net interest payable before [losses|/gains on financial instruments
and exceptional finance costs 204.0) {209.3] [240.0) (2479) (244.3)
[Lossesl/gains on financial instruments (1.8) 77 [133.5) 580 [45.3]
Results of associates and joint ventures o ~ hse 0.1 0 D2 0.2
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 3361 3029 148.2 3189 200.2
Current taxation on prefit on ordmary actvities 136.9) [51.3) (37.8) [55.8) [279]
Deferred taxation (22.4) [13.7] 51 (21.5) 82
Exceptional tax o 52.2 78.6 - 2302 384
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 329.0 3165 1155 4718 2189
Results from discontinued operatians - 13.6 14.8 4.7 - -
Profit for the period 342.6 331.3 120.2 4718 2189
Net assets employed
Fixed assets 8,315.7 7810.8 76200 74183 6,206
Other net Labilties excluding net debt, retirement benefit obligation,
provisions and deferred tax (916.8] (798.4) (799.0) [631.1 (2738
Derivative financial instruments? 161.1) (166.3] (1777 (197.1) (279 8]
Nel retirement benefit obligation (574.6) (309.5] (468 9] [348.3) (383.7]
Provisions for Liabilities and charges and deferred tax (657.5] 1494.7) {725.4) (758 5) (8275)
Net assets held for sale ' - - 726 - -

6,005.7 58419 5,521.6 54833 5,141.3
Financed by )
Called up share capital 234.7 2343 2337 2339 2333
Reserves 688.6 7831 5219 7894 5999
Total sharehq[ders funds 923.3 1.0174 755.6 1.023.3 8332
Non-controlling interests - N 13.4 125 10.8
Net debt® 5,082.4 48234 4,752.6 44475 42973

6,005.7 5.841.9 5521.6 54833 5.141.3
Statistics )
Earnings per share [continuing! - pence 140.1 133.5 483 1985 70.9
Underlying basic adjusted earnings per share - pence 122.4 1021 107.2 925 G246
Dividends per share[excludlng special dividend] - pence 81.5 80.7 849 80.4 758
Dividend cover [before exceptional items and deferred tax) 15 1.3 13 1.2 13
Gearing* 84.6% 82.6% 86.1% 81.1% 83.6%
Ordinary share price at 31 March - pounds 23.82 273 2059 18.23 1712
Average number of employees ‘
- Severn Trent Water 5,813 5236 5,932 5,634 5,458
- Other 1,789 2122 1910 1914 2,763
1 Reclaledas set cuiinnols 2L the group “nene 3l sizlerrents.

? Fxe.odes mstrumerts hedging foreign currency debt
3 inciudes instruments hedging foreign currercy debt

&4 Gearing has been calcuiated as net dect d vided by the sum of ecuity and net debt
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Information for shareholders

Severn Trent shareholder helpline

The Company's registrar is Equiniti.
Equiniti's main responsibilities include
maintaining the shareholder register and
making dividend payments.

If you have any queries relating to your
Severn Trent Plc shareholding you should
contact Equiniti,

Registrar contact details:

Online: www.shareview.co.uk from here,
you will be able to securely email Equiniti
with your query.

Telephone: 0371 384 2967

Overseas enquiries: +44 121 415 7044
Text phone: 0371 384 2255*

By post: Equiniti, Aspect House, Spencer
Road, Lancing. West Sussex, BN99 6DA

Corporate website

Shareholders are encouraged to visit
our website www.severntrent.com
which provides:

* Company news and information;

« {inks to our operational businesses’
websites:

= details of our
governance arrangements;

= details of our strategy;

* details of the Group's business models
and business plan; and

* the Company's approach to
operating responsibly.

There is also a dedicated investors’ section
on the website which ceontains up to date
information for shareholders including:

* comprehensive share price information;
* financial results;

* a history of dividend payment dates and
amounts; and

* access to current and historical
shareholder docurments such as the
Annual Report and Accounts.
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Electronic communications

By registering to receive shareholder
documentation from Severn Trent Plc
electronically shareholders can benefit
from being able to:

= view the Annual Report and Accounts cn
the day it is published;

* receive an emait alert when shareholder
documents are available;

+ cast their AGM vote electronically; and

* rmanage their shareholding quickly and
securely online, through Shareview.

Electrenic sharehalder communications
alsc enable the Company to reduce its
impact on the environment and benefit
from savings associated with reduced
printing and mailing costs.

For further information and to register for

electronic shareholder communications
visit www.shareview.co.uk.

Dividend payments

Bank mandates

Dividends can be paid autormatically into
your bank or building society account.

The benefits of doing this are that you will:

 receive cleared funds in your bank
account on the payment date;

* avoid posial delays; and

* remove the risk of your cheques getting
lost in the post.

To take advantage of this service or for
further details contact Equiniti or visit
www.shareview.co.uk.

Dividend reinvestment plan [DRIP’J

The DRIP gives shareholders the option
of using their dividend payments to buy
mare Severn Trent Plc shares instead

of receiving cash. if you wauld (ike to
participate in the DRIP, please request a
dividend reinvestment plan mandate from
Equiniti Financial Services Limited.

Telephone: 0371 384 2268*

Telephone number from outside the UK:
+44121 4157173

Buying and selling shares in the UK

If you wish to buy or sell certificated
Severn Trent Plc shares, you may need

tc use a stockbroker or high street

bank which trades on the London Stock
Exchange. There are also many telephone
and online services available to you.

{fyou are selling, you will need to present
your share certificate at the time of sale.
Details of low cost dealing services may
be obtained from www.shareview.co.uk or
0345 603 7037**.

Share price information

Shareholders can find share price
information on our website and in mast
national newspapers. For a real time
buying or selling price, you should contact
a stockbroker.

Shareholder security

Fraudsters use persuasive and high
pressure tactics to lure investors into
scams. They may offer to sell shares that
turn out tc be worthless or non-existent,
or to buy shares at an inflated price in
return for an upfront payment. While high
profits are promised, if you buy or sell
shares in this way you will probably lose
your money.

How to avoid share fraud:

* Keep in mind that firms authorised by
the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA
are unlikely to contact you out of the
blue with an offer to buy or sell shares.

Do not get into a conversation, note the
name of the perscn and firm contacting
you and then end the call.

Check the Financial Services Register
at www.fca.org.uk to see if the person
ard firm contacting you is authorised by
the FCA.

Beware of fraudsters claiming to

be from an authorised firm, copying

its website or giving you false

contact details.

Use the firm’s contact details listed on
the Register if you want to call it back.
Call the FCA on 0800 111 6768 if the
firm does not have contact details on
the Register or you are told they are out
of date.
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» Searchthe list of unauthorised firmsta  if you have any enquiries regarding Severn Trent ADRs please contact The Bank of New
avoid at www.fca.org.uk/scams. York Mellon.

« Consider that if you buy or sell shares By post: BNY Mellon Shareowners Services, PO Box 30170, College Station, TX 77842-
from an unautherised firm you will 3170, US
not have access to the Financial

Ombudsman Service or Financial I calling from within the US: (888] 269 2377 ltoll-free)
Services Compensation Scheme.

e Think about getting independent If calling from outside the US: +1 201 680 6825

financial and professional advice before By email: shrrelations@dcpushareownerservices.com
you hand gver any money.

By telephone:

Website: www.mybnymdr.com

. Remembef‘- if it sounds too gOOd to be * Lines are open 8 30am to 5 30pm Monday to Friday fexcluding public holidays in England and Wales)
truen it Pmbably is. ** Lines are open Monday to Friday, 8 00am 1o 4.30pm for dealing, and until 6 Q0pmfor enguiries

If you are approached by fraudsters . .

pliase tell {'Jhpe FCA usin)é the share fraud Financial calendar

reporting form al www.fca.org.uk/scams,  Exdividend date - final dividend o ~ 15June 2017

where you can find out more about Record date to be eligible for the final dividend o - 16 June 2017

investment scams. AGM 19 July 2017

You can also call the FCA Consumer Interim management statement ~ A1 year ending 31 March 2018 19 duly 2017

Helpline on 0800 111 6768. Final dividend payment date S o Ay 2017

If you have already paid money to share Interim results announcement - year ending 31 March 2018 ) 23 Novemnber 2017

fraudsters you should contact Action Exdividend date - interim diwdend 30 November 2017

Frauc on 0300 1232040 Record date to be eligible for the interim dividend . 1 December 2017
Interim dividend payment date ) 5 January 2018

Unsolicited mail

The Company is legally obliged to make
its share register available to the general
public. Conseguently some shareholders
may receive unsolicited mail. If you wish
to limit the amount of unsclicited mail you
receive please contact:

The Mailing Preference Service (MPS),
Freepost 29 LON20771, Lendon WIE OZT

Alternatively, register online at
www.mpsonline.crg.uk or call the MPS
Registration line on 0845 703 4599.

All dates are indicative and may be subject to change.

American Depositary
Receipts [ADRs’)

Severn Trent has a sponsored Level 1
American Depositary Receipt [ADR’)
programme, for which The Bank of New
York Mellen acts as Depositary.

The Level 1 ADR programme trades on
OTCQXwhich is the premier tier of the
US over the counter {OTC'] market under

the symbol STRNY (it is not listed an a US This report has been printed on Galerie Satin, a paper which is
stock exchangel. Each ADR represents 1 certified by the Forest Stewardship Council®. The paper is made at 2

Severn Trent Ordinary Share. mill with IS0 14001 Ervirenmental Management Systerm accreditation.

Design and preduction by Radley Yeldar www.ry.com

Printed by CPl Colour using vegetable oil based inks, CPlis a
CarbonNeutral® printer, certified to 150 14001 Environmental
Management System and registered to EMAS, the Eco Management
and Audit Scheme.
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